





Corporate Information

Wema Bank Plc Head Office: Wema Tower, 54, Marina, P.M.B. 12862, Lagos, Nigeria +234 1 277 8600 | info@wemabank.com | www.wemabank.com

PURPLE CONNECT (CONTACT CENTRE)



≥/∞ +234 0 70 5111 2111

purpleconnect@wemabank.com

www.wemabank.com

FOREIGN CORRESPONDENT BANKS

London, UK - Standard Chartered Bank, Union Bank Plc, Bank of Beirut, United National Bank, Access Bank Plc New York, USA - Standard Chartered Bank, United Bank for Africa (UBA) Frankfurt, Germany - BHF Bank, Commerzbank, Deutsche Bank AG

AUDITORS

KPMG Professional Services (Chartered Accountants)



CONTENTS

Overview

- 1 About the Bank
- 2 3 Our Corporate Philosophy
- Corporate Governance
- 20 Sustainability Report
- 51 Innovation Report
- 73 Compliance Risk Framework
- 75 Customer Complaint and Feedback

Reports

- 79 Notice of the 2023 Annual General Meeting
- 84 Chairman's Statement
- 89 Managing Director/CEO's Statement
- 90 Board and Management
- 98 Executive Management
- 100 Directors Report
- 115 Report of the Audit Committee
- 116 Statement of Directors' Responsibilities
- 117 Statement of Corporate Responsibility
- 118 Management's Report on the Effectiveness of Internal Control
- 119 Management's Certification on the Effectiveness of Internal Control
- 120 Report of the External Consultant on the Appraisal of the Board
- 121 Independent Auditor's Limited Assurance Report on Management Assessment of ICOFR
- 124 Independent Auditor's Report

Financials

- 130 Consolidated and Separate Statements of Profit or Loss and other Comprehensive Income
- 131 Consolidated and Separate Statements of Financial Position
- 132 Consolidated and Separate Statements of Changes in Equity
- 134 Consolidated and Separate Statements of Cash Flows
- 136 Notes to the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements
- Statement of Prudential Adjustments 138
- 188 Risk Overview
- 224 Other National Disclosures

Kits

- 228 Shareholder's Proxy Form
- 230 E-dividend Mandate Activation Form
- 231 Branch Network



THE BANK THAT WORKS



Are you an ALAT user? Download the app to join the ALAT Trybe

App Store Societ Play Dial *945*01# Don't forget, payments are easier with *945#

O-7000-PURPLE, 0803 900 3700
 ☑ purpleconnect@wemabank.com
 ☑ Customer help desk ☑ 09044411010



OVERVIEW

- 1 About the Bank
- 2 Our Corporate Philosophy
- 3 Corporate Governance
- 20 Sustainability Report
- 51 Innovation Report
- 73 Compliance Risk Framework
- 75 Customer Complaint and Feedback



About the Bank

Regarded as Nigeria's most resilient bank and the longest surviving indigenous Financial Institution in Nigeria, Wema Bank Plc ("the Bank") has over the years, diligently offered a range of value-adding banking and financial advisory services to the Nigerian public for 78 years. Incorporated in 1945 as a Private Limited Liability Company under the old name of Agbonmagbe Bank Limited, it commenced banking operations in Nigeria in the same year. Wema Bank subsequently transformed into a Public Limited Liability Company (PLC) in April 1987 and was listed on the floor of the Nigerian Exchange limited (NGX) formerly Nigerian Stock Exchange (NSE) in January 1990.

On February 5, 2001, Wema Bank Plc was granted a universal banking license by the Central Bank of Nigeria (CBN), thus allowing the Bank to provide the Nigerian public with a diverse portfolio of financial and business advisory services. In 2009, the Bank underwent a strategic repositioning exercise which culminated in a decision to operate as a commercial bank with regional authorization. Upon a successful turnaround, the Bank applied to the Central Bank of Nigeria (CBN) for and was granted a national banking license in 2015. Wema Bank offers retail banking, SME banking, corporate banking, treasury, trade services and financial advisory to its ever-expanding clientele. Operating a network of over 150 business offices backed by a robust ICT platform across Nigeria, we are committed to long-term sustainability in our business whilst maintaining the highest standards of social responsibility, corporate governance and diversity in our operations.

Our Brand

The Wema Bank brand reinforces our unique proposition to empower lives through innovation. This is a single concept which drives the understanding of the new direction of the Wema Bank Brand. This personifies the behavior and product we create.

To drive this proposition, we develop an intimate relationship with our customers, putting us in a position to recognize their requirements and priorities. Our approach is hinged on partnership, progress, service, innovation and efficiency. We seek to understand our customers' businesses and objectives, such that we can anticipate and meet their needs as they fulfill their financial goals and aspirations.

- We believe in people and societal values.
- We believe in the common good and sustainable success.
- We measure success not only by what is gained, but by the reciprocal value added to lives and businesses
- We strive to create value that endures and uplifts human dignity and collective welfare.
- Success to us implies succeeding along with all our stakeholders; all moving forward and creating value.





Vision

To be the dominant digital platform in Africa delivering seamless financial services.



Mission

Empowering lives through innovation.

Values



00797080-0001



Corporate Governance

The Board of Wema Bank Plc ("the Bank") is pleased to present the Corporate Governance Report for the 2023 financial year. The Bank reiterates its commitment to ensuring total compliance with the regulatory standards of Corporate Governance to wit: the Central Bank of Nigeria (CBN) Corporate Governance Guidelines for Commercial, Merchant, Non-Interest Bank and Payment Service Banks in Nigeria of 2023 (the new Guidelines), Nigerian Code of Corporate Governance (NCCG) of 2018 issued by the Financial Reporting Council (FRC) of Nigeria alongside the internal governance framework of the Bank which includes the Board of Directors Governance Charter and the various Board Committees' charters.

The Bank's corporate governance processes are not limited to the adoption and implementation of national and international codes of best practices, they are also rooted in shared values and a culture that aims to bring out the best in our members of staff. This culture is well articulated in the "Purple Book" and well known to all members of staff. The Purple Book defines who the Wema Knight is in terms of personal attributes and relationship with stakeholders, especially the customer. It is anchored on five pillars – Think Progressive, Think Partnership, Think Play, Think Passion, and Think Plenty. The interplay of these five pillars defines who we are and our way of doing business. It is reinforced by the Bank's Code of Conduct, policies, procedures, and a reward system.

At Wema Bank, we view ourselves as custodians of our shareholders' interests, recognizing our obligation to uphold their trust, instill confidence, and protect their investments. Hence, we have ensured that all the structures and processes stipulated in the CBN's Corporate Governance Guidelines for Commercial, Merchant, Non-Interest Bank and Payment Service Banks in Nigeria of 2023 are implemented.

To reinforce our corporate governance implementation drive, an annual evaluation of our Board operations and effectiveness is carried out by an Independent Governance Consultant appointed by the Board to confirm the transparency, effectiveness, and competence of the Board. The report of the evaluation for the 2023 financial year is reproduced in this Annual Report.

The Bank will continue to entrench the principles of Corporate Governance into every aspect of its business as we are committed to aligning with global best practices in providing our financial services.

Governance Structure

The Board

The Board of Directors is responsible for setting the Bank's overall strategy and ensuring that the necessary financial and human resources are in place for the achievement of its objectives. In addition, the Board scrutinizes the performance of the executive management team alongside ensuring the integrity of the Bank's financial reporting and operations.

First Name	Last Name	Role	Date of First Appointment	Age as at 31st December, 2023
Oluwayemisi	Olorunshola	Chairman	January 24, 2022	58 Years
Moruf*	Oseni	Managing Director /CEO	July 11, 2012	48 Years
Wole	Akinleye	Deputy Managing Director	December 1, 2014	55 Years
Oluwole	Ajimisinmi	Executive Director	July 1, 2020	55 Years
Ayotunde	Mabawonku	Executive Director	April 1, 2023	46 Years
Abolanle	Matel-Okoh	Non- Executive Director	January 23,2015	54 Years
Ibiye	Ekong	Independent Non-Executive Director	September 7, 2020	63 Years
Olusegun	Adesegun	Non- Executive Director	July 19, 2021	68 Years
Adeyemi	Adefarakan	Non- Executive Director	July 19, 2021	46 Years
Bolarin	Okunowo	Independent Non-Executive Director	January 24, 2022	43 Years
Yewande	Zaccheaus	Non- Executive Director	October 13, 2023	62 Years

*Moruf Oseni was appointed the MD/CEO on April 1, 2023



Changes on the Board

During the 2023 Financial Year, the following changes were made to the Board.

Appointments

Name of Directors	Role	Effective Date
Moruf Oseni	Managing Director/CEO	April 1, 2023
Wole Akinleye	Deputy Managing Director	April 1, 2023
Tunde Mabawonku	Executive Director	April 1, 2023
Dr. Mrs. Oluwayemisi Olorunshola	Chairman	July 3, 2023
Yewande Zaccheaus	Non-Executive Director	October 13, 2023

Retirements

Name of Directors	Role	Effective Date
Ademola Adebise	Managing Director/CEO	March 31, 2023
Babatunde Kasali	Non-Executive Director	July 2, 2023
Abubakar Lawal	Non-Executive Director	September 7, 2023
Emeka Obiagwu	Executive Director	November 25, 2023

Size and Composition of the Board

Our Board has a proper mix of executive, non-executive and independent non-executive directors who ensure that corporate governance standards are maintained in the Bank.

The Board is comprised of thirteen (13) Directors as stated below:

Executive Directors	5
Non-Executive Directors	5
Independent Non-Executive Directors	3

The Bank's Board also complies with the CBN's Sustainable Banking Principles (Women's Economic Empowerment) which recommends that a minimum of 40% female representation on the Board of the Bank. Currently the Bank has five (5) female directors on its Board.

Role of the Board

The primary role of the Board is to provide strategic direction for the Bank to deliver long term value to shareholders. The Board carries out this function through five (5) standing committees namely- the Board Credit Committee, Board Finance & General-Purpose Committee, Board Risk Management Committee, Board Audit Committee and the Board Remuneration, Nomination and Governance Committee.

Other functions of the Board include:

- To review and provide guidance for the Bank's corporate and business strategy
- To review Management's succession plan and determine their compensation
- To ensure that the Bank's operations are ethical and comply with applicable laws and regulations
- To approve capital projects and investments
- To consider and approve the annual budget of the Bank, monitor its performance and ensure that the Bank remains a going concern
- To ensure that adequate systems of internal control, financial reporting and compliance are in place
- To ensure that an effective risk management process exists and is sustained
- To constitute Board Committees and determine their terms of reference and procedures, including reviewing and approving the reports of these Committees



Access to Independent Professional Advice

The Board has the power to obtain advice and assistance from independent professional advisers or experts (at the Company's expense) as may be deemed necessary to aid its effectiveness.

Role of Chairman and the Managing Director/Chief Executive Officer

The roles of the Chairman and the Managing Director/CEO are clearly separated and are not held by the same individual in compliance with the CBN Code of Corporate Governance. The Chairman is solely responsible for the running of the Board, whilst the Managing Director/CEO in conjunction with the Executive Management team is responsible for the day-to-day management of the Bank's business and ensure the implementation of the Board's decisions. The Managing Director/CEO executes the powers delegated to him in accordance with guidelines as approved by the Board of Directors and relevant policies of the apex regulator, the Central Bank of Nigeria (CBN).

Selection of Directors and Succession Planning

The Bank has a Board Selection Criteria and Succession Planning Policy which provides that Board members will be selected based on a demonstrated record of possessing the specific qualifications and competencies necessary for effective governance. The policy provides a framework for the identification of key roles and potential candidates as well as the process for nomination of successors. Successors are nominated based on experience, skills, and competencies.

The Board Remuneration, Nomination and Governance Committee is charged with the responsibility of leading the process for Board selection and appointment and for identifying and nominating suitable candidates for the approval of the Board. In identifying suitable candidates, the Committee considers candidates on their merit, using objective criteria, including the Board's skill needs with due regard for the benefit of diversity on the Board. The Committee then recommends nominated directors to the Board and thereafter, to the shareholders for election at the Annual General Meeting.

Tenure of Directors

Pursuant to the Bank's drive to continually imbibe best Corporate Governance practices, Non-Executive Directors are appointed for a maximum period of three terms of four (4) years each.

Thus, the maximum tenure of a Non-Executive Director is twelve (12) years, subject to retirement age of 70 years subject to statutory provisions, and regulatory directives. The maximum tenure of Independent Directors is eight (8) years, whilst the maximum tenure of Executive Directors is ten (10) years, subject to retirement age of 60 years. The maximum tenure of the Managing Director/CEO upon assumption of office is ten (10) years.

The tenure of Directors is tracked at least every six months to facilitate the Bank's succession planning and ensure that there is no gap in the Board membership.

Board Evaluation

In compliance with the requirements of the Central Bank of Nigeria (CBN) Code of Corporate Governance, an Independent Governance Consultant was engaged to carry out a Board Evaluation for the Financial Year ended 31st December 2023. The evaluation was based primarily on bench marking the Bank's current governance structures and practices against the CBN Guidelines, SEC Code, Nigerian Code of Corporate Governance, and other global practices, using the four (4) pillars of Board responsibility which underpin effective corporate governance.

- Board leadership and Strategy The Board's ability to manage its own activities and oversee the planning and implementation of the Bank's strategy.
- Accountability and Audit The Board's role in delegating authority to Management and monitoring Management's activities.
- Monitoring and Evaluation The Board's ability to define a framework for measuring and monitoring the performance of the Board, its committees and individual directors against defined goals.
- Stewardship The Board's responsibility towards shareholders and other stakeholders and accountability for their interests.

The independent advisory firm evaluated the performance of the Board and adjudged the Board's compliance culture to corporate governance as positive and largely consistent with the standard contained in the NCCG (2018), CBN and SEC Codes of Corporate Governance.



Induction and Continuous Training

On appointment to the Board and Board Committees, all newly appointed Directors receive formal orientation and training to enable them to familiarize themselves with the Bank's operations, policies, and other members of staff. This is done through induction workshops organized by the Company Secretary in conjunction with external facilitators.

All the newly appointed Directors in 2023 were inducted into the Board of the Bank with specialized trainings on contemporary corporate governance practices in compliance with Sec 9.1 of the CBN Code of Corporate Governance Guidelines.

Also, the Bank has institutionalized regular training (both local and foreign) for Board members on emerging issues pertaining to their oversight functions to update their skills and knowledge on new developments in the industry in line with Section 9.2 of the Central Bank of Nigeria Code of Corporate Governance.

In addition, the Directors underwent the following regulatory trainings.

- Anti Money-Laundering & Combating the Financing of Terrorism facilitated by Leishton Academy.
- Effective Board Leadership: Corporate Governance that Builds Value facilitated by CBN through the Financial Institutions Training Centre (FITC).
- Corporate Sustainability training facilitated by KPMG.

The Company Secretary

The Company Secretary reports functionally to the Chairman of the Board of Directors and operationally to the Managing Director/CEO and enjoys the full support of the Board for the efficient performance of his duties. He is majorly responsible for the implementation of the Codes of Corporate Governance in the Bank, ensuring that the Board's Charters and Memorandum and Articles of Association are observed, assisting the Chairman and the Managing Director/CEO to formulate an annual Board Plan, organising Board meetings, and ensuring that the Minutes of the Board clearly and properly captures the Board's discussions and decisions.

The Company secretary ensures a good information flow between the Board, its Committees, the Executive Management, and other stakeholders. Also noteworthy is the fact that the Company Secretary facilitates the induction of new Directors and coordinates the professional development of Directors and administers the shareholders' meetings in line with legal requirements.

The Company Secretary also liaises with regulatory agencies to ensure adequate compliance with the recommended corporate governance practices. The appointment and removal of the company secretary is subject to the approval of the Board.

Board Meetings

In compliance with the CBN Code of Corporate Governance, the Board meets quarterly to review the performance of the Bank and Management and to perform its oversight functions. Additional meetings are convened as the need arises. In the year ended December 31,2023, the Board held six (6) meetings. Details of attendance are provided below:

✓ Present O Absent	🖈 Not Applicable	Terminal Leave				
Meetings Held	1	2	3	4	5	6
Names of Directors	27 March, 2023	16 May, 2023	31 May, 2023	17 Aug, 2023	13 Dec, 2023	14 Dec, 2023
Babatunde Kasali **	 Image: A second s	 Image: A set of the set of the	 ✓ 	*	*	*
Ademola Adebise *****	+	*	*	*	*	*
Abubakar Lawal **	 Image: A set of the set of the	 Image: A set of the set of the	 ✓ 	 Image: A set of the set of the	*	*
Abolanle Matel-Okoh	 Image: A set of the set of the	 Image: A second s	 ✓ 	 Image: A second s	 Image: A set of the set of the	 Image: A second s
Ibiye Ekong	 Image: A second s	~	~	 Image: A second s	 Image: A set of the set of the	~
Olusegun Adesegun	 Image: A second s	 Image: A second s	 ✓ 	 Image: A set of the set of the	 ✓ 	×
Adeyemi Adefarakan	0	0	 ✓ 	×	 Image: A second s	×
Yewande Zaccheaus *	*	*	*	*	 Image: A second s	~
Bolarin Okunowo	 Image: A set of the set of the	 Image: A set of the set of the	 ✓ 	 Image: A set of the set of the	 Image: A set of the set of the	 Image: A second s
Dr. Oluwayemisi Olorunshola	 Image: A set of the set of the	 Image: A set of the set of the	 Image: A set of the set of the	 Image: A second s	 Image: A second s	 Image: A second s
Moruf Oseni	 Image: A set of the set of the	 Image: A set of the set of the	×	×	 Image: A second s	×
Wole Akinleye	 Image: A second s	 Image: A second s	×	×	 Image: A set of the set of the	×
Oluwole Ajimisinmi	 Image: A set of the set of the	 Image: A set of the set of the	 ✓ 	×	×	×
Emeka Obiagwu**	×	 Image: A second s	 Image: A second s	×	*	*
Tunde Mabawonku *	*	 Image: A second s	×	 Image: A set of the set of the	×	 Image: A second s

6

sent 🔿 Absent 🛛 ★ Not Applicable 🔶 Terminal Leave

***** Ademola Adebise retired from the Board effective March 31st, 2023 (though commenced his terminal leave on January 1st, 2023).

**Emeka Obiagwu, Abubakar Lawal and Babatunde Kasali all retired from the Board effective November 25th 2023, September 7th 2023, and July 2nd 2023 respectively

*Tunde Mabawonku and Yewande Zaccheaus joined the Board effective April 1st, 2023 and October 13th, 2023 respectively.



Board Committees

The Board carries out its oversight functions through its five (5) Committees, as well as the Statutory Audit Committee. Each of these Committees has a Charter that clearly defines its roles, responsibilities, functions, composition, structure, frequency of meetings and reporting procedures to the Board.

Through these Committees, the Board effectively deals with complex and specialized issues and fully utilizes its expertise to formulate strategies for the Bank. The Board Committees in operation during the year under review were:

- Board Risk Management Committee
- Board Credit Committee
- Board Finance and General-Purpose Committee
- Board Remuneration, Nomination & Governance Committee
- Board Audit Committee
- Statutory Audit Committee

The Committees meet at least once in each quarter. However, additional meetings may be convened as required. The roles and responsibilities of these Committees are detailed below.

Board Risk Management Committee

The Committee's major responsibilities are to:

- 1. Review and assess the integrity and adequacy of the overall risk management structure of the Bank.
- 2. Oversee the establishment of a formal Risk Management Framework for the Bank and monitor Management's implementation and integration of the framework into the day-to-day operations of the Bank.
- 3. Establish a robust contingency plan and continuity of business imperatives with in-built capabilities for disruption minimization in the event that mission critical threats crystallize.
- 4. Ensure the Bank has a comprehensive compliance framework for regulations and guidelines on money laundering and financial crimes.
- 5. Ensure the establishment of an Information Technology (IT) Data Governance Framework for the Bank and monitor Management's implementation of the Framework.
- 6. Review significant pronouncements and changes to key regulatory requirements relating to the risk management area to the extent that they apply to the Bank.
- 7. Report to the Board on material matters arising at the Risk Management Committee meetings following each meeting of the Committee and notify the Audit Committee of relevant issues worth considering.
- 8. Monitor changes anticipated for the economic and business environment, including consideration of emerging trends and other factors considered relevant to the Bank's risk profile and risk appetite.
- 9. Ensure appropriate independence and authority of the risk management function.
- 10. Monitor the Bank's capital adequacy levels and capital management process, ensuring compliance with global best-practice standards, such as recommended by the Central Bank of Nigeria (CBN) and Basel II/III.
- 11. Advise the Board on risk management procedures and controls for new products, markets and services.

The Committee comprised the following members during the year under review:

1.	Adeyemi Adefarakan	-	Chairman
2.	Abubakar Lawal**	-	Member
3.	Ibiye Ekong	-	Member
4.	Abolanle Matel Okoh	-	Member
5.	Moruf Oseni***	-	Member
6.	Wole Akinleye	-	Member
7.	Emeka Obiagwu**	-	Member
8.	Oluwole Ajimisinmi*	-	Member
9.	Tunde Mabawonku *	-	Member
10.	Ademola Adebise****	-	Member



The Committee held four (4) meetings during the year ended 31 December 2023. The attendance details of the Committee's meetings are as follows:

\checkmark	Present	O Absent	\star Not Applicable	Terminal Leave
--------------	---------	----------	----------------------	----------------

Meetings Held	1	2	3	4
Names of Directors	8 Feb, 2023	28 Apr, 2023	24 July, 2023	27 Oct, 2023
Adeyemi Adefarakan	×	~	~	~
Abolanle Matel-Okoh	0	 ✓ 	~	×
Abubakar Lawal **	×	~	~	*
Moruf Oseni ***	*	~	~	×
Wole Akinleye	×	~	~	~
lbiye Ekong	×	 Image: A set of the set of the	~	 Image: A second s
Emeka Obiagwu	0	×	 ✓ 	0
Oluwole Ajimisinmi*	*	*	 ✓ 	~
Tunde Mabawonku *	*	*	~	 Image: A set of the set of the
Ademola Adebise*****	+	*	*	*

Abubakar Lawal retired from the board effective September 7, 2023. Hence, he ceased to be a member and Chairman of the Committee. **** Ademola Adebise retired from the Board effective March 31st, 2023 (though commenced his terminal leave on January 1st, 2023).

*** Moruf Oseni became a Committee member upon the retirement of Ademola Adebise from the board effective March 31, 2023.

*Tunde Mabawonku joined the Board effective April 1st, 2023 and became a member of the Committee alongside Oluwole Ajimisinmi on May 16, 2023.

Board Credit Committee

This Committee is made up of individuals who are knowledgeable in credit analysis.

The responsibilities of the Committee include:

- 1. Oversee the establishment of credit policies and guidelines, to be adopted by the Board, articulating the Bank's tolerances with respect to credit risk, and oversee management's administration of, and compliance with, these policies and guidelines.
- 2. Review and recommend for Board approval, on an annual basis, policies on credit philosophy, risk appetite, risk tolerance, credit rating methodology and other material credit risk policies for the Bank.
- 3. Approve credit guidelines for strategic plans and approving the Bank's credit policy, which includes defining levels and limits of lending authority.
- 4. Review and approve loan applications above the limits delegated to the Management Credit Committee or Managing Director as may be defined by the Board from time to time.
- 5. Approve write-offs in excess of Management limits and within the Committee's limits as set by the Board.
- Receive and review reports from senior management (and appropriate management committees and credit review) regarding 6 compliance with applicable credit risk related policies, procedures and tolerances.
- 7. Monitor the performance and quality of the Bank's credit portfolio through the review of selected measures of credit quality and trends.
- 8. Review and assess the adequacy of the allowance for credit losses.

The Committee comprised the following members during the year under review:

- 1. Ibiye Ekong Chairman
- Abubakar Lawal** Member 2.
- 3. Abolanle Matel-Okoh -Member Member
- 4. Adeyemi Adefarakan
- Olusegun Adesegun 5. Member
- 6. Bolarin Okunowo Member
- 7. Moruf Oseni Member
- 8. Wole Akinleye Member 9. Member
- Oluwole Ajimisinmi Member
- 10. Emeka Obiagwu** 11. Tunde Mabawonku * _
- Member 12. Ademola Adebise** Member



The Committee held Eight (8) meetings during the year ended 31st December 2023. The attendance details of the Committee meetings are as follows:

Meetings Held	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8
Names of Directors	2 Feb, 2023	21 Mar, 2023	18 Apr, 2023	8 June, 2022	6 July, 2023	3 Aug, 2023	26 Sep., 2023	23 Oct., 2023
Ibiye Ekong	~	 Image: A second s	~	 Image: A second s	 Image: A second s	×	×	~
Abubakar Lawal**	~	×	~	×	~	×	*	*
Olusegun Adesegun	~	 Image: A second s	~	 Image: A second s	~	~	~	×
Abolanle Matel-Okoh	0	×	~	0	0	~	0	×
Adeyemi Adefarakan	×	 Image: A second s	×	 Image: A second s	0	×	×	×
Bolarin Okunowo	×	0	~	×	~	 Image: A second s	×	0
Moruf Oseni	×	×	×	 Image: A second s	×	 Image: A second s	 Image: A second s	×
Wole Akinleye	~	 Image: A second s	~	 Image: A second s	×	×	×	~
Oluwole Ajimisinmi	~	×	~	×	~	×	×	×
Emeka Obiagwu	~	 Image: A second s	~	 Image: A second s	~	×	×	×
Tunde Mabawonku *	*	*	~	 Image: A second s	 Image: A second s	×	×	×
Ademola Adebise*****	+	+	*	*	*	*	*	*

🗸 Present 🛛 Absent 🛛 🖈 Not Applicable 🔶 Terminal Leave

Abubakar Lawal retired from the board effective September 7, 2023. Hence, he ceased to be a member of the Committee. ***Ademola Adebise retired from the Board effective March 31st, 2023 (though commenced his terminal leave on January 1st, 2023)

*Tunde Mabawonku became a member of the Committee upon his appointment as Executive Director effective, April 1, 2023.

Board Remuneration, Nomination and Governance Committee

The nomenclature of this Committee was changed to Board Remuneration, Nomination and Governance Committee upon Board's approval in August 2023 and in line with the CBN's governance standards. The Committee's major task is to ensure that the Bank complies with best practice and regulatory codes of Corporate Governance. The main responsibilities of the Committee include:

- 1. Overseeing the nomination, remuneration, performance management and succession planning processes of the Board.
- 2. Overseeing the induction of new Directors and continuous training programme for Directors.
- 3. Overseeing the annual performance appraisal of the Board, its Committees, the Chairman and individual directors by an independent professional.
- 4. The Committee shall periodically review the Charter, composition and performance of each Committee of the Board and make recommendations to the Board for the creation of additional committees or the elimination of a committee of the Board.
- 5. Developing and adopting a Code of Business Conduct and Ethics for employees, directors and officers of the Bank.
- 6. Monitoring compliance with and periodically reviewing corporate governance guidelines.

The Committee was comprised of the following members during the year under review:

- 1. Bolarin Okunowo Chairman
- 2. Abolanle Matel-Okoh Member
- 3. Ibiye Ekong Member
- 4. Olusegun Adesegun Member
- 5. Adeyemi Adefarakan Member
- 6. Oluwayemisi Olorunshola**** Member

The Committee held seven (7) meetings during the year ended 31st December 2023. The attendance details of the Committee's meetings are as follows:

Meetings Held	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
Names of Directors	31 Jan, 2023	20 Apr, 2023	2 Aug, 2023	15 July, 2023	12 Oct, 2023	11 Dec, 2023	12 Dec, 2023
Ibiye Ekong	 Image: A second s	 Image: A second s	 Image: A second s	 Image: A second s	 Image: A second s	 Image: A second s	 Image: A second s
Olusegun Adesegun	 Image: A second s	 Image: A second s	 Image: A second s	 Image: A second s	 Image: A second s	 Image: A second s	 Image: A second s
Abolanle Matel-Okoh	0	×	 Image: A second s	×	×	 Image: A set of the set of the	×
Adeyemi Adefarakan	×	×	×	×	×	×	×
Oluwayemisi Olorunshola****	×	×	*	*	*	*	*
Bolarin Okunowo	×	×	×	×	×	×	×

✓ Present O Absent ★ Not Applicable

**** Oluwayemisi Olorunshola exited the Committee in July 2023 on account of her election as the Chairman of the Board.

Board Finance and General-Purpose Committee

This Committee is responsible for defining the strategic business focus and plans of the Bank. It also ensures effective implementation of Board approved strategy and budget.

Other functions of this Committee include:

- 1. Monitor the performance of the bank against budget.
- 2. Defining capital and operating expenditure limits and approve all capital expenditure on behalf of the Board.
- 3. Review the Bank's investment portfolio and investment strategy annually.
- 4. Oversee Supporting Management business development efforts.

The Committee was comprised of the following members during the period under review:

The Committee held seven (7) meetings during the year ended 31st December 2023. The attendance details of the Committee meetings are as follows:

✓Present O Absent ★ Not Applicable ◆ Terminal Leave							
Meetings Held	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
Names of Directors	16 Feb, 2023	3 Mar, 2023	26 Apr, 2023	21 July, 2023	25 Oct, 2023	6 Nov, 2023	8 Dec, 2023
Abolanle Matel-Okoh	 Image: A second s	 Image: A second s	 Image: A second s	 Image: A second s	 Image: A second s	 Image: A second s	
Adeyemi Adefarakan	×	 Image: A second s	 Image: A second s	 Image: A second s	×	 Image: A second s	×
Moruf Oseni	×	×	×	×	×	×	×
Oluwayemisi Olorunshola****	×	×	×	*	*	*	*
Olusegun Adesegun	~	×	 Image: A second s	 	×	 Image: A second s	×
Oluwole Ajimisinmi	×	×	 Image: A second s	×	×	×	×
Ademola Adebise*****	+	+	*	*	*	*	*

****Oluwayemisi Olorunshola ceased to be a member of the Committee upon her appointment as Chairman of the Board in July, 2023. *****Ademola Adebise retired from the Board effective March 31, 2023, but had commenced terminal leave on January 1, 2023.



Board Audit Committee

This Committee was established to protect the interests of the Bank's shareholders and other stakeholders and to act on behalf of the

Board by:

- 1. Overseeing the integrity of financial reporting.
- 2. Overseeing the adequacy of the control environment.
- 3. Overseeing the internal and external audit function.
- 4. Ascertaining the independence of external auditors.
- 5. Ensuring compliance with established policy through periodic review of reports provided by Management, internal and external auditors and the supervisory authorities.
- 6. Overseeing the identification and monitoring of significant fraud risks across the Bank and ensuring that adequate prevention, detection and reporting mechanisms are in place.

The Committee comprised the following members during the period under review:

1.	Bolarin Okunowo	-	Chairman
2.	Abubakar Lawal**	-	Member
3.	Ibiye Ekong	-	Member
4.	Oluwayemisi Olorunsholal****	-	Member
5.	Olusegun Adesegun	-	Member

Descent O Al I Mat Availiantia

The Board Audit Committee held Six (6) meetings during the 2023 financial year. Details of the members' attendance are as follows:

✓ Present O Absent ★ Not Applicable						
Meetings Held	1	2	3	4	5	6
Names of Directors	6 Feb, 2023	27 Feb, 2023	3 May, 2023	25 July, 2023	18 Oct, 2023	7 Nov, 2023
Bolarin Okunowo	 Image: A second s	 Image: A second s	 Image: A second s	 Image: A second s	 Image: A second s	 Image: A second s
Olusegun Adesegun	 Image: A second s	 Image: A second s	 Image: A set of the set of the	 Image: A second s	 Image: A second s	 Image: A second s
Oluwayemisi Olorunshola****	 Image: A second s	 Image: A second s	 Image: A second s	*	*	*
Ibiye Ekong	 Image: A second s	 Image: A second s	 Image: A second s	 Image: A second s	 Image: A second s	 Image: A second s
Abubakar Lawal**	 Image: A second s	 Image: A second s	 Image: A second s	 Image: A second s	*	*

**Abubakar Lawal retired from the board of the bank in September 2023

****Oluwayemisi Olorunshola ceased to be a member of the Committee upon her appointment as Chairman of the Board of the Bank effective July 2023.

Statutory Audit Committee

This Committee was established in compliance with Section 404(3) of the Companies and Allied Matters Act, CAP C20 LFN 2020 (CAMA). The Committee is made up of two (2) Non-Executive Directors and three (3) Shareholders' of the Bank appointed at the Bank's Annual General Meeting. The Bank's Company Secretary/General Counsel serves as the secretary to the Committee, while one of the Shareholders serves as the Chairman of the Committee.



The Committee is responsible for:

- Ascertaining whether the accounting and reporting policies of the Bank are in accordance with the legal requirements and agreed ethical practices.
- Reviewing the scope and planning of audit requirements.
- Reviewing the findings on management matters as reported by the external auditors and departmental responses thereon.
- Reviewing the effectiveness of the Bank's system of accounting and internal control.
- Making recommendations to the Board about the appointment, removal and remuneration of the external auditor of the Bank.
- Authorizing the internal auditor to carry out investigations into any activities of the Bank which may be of interest or concern to the Committee.
- Reviewing the Bank's annual and interim financial statements, including reviewing the effectiveness of the Bank's disclosure, controls and systems of internal control, the integrity of the Bank's financial reporting and the independence and objectivity of the external auditors.

The Committee comprised the following financially literate members who are knowledgeable in internal control processes during the period under review:

Names	Role	Status
Joe Ogbonna Anosike	Chairman	Shareholders' Representative
Esther Osijo	Member	Shareholders' Representative
Samuel Awobode*	Member	Shareholders' Representative
Adekunle Olodun**	Member	Shareholders' Representative
Bolarin Okunowo	Member	Independent Non-Executive Directors
Abubakar Lawal**	Member	Non-Executive Directors

The Statutory Audit Committee held five (5) meetings during the 2023 financial year. Details of members' attendance are as follows:

🗸 Present 🛛 Absent 🛛 🚼 Not Applicable

Meetings Held	1	2	3	4	5
Names of Members	13 Feb, 2023	1 March, 2023	27 April, 2023	27 July, 2023	26 Oct, 2023
Joe Ogbonna Anosike	~	 Image: A second s	✓	✓	✓
Esther Osijo	×	 Image: A second s	 Image: A second s	 Image: A second s	 Image: A set of the set of the
Abubakar Lawal**	~	 Image: A set of the set of the	 ✓ 	 Image: A set of the set of the	*
Bolarin Okunowo	×	 Image: A set of the set of the	 Image: A set of the set of the	0	~
Samuel Awobode*	*	*	*	 	~
Adekunle Olodun**	×	×	 ✓ 	*	*

*Samuel Awobode joined the Committee in July 2023

**Adekunle Olodun and Abubakar Lawal ceased to be members of the Committee from July 2023 and September 2023 respectively.

Regulatory Meetings

The CBN Code of Corporate Governance which was released in July 2023 introduced new regulatory meetings as additional mediums for the promotion of effective corporate governance practices and to enhance the board's efficiency & effectiveness in its oversight functions.



In compliance with the regulatory directive, the Bank held the following regulatory meetings during the financial year ended December 31, 2023. The details of the meetings are below.

Regulatory Meetings	Applicable Provisions	Dates
Meeting of Independent Non- Executive Directors (INEDs)	Sec. 3.5.7 of the CBN Code of Corporate Governance	6 Dec, 2023
Board Audit Committee Meeting with External Auditors and the Chief Audit Executive (CAE)	Principle 11.4.8 of the NCCG, 2018	7 Nov, 2023
Meeting of the Chairman and Non-Executive Directors	Sec. 3.1.2 of the CBN Code of Corporate Governance	6 Dec, 2023

Meeting of All Independent Non-Executive Directors

This meeting of the Independent Non-Executive Directors (INEDs) is a regulatory meeting as directed by our apex regulator, CBN through Sec. 3.5.7 of the CBN Code of Corporate Governance issued in July 2023. The purport of this meeting is to create a platform for all Independent Non-Executive Directors to discuss their observations, learning points and concerns on matters relating to the Board and Management of the bank as an additional layer of ensuring that the corporate governance structure of the bank is strengthened.

The Bank held this meeting on December 6, 2023, with the following INEDs in attendance.

Names	6 Dec, 2023
Oluwayemisi Olorunshola	 ✓
Ibiye Ekong	×
Bolarin Okunowo	✓

Meeting Between the Chairman and Non-Executives of the Bank

The Non-Executive Directors' (NEDs) meeting with the Chairman is an emerging feature of good corporate governance because it provides an opportunity for Non-Executive Directors (NEDs) on the Board to raise issues of concern devoid of interference from Executive Directors. This meeting enhances the Board's ability to hold the Executive Management to account and provides a forum for receiving feedback from Non-Executive Directors. This platform is also helpful for discussing the Bank's Board evaluation report and learning points to improve the Bank's Board effectiveness.

It is also important to note that this meeting is statutory in nature as directed by Sec. 3.1.2 of the CBN Code of Corporate Governance and was held on December 6, 2023, during the financial year. The attendance for this meeting is provided below.

✓Present O Absent 😽 Not Applicable	
Names	6 Dec, 2023
Oluwayemisi Olorunshola	✓
Adesegun Olusegun	 Image: A set of the set of the
Yewande Zaccheaus	 Image: A second s
Bolarin Okunowo	✓
Ibiye Ekong	✓
Abolanle Matel-Okoh	0
Adeyemi Adefarakan	0



Board Audit Committee Meeting with External Auditors and the Chief Audit Executive (CAE)

This meeting was held pursuant to Principle 11.4.8 of the Nigerian Code of Corporate Governance (NCCG), 2018. The meeting provides a platform for an independent interaction between the Bank's external auditors-KPMG Professional Services, the Bank's Chief Audit Executive and the members of the Board Audit Committee. The meeting was held on November 7, 2023.

✓Present O Absent 🖈 Not Applicable			
Names	7 Nov, 2023		
Bolarin Okunowo	~		
Olusegun Adesegun	 Image: A second s		
Oluwayemisi Olorunshola*	*		
Ibiye Ekong	 ✓ 		
Abubakar Lawal*	*		

* Oluwayemisi Olorunshola and Abubakar Lawal ceased to be Committee members on account of her elevation to the role of Chairman of the board and his retirement from the board respectively.

Management Committees

The Committees are comprised of Senior Management officers of the Bank. These Committees are risk driven as they are set up to identify, analyse, synthesize and make recommendations on risks arising from the day-to-day activities of the Bank.

These Committees also ensure that risk limits as contained in the Board and Regulatory Policies are always complied with. In addition, they provide inputs for the respective Board Committees of the Bank and ensure that recommendations of the Board Committees are effectively and efficiently implemented.

They frequently meet to take actions and decisions within the confines of their limits.

The following are the standing Management Committees in the Bank:

- Executive Committee
- Management Credit Committee
- Watchlist Committee
- Assets and Liability Committee
- Management Risk Committee
- IT Steering Committee
- Service Excellence Committee
- Sustainability Committee
- Data Governance Committee
- Innovation Governance Committee
- Information Security Steering Committee
- Tenders Committee
- Disciplinary Committee

Executive Committee

The purpose of the Committee is to deliberate and take policy decisions on the effective and efficient management of the Bank. The responsibilities of the Committee include:

- 1. Review the strategic operations of the Bank:
 - Review audit and inspection reports
 - Review adequacy and sufficiency of branch tools
 - Review manning level in branches and head office departments.
- 2. Consideration and approval of proposed new branches.
- 3. Review the asset and liability profile of the Bank.
- 4. Consider and approve capital and recurrent expenses.
- 5. Review the activities of subsidiaries and associated companies.
- 6. Monitor and give strategic direction on regulatory issues.

The Committee comprises of the Managing Director/Chief Executive Officer, all other Executive Directors, the Company Secretary/General Counsel and any other member as may be appointed from time to time by the Managing Director/CEO. The Committee meets monthly. However, additional meetings are convened as required. The Company Secretary serves as the Secretary to the Committee.



Management Credit Committee

This Committee is tasked with ensuring the Bank's full compliance with the Credit Policy Manual approved by the Board of Directors. Other functions include:

- Provide inputs for the Board Credit Committee.
- Review and approve credit facilities to individual obligors not exceeding an aggregate sum as determined by the Board from time to time.
- Review and approve all credits that are above the approval limit of the Managing Director/CEO, as determined by the Board of Directors.
- Review the entire credit portfolio of the Bank and conduct periodic checks of the quality of risk assets in the Bank.
- Ensure adequate monitoring of credits granted by the Bank.

The Committee meets monthly depending on the number of credit applications to be appraised and considered. The Committee comprises of the Managing Director/Chief Executive Officer, all other Executive Directors, the Company Secretary/General Counsel, the Chief Risk Officer and any other member as may be appointed from time to time. The Secretary to the Committee is the Head of Credit Risk Department of the Bank.

Watchlist Committee

The purpose of this Committee is to assess the risk asset portfolio of the Bank. Other functions include:

- Highlighting the status of the Bank's assets in line with internal and external regulatory frameworks.
- Determines and approves actions to take in respect of delinquent assets.
- Ensures that adequate provisions are made in line with the regulatory guidelines.

Membership of the Committee includes, the Managing Director/CEO, all other Executive Directors, Head of Enterprise Risk Management, Head of Remedial Assets Management and other relevant Senior Management Staff of the Bank. The Secretary to the Committee is the Head of Credit Monitoring Unit.

Assets and Liabilities Committee

This is the Committee that is responsible for the management of a variety of risks arising from the Bank's business which include:

- Market and liquidity risk management
- Loan to deposit ratio analysis
- Cost of funds analysis
- Establishing guidelines for pricing on deposit and credit facilities
- Exchange rate risks analysis
- Balance sheet structuring
- Regulatory considerations and monitoring of the status of implemented assets and liability strategies

Membership of the Committee includes the Managing Director/CEO, all other Executive Directors, the Treasurer, the Chief Finance Officer, the Chief Risk Officer and other relevant Senior Management Staff.

Management Risk Committee

In alignment with international standards and the Code of Corporate Governance, the Committee was formed amongst other things to:

- Review the effectiveness of the Bank's overall risk management strategy at the enterprise level.
- Identify and evaluate new strategic risks and agree on suitable mitigating factors.
- Review the enterprise risk scorecard and determine the risk to be reported to the Board on a quarterly basis.

Membership of the Committee includes the Managing Director/Chief Executive Officer, all other Executive Directors, the Chief Risk Officer, the Chief Audit Executive, Head of Internal Control, representatives of Operations, Information Technology and Legal departments.

IT Steering Committee

The significance of Information Technology (IT) has grown exponentially in supporting, sustaining, and fostering the business growth of the Bank. Consequently, it is imperative for Management to place heightened focus on IT investments, IT risk management, and data governance. This Committee's responsibilities are as follows:



- Oversees the development and maintenance of the IT strategic plan.
- Approves vendors used by the Bank and monitor their financial condition.
- Approves and monitors major projects, IT budgets, priorities, standards, procedures, and overall IT performance.
- Coordinates priorities between the IT department and users' departments.
- Reviews the adequacy and allocation of IT resources in terms of funding, personnel, equipment, and service levels.
- Provides use and business perspective on IT investments, priorities and utilization.
- Monitors the implementation of the various initiatives and ensures that deliverables and expected outcomes/business value are realized.
- Ensures increased utilization of technology and adequate returns on all IT investments.
- Makes recommendations and/or decisions in the best interests of the Bank, following review by IT department on such
- items as procurement of desktops and equipment, service standards, and networking requirements, including benchmarks.
- Evaluates progress toward the established goals and present a report to the Executive Committee as and when necessary.
- Acts in a supervisory capacity, in implementing the Bank's IT strategy.

The Committee comprises of Managing Director/CEO, the Executive Director in charge of Retail & Digital Business, the Chief Information Officer, the Chief Compliance Officer, the Chief Digital Officer and some other senior management staff. The Committee meets quarterly and at any other time as may be required.

Service Excellence Committee

The Committee was established to manage and enforce service excellence within the Bank. Other functions include:

- Creating and instilling a service excellence vision and an organizational climate conducive for promoting a culture of excellent service delivery.
- Reviewing of customer service failures and proffering remediation
- Facilitating and celebrating progress in service excellence goals.
- Ensuring employees are trained and imbibe the principles of excellent / exceptional service.

The Committee is chaired by the Deputy Managing Director and other members include the Chief Compliance Officer, the Chief Human Resource Officer, the Company Secretary/General Counsel and the Chief Experience Officer. The secretary of the Committee is the Head, Customer Experience Management. The Committee meets on a monthly basis and at any other time as may be required.

Sustainability Committee

This Committee oversees and guides the adoption and implementation of the Corporate Sustainability strategy of the Bank in alignment with the Nigerian Sustainability Banking Principles (NSBP), UNEP-FI Principles for Responsible Banking and Sustainable Development Goals.

The Committee's responsibilities include:

- Development and review of the corporate sustainability strategy of the Bank
- Reviewing and making recommendations to Management on reporting to shareholders and other communities regarding corporate responsibility activities
- Reviewing and making recommendations to the Board with respect to any shareholder proposal that relates to the matters overseen by the Committee.

The Committee meets on a quarterly basis and at such times as the chairperson of the Committee shall decide in order to fulfil its duties. The Committee is chaired by the Deputy Managing Director and other members include an Executive Director, the Chief Compliance Officer, the Chief Risk Officer, the Chief Human Resource Officer and other senior management staff as may be appointed from time to time.

Data Governance Committee

The Committee was established to develop comprehensive policies, oversee documentation by which internal business units collect, steward, disseminate, and integrate data on behalf of the Bank. The Committee also performs the following functions:

- Develop, implement, maintain and assist in enforcing bank-wide data management policies, standards, guidelines, and operating procedures related to enterprise data.
- Advise on bank-wide data management practices for decision making including data warehousing, business intelligence and master data management.
- Assist in enhancing enterprise data with consistent definitions and classifications according to data management standards and guidelines.
- Minimize data redundancy or errors by ensuring improved data quality and adherence to standards.



- Ensure data is scalable, reportable, and secure.
- Coordinate compliance requirements related to laws and regulations that have information management implications and impart a duty upon the institution.

Membership of this Committee includes two Executive Directors, the Chief Compliance Officer, the Chief Human Resource Officer, the Chief Digital Officer, Chief Information Officer and some other senior management staff. The Committee meets quarterly and at any other time as may be required.

Innovation Governance Committee

The Committee is setup to steer, advise and govern all innovation activities within the Bank in line with the bank's corporate strategy and intent, and most importantly help achieve sustainable innovation.

The Committee's responsibilities include:

- Driving the change process that will move the bank towards a culture that represents, supports and sustains innovation; constantly monitoring it to make sure that it stays on track.
- Overseeing, reviewing and approving policies, budgets, projects, strategies, divestment, acquisition, mergers and required investments for the innovation team.
- Overseeing development and implementation of the Innovation team's strategy and its alignment with the bank's overall strategy and objectives.
- Providing guidance on technology and innovation related issues of importance to the bank as the Board may from time-totime request.

Membership of the Committee includes two Executive Directors, Heads of various departments and other senior management staff as may be appointed from time to time. The Committee meets quarterly and at any other time as may be required.

Information Security Steering Committee

The Committee assists the Board in fulfilling part of its corporate governance obligations to the shareholders and the investment community. The Committee's responsibilities include:

- Ensuring that the requisite information security management standard (ISO 27001) and IT service Management Standard (ISO 20000) internal audits are conducted in accordance with the audit plan and ensure that the issues raised during the audit are all closed promptly.
- Ensuring that the Bank's security policies and processes align with the business objectives.
- Evaluating, approving and sponsoring institution-wide security investment

The Committee comprises of an Executive Director, Company Secretary/General Counsel and some senior management staff as may be appointed from time to time. The Committee meets quarterly and at any other time as may be required.

Tenders Committee

The purpose of the Committee is to ensure that the most favorable terms for acquisition of goods, work, services required are obtained for the Bank's main activities ("purchases") on the principles of competitiveness, transparency and team decision making and in line with "Best practices".

The functions of the Committee include but not limited to:

- Call for tenders
- Receive and open tenders
- Overseeing of the evaluation of all tenders
- Approval of all tender recommendations and awards
- Approval of requests for pre-qualification or other methods of procurement
- Provision of guidelines for procurement on behalf of the bank's EXCO

Membership of the Committee includes the Treasurer, the Company Secretary/General Counsel, the Chief Compliance Officer, the Chief Information Officer and other senior management staff as may be appointed from time to time. The secretary of the Committee is the Head, Property Management Department. The Committee meets quarterly and at any other time as may be required.

Disciplinary Committee

The Committee was established to examine alleged breaches of rules and regulations within the Bank, adjudicate over such breaches and recommend appropriate sanctions to the Executive Committee. Other functions of the Committee include:



- Ensuring compliance with the code of conduct and other policies of the Bank
- Direct investigation into allegations of misconduct by employees.
- Recommendation of appropriate sanctions on erring staff to the Executive Committee

The Committee comprises of an Executive Director, the Chief Human Resource Officer, the Chief Audit Executive, the Company Secretary/General Counsel and other senior management staff as may be appointed from time to time. The Committee meets monthly and at any other time as may be required.

Monitoring Compliance with Corporate Governance

The Chief Compliance Officer of the Bank monitors compliance with money laundering requirements and the implementation of the CBN Code of Corporate Governance.

The Bank transmits returns on all whistle-blowing reports and corporate governance breaches to the Central Bank of Nigeria monthly.

Whistle-Blowing Procedures

In compliance with the CBN mandate on whistle blowing and in line with the Bank's commitment to instil the best corporate governance practices, the bank formulated a Whistle – Blowing Policy, which guarantees anonymity. The Policy covers both the external and internal whistle blowers and extend to conducts of stakeholders including employees, customers and vendors.

The Bank has a dedicated e-mail address for whistle blowing and the whistleblowing Policy is permanently available on the Bank's website and intranet. There is a direct link on the Bank's intranet for dissemination of information, to enable members of staff report all identified breaches of the Bank's Code of Corporate Governance.

The Bank's Chief Audit Executive is responsible for monitoring and reporting on Whistleblowing. The Chief Audit Executive also presents a report on Whistleblowing to the Board Audit Committee on a regular basis.

Code of Professional Conduct for Employees and Directors

The Bank has an internal code of professional conduct for staff and directors which is strictly adhered to and executed upon assumption of duties.

Shareholders

The Annual General Meeting of the Bank is the highest decision-making body. General Meetings are duly convened and held in line with existing statutory provisions in a transparent and fair manner.

Shareholders are opportune to express their opinions on the Bank's financials and other business-related issues. Other attendees of the meetings are Regulators such as Central Bank of Nigeria, Securities and Exchange Commission, The Nigerian Exchange Limited, Corporate Affairs Commission, professional consultants, and representatives of Shareholders' Associations.

The Board places considerable importance on effective communication with shareholders on developments in the Bank. Accordingly, the Bank has an Investors Relations Unit which deals directly with enquiries from shareholders and investors to promote and improve shareholders' access to information and enhance effective communication with shareholders.

Protection of Shareholders' Rights

The Board ensures the protection of the statutory and general rights of shareholders, particularly their voting right at General Meetings of the Bank. All shareholders are treated equally, regardless of the volume of shareholding or social status.

Shareholder's Complaint Management Policy

The Bank has developed a Complaint Management Policy for shareholders to foster an efficient and timely resolution of Shareholders' complaints. The Policy can be accessed through the Bank's website. In addition, there is shareholder complaints' register which is usually filed with the Nigerian Exchange quarterly.

Insider Trading Policy

The Bank has a Securities Trading Policy which prohibits Directors, insiders and their related persons in possession of confidential price sensitive information from dealing with the securities of the Bank during the closed period.

Note: In the year under review, there was no record of infraction of this policy.

Remuneration and Clawback Policy

The Board has a well-defined Policy for determining the remuneration of Directors in line with regulatory standards. Furthermore, the Board has an approved Claw back Policy to recover excess or undeserved award from Executive Management, in compliance with Principle 16.9 of the NCCG.

During the financial year under review, there was no claw back incident during the year.

18



GET A QUICK LOAN FOR YOUR BUSINESS

Visit: www.business.alat.ng



Are you an ALAT user Cownicato the app to join the ALAT hyde Available on the App Store Coogle Play Dial *945*01# Don't forget, payments are easier with *945# Get social with us at:

f

in





🗗 alat.ng



Sustainability Report

Driving Sustainable Impact

The global trajectory towards the 2030 timeline for the achievement of the sustainable development goals (SDGs) has led to the continued rise of initiatives and policies targeted at providing solutions to socio-economic inequalities, environmental preservation concerns and irregularities in governance across regional and international segments. In 2023, the focus shifted to a more practical approach to solving the world's problem through the rise of impact investing. The term 'Impact Investing' gained increased recognition through the year across regional and global spheres and sectors. This led to increased awareness on the limitations of corporate social responsibility (CSR) activities in addressing societal and economic concerns. Hence, thought leaders and drivers of sustainability across sectors, industries and nationalities have shifted the focus to creating better avenues for measurable, positive socio-economic impact.

Wema Bank's sustainability initiatives for the year focused largely on enhancing our sustainability impact with the implementation of more measurable initiatives, policies and procedures set in place to provide long-term solutions to the socio-economic inequalities that affect modern societies and economies. Impact investing across renewable energy and gender financing were some of our major concentration areas in line with our commitment to reducing our operational and financed emissions and the Gender 2x Challenge commissioned by the G7 summit in 2018, aimed at encouraging financial and development finance institutions; and the broader private sector to mobilize catalytic funding for women across the world.

Through these initiatives and innovations, we believe that we are better positioned to become a more sustainable, responsible, and responsive Bank poised to provide simpler, faster and more effective solutions to our customers, while creating long-term value and a sustainable future for all our stakeholders.

Our Alignment with Global Sustainability Standards

Wema Bank is deliberate in the drive towards the achievement of the sustainable vision of "Providing Digital Solutions for Societal Impact". This is further informed by the prevalent socio-economic and environmental realities in our clime. A clear recognition and understanding of our role in achieving a more equitable world in which no one is left behind led to our adoption of sustainability standards and best practices on a regional and global scale.

In the reporting year, our sustainability initiatives were in alignment with the Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs), United Nations Environment Program – Finance Initiative Principles for Responsible Banking (UNEP-FI PRB), United Nations Women Empowerment Principles (UN-WEP) and the Nigerian Sustainable Banking Principles (NSBPs).

20



Sustainable Development Goals



Our Priority SDGs





Nigerian Sustainable Banking Principles

UNEP-FI Principles for Responsible

United Nations Women Empowerment Principles

Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs) Advocacy

The 17 Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs) serve as a call to action to eliminate socio-economic inequality, preserve ecological integrity and ensure equitable access to health, justice and prosperity for all. As the 2030 Sustainable Development Goals Agenda timeline draws nearer, it is essential, now more than ever to reinforce efforts and commitment for achievement.

Wema Bank is unwavering in this Agenda to ensure no one is left behind. To this end, our initiatives in the reporting year were targeted towards 11 of the SDGs, with strategic alliances forged with critical stakeholders to achieve optimal impact in our business operations and activities.

Our sustainability areas of materiality in the reporting year were centered on 11 of the SDGs where we recorded appreciable impact.

United Nations Environment Programme – Finance Initiative Principles for Responsible Banking (UNEP-FI PRB) – Our Commitment and Achievements

As one of the signatory founders to the Principles, we demonstrated our commitment and support for the Principles for Responsible Banking (PRBs) in the Year 2023 by taking giant strides in our areas of materiality: Financial Inclusion and Women's Economic Empowerment. Our report for the PRB is attached in Appendix 1.

United Nations Women Empowerment Principles (UN-WEP)

Since we adopted the UN-WEPs in 2021, diverse initiatives and policies have been implemented to promote the work towards the achievement of Sustainable Development Goal 5 – Gender Equality. Major advancements were made in 2023 as reflected in the update to our procurement strategy to provide priority to female-owned businesses on the Bank's supply chain in alignment with UN-WEP principle 5 - Enterprise Development, Supply Chain & Marketing Practices. We also introduced vendor categorization and tracking for seamless onboarding processes to ensure even more female representation on the supply chain.

Nigerian Sustainable Banking Principles (NSBPs)

The NSBPs are guidelines for Nigerian banks to improve their environmental and social impacts on business and operations, including increased advocacy for women empowerment and human rights. We ensured that all our sustainability initiatives, business operations and activities aligned with these Principles. We also made progress in executing initiatives aimed at delivering positive impacts to society. The NSBPs also enabled us to collaborate with the rest of the Nigerian banking community in making positive impact in the country.



Our 2023 Impact Areas

Environment

Our dedication to sustainability fuels environmentally responsible decisions across our operations. We are actively tackling climate change and other environmental challenges through ongoing initiatives. We are continuously innovating and driving impactful initiatives to lessen our environmental impact and positively contributing to a greener future.

Energy Efficiency

Our drive to promote cleaner ways to energize our operations and reduce our carbon footprint towards the achievement of the Nigerian Energy Transition Plan and the global Net-Zero emissions target has greatly influenced our energy efficiency initiatives.

Our primary source of energy is the national electricity grid while diesel powered generators and solar panels serve as alternative sources to generate power for our business activities. Total volume of diesel used to power our generators in 2023 was 2,145,668 Litres, a 2.9% increase from 2022. This is attributed to the increase in our branch network from 151 to 156. In addition, there was a decrease in electricity supply from the national grid from 6,029,560.01 KwH to 5,906,833 KwH. Our aim is to reduce diesel usage by at least 5% year-on-year as this is a major source of our direct greenhouse gas (GHG) emissions while we continue to seek alternative and more environmentally friendly ways to generate energy for our business activities.

We increased our solar-powered branches from 28 in 2022 to 36 in the year 2023. On average, solar energy contributed to 48% of the energy consumed by these branches in the year. These also helped reduce our emissions by about 500 (CO2e) Tonnes. All our ATMs across the country use hybrid power supply (solar, grid and inverter) to meet the needs of our customers within and outside our business locations.

The bankwide generator shut-down policy continued in 2023, leading to further significant reduction in our energy consumption and wastage. Other measures through which we reduced energy usage in the year include;

- Our new and existing facilities are powered by LED energy-saving bulbs.
- Meetings and conferences were conducted virtually, and this brought about a significant reduction of our carbon footprint and the cost of travel.
- Reduction in commuting to physical office locations due to work from home policies also helped to reduce our carbon emissions.

Paper Usage Reduction

We recognise the environmental and economic benefits of reducing paper usage, hence we prioritised digital communication and document management through internal platforms such as PurpleWorks. This platform demonstrably minimizes printing, ink consumption, and electricity usage, thereby decreasing our carbon footprint and enhancing operational efficiency. We remain committed to reducing paper consumption, thereby safeguarding valuable natural resources while streamlining our operations.

Water Management

The goal for ensuring access to clean water and water conservation is taken seriously at Wema Bank. We implemented efficient water management measures across our branches, turning the tide on unnecessary consumption and ensuring a sustainable future for all. The dual toilet flushing system installed in the branches reduced water consumption while our effluent water management system recycled wastewater for other uses. We also advocated the importance of water conservation to our employees and customers. This will further the water conservation drive for prolonged use and service to all.

Waste Management

We continued to leverage our existing partnership with waste recycling companies and non-governmental organizations to reduce the amount of waste that goes into the landfill. We also onboarded 2 new recycling partners to expand our waste recycling process from 60 branches in 2022 to 78 branches in 2023. This includes branches in Osun and Ogun States. Some of the proceeds of the processed recyclables were used for social causes such as school fees payment for children in disadvantaged communities through RecyclesPay and purchase of healthcare premium from SosoCare. This contributes to the economic growth of the recycling industry whilst also encouraging a responsible waste disposal system.

Overall, we collected 21,501.95 kg from 15,107 kg in 2022 of recyclables across the branches. We also improved our environmental sustainability advocacy by creating increased awareness on the importance of adopting the 3Rs of recycling (reduce, reuse, and recycle) with our employees and vendors.

Environmental Cleanup & Advocacy

Environmental Sustainability involves sustainable use of our natural environment in ways that are beneficial both now and in the future. It entails taking good care of the limited resources available without compromising the ability of future generations to meet their needs. In 2023, the Bank promoted environmental sustainability through community and coastal cleanup initiatives, and advocacy to mitigate the effects of environmental and marine pollution in communities across the country. We also spread awareness and development of environmentally friendly consciousness amongst members of the communities.



Community and Coastal Cleanup AT Lagos , Port harcourt and Kaduna.

Socio-Economic Impact

Community Support

Bridging the socio-economic inequality gap along diverse societal strata is central to the Corporate Social Investment structure of Wema Bank. Through the years, we have positively impacted different communities across Nigeria through specific initiatives targeted at a diverse demographic of beneficiaries. In 2023, our social impact initiatives were implemented across the internal structure and corporate landscape and highlighted below:

Volunteering

Volunteering is central to achieving the SDGs and making positive impact in the society and environment. **iVolunteer** – Wema Bank's staff volunteering platform provides employees with the opportunity to give back to communities and make a positive difference across board. Since 2018, over 96,500 volunteering hours have been recorded by about 3000 employees in various initiatives across the core Corporate Social Investment (CSI) pillars namely: Economic Empowerment, Education, Environment, Finance & Health. We have also impacted more than 200,000 people across communities in Nigeria through the strong employee volunteering culture embraced bankwide. In 2023, employees logged in over 2100 volunteering hours through the initiatives listed below.

Valentine @Wema

In alignment with our Corporate Social Investment (CSI) pillars, Wema Bank annually celebrates Valentine's Day by enhancing socioeconomic development through impactful societal projects. In 2023, volunteers from the Bank impacted 1393 beneficiaries across 5 locations namely – Old Peoples' Home, Yaba; Eko Akete Secondary School, Lagos Island; Lomina Orphanage, Abuja; St. Pio of Pietrelcina Charity Home, Sagamu and Jagunmolu Girls Senior Secondary School, Bariga – through wellness and mentorship sessions, respectively.



Visit to Old Peoples' Home, Yaba and Lomina Orphanage, Abuja



Valentine @Wema Initiative in Lagos state Secondary schools

Salary for Love

In harmony with global Valentine's Day celebration, February is annually tagged the 'Month of Love' at Wema Bank. Members of staff are encouraged to donate their one-day basic salary to address pressing needs in our immediate communities. Since inception in 2018, the Salary for Love Campaign has served as a means of achieving the objective of making a positive impact in society, with significant results recorded annually.

In 2023, the Salary for Love impact projects were selected and executed in alignment with the theme – **Economic Empowerment**, **Education & Environment**. About 35,000 people benefitted from the projects executed in Abuja, Bauchi, Port Harcourt, Osun, Lagos, Akwa Ibom and Benin City, respectively.

The projects include cleanup and donation of industrial waste bins to Garki International Market; textbook and stationery donation to Bauchi State Orphans and Vulnerable Children Agency (BASOVCA); borehole and water supply system construction for the Special Needs School, Borokiri, Port Harcourt; classrooms renovation at St. Philips School for Special Needs Children, Osun State; donation of 75 dual classroom furniture and partial scholarships to tertiary institutions to students of Isale Eko Grammar School, Lagos; donation of textbooks and biology laboratory equipment to Government Secondary School, Eket and St. Maria Goretti Girls Grammar School, Benin City respectively.



Abuja Region - Donation of industrial waste bin to Garki Market



North Region - Donation of textbooks and stationaries to students of BASOVCA, Bauchi





Port Harcourt Region - Donation of Borehole and water supply system for student of Special Needs School



Head Office/ALAT Region - Donation of Classroom furniture to students of Isale Eko Grammar school

Mentorship Sessions

Wema Bank promotes youth education and empowerment through mentorship sessions for students in different states across the country. The mentorship sessions include training on leadership, responsible citizenship, hygiene, financial literacy, cybersecurity, vision board creation amongst others. We continued the impact drive in 2023 through mentorship sessions with over 7300 students trained at Christ Church Cathedral School, Dolphin Junior High School, Lagos; Government Girls Secondary School, Kaduna, Isale-Eko Grammar School, Lagos etc.



Mentorship Sessions in Lagos and Kaduna

(25)



Financial Literacy Outreach

At Wema Bank, we recognise that the drive for financial inclusion is incomplete without adequate financial literacy and awareness. This is also important for the achievement of the 95% National financial inclusion target of 2024. As part of our efforts to contribute to the achievement of the target, volunteers across the Bank bridged the financial knowledge gap through financial literacy sessions. Customers were empowered with tools for effective money management, savings and investing strategies essential for attaining financial independence. In 2023, these sessions were held in Ijede, Lagos State University, Oworoshoki, Obafemi Awolowo University, Ile-Ife amongst other communities with about 11,000 beneficiaries.



2023 Financial Literacy Sessions in Lagos and Osun

Pad-A-Girl Initiative

Period poverty, defined as the lack of access to menstrual hygiene products, remains a prevalent issue in Nigeria and across the world. Millions of women and girls worldwide lack access to safe and affordable menstrual products, impacting their health, education, and overall well-being. Period poverty also disproportionately affects women in low-income communities, exacerbating existing inequalities.

As our contribution to global efforts geared at curbing period poverty for women and girls, we continued the Pad-A-Girl initiative to provide free sanitary products for secondary school girls in Lagos and Kaduna in 2023. 874 girls received free sanitary products in Queens College, Yaba; Girls Senior Academy, Lagos Island; and Government Girls Secondary School, Kaduna with more locations marked out for the coming year.



2023 Pad-A-Girl Initiative in Lagos and Kaduna



Declutter and Donate

The sixth edition of the Declutter and Donate initiative featured collection and donation of new and decently used clothing, household items, children's toys, groceries and other gift items to the residents of Giwa Internally Displaced Persons (IDP) Camp in Kaduna State. The items were donated to provide relief to residents who had lost their homes and means of livelihood to bandit and terrorist attacks. Beyond material comfort, the donations were also supplemented with food items to provide nutritious meals to over 180 families resident in the IDP camp. About 3000 individuals were positively impacted through the Declutter and Donate 6.0 initiative in 2023.



Declutter & Donate 6.0 at Giwa IDP Camp in Kaduna

Other Staff Volunteering Initiatives

Retail & Digital Directorate - Community Food Drive

In commemoration of the Customer Service Week 2023, employees in the Retail and Digital Directorate of the Bank took to the streets of Victoria Island, Lagos to provide food items and financial support to low-income families and business owners in the community. This initiative was targeted at showing support to the community around and beyond the banking halls.





(27)



Women Empowerment

Gender equality is not only a fundamental human right but an essential prerequisite for a peaceable, prosperous and equitable world. Women's empowerment is critical to achieving gender equality and other sustainable development goals as it is a tool for reducing poverty and advancing development. Wema Bank is deliberate about efforts for women empowerment, gender diversity and inclusion. This is evident in the range of products and initiatives offered through our female proposition – SARA by Wema and internal female structure – Wema Women Network.

SARA by Wema

The Bank's proposition for women was established to provide gender-targeted solutions across the various demographics. Since it was launched in 2019, SARA by Wema has impacted women in business and career through access to financing, capacity development sessions, mentorship opportunities amongst others.

- Gender Finance: In response to the AfDB report of a \$42billion gender financing gap and the World Economic Forum estimate of 136 years to bridge the gender equality gap, SARA by Wema has led diverse empowerment initiatives to promote gender finance. In alignment with the Gender 2x Challenge commitment to promoting women-owned/women-led businesses, Wema Bank disbursed N15.07 Billion to 37,821 women/women-led businesses in 2023, most of which were uncollaterized loans. This is a direct solution provided by the Bank to the access to finance problem and lack of collateral for accessing loans identified as some of the major obstacles encountered by women businesses.
- Access to Market: Over 45,000 women have also benefitted from the diverse access to market programs such as online and physical trade fairs in partnership with Naija Brand Chick in the reporting year.
- **Capacity Building:** SARA by Wema championed training programs, seminars as well as skill acquisition workshops to promote business growth and entrepreneurial success for women businesses. This is further bolstered by the provision of business startup kits and SARA grants for over 30,000 women in the Nigerian SME sector.
- SARA Health Scheme: We continued to leverage on our partnership with AIICO Multishield to offer HMO and hospital cash plan for women. Subscribers had access to healthcare services such as gynecology and obstetrics, antenatal and pediatrics amongst others at affordable prices. Female business owners who have been hospitalized for a minimum of 3 days also got at least N10,000 for business support, available up to 5 times yearly.









Wema Women Network

The Wema Women Network was established in 2013 as our internal female network for all female staff across all cadres and locations. The network offers an opportunity for women to be nurtured and inspired to be the best in their career and personal lives. The network also supports female staff to realize their full potential and ultimately drive full representation across different levels in the Bank. In 2023, the Network championed the activities listed below;

- **Growth Initiatives:** The Wema Women Network charter objective of empowering Wema women to become achievers in their career and personal lives was driven in the year 2023 through growth and development initiatives such as quarterly connect sessions and workshops, career development and etiquette trainings, Health & Fitness Challenge 3.0 amongst others.
- **Big Sister Programme:** Female employees of the Bank were afforded mentorship opportunities through the internal Big Sister Program. The structure of the mentorship programme featured senior female officers who had been trained and certified being assigned younger female employees in a 3-month mentorship programme.
- UN-WEP Alignment: In further alignment with the United Nations Women Empowerment Principles Principle 1 Establish High-level Corporate Leadership for Gender Equality, the Bank appointed its first female Chairperson – Dr. Oluwayemisi Olorunshola – in June 2023. This is yet another bold step in the Bank's path to the achievement of gender equality and equity.
- **Capacity Building:** Monthly newsletters were circulated to all staff to create awareness on issues relating to capacity development and paying attention to vital themes such as productivity, health, personal effectiveness and practical tips for thriving in hard times. Members also participated in conferences, seminars and other women-focused events for continued development and capacity building purposes. These include WIMBIZ Annual Conference, WISCAR (Women In Successful Careers) Conference, amongst others.





Wema Women Network Big Sister Programme





Wema Women Network Health & Fitness Challenge 3.0



Wema Women Network Year-End Event



Wema Women at WIMBIZ Conference 2022

(30)



Partnerships

The Wema Bank impact strategy strongly incorporates the values of leveraging partnerships to propel impactful planning, implementation, and execution of our empowerment initiatives, driving progress on global goals and corporate objectives. In the reporting period, we achieved a lot more through forging new alliances and maintaining existing collaborations with different partners across the Nigerian and international spheres.

Africa Agility

We partnered with Africa Agility to boost the Bank's Young People in Tech drive for female teenagers and youths across Nigeria and the United States of America. The young women were trained in incubation hubs and presented their brilliant ideas at the Africa Agility Hackathon event with representatives from Wema Bank on the panel of judges. 500 young women were impacted through this partnership.



Africa Agility Girls Hackathon 2023

Mobihealth International

We partnered with Mobihealth International, a leading telemedicine agency to provide free breast screening facilities to women in Lagos and Port Harcourt. 465 women benefitted from the free screening in addition to breast cancer awareness sessions. This is part of the concerted efforts to reduce the scourge of breast cancer through early detection and treatment for women.



Free Breast Cancer Screening with MobiHealth

FOCAD Global Concepts

With a specific focus on investing in the future, Wema Bank prioritizes youth education and empowerment through our social initiatives. We believe empowered young minds are the cornerstone of a thriving community and economy. To this end, we continued our partnership with FOCAD Global Concepts in 2023, for the 6th edition of the Career Summer Camp in Lagos. 4119 participants were trained on career opportunities, financial literacy and leadership skills.




Career Summer Camp 2023

Karis and Eleos Foundation

We partnered with Karis and Eleos Foundation in 2023 under the Corporate Social Investment pillars – Health and Economic Empowerment. Through this partnership, over 500 residents of Idi Araba Community, Oworoshoki, Lagos State benefitted from donation of free insecticide-treated mosquito nets and financial literacy sessions



Partnership with Karis and Eleos Foundation

Women In Successful Careers (WISCAR)

We collaborated with WISCAR for the Private Sector Engagement for Gender-Responsive Procurement where the Heads, Corporate Sustainability and Responsibility; General Admin Services presented the Wema Bank supply chain implementation drive in alignment with the United Nations Women Empowerment Principles (UN-WEP). The Bank's Procurement Policy was updated to provide priority to female-owned businesses on the Bank's supply chain with a 46:54 female to male business onboarding ratio in 2023.



(32)



International Commemorations

Wema Bank is aligned to the United Nations Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs), focused on ensuring no one is left behind. In 2023, we celebrated selected United Nations commemorative days to amplify common global agenda on specific SDGs, educate our workforce and the public on issues of concern and to celebrate achievements where necessary. These commemorations were celebrated in alignment with the Bank's sustainability focus through impact initiatives.

International Women's Day

In commemoration of the 2023 International Women's Day, the first ever Wema Bank women's Conference took place at the Civic Center, Lagos on Wednesday, March 8, 2023, with women from all walks of life in attendance and a strong virtual presence across social media platforms. The Conference was centered on the global theme with a unique spin to adequately address the needs of the immediate environment – **Embrace Equity: Achieving Economic Growth for Women in Career and Business.**

Industry leaders and distinguished members of the government, corporate and business spheres graced the occasion with Audrey Joe-Ezigbo, Co-Founder and Deputy Managing Director, Falcon Corporation Limited giving the keynote address for the event. The panel session featured prolific speakers such as Oluwatosin Olaseinde, Founder, Money Africa; Adenike Oyetunde-Lawal, Senior Special Adviser to the Lagos State Governor on Persons with Disability; and Fela Durotoye, Founder, Gemstone Network. The high-profile panel session was moderated by Abimbola Agbejule, Head, Corporate Sustainability and Responsibility who is also the Vice-Chairperson of the Wema Women Network.

The panelists dissected the core distinguishing factors between equity and equality in the global drive towards bridging the gender gap and ensuring the accelerated progress of women across all fields of human endeavour. Equity means fairness and justice; and is clearly distinguished from equality. Whereas equality means providing the same to all, equity means recognizing that we do not all start from the same place and must acknowledge and adjust imbalances. The flagship conference had over 659 participants in attendance with the Big Sister Programme launch garnering over 5700 views on social media platforms.



International Women's Day Commemoration

World Malaria Day

The World Health Organization reports that the highest incidents of malaria outbreaks and deaths are recorded in Africa with over 234 million cases and more than 593,000 deaths in 2021 alone. The report further states that nearly 80% of malaria deaths in the African Region in 2021 were among children under the age of five (5). This has led to a heightened awareness and advocacy for malaria prevention, treatment, and care across the continent.

Volunteers from the Bank in partnership with Karis and Eleos Foundation visited Idi Araba Community, Oworoshoki, Lagos to commemorate the World Malaria Day. The Bank provided insecticide-treated mosquito nets for the community residents. The residents were also enlightened on the importance of good personal and environmental hygiene for malaria prevention as well as appropriate treatment measures. We also held a financial literacy session for the women in the community. They were engaged on the importance of adopting personal and business finance skills as well as the myriad opportunities provided by Wema Bank for their economic empowerment, development, and growth.





World Malaria Day Commemoration

International Day of Education

The **International Day of Education** is a United Nations commemorative event in celebration of the role of education for peace and development. The fifth International Day of Education was celebrated under the theme **"to invest in people, prioritize education"**.

In alignment with the Bank's commitment to the Sustainable Development Goals and one of our core corporate social investment pillars – Education, the event was commemorated with a mentorship session for students at Christ Church Cathedral School. Volunteers from the Bank trained the pupils on creating vision boards to define their future goals and aspirations in pictorial format. They were also tutored in constructive thinking and effective goal setting mechanisms. About sixty (60) pupils from both classes were impacted by the session.

This initiative also served as a follow-up and impact assessment of the borehole donation and renovation of lavatory facilities by the Compliance and Conduct Division which took place in January.



International Day of Education Commemoration

World Cleanup Day

World Cleanup Day is an annual global event aimed at combating the waste management crisis affecting communities and coastlines across the world. In commemoration of World Cleanup Day 2023, volunteers from the Bank held community and coastal cleanup drives in September across Lagos, Kaduna, and Port Harcourt, respectively.

The iVolunteer team joined non-governmental organizations such as SosoCare and International Coastal Cleanup (ICC) to clean up communities and areas along the coastal line. Over 1577kg of waste and recyclables were generated with about 52,740 beneficiaries in the locations. This initiative, in alignment with Sustainable Development Goals 6,13 – 15 (Clean Water & Sanitation, Climate Action, Life Below Water & Life on Land) respectively has contributed positively to the overall health and well-being of the respective communities.





World Cleanup Day 2023 Commemoration in Lagos, Port Harcourt and Kaduna

World Teachers Day

Education is pivotal to the achievement of the global agenda as entrenched in Sustainable Development Goal 4 – Quality Education. Teachers and educators are the primary drivers tasked with the responsibility of ensuring inclusive and equitable quality education as well as promoting lifelong learning for all.

In alignment with our commitment to the achievement of the 2030 Agenda, Wema Bank led an initiative to commemorate World Teachers Day 2023.

Through this initiative, students from secondary schools across the country were encouraged to nominate their teachers and educators for the Wema Bank Teacher of the Year 2023 Award. The purpose of this award was to recognize outstanding teachers and educators who have a direct impact on the development and training of the younger generation. Calls for entries were pushed out across diverse media platforms and a specified microsite created to receive entries and track votes over a 3-week period.

The Top 3 winners of the Teacher of the Year Award were hosted at the Bank's Hackaholics Grand Finale and awarded cash gifts of N2m, N1.5m and N1m, respectively.



World Teachers Day 2023

(35)



World Sight Day

The World Health Organization reports that at least 2.2 billion people all over the world suffer from near or distance vision impairments and at least 1 billion of these cases could have been prevented. Vision impairments pose a threat to the global economy with an estimated \$411 billion lost annually. The Report also states that only 36% of people with visual impairments have access to appropriate treatment facilities.

In 2023, we commemorated the World Sight Day by promoting awareness on visual impairments causes, effects and available treatment options in partnership with Prof. Adeola Onakoya, renowned professor of Ophthalmology and Head, Glaucoma Unit, UNILAG College of Medicine. Following the webinar, we provided free eye screenings for customers and staff members within Lagos. About 200 people benefitted from this initiative.



World Sight Day 2023 Commemoration

International Day of the Girl Child

The theme for the 11th anniversary of the International Day of the Girl Child was **Invest in Girls Rights: Our Leadership, Our Wellbeing** with the core objective of equipping girls around the world with the requisite skills and opportunities for leadership, societal advancement, and growth. October is also the global Cybersecurity Awareness Month and volunteers from the Bank visited 4 locations namely – Queens College, Yaba; Vivian Fowler Memorial College for Girls, Ikeja; Girls Senior Academy, Lagos Island; and Government Girls Secondary School, Kaduna – to engage the female students in mentorship and cybersecurity awareness sessions, respectively. Over 874 female students benefited from this initiative.





International Day of the Girl Child Commemoration in Lagos and Kaduna

Breast Cancer Awareness Month

In Nigeria, breast cancer is the leading cause of cancer-related deaths according to the Global Cancer Observatory. This is evident in the rising number of breast cancer-related deaths in Nigeria with an estimated 14,274 recorded deaths in 2022.

October was designated as Breast Cancer Awareness Month to spread awareness and demystify the phenomenon of breast cancer with the 2023 theme – **'Keeping Her in the Picture'.** Women were encouraged to undergo annual checks and embrace life-prolonging habits.

In commemoration of Breast Cancer Awareness Month 2023, the Bank hosted a webinar with specialists such as Dr. Funmi Adewara, Founder, MobiHealth Limited, a leading telemedicine agency, Dr. Bilikisu Mabadeje-Isowo, Consultant Oncologist, Iwosan Lagoon Hospitals and Dr. Jane Agbaohwo, Founder IRETI; Winner, Hackaholics 4.0 providing expert insight into the menace of breast cancer and how it can be managed. Free breast screening services were provided for 265 female customers and staff within Lagos and Port Harcourt in partnership with Mobihealth International.



Breast Cancer Awareness Session



International Men's Day

The 2023 International Men's Day event was commemorated across the bank with a webinar. A cross-section of male leaders within the Bank addressed participants on the theme – **Thriving In Difficult Times**. Participants benefitted from the inspiring and practical tips for living successfully amid the prevalent socio-economic realities. Themes on safeguarding mental health for men, living above pressure, effective financial planning and working for success were explored in detail by the speakers. Men across diverse age groups and levels in the Bank were celebrated and duly encouraged on the need for deliberate commitment to consistent growth and development in the light of established goals and aspirations.



International Men's Day Commemoration

Sustainable Workplace

Staff Physical and Mental Well Being

We recognize the increasing need to safeguard and promote the health and overall wellness of our employees. Daily stressors occasioned by economic and social challenges make attention to physical and mental wellbeing imperative. We organised mental health sessions for employees during the year and continued with the Employee Assistance Program (EAP) to help employees deal with work-life stressors and general life issues to achieve sound psychological and all-round wellness. Physical fitness boosts were also encouraged through the group exercises and Purple Gym sessions.





Employee Physical Fitness & Mental Wellness Sessions

Occupational Health and Safety

We continued to uphold and review the enforcement of stipulated health and safety rules in light of the current global reality. Employees were regularly sensitized on the need to take responsibility for their safety and that of others by reporting occupational incidences daily. We also carry out quarterly knowledge sharing sessions on occupational health and safety with assessment tests to gauge staff comprehension and preparedness for emergency situations.

Fire drills were carried out to ensure that all staff, customers, and visitors in our premises understand the safety measures and emergency response techniques in the incidence of a fire outbreak. The fire drills were carried out using a comprehensive action plan, specified procedures, enhancement of safety technology and cooperation of all security personnel.





Diversity and Inclusion

At Wema Bank, we uphold the belief that diversity and inclusion are crucial to organizational growth and development. We endeavour to treat all employees with fairness and respect, with equal access and opportunities to career and personal success. Our objective in this regard is to create an enabling environment for growth and to provide a workplace that is free from discrimination, with zero tolerance for any form of harassment, victimization, or other similar violations in the workplace.

We aim to attract talent regardless of gender, age, ethnicity, and religion. We conduct periodic reviews of our Diversity & Inclusion Policy as well as leverage on initiatives such as the Ideas Portal to foster a culture where all employees' ideas and points of view are openly welcomed.

Human Rights

We are intentional on promoting a safe working environment devoid of discrimination and harassment. Our Code of Conduct Policy and Human Capital Management policies address human right risks in the workplace and are supplemented by routine internal



communication to drive staff awareness of their fundamental human rights.

Our commitment to protecting human rights also informs the lending process as we screen transactions for human rights issues and potential infringements. On a monthly basis, we reiterate the need to escalate abuse and other related issues that contravene human rights. This is also entrenched in our sustainability learning materials which are communicated periodically to all members of staff.

Employee Training and Development

We understand that dedicated employee training and development programs not only contribute to employee productivity, staff retention and profitability of the Bank, it is also vital for sustained business growth. The importance of sustainability considerations in global business practices and operations has been repeatedly emphasized and magnified in the light of various social and environmental challenges. To this end, we continue to train members of staff in various capacities on local and global sustainability trends and challenges to ensure that each employee understands their role in shaping a collective sustainable future. In addition to general training sessions, there were specific trainings for relationship managers and credit officers on Environmental, Social & Governance (ESG) and Sustainable Finance'.

In partnership with Coursera, each employee was afforded the opportunity to study at least two (2) courses relevant to the areas of expertise, with certificates of course completion issued at the end of the training sessions. Employees also participated in other courses relevant to their skills for career development and growth, each spending at least 90 hours in training. We also partnered with Eco Capital Ltd to facilitate training on Environmental and Social Risk Management for senior business leaders across the Bank. We will continue to equip members of staff for the future through tailor-made learning programs.

Wemalympics

To improve team bonding and internal collaboration, the bank has continued to advance in our annual sports and games tournament "Wemalympics'. This initiative was launched in 2018 with the core objective of contributing to our employees' physical fitness, mental well-being, and social interactions, while fostering the development of other essential skills such as teamwork, tolerance, courage, resilience, and innovation. The 6th edition of Wemalympics involved increased regional participation through sporting events and activities with senior management members also involved to provide motivation and support for members of staff.



Wemalympics 2023

Supporting Economic Prosperity

Financial Inclusion

At Wema Bank, we believe that financial inclusion is fundamental to poverty eradication and overall economic prosperity. Financial inclusion is one of the key socio-economic strategies that will drive development and growth in Nigeria.

The Bank has continued to drive ALAT, our flagship digital platform for seamless account opening and usage for the diverse population. We improved the functionality of our electronic channels and ensured that we met and exceeded our customer's banking expectations. Other channels such as the USSD platform (*945#) were used to reach the unbanked and underbanked segments. The number of unbanked individuals who received financial services through Wema Bank for the first time in 2023 was 503,886.

To further deepen financial inclusion, we organized Financial Literacy sessions across the country, especially among the youth population, impacting over 23,000 people. We collaborated with our agents to reach out to customers in remote parts of the country through BankPass, a platform for opening Tier 1&2 accounts for the unbanked and underbanked and BVN enrolment. We also expanded our agency banking network during the year with 47,899 agents across the country.

In addition, we supported various Central Bank of Nigeria (CBN)-led initiatives towards achieving the national financial inclusion target of 95% by 2024.



Federal Government of Nigeria (FGN) X ALAT Partnership

At Wema Bank, we are deliberate about promoting youth innovation and empowerment and have consistently led the drive starting with the launch of ALAT – Africa's first digital banking platform with over 2.1 million active customers transacting daily. Flowing from this, we also launched the ALAT x FGN partnership in 2023. In partnership with the Federal Government of Nigeria, we commissioned the Digital Skillnovation Program for MSMEs through which digital hubs will be established in 15 states across the country as innovation centers equipped with advanced technology for optimal impact.

The Bank's youth empowerment drive also continues with a partnership with Small and Medium Enterprise Development Agency (SMEDAN) for capacity building exercises on solar installation and sustainable entrepreneurship for Nigerian MSMEs. These Solar Powered Hubs include locations across all regions in the country to promote solar power transition and adoption as part of efforts towards achieving the national 2060 net-zero emissions target.



FGN X ALAT Partnership

Capacity Building for SMEs - SME Business School

SMEs are crucial to national economy growth and prosperity. They provide products and services, contribute to employment and create value for economies. When given the right support, there are various benefits to the society and economy. 2023 witnessed advancement in SME capacity building initiatives with the Bank supporting MSMEs with quality training to help scale their businesses as well as strategies to take advantage of evolving climate action need.

The Wema SME Business School continued with sessions in Benin City during the year. Overall, about 300 SMEs have benefitted from the SME Business School from its inception in 2021. Other capacity building sessions including training on transiting to renewable energy sources for businesses was also held for SMEs. This will help existing customers scale their businesses and support the growth of MSMEs in Nigeria. The provision of the Green Finance Facility will provide access to affordable and clean energy for these businesses.





SME Business School 5.0 in Benin City

Governance

We believe that good governance is a product of constant engagement with stakeholders about pre-agreed expectations, formulating policies and establishing norms and standards to guarantee achievement of the Bank's vision and mission. It also includes an operational system of compensation that safeguards the interests of stakeholders and discourages maladministration and deviations from the institution's objectives. Good governance enables us to be conscious of our values through enhanced accountability, strong risk and performance management, transparency, and effective leadership.

Sustainability Governance Structure

The Board Nomination and Governance Committee reviews and approves decisions that govern the environmental, social and economic policies within the organization through the Sustainability Committee, while all sustainability initiatives are executed by the Corporate Sustainability and Responsibility Department. In addition, the department is responsible for advising the board and executive management on best sustainability practices and relevant regulatory expectations.

The Sustainability Committee is led by the Deputy Managing Director and comprises of members from key departments of the bank who are stakeholders in driving the sustainability agenda. The committee reviews strategies, activities and policies regarding sustainability and community investments and makes recommendations to the Board.

To ensure that sustainability is entrenched and fully embedded in our operations, our Sustainability Champions continue to drive the Bank's sustainability agenda within various units of the Bank including Branch Service Coordination, Human Capital Management, Risk Management, General Administrative Services and Retail Banking Division.

Transparency and Accountability

The Bank's decision-making process is transparent and promotes honesty, integrity, accountability, and discourages misconduct. The Bank has in place a strategy that outlines clear roles and responsibilities of relevant stakeholders for our sustainability journey and serves as a detailed road map for our sustainability agenda implementation. This is in alignment with global best practices and meets regulatory requirements to all local and international bodies which we are signatory to. We also share our progress with stakeholders and regulators on a regular basis to increase transparency.

We continually update our sustainability related policies to ensure our requirements are more succinctly articulated and standardized



across business units. These policies set out our principles and standards for risk management and compliance.

Responsible Lending Practices

We are mindful of the economic challenges in the country and how they also affect our clients and the growing need for lending products and practices in place to guide and assist them in being financially independent. Our viewpoint is that lending to customers is a longterm commitment hence we ensure that we offer customers credit facilities that suit their needs and financial capacity. We take a holistic and long-term view of our lending strategy by ensuring that what we finance supports sustainable development and our corporate goals. Our financing strategy is anchored on business activities with positive impact on the environment, economy and society.

We provide guidance to our customers for them to adopt and transit to more sustainable models of doing business and work in line with our environmental and social risk management system.

We have continually enhanced our credit risk policy to incorporate a better approach to managing environmental, social and governance (ESG) issues in our lending process. In 2023, we screened 1,516 transactions totaling N445.11 Billion for environmental, social and governance issues while we increased our impact lending to 4% of the loan portfolio.

Relationship managers and credit officers were trained in Environmental and Social Risk Management to equip them with the requisite knowledge to support our lending procedures. In addition, credit risk managers review the environmental and social risk assessments before making decisions on credit approval.

Our credit processes include site visitation to client business environments to ascertain the level of compliance with pre-agreed environmental and social responsibility requirements. Monitoring our customers' adherence to our ESG standards and implementing good ESG practices include tracking progress in addressing past incidents, engaging customers in establishing policies that align with global best practices and following up on agreed mitigating measures and action plans.

Vendors' Environmental and Social Responsibility Forum

To mitigate the risks that can emerge from transactions from vendors and ensure excellent service delivery, we organised the second edition of the Vendors Environmental and Social Responsibility forum. The vendors were enlightened about elements of Environmental and Social Governance such as; need for gender equality drive in the supply chain, ethical and responsible labour practices, responsible production and disposal, sustainable and responsible procurement, appropriate health and safety measures to adopt, etc.

The session was well received with about 43 vendors in attendance spanning different sectors such as cleaning and janitorial services, IT consultancy, security system technology, infrastructural development, etc.



Vendors' Environmental and Social Responsibility Forum

Strengthening our Response to Climate Change

The far-reaching effects of climate change cannot be overemphasized. From more extreme weather to increasing food prices, loss of income and biodiversity, these effects are felt by people everywhere. The ensuing climate risks can have severe impacts on our business as a bank and in the light of the national commitment to the year 2060 net-zero emission target, we understand that more needs to be done. Hence, we took intentional measures to strengthen our response to climate change through implementation of our Climate Risk Policy to reduce our carbon footprint, greening our loan portfolio to improve lending in impact areas and reduce our financed emissions.

COP 28 Representation

The United Nations Framework Convention on Climate Change (UNFCCC) COP 28 event held from November 30 – December 12, 2023, in Dubai, United Arab Emirates with the theme **"Unite, Act and Deliver"**. The Wema Bank delegation was led by the Deputy



Managing Director and Chairperson, Sustainability Committee. The COP 28 event focused on transforming climate finance, by delivering on old promises and setting the framework for a new deal on finance; putting nature, people, lives, and livelihoods at the heart of climate action. It also assessed progress on mitigation, adaptation, means of implementation and support whilst considering the social and economic consequences of measures taken. Overall, it assessed the world's collective progress towards fulfilling the Paris Agreement.

The Bank's representatives engaged critical stakeholders and participated in several sessions organised by Multilateral Development Banks and other International Organizations in line with the Bank's aspiration to be a leader in sustainable finance, strengthen climate resilience and most importantly, source for sustainable funding. The Conference closed with an agreement that signals the "beginning of the end" of the fossil fuel era by laying the ground for a swift, just and equitable transition, reinforced by deep emissions cuts and scaledup finance.



Highlights from COP 28 Participation in Dubai

Whistle Blowing

Wema Bank encourages whistleblowing, to create a work environment where employees can raise concerns on ethics, governance, human rights infringements, irregularities or malpractices, breach of Wema Bank values without fear of victimization and with an assurance that their concerns will be taken seriously. The whistleblowing procedure ensures anonymity for whistleblowers to protect them from victimization and harassment. There is a direct link on the intranet for whistleblowers to report all identified breaches of the Code of Corporate Governance. All reports are investigated, and necessary sanctions applied for violations.

Reporting

Periodic measurement and reporting of our sustainability achievements helps us to focus on what is important to us and our stakeholders.

In compliance with the Nigerian Sustainable Banking Principles (NSBPs), the Bank reports progress made on targets and goals semiannually to the Central Bank of Nigeria. We also render annual reports on our achievements on the United Nations Environment Program – Finance Initiative Principles for Responsible Banking (UNEP-FI PRB) and United Nations Women Empowerment Principles (UN-WEP) in line with our commitment to the global goals. The report is anchored on our area of materiality.

Our sustainability report was prepared in accordance with Global Reporting Initiative (GRI) Standards and assured by KPMG, which put us on the global stage as a sustainable and forward-looking organization.

We will continue to ensure that our reporting system is full of integrity, accountability, and transparency. We will also continue to clearly communicate, assess, and share impact stories with our various stakeholder groups.

Sustaining Impact

As the world draws closer to the 2030 Agenda timeline, it is important, now more than ever, for all players to get on board in shedding the traditional financing measures and promote the triple bottom line – People, Planet and Prosperity through impact investing and sustainable finance.

Major sustainability forecasts for 2024 show the continued rise of impact investing and sustainable finance. The upward trend will provide a business unusual approach to solving socio-economic and ecological problems and ensure positive impact is driven to the last mile. In this aspect, Wema Bank's commitment to empower lives through innovation and provide solutions for societal impact continues to ring true.

Towards the establishment of a better world, Wema Bank is a stellar example of a business that seeks to do well by doing good through the creation of useful solutions to meet the dynamic needs of the populace with Initiatives centered on social equity and diversity, empowerment, hybrid working models and sustainable business practices. Building on our progress in 2023, the coming year will witness our unwavering commitment to the sustainability pillars and promoting economic prosperity. We pledge both financial and non-financial support to empower all stakeholder groups. Leveraging our technological provess and the diverse skillset within our organization and operating environment, we will consistently drive the adoption of sustainable practices, paving the way for a greener future.



Appendix

Reporting the UNEP-FI Principle for Responsible Banking

The following is the abridged version of the reporting requirements for Signatories of the Principles for Responsible Banking. Within this report, there are six areas to show that Wema Bank is fulfilling its commitments as a signatory of the Principles for Responsible Banking. We have highlighted them below.

- 1. Impact Analysis
- 2. Target Setting
- 3. Plans for Target Implementation and Monitoring
- 4. Progress on Implementing Targets
- 5. Governance Structure for Implementation of the Principles
- 6. Progress on Implementing the Principles for Responsible Banking



Principle 1: Alignment

We will align our business strategy to be consistent with and contribute to individuals' needs and society's goals, as expressed in the Sustainable Development Goals, the Paris Climate Agreement and relevant national and regional frameworks. Wema Bank is regarded as Nigeria's most resilient bank with 79 years of delivering seamless financial services to customers. The Bank operates a retail banking model, offering retail, SME banking, corporate banking, treasury, trade services and financial advisory to its ever-expanding clientele.

In line with our aspiration to become the most dominant digital banking platform in Nigeria and mission - **empowering lives through innovation**, we have developed various solutions that have improved access to the banked underbanked and unbanked individuals. Our customer segments include high net worth Individuals, middle income professionals, low Income earners, NMSMEs, MSMEs and SMEs. The Bank has branches across Nigeria.

Leveraging on our strength in technology and diverse array of skills and expertise within the business and operating environment, we have consistently met the needs of customers within the geographical and demographic distribution in the country. We have continually aligned our strategy with societal goals, such as the Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs) and the Nigerian Sustainable Banking Principles (NSBPs).

Financial Inclusion: We have improved access to financial services through the ALAT platform while alleviating poverty and meeting the financial inclusion target as stated in the Nigerian Sustainable Banking Principles 5 (NSBP 5).

The Bank also created the microloan scheme to provide access to funds for people at the bottom of the pyramid. These microloans are also accessible without the use of smartphones. In 2023, the Bank disbursed N13.3 Billion to 413,564 individuals. We believe that financial inclusion remains one of the key socio-economic strategies that will alleviate poverty and drive development and growth in Nigeria.

As of December 2023, we had over 47,899 agents providing financial services to the unbanked and underbanked people in remote areas of the country. This is also in alignment with SDGs 1, 2, 8 & 10 and NSBP 5.

Women Empowerment: Advancing gender equality and improving access to the necessities of life for women is for critical for economic growth. Our female proposition, Sara by Wema, continues to bridge the gender financing gap in the business world and gives women access to mentorship, funding, capacity building and advisory services to start or scale their businesses. Wema Bank disbursed N15.07



Billion to 37,821 women owned/women-led businesses in 2023, most of which were uncollaterized loans. This is a direct solution provided by the Bank to the access to finance challenge. Lack of collateral for accessing loans has been identified as one of the major obstacles encountered by women owned businesses. Our internal network, called "Wema Women Network", continues to nurture and inspire women to achieve success and fulfilment in their career and personal lives. This is also one of the key principles under the Nigerian Sustainable Banking Principles 5 and SDG 5 & 10.

Our commitment to the United Nations Women Empowerment Principles (UN-WEP) has also enabled us to continue to drive women empowerment at the highest levels.

In line with our business model, we identified **Financial Inclusion and Women Empowerment** as the most significant areas with capacity to make significant positive impact on the society, Nigerian economy, and our business by extension.

Our corporate initiatives are therefore targeted towards the critical sectors of the economy with a view to alleviating poverty, increasing job creation and engendering inclusive growth to mitigate the negative impact of inaccessibility of the right financial products or offerings, increased poverty and inequality. These initiatives are in alignment with global goals and the Nigerian economic framework which will help enhance inclusive growth and economic prosperity.

These target areas are also critical, considering the huge Nigerian population of over 200 million people and about 26% of the population are financially excluded (especially women) according to EFInA report 2023. The Central Bank of Nigeria has a target of 95 per cent to improve financial inclusion by 2024.

2.1. Impact Analysis

Financial Inclusion

Our goal is to continuously develop accessible and affordable financial products and services to individuals, communities and businesses, that traditionally have limited or no access to the formal financial sector. Although the ALAT banking platform makes account opening and usage easy for everyone, we will continue to segment the addressable market due to the enormous size of the unbanked and underbanked population.

We have made banking accessible by using mobile technology to reach everyone in the urban and rural areas of the country. We regularly hold financial literacy programmes across our business locations, through virtual platforms and on online media to increase awareness for our product and service offerings.

The implementation of our financial inclusion programmes has enabled our customers to take advantage of global financial dynamics, enhance efficiency in managing personal finances, promote entrepreneurship, banking culture and financial stability.

We expect to continue to witness positive future economic and social well-being of Nigerians by reducing poverty, improving income and facilitating inclusive development.



Principle 2: Impact & Target Setting

We will continuously increase our positive impacts while reducing the negative impacts by managing the risks to people and environment resulting from our activities, products and services. To this end, we will set and publish targets where we can have the most significant impacts.



Women Empowerment

Women's enormous contributions to the economy cannot be overemphasized; hence, we have prioritized promotion of women's economic empowerment towards gender equality, poverty eradication and inclusive economic growth. Economic empowerment of women under the SARA by Wema proposition has increased access to economic resources, leadership opportunities, financial services, technology, property and other productive assets, skills development and market information whilst also providing women with other social amenities such as affordable healthcare.

As a Bank, we are committed to providing platforms that will provide financial, social and personal empowerment to women across various spheres in Nigeria.

2.2. Target Setting

IN 2019, we set a 5-year SMART target in alignment within our areas of materiality; financial inclusion and women empowerment and shared this with the Board Nominations & Governance Committee. This is the highest governing body responsible for driving sustainability for alignment and implementation These targets were put in place to deepen our reach across these two areas to increase our positive impact and minimize the negative impact of increased poverty and inequality in the country.

These goals are also in line with SDGs 1,2 5, 8, 10 and the NSBPs 4 &5.

2.3. Plans for Target Implementation and Monitoring

To meet the targets and desired milestones we put the following systems in place;

- Continuously created awareness on financial literacy and the opportunities available to our SARA by Wema customers
- Organised capacity building programmes and vocational skill acquisition sessions for youth and women.
- Enhanced our financial inclusion platforms and Agency banking structure.

• Minimum regulatory documentation requirement from customers, especially those in the disadvantaged areas.

- Solutions designed in local languages for ease of understanding and multi-lingual contact centre to address various customer needs.
- Regular reporting to the Sustainability Advisory Committee and the Board Nominations and Governance Committee.
- Transparent reporting to stakeholders on progress and milestones
- achieved in target areas. The progress made is actively measured monthly through the growth or decline in active customer number across the various segments and demography.
- Most banking requests can be completed online, including debit card request, which has also reduced carbon footprint significantly.

2.4. Progress on Implementing Targets

We have continued to record year-on-year progress on implementation of the initiatives listed above through collaborative efforts, evidenced by surpassing targets set in the period under review.

Target & Achievement For Financial Inclusion & Gender Empowerment

Target Area	Year 5 (2023)	Achievement
Financial Inclusion	220,000	573,055
Gender Empowerment	800,000	1,633,090





We recognise that customers are an integral part of business hence, we have put several frameworks in place to enhance our relationship with them.

Regular campaigns to encourage our customers to own a bank account and transact with the account. This includes programmes such as the 5-for-5 Promo, vocational skill acquisition sessions, mentorship programmes for young people, financial literacy sessions for individuals and business owners. These initiatives have improved inclusion and access to finance

- Quarterly vocational training and capacity building for women running micro and small medium enterprises with the aim of improving equality, decent work and economic growth - SDG 5, 8 & 10 and NSBP 4.
- Regular engagement with stakeholders to determine what is important to them and this in turn informs our creation of products and services to suit
- With the increasing awareness around catalytic financing and financed emissions, we have also improved the push for adoption of more sustainable business models across our customer base. This includes site visitations to access their environmental and social risks. In 2023, we increased engagement with Development Financial Institutions for ESG-targeted lending. This is targeted towards improving on-lending to our customers in the sustainable/impact sectors at concessionary interest rates.

Stakeholders are integral part of our sustainability agenda. At Wema bank, we have identified our stakeholder groups as: investors/shareholders, employees, customers, suppliers/vendors, local communities, partners (NGOs, Social Enterprises, etc.) government/regulators and media. Periodic engagement with these identified stakeholders enables us to identify key areas that are of importance to them and obtain valuable input to help us effectively address the concerns while partnership with them provides support in actualizing these goals.

Our stakeholder engagement sessions are both formal and informal as appropriate to the stakeholder. Through these sessions and our commitment to enrich lives and create value for our stakeholders, we prioritize and put systems in place towards

The Board of Directors is the highest decision-making body in the Bank, driving equity and fairness in renumeration with clear communication of our corporate objectives and focus. The Bank's sustainability agenda is driven by the Board

The Sustainability Advisory Committee reviews and approves decisions that govern the environmental, socio-economic and governance (ESG) policies within the organisation. The Committee also ensures that the Bank upholds its commitment to responsible and sustainable practices in line with global goals, regulatory requirements and organisations such as the UNEP-FIPRBs.

The Corporate Sustainability and Responsibility Department executes the Bank's sustainability agenda advising the Board and Executive management on best sustainability practices and relevant regulatory expectations.

Sustainability has been embedded in the culture and strategy of the Bank. Every employee is aware of the Bank's commitment to sustainability and are periodically trained in global sustainability trends while the champions drive sustainability implementation at the operational and business level.



Milestones achieved are reported monthly to the Deputy Managing Director who is the Directorate Head responsible for Sustainability Department and Chairperson of the Sustainability Advisory Committee.

The Sustainability Advisory Committee meets on a quarterly basis to review progress and align focus with the strategic business units. The Corporate Sustainability team also reports progress on sustainability related matters to the Board Nomination & Governance Committee quarterly.



Principle 6: Transparency & Accountability

We will periodically review our individual and collective implementation of these Principles and be transparent about and accountable for our positive and negative impacts and our contribution to society's goals. We have made significant impact in the implementation of the PRBs in our business operations and activities. We have also witnessed consistent growth while making meaningful impact across the environmental, socioeconomic and governance pillars especially in our areas of materiality.

Since 2019, we have annually reported our progress in implementing the Principles in addition to a standalone Sustainability report. This has enhanced transparency and accountability to our various stakeholder groups.

We liaise with the sustainability champions periodically to review progress made in alignment with our sustainability agenda and to identify other opportunities that can advance our sustainability journey and enable us to make meaningful impact.

In 2023, our sustainability report was prepared in accordance with Global Reporting Initiative (GRI) Standards. We also had our second sustainability assurance by KPMG to reiterate our commitment to transparency and accountability to our stakeholders and the society at large.

We will continue to align our targets with the SDGs, NSBPs and UN-WEP for collective growth and effective implementation of our target areas while ensuring transparency and accountability.







For women who want better.

- Gender friendly loans
- Enjoy high yield interest rates on alat
- Business advisory & Capacity building
- Networking and mentoring opportunities
- Health scheme

Join the community of women that want better www.sara.wemabank.com

Are you an ALAT user? Download the app to join the ALAT Trybe

App Store Scoogle Play Dial *945*01# Don't forget, payments are easier with

@wemabank | @alat_ng

O-7000-PURPLE, 0803 900 3700 ☑ purpleconnect@wemabank.com Customer help desk 🖸 09044411010





*945#



Innovation Report

Promoting the culture of Innovation by ALL.

The Bank's Innovation function has evolved into a transformational 'Change-the-Bank' role within the institution. Over the past two years, our dedicated team has been unwavering in its commitment to strategically guide and empower the entire workforce to emerge as a powerful force of innovators. Our primary focus has been on orchestrating the seamless delivery of new business spin-offs through cutting-edge technology, fostering digitization in the back and middle offices, and energizing the vibrant fintech ecosystem.



We take pride in our approach to open innovation, strategically positioning programs that serve as catalysts for collaboration with the thriving fintech community. Our initiatives involve exploring and integrating beneficial cutting-edge technologies to enhance business operations and foster community engagements.

This overarching objective resonates profoundly with the Bank's core mission of empowering lives through innovation. By spearheading these initiatives, we are not merely keeping pace with change; we are driving it, ensuring that our innovation efforts contribute significantly to the broader goals of the institution.

In 2023, the Innovation team implemented a groundbreaking event, the Bank's Innovation Ideathon-Hackaholics, hosting the largest campus-based Ideathon across Africa. This event marked a phenomenal achievement with a staggering 3,700 registration, showcasing an impressive 500% Year-on-Year Growth in registration.





Expanding its reach, the Ideathon extended into 6 Pitch Centres across Nigeria, including prestigious institutions such as Lagos State University, Babcock University, Nile University, Federal University of Technology, Akure, University of Benin, and Obafemi Awolowo University. This milestone is a bold stride towards realizing our vision of becoming a comprehensive bridge that empowers young and student entrepreneurs and innovators within Nigerian Universities to initiate, nurture, and scale their revolutionary ideas not just in Africa, but globally.

Our commitment extends beyond a one-time event. We are on the trajectory to become a pivotal pipeline and feeder to globally recognized incubators and accelerators. The mission of the Hackaholics is sacred – to continuously empower and support early-stage innovators in Nigeria, providing them with a vibrant and inclusive ecosystem that nurtures collaboration, learning, and growth.

Beyond the accolades and recognition, the Bank is dedicated to investing tangibly in innovation. Apart from awarding 20 million in grants to the top innovators, we have also sowed the seeds of Science, Technology, Engineering, and Mathematics funds in three universities. This initiative aims to encourage and propel the advancement of innovation and technology across these academic institutions.

In essence, our strides in 2023 go beyond mere numbers; they represent a commitment to fostering a thriving innovation ecosystem that not only transforms ideas into reality but also contributes to the advancement of education and technology on a broader scale.

As an integral force within the Corporate Transformation division of the Bank, the Innovation team orchestrated a strategic initiative by spearheading 12 Rumble Design Thinking Workshops, strategically covering every Region and Zone in the organization. These workshops served as a catalyst, mobilizing innovators and novel ideas from the diverse landscapes of Ibadan, Abeokuta, Osogbo, Kaduna, PortHarcourt, Lagos, and Abuja. Conducted by our in-house innovation team members, certified as Design Thinking facilitators, these workshops delivered substantial value to the bank at an exceptionally low cost. The impact of this endeavor is evident in the prestigious Great Place Work Award, recognizing the bank as the Best Institution in the Promotion of the Culture of Innovation.

Throughout the year, the Innovation team's prowess extended beyond workshops. We proudly unveiled two Bank Agnostic Products – Coop Hub, an End-to-End Digital Solution for Cooperative Societies, and Bridge, a robust marketplace embedded with a Digital Solution poised to catalyze Africa's economy through e-commerce. Furthermore, our team delved into exploratory ventures around Artificial Intelligence and Blockchain technologies, strategically integrating these innovations onto the regulator's existing infrastructure.



These initiatives underscore our commitment to not just adapting to change but actively driving it. By fostering a culture of innovation across diverse regions, delivering tangible products, and exploring cutting-edge technologies, the Innovation team remains at the forefront of shaping the bank's trajectory towards a dynamic and sustainable future.



Innovation Programs [External Innovation]

Hackaholics 4.0 [The Re-Imagine Edition]

WEMA Bank's Ideathon for StartUp themed Hackaholics is a yearly program that has grown into a household name and the largest campus based Ideathon across Africa. This strategic event has gained a lot of attention and has helped put the bank in the minds of many [especially Gen Zs] as one of the most innovative banks in Nigeria. Compared to the 2022 Edition with just three pitch centres and circa 900 Applications, Hackaholics 4.0 covered full spectrum of the Innovation, StartUp and Digital Technology ecosystem across the continent, with an impressive 3,500 Applications across 28 Universities in Nigeria, 5 Applications from Benin Republic, Ghana, Uganda and Kenya and 4.7Million impression across digital media.

The theme for Hackaholics 4.0 was Reimagine. "Reimagine" is an ideal theme because it fosters innovation, encourages adaptability, promotes sustainability and social responsibility, and supports market disruption. It sets the stage for startups to explore uncharted territory, challenge conventions, and potentially transform industries with groundbreaking ideas. Our mission is to become a pipeline and feeder to globally recognized incubators and accelerators, continuously empower and support innovator early-stage founders in Nigeria by providing them with a vibrant and inclusive ecosystem that fosters collaboration, learning, and growth. We aim to keep creating a space where aspiring entrepreneurs can connect, exchange ideas, and access valuable resources to build successful and sustainable businesses. We are confident that this will be the go-to platform for early-stage entrepreneurs, known for our commitment to excellence, integrity, and inclusivity.

Our underlying ideas and principles for this theme include.

- Innovation and Creativity: "Reimagine" encourages participants to think outside the box and come up with fresh, original ideas. It challenges them to break away from the status quo and reinvent existing concepts or create entirely new ones. This theme promotes a spirit of innovation and creativity, which are essential qualities for successful startups.
- Adaptation to Change: In today's rapidly evolving business landscape, adaptability is key. "Reimagine" embodies the notion that
 startups must continuously adapt and evolve to meet changing market demands and technological advancements. It encourages
 entrepreneurs to anticipate and respond to disruption and change with proactive solutions.
- Sustainability and Social Impact: "Reimagine" extends beyond just business models; it also encompasses the reimagination of sustainable practices and social impact. Startups can use this theme to explore how their ideas can contribute to a better, more sustainable world. This focus on social and environmental responsibility aligns with contemporary values and expectations.
- Market Disruption: Many of the most successful startups in recent years have been disruptors who reimagined entire industries. By adopting "Reimagine" as a theme, the pitch competition encourages participants to identify industries or sectors that are ripe for disruption and create solutions that challenge the status quo.

BABCOCK UNIVERSITY, ILISHAN

Date held: March 30, 31st and April 2nd 2023

Nestled between Ibadan and Lagos, Babcock University stands as a beacon of private Christian co-educational excellence, proudly owned and operated by the Seventh-day Adventist Church in Nigeria. Established in 1959 with the inspiring motto "Knowledge, Truth, and Service," the university has become a thriving academic hub, currently welcoming over 25,000 students into its vibrant community.

In a dynamic collaboration between the Bank and Babcock University, we received an impressive 187 applications from the institution. The culmination of this partnership was a transformative Two-day incubation session held at the Babcock guest house hall. Spearheaded by the visionary Head of Innovation, Solomon O. Ayodele, alongside Mubaraq Robyn and esteemed partners like Get Raise and FUNEMA, the event featured the coordinated efforts of the bank's innovation team, including Talim Alli, Oluwasayo Alaka, and Ademola Adewuyi.

Representatives from various facets of the Bank, including brand and marketing, retail, human capital management, and cards, actively participated in the sessions, contributing diverse perspectives to the incubation process. The Vice Chancellor of the University played a pivotal role, officially opening the event and hosting a distinguished delegate from the bank.





The Grand Finale unfolded at the Amphitheatre Auditorium, where the Vice Chancellor, Prof. Ademola S. Tayo, graced the occasion. Judges of eminent stature, including Prof. Alese, Sanmora Akinbulumo, and Kemi Ogunkoya, presided over the final pitch of the Babcock leg, adding an extra layer of expertise to the event.

This collaborative incubation session not only reflects the shared commitment to nurturing innovation but also symbolizes the powerful synergy between academia and industry. As we continue to inspire and empower the next generation of thinkers and doers, this partnership sets the stage for future breakthroughs and collaborations that transcend the boundaries of education and business.

After a tightly contested pitch, the following teams came top -

Team Name	Vertical
CHAO	Food Technology
TRAK	Financial Technology
KADISTRICT 7	Property Technology
MUM ALIVE	Health Technology
QEVOLT	Financial Technology





OBAFEMI AWOLOWO UNIVERSITY, ILE-IFE

Date held: May 17th-19th 2023

Obafemi Awolowo University stands as a testament to academic excellence under the auspices of the federal government. Established in 1962 as the University of Ife, it was renamed in 1987 to honor Chief Obafemi Awolowo, a distinguished founding father, eminent lawyer, nationalist, and politician.



Comprising 13 faculties, each offering a diverse range of undergraduate programs, the university is a beacon of knowledge and learning. Additionally, the institution boasts a postgraduate college and the College of Health Sciences, along with notable institutes such as the Institute of Cultural Studies, the Institute of Agricultural Research and Training, and the Institute of Public Health.

In a collaborative venture with Obafemi Awolowo University, we received an impressive 292 applications. The apex of this collaboration was a transformative Two-day incubation session held at the ICT auditorium. Spearheaded by the dynamic Head of Innovation, Solomon O. Ayodele, and Mubaraq Robyn, along with the expert coordination of Talim Alli and Oluwasayo Alaka from the bank's innovation team, the sessions were designed to inspire and incubate innovative ideas.

The event was inaugurated by the representative of the Vice Chancellor of the University, who graciously hosted a distinguished delegate from the bank. The grand finale, a crowning moment, took place at the Oduduwa hall, with the esteemed presence of the Deputy Vice Chancellor and Vice Chancellor of the University, Prof. Adebayo Simeon Bamire.

Distinguished judges, including Prof. Alese, Oyetola Akeredolu, and Solomon Ayodele, lent their expertise to the final pitch of the Obafemi Awolowo University leg, adding a layer of depth to the evaluation process.

This collaborative incubation session not only underscores our commitment to fostering innovation but also signifies the powerful synergy between academia and industry. As we continue to pave the way for the next generation of thinkers and innovators, this partnership sets the stage for future breakthroughs and collaborations that transcend the boundaries of education and business.

Team Name	Vertical
Touchnut	Financial Technology
Travel Buddy	Entertainment and Lifestyle
Chekka	Financial technology
Raptor	Energy





UNIVERSITY OF BENIN (VIRTUAL SESSION) Date held: April 26th - 28th

Situated in the vibrant city of Benin City, Edo State, the University of Benin (UNIBEN) stands as a beacon of academic excellence. Established in 1970, this public research university is proudly owned by the Federal Government of Nigeria and has grown to encompass two campuses with fifteen faculties, including the renowned John Harris Library, a central hub of knowledge.

In a testament to the university's innovation and talent, we were privileged to receive 236 applications from UNIBEN. Embracing the virtual realm, a Two-day incubation session unfolded seamlessly across Zoom. This transformative event was skillfully facilitated by the Head of Innovation, Solomon O. Ayodele, and Mubaraq Robyn, with the expert coordination of Talim Alli and Oluwasayo Alaka from the bank's innovation team guiding the sessions.

In the virtual arena, the UNIBEN leg was evaluated by the discerning eyes of Solomon Ayodele and Mubarak Robyn. The pitch sessions, tightly contested and brimming with creativity, showcased the remarkable depth of talent within the university.

As we navigated the dynamic landscape of virtual collaboration, the event served as a testament to the resilience and adaptability of both academia and industry. The UNIBEN leg not only celebrated innovation but also strengthened the bridge between education and business, laying the groundwork for future collaborations that transcend physical boundaries.

Team Name	Vertical
Telehealth	Health Technology
Afrilingo	Education Technology
Varsity Scape	Education Technology

NILE UNIVERSITY, ABUJA Date held: May 24th – 26th 2023

Nile University, a distinguished member of the Honoris United Universities Network, stands as a testament to progressive education in Africa. Established in 2009 and headquartered in Abuja, Nigeria, Nile University is not only accredited by the National Universities Commission but also takes pride in offering a diverse array of programs through its six faculties and School of Postgraduate Studies. With 34 undergraduate and 47 postgraduate programs, it has become a beacon of academic excellence.

In a celebration of innovation, we were honored to receive a remarkable 375 applications from Nile University. The ensuing Two-day incubation session unfolded at one of the school's learning centers, guided by the insightful leadership of the Head of Innovation, Solomon O. Ayodele, and Mubarak Robyn, with the valuable support of Taslim Alli and Alaka Oluwasayo from the bank's innovation



team.

The event was graced by the opening remarks of the Vice Chancellor's representative, alongside the esteemed presence of the Dean of Student Affairs, the School's Chief Financial Officer, and a dedicated delegate from the bank. The Grand Finale, a culmination of creative prowess, took place at the largest hall on campus, with the distinguished presence of the Deputy Vice Chancellor and Vice Chancellor of the University, Prof. Dilli Dogo.



Judging the Nile University leg were the discerning eyes of Oyetola Akeredolu, Joshua Edike, and Solomon Ayodele. The pitch sessions, marked by tight competition and innovative brilliance, showcased the exceptional talent within Nile University.

This collaboration not only celebrated innovation but also fostered a stronger bond between education and industry. As we move forward, this partnership lays the foundation for continued collaboration, ensuring that academia and business coalesce to drive transformative change and inspire future generations of thinkers and doers.





Team Name	Vertical
Grip	Financial Technology
Pup Industries	Climate and Environmental sustainability
Outside	Entertainment
Nadir	Civic Technology
Talo	Human resources

LAGOS STATE UNIVERSITY, OJO

Date held: June 5th - 7th 2023

Established in 1983 under the Lagos State enabling law, LASU was founded to advance learning and foster academic distinction, guided by the inspiring motto "For Truth and Service." With a student body exceeding 35,000, LASU has become a dynamic hub of education, offering diploma, degree, and postgraduate programs, including an MBA program. Notably, the Times Higher Education World University Rankings for 2020 placed LASU among the top 600 universities globally.

In a testament to LASU's vibrant innovation landscape, we were thrilled to receive an overwhelming 770 applications. The ensuing Twoday incubation session unfolded at the RKMJ auditorium, skillfully facilitated by the visionary Head of Innovation, Solomon O. Ayodele, with the invaluable support of Taslim Alli and Alaka Oluwasayo from the bank's innovation team.

The event was inaugurated by the esteemed Dean of Student Affairs, representing the Vice Chancellor of the University, who not only declared the event open but also hosted a dedicated delegate from the bank. The Grand Finale, a crescendo of creativity, took place at the Buba Marwa Auditorium, with the distinguished presence of the Deputy Vice Chancellor and Vice Chancellor of the University, Prof. Ibiyemi Olatunji Bello.

Judging the LASU leg were the insightful Solomon Ayodele and Oyetola Akeredolu. The pitch sessions, marked by fierce competition, showcased the exceptional talents of the participating teams, each leaving an indelible mark on the innovation landscape.



Team Name	Vertical
Naija Box	Energy
Sitipass	Financial Technology
Oak	Education Technology
Favourite	Health Technology





FEDERAL UNIVERSITY OF TECHNOLOGY, AKURE Date held: June 14th - 16th 2023

Federal University of Technology Akure, fondly known as FUTA, is a testament to the Federal Government of Nigeria's vision to establish specialized universities in 1981. Committed to producing graduates with a blend of practical and theoretical knowledge in technologies, FUTA has become a beacon of innovation and academic distinction.

As of January 2020, webometrics ranked FUTA as Nigeria's eighth-best university and the foremost university of technology. Furthermore, World University Rankings bestowed the honor of the fifth-best university in Nigeria upon FUTA in 2022.

In a nod to FUTA's commitment to innovation, we were thrilled to receive 304 applications from this esteemed institution. The ensuing Two-day incubation session unfolded at the TI Francis Auditorium, skillfully facilitated by the dynamic Head of Innovation, Solomon O. Ayodele, with the invaluable support of Taslim Alli and Alaka Oluwasayo from the bank's innovation team.

The Grand Finale, a crescendo of creativity, took place at the TI Francis Auditorium, graced by the distinguished presence of the Vice Chancellor of the University, Prof. Adenike Temidayo Oladiji, and the Deputy Vice Chancellor Academic, Prof. Taiwo Timothy Amos.

Judging the FUTA leg were the insightful Solomon Ayodele, Oyetola Akeredolu, and a distinguished member of the academic board. The pitch sessions, marked by fierce competition, showcased the remarkable talents of the participating teams, each leaving an indelible mark on the innovation landscape.





This collaboration is more than an event; it is a celebration of the symbiotic relationship between education and industry. FUTA, with its commitment to technological excellence, has become a crucible for nurturing innovation, and our shared commitment is to continue inspiring future generations of thinkers and innovators.



Hackaholics Digital Summit

On the 6th of October 2023, a groundbreaking event, the inaugural Hackaholics Digital Summit, unfolded at the prestigious Oriental Hotel in Lagos, Nigeria. This transformative two-in-one event, themed "Re-imagine: Disrupting the Ecosystem for Scale," attracted over 1000 attendees, comprising top executives of Wema Bank, industry stakeholders, regulators, investors, startup founders, and passionate tech enthusiasts.



The summit served as a dynamic convergence point, where visionary minds gathered to explore and redefine the contours of the digital ecosystem. With thought-provoking discussions, insightful presentations, and the energy of innovation in the air, the Hackaholics Digital Summit became a catalyst for transformative ideas and strategic collaborations.





The presence of key figures from Wema Bank, industry leaders, and various stakeholders underscored the significance of the event in shaping the future of the digital landscape. As participants engaged in robust conversations, the summit became a vibrant nexus where ideas were not only shared but also catalyzed into actionable plans for disrupting and scaling the ecosystem.

This landmark occasion was more than just a summit; it was a pivotal moment in the intersection of technology, finance, and innovation. The resounding success of the first Hackaholics Digital Summit laid the foundation for future editions that promise to elevate the discourse, foster collaborations, and continue reimagining the digital landscape for unprecedented scale and impact. Theme: Reimagine: Disrupting the Ecosystem for Scale

Strategic Objectives:

To Foster Innovation & Collaboration to accelerate Digital Transformation in Nigeria

- The primary objective of the Digital Summit is to unite participants from the socio-technology African ecosystem, including players, builders, customers, operators, and regulators.
- The inclusion of Senior stakeholders, which we believed it would give us the opportunity to establish our personnel as industry thought leaders & subject matter experts.

Key Focus Areas

- Knowledge exchange and thought leadership.
- Facilitating strategic partnerships.
- Empowering local Innovation.
- Policy advocacy & regulatory dialogue
- Showcasing success stories.
- Panel Sessions & Speakers

Panel Sessions

There were also 4 insightful and value-laden sessions with a diverse and accomplished set of panelists within the Tech ecosystem.





Main Panel Session

Topic: Pioneering a Transformational Path: Empowering an Ecosystem via People, Processes, and Technology **Speakers:** Babatunde Mumuni, Wole Odeleye (Microsoft), Dr. Ola Brown (Flying Doctors), Adaobi Okerekeocha (Interswitch)

Breakout Session 1

Topic: The Future of Financial Services: Exploring emerging trends, technologies, and business models reshaping the financial services industry

Speakers: Femi Akinfolarin, Yanmo Omoregbe (Bamboo), Joshua Chibueze (piggyVest), Yemi Olulana (Flex Finance)

Breakout Session 2

Topic: Venture Capital and Funding Viable Innovation for scale **Speakers:** Ademola Adewuyi, Rosemond Phil-Othihiwa, Kingsley Anyanwu (Get Raise)

Breakout Session 3

Topic: Strategic Technology for Impact & Societal Change: Transforming Today & Tomorrow's World **Speakers:** Abimbola Agbejule, Preston Ideh (Stears), Kayode Adeniji (Founder, African Revival Centre), Remi Ademiju (Impact investor)

Hackaholics Finale Grand Pitch

The second part of the day's event was the grand finale which saw 10 finalists pitch their solutions to a teeming crowd. The judges for the pitch include Ayodele Olojede DH, Retail, Wema Bank, Adeoluwa Akomolafe CIO, Wema Bank, and Ireayo Oladunjoye, MD, Endeavour Africa.

Solomon Ayodele, Head of Innovation, echoed the pivotal role Wema Bank is playing in driving innovation within the tech ecosystem sharing impact stories of the tour across campuses and highlighting how the initiative is shaping the next generation of innovators and emphasizing Hackaholics as the linchpin in reshaping Africa's technological future

The Hackaholics Digital Summit and Grand Finale ended in a grand style as Jane Agbaohwo, Founder of Ireti, a health tech startup that helps solve the problem of late diagnosis of breast cancer of Ireti bagged the N15 million coveted prize, while GRIP – a fintech start-up – won N10 million as the first runner-up and Trakka won N7 million as the second runner-up.Also, Outside won N5 million for the Women Led Award – a prize instituted to support women in tech.

Three universities also won the Wema Bank Science, Technology, Engineering, and Mathematics endowment fund. They are Babcock University N10 million; Afe Babalola University N7 million and Nile University won N5 million respectively



Overall it was a truly successful event, The Digital Summit is indeed a testament to Wema Bank's unwavering commitment to empowering the Startup innovation and Tech ecosystem in Nigeria whilst nurturing tech talents through platforms like Hackaholics is undeniably forging the path toward Africa's technological transformation. The impressive solutions unveiled at the event offer a compelling glimpse into the continent's bright future of tech innovation. With each partnership and initiative, it's imperative that we keep orchestrating a seamless financial, economic, and digital innovation ecosystem to enhance Nigerian lives and businesses, support goals and drive economic growth and national development.



Hackaholics Masterclass

ALAT Hackaholics Founders Community Launch Pad Learning Sessions

Sequel to the Launch of the Hackaholics Masterclass last year we have evolved to include AMA sessions and Launch Pad Learning interactive sessions. The Launch Pad Learning and Ask me Anything (AMA) sessions have been an immersive experience that brought together over 9 insightful sessions facilitated by industry pioneers, founders, startup operators, and seasoned advisors. These sessions have been tailored to empower and guide early-stage entrepreneurs, providing them with invaluable insights and practical learnings. The sessions have significantly impacted the cumulatively over 500 early-stage entrepreneurs who participated.

Key Highlights

Knowledge Enrichment: Through diverse sessions covering various aspects of entrepreneurship, attendees gained a comprehensive understanding of business strategies, marketing tactics, fundraising, product development, and more.

Networking Opportunities: The sessions fostered an environment conducive to networking, allowing over 500 entrepreneurs to connect, collaborate, and forge meaningful relationships with fellow participants, mentors, and industry experts.

Mentorship and Guidance: Access to seasoned mentors and advisors provided attendees with personalized guidance, helping them navigate challenges, refine their business models, and make informed decisions.

Inspiration and Motivation: Interaction with successful founders and operators served as a catalyst, inspiring and motivating the



attendees to aim higher, think innovatively, and persevere through the challenges of entrepreneurship.

Improved Decision-making: Attendees reported a better grasp of key entrepreneurial decisions, stating they feel more confident in making strategic choices for their ventures.

Enhanced Networking Skills: Participants mentioned an improvement in their networking abilities, having established valuable connections and potential partnerships during the sessions.

Increased Preparedness: The startups feel better equipped to tackle challenges commonly faced by startups, attributing this to the practical insights shared by speakers.

Elevated Motivation: The founders have expressed a heightened sense of motivation and determination to drive their ventures forward, inspired by the success stories and advice shared by the speakers.

The Launch Pad Learning Session has not only equipped early-stage entrepreneurs with practical knowledge but has also served as a catalyst for growth, fostering a community of driven individuals poised to make a significant impact in the entrepreneurial landscape.



Our audacious goal

Our audacious goal for next year is to grow the community to over 5000 innovators and pre-seed stage entrepreneurs with gamechanging ideas and products.

Please find below links to the artwork for the sessions



Akwa Ibom Innovation & Tech Summit

Introduction:

The Akwa Ibom Tech Week 2023, held from October 30 to November 3, provided a dynamic platform for tech enthusiasts, innovators, and industry leaders to converge and discuss the latest trends and advancements in technology. This year's event was particularly noteworthy as it saw active sponsorship from Wema Bank, the leading financial institution committed to supporting and fostering innovation in the tech space.

Wema Bank played a pivotal role in the success of Akwa Ibom Tech Week 2023 as one of the primary sponsors. The bank's involvement underscored its dedication to embracing and promoting technological advancements within the financial industry and beyond. Wema Bank's commitment to fostering innovation was evident through its representation at various sessions and engagements throughout the event.



One of the highlights of the event was the keynote address delivered by Solomon Ayodele, Head of Innovation at Wema Bank. Mr. Ayodele's presentation centered on the transformative journey of ALAT, Wema Bank's flagship digital banking platform. He shared valuable insights into the challenges faced and milestones achieved during the development and growth of ALAT.

The Wema Bank Innovation Lab serves as a hub for creative thinking, problem-solving, and experimentation. It provides a platform for collaboration, testing, and scaling of new ideas that can drive growth and profitability for our organization. The objective for the lab includes the following.

- Developing and testing new products, services, and business models: The Innovation Lab provides a space for our team to develop and test new ideas, services, products, and business models. This process has further helped us stay ahead of the competition and adapt to new market trends.
- Fostering a culture of innovation and creativity: The Lab is intended to encourage the team to take risks, experiment, and think outside the box. This culture will attract and retain top talent and help us stay relevant in the market.
- Establishing partnerships with other Tech hubs, research institutions, and startups: We will collaborate with external partners to bring new perspectives and ideas to the Innovation Lab. This will help expand our network and keep us up to date with the latest trends in the industry.



Innovation Lab [Internal Innovation]-Great Place to work [Innovation for all]



Redefining What It Means To Be Great.



Rumble Workshop [Bespoke Design Thinking Workshop]

Design Thinking is an approach to creative problem-solving that is widely recognized as a valuable course to human-centered product innovation. It shifts the focus from a business-centric engineering solution to a customer-centric solution phenomenon, by observing how people behave, think and gaining insights into what they need, and designing a product around that.

According to research, 10% of the Fortune 500 has stated that design thinking is their number one priority, 78% of design-led companies have defined a process for coming up with new digital customer experience ideas and 46% of companies don't embed design in digital customer experience strategy reported that their customer experience is weaker than competitors. This clearly shows that it is expedient for us, as an organization, to take on design thinking as a practice across the enterprise.

Since 2021, the Innovation Team has taken on the responsibility of facilitating this workshop across the Bank and has saved the bank over N35 million on the cost of engaging an external facilitator for this enterprise-transforming engagement. In 2022, the team 'trained' over 250 Staff members across 6 States where the Bank is located and the goal is to do more in 2023.

Aside from the 15 Prototypes built and presented to the Business leaders; the Innovation co-created and built a compendium of FAQs to help people on the field with Product Knowledge called Wema Wiki. Link is here https://wiki.wemabank.com, co-created ALAT Quick loans for Corpers and Contract staff, re-worked Contract staff conversion process etc. The most important bit is the culture change and how the minds of the participants can envision WEMA Bank as a creative space to work.

In line with the bank's DD3 strategy/Pillar 6, the Innovation team with the support of major stakeholders had set up the Rumble workshop - a training set up to equip members of staff with the practical knowledge and application of the bespoke Design Thinking Methodologies. The team successfully executed seven (12) workshops in different states/regions and has trained over 500 staff.

67

1st Edition [Abuja - North Bank]

- Date of the Rumble **18 20 January 2023**
- Participants spread across Zones, Regions & Branches: North
- The Theme of the Rumble: Audacious Edition

2nd Edition [Lagos]

- Date of the Rumble: 22-24 March 2023
- Participants spread across zones, Regions, and Branches: Nation-wide
- The Theme of the Rumble: Innovation Czar Edition

3rd Edition Southwest -[Akure]

- Date of the Rumble: 11-13 May 2023
- Participants spread across zones, regions, and branches: **Ondo State**
- The Theme of the Rumble: Customer Obsessed Edition

4th Edition Southwest [Ekiti]

- Date of the Rumble: 8-10 May 2023
- Participant spread across zones, regions, and branches: Ekiti

5th Edition [Lagos]

- Date of the Rumble: 26-28 July 2023
- Participants spread across zones, branches, and regions: Lagos
- The Theme of the Rumble: The Surge

6th Edition Southwest [Ogun]

- Date of Rumble:29- 31 August 2023
- Participants spread across zones, branches, and regions:
 Ogun
- The Theme of the Rumble: The Reimagine




7th Edition Lagos

- Date of the Rumble: **4th 6th October 2023**
- Participants: The Sales and Tech BIT Class
- The Theme of the Workshop: Rumble Workshop BIT Edition

8th Edition Southwest [Ibadan]

- Date of Rumble: 8-10 November 2023
- Participants spread across zones, branches, and regions: **Ibadan**
- The Theme of the Rumble: INNOVATENOW Edition

9th Edition Southwest [Osun]

- Date of the Rumble: 15-17 November 2023
- Participants spread across zones, branches, and regions: Osun State

10th Edition [Midwest/Southeast]

- Date of the Rumble :15-17 November 2023
- Participants spread across zones, branches, and regions: MidWest/SouthEast

11th Edition [North Bank-Abuja]

- Date of the Rumble :20-22 November 2023
- Participants spread across zones, branches, and regions: North Bank
- The Theme of the Workshop: INNOVATENOW Edition
- Ideas from the Workshop

12th Edition [Lagos]

- Date of the Rumble: **29 30 November 2023**
- Participants spread across zones, branches, and regions:
- The Theme of the Workshop: Royal Rumble

















Testimonials from the workshop

Dear Team,

" I want to extend my sincere thanks for an exceptional workshop. Your presentation style was not only great but also provided ample opportunities to ask questions and delve into real-life examples, making the session both enjoyable and highly informative. I thoroughly enjoyed and learned a lot in this comfortable environment.

The workshop has truly exceeded my expectations, offering a wonderfully practical experience that has enriched me both personally and professionally. Thank you for providing such valuable insights and creating an environment conducive to learning Warm Regards." –

Adebimpe Odedina

Dear Team,

I extend my appreciation to the innovations team, namely Moyinoluwa Akindele, Taslim Alli, Meyene Udoh, Toluwanimi Oyedele, and under the leadership of Solomon Ayodele. The Re-Imaginate Rumble Workshop, held at the Oke-ilewo branch from Tuesday, 29th August to Thursday, 31st August 2023, was nothing short of exceptional. The quality of the workshop surpassed expectations, creating an atmosphere that facilitated ideation and journey mapping with customers to devise and test solutions.

I want to highlight the valuable insight gained during the workshop—design thinking is not a linear process but rather an iterative one. It doesn't follow a strict sequence but allows for the repetition of one or more phases in the solution lifecycle, enabling continuous feedback and improvement.

Here's to the spirit of innovation! Long Live Innovations! Long Live Wema Bank!! With warm regards,

Olamide Owolabi

"Dear Team,

I want to express my appreciation to the entire innovation team for a wonderful, inciting and productive session at the Rumble workshop held in ibadan zone.

It was indeed an educative, intuitive, and mind-changing experience where we learnt beyond the realm of our imagination and was able to gain a lot from the wealth of experience of the facilitators.



We were able to brainstorm within a very few days, reasoning from the customers perspective and came up with ideas that is human centered, and we hope our stakeholders would vividly consider for us to be at the forefront in terms of innovative improvement. I look forward to a similar gathering in the future.

Team Stallion! We don't stop dreaming

Team Stallion!! Five is the goal Team Stallion!!! Accelerate"-

Ajibola Adeyemo

Dear Team,

I want to use this opportunity to say a very big thank you for the opportunity to participate in the just concluded rumble workshop. The program was an impactful one filled with knowledge tasking sessions and self-discovery. I was able to understand what thinking actually means and how i can make use of it in solving my day to day activities including my job obligations. I want to personally thank Moyin and her team for the session and also the innovation team for putting this together." –

Tobiloba

"Hi Innovation Team, I really want to appreciate you for accepting my nomination to participate in the just concluded Rumble workshop, Port-Harcourt Edition. For me, the workshop gave a new vista into the concept of DESIGN THINKING, which can be applied both at work and in our individual lives. The Resources team (Moyinoluwa Akindele, Ademola Adewuyi, Evelyn Ita and Meyene Udoh) is superb, and they were handy to guide us through the workshop ensuring we have good understanding of what is expected of us, and they showed mastery of the subject matter. And finally, the food and refreshments were good. By and Large, the workshop was a great outing and expository, and I recommend it for every staff member.

Aham Ihedioha

Dear Innovation;

I trust this mail finds you all well.

'A Problem is not a problem until you challenge your Assumption'.

Thank you so much for giving me an experience of a lifetime in three days. To everyone that put in the effort to make the event not just successful but remarkable; i say very Big thank you.

So, Like the holy book says; out of the 10 that was healed one came to give thanks. I am here to further portray that point. Now, I see solutions in every challenge and ask Why 5 times to understand better if it's worth it.

While i sincerely appreciate everyone on the team for a successful session, Kindly accept the assurances of my best regards

Thank you - Adewale Ojomo

"Dear Facilitator

It has been a very educative, engaging, and amazing sessions. As a business development team ,this workshop has added to my marketing strategies (Not just getting account opened but ensure to get feedback's from but existing and new customers) Thank You Wema

Thank you, innovation, Thank you Rumble workshop

Regards" –

Fayomi Deborah

"Dear Team,

I am so happy to be part of the rumble workshop, the facilitators are so intelligent, calm and well coordinated I learnt so many things during the 3days program. Thank you so much team for the great experience Ese, Dorcas, Tolu and Taslim y'all are fantastic Regards". –

Lateefa Sanni

"Dear Team,

I want to use this medium to appreciate innovation team for giving me the opportunity to partake in Rumble workshop 3.0, It was indeed a very wonderful and mind-blowing experience. Every member of the team is grateful for the experience. All Thanks to Moyinoluwa Akindele, such a Brillant and intelligent teacher, she and her team made the Rumble workshop 3.0 a memorable one.

I would love to be in the session again.

Thank you once again for the opportunity."

Chiamaka Emereuwa

Rumble was a big success personally.

Makes for the understanding of thinking and thinking right." – Mohammed Mohammed "I have not only learnt but also, connected with bright minds, gained new insights and perspectives towards proffering solutions to challenges as well as approaches to increased innovation output. I'll suggest the initiative is scheduled as more than just an annual routine as to keep the fire burning and foster stronger collaboration that will engineer 'THE NEXT BIG THING'. Thank you!" –

Chimenum Owhorji



New Hire Documentation Portal

The New Hire Documentation portal is a digital onboarding platform designed to streamline the onboarding process for new staff members. By focusing on efficiency and user convenience, thus platform will revolutionize the traditional paperwork-intensive onboarding process by seamlessly digitizing the documentation procedures. It also offers a user-friendly interface for new hires and HR personnel, reducing the effort and time associated with the manual traditional manual process.

Key features of the solution include an organized digitization of essential documentation that encompasses everything from the staff offer letter to personal information, to employment contracts, and the guarantor form. By centralizing and digitizing these documents, the platform ensures easy access, reduces the risk of errors, and fast tracks the verification process.

The platform will not only enhance administrative efficiency but also offers a user-friendly design but offers efficiency, ease and a paperapproach to welcoming and integrating new team members.

https://newknight.wemabank.com/

Purple Academy Web Solution [Phase 2]

In Partnership with the Learning and Development Team of the Bank, the Innovation team built a solution with information about the academy, its processes and value-add for staff. It has a section to address all the facets of L&D where staff can now interact and any issues can be easily resolved. It has linked forms to structure requests and needs from individuals or business units; which will improve our measurement, tracking and data gathering that will give us a better understanding of our learners for the next phase. The different learning platforms across the bank have been linked to the site to create synergy and consistency. It also shows partners that validate our credibility as a Corporate University. For thought leadership, there is a blog section that will serve as a repository of bit-sized articles and research written by the academy and staff who would like to generate content.

The Phase 2 introduced a broader version of Phase 1 with more depth in content. In phase 2, we introduced employee login features, as the page is now public and the expected traffic is now driven towards it and preparing it for the fully optimized version. New additions include our internal faculty to demonstrate thought leadership, a gallery of previous work as the ideal story telling method, content depth for each school which now indicates competencies, courses and skill tracks that aligns with our goal to help staff identify, measure and manage their unique learning paths. It also include learner accountability features to close challenges identified at the diagnostics phase of the project - features like course prompters, calendars with reminders, etc. The site is currently linked to Wema Wiki where the search algorithm is programmed to pull out internal and external content for staff. The Purple Space on the platform features as a standalone section where pictures and information regarding space sharing is being projected.

https://purpleacademy.wemabank.com/

Ideas Factory

Idea Factory is the Bank's bespoke idea collections and management portal, set up to stimulate internal idea generation within the bank and collaboratively solve internally identified problems through innovation challenge.

2023 Milestones

- 617 Ideas [101% Year on Year Growth]
- 60% Staff members onboarded on the platform [61% Year on Year Growth]

https://ideaportal.wemabank.com/

Bank Agnostic Products

Coop HUB [Cooperative Solution]

Coophub stands as a revolutionary solution designed to transform and elevate the operations of cooperative societies. With a comprehensive suite of features, it offers an unparalleled experience for both administrators and members. The platform's unique selling proposition lies in its ability to automate and streamline critical aspects of cooperative management, from seamless loan disbursement and automated contributions to robust financial analytics and reports. Coophub ensures the highest standards of security, encompassing data backup, user management, and a direct debit system for frictionless loan recovery. Its mobile app accessibility brings unparalleled convenience to members, fostering active engagement with cooperative activities.

At the heart of Coophub is a commitment to financial inclusivity and innovation. The platform's key features, including custom-made loan configurations, real-time analytics, and multi-level signatory approvals, cater to the specific needs of diverse cooperative societies. The solution not only simplifies complex processes such as member registration and contribution management but also enhances transparency and accountability through centralized financial record-keeping. Coophub goes beyond digitization; it integrates seamlessly with Wema Bank's core banking platform, Finacle, ensuring secure transactions and accurate financial reporting. The platform's business readiness and change management plan emphasize continuous learning, robust support infrastructure, and comprehensive documentation, further reinforcing its commitment to user empowerment.

As a strategic move, Coophub is poised to introduce a free model for cooperative hubs, empowering Relationship Management Officers (RMOs) to onboard cooperatives effortlessly. This initiative extends beyond convenience; it's a bold step towards fostering a culture of financial empowerment. The solution not only promises operational efficiency for cooperatives but also opens avenues for business owners and vertical managers in the partnership team to offer Coophub as a white-labeled, SAAS, and B2B partnership solution. Coophub is not just a digitized platform; it's a transformative force shaping the future of cooperative financial management.



With You, All The Way.



App Store Coogle Play Dial *945*01# Don't forget, payments are easier with *945#

@wemabank | @alat_ng

Get social with us at:





Compliance Risk Framework

Compliance is "adhering to the requirements of law, industry and organizational codes, principles of good governance and ethical standards."

The Compliance and Conduct Department is at the forefront of supporting the compliance goals of the bank by implementing programs that identify potential risks, deter misconduct, and potentially reduce penalties.

The continued changes in legislation aimed at combating Money Laundering, Terrorist Financing, and proliferations of equipment for mass destruction has placed great emphasis on the formal and structured monitoring of compliance with legal, regulatory, and supervisory requirements.

Our Compliance Risk Framework reflects the following core principles and practices:

- 1. Our responsibilities as employees, our culture, systems, and processes.
- 2. Compliance with the letter and spirit of regulatory standards and ensuring that the standards are embedded in our processes.
- 3. Visibility and accountability of senior management in ensuring a strong compliance culture.
- 4. Engagement with regulatory bodies and industry fora to ensure the maintenance of high standards across the Bank.

The Compliance function reports to the Board Risk & Management Committee and Board Audit Committee through the Executive Compliance Officer (ECO) and the Chief Compliance Officer (CCO) respectively.

The Compliance Risk Framework utilizes a range of methods, including compliance audit, file reviews, customer surveys and operational risk assessments to measure the effectiveness of our compliance program. The Compliance and Conduct Department is supervised by the Chief Compliance Officer (CCO), who ensures the implementation of the Compliance Risk Management Framework. The team facilitates compliance planning and reporting, specialist advice to business and operational units of the bank as trusted Compliance Advisors. The Department operates a Cluster Compliance structure. Each Cluster/ Compliance Officer implements regulatory initiatives and ensures internal policies are adhered to at the Cluster level.

Key components of the Compliance framework:

Board and Management Responsibilities

The overall responsibility of establishing broad business strategy, significant policies and understanding significant risks of the bank rests with the Board of Directors. In Wema Bank, through the establishment of Board Risk & Management Committee (BRMC), the Board of Directors oversees the effectiveness and sets the risk acceptance criteria of the AML/CFT programme and compliance to internal policies.

The Bank's Management sets a strong compliance culture within the bank, with governance & guidance from the Board of Directors. The Executive Committee (EXCO) puts in place approved policies and procedures to identify, measure, monitor and control risks. The Bank has a Compliance structure, which assigns clear responsibility, authority, and reporting relationships among members of staff. The Management, through its monthly Management Risk Committee (MRC) monitors the adequacy and effectiveness of the Compliance function based on the bank's established policies & procedures.

The Chief Compliance Officer and Chief Financial Officer regularly attests to returns to the Security and Exchange Commission (SEC), Central Bank of Nigeria (CBN), other regulatory bodies and the public.

Reports to Senior Management and the Board of Directors

Compliance issues and risks identified in the financial environment are discussed at the Board and Management Risk Committee meetings as detailed below:

- Management Risk Committee Monthly
- Board Risk & Management Committee Quarterly
- Statutory Audit Committee Quarterly
- Board Audit Committee Quarterly

Critical emerging issues requiring immediate attention are promptly reported to Management and Board.

Cooperation with Regulators and Law Enforcement Agencies

Wema Bank will continually cooperate with the law enforcement agencies within the limits of the rule governing confidentiality. The Bank shall comply promptly with all requests made pursuant to the provisions of relevant AML/CFT laws and regulations.

Compliance and Conduct Department serves as a liaison office between the bank and regulators and a point of contact for all employees on issues relating to money laundering, terrorist financing and proliferation of weapons for mass destruction.



Customer Due Diligence (CDD)

Wema Bank ensures that due diligence and proper KYC practices are carried out on prospective and existing customers. All parties to a business are properly identified before relationships are established. At Wema Bank PLC, the level of KYC carried out is determined by the level of risk associated with the customer. High risk customers are subjected to Enhanced Due Diligence (EDD).

Risk Recognition and Assessment

Wema Bank recognizes and assesses all risks (internal and external factors) that can adversely affect the achievement of the bank's goals and business objectives. The risk assessment by the bank focuses on the review of business strategies to maximize risk/reward trade-off within the different areas of the bank. This is based on compliance with regulatory requirements, social, ethical, and environmental risks that affect the banking industry.

Customer Identification Program (CIP)

A business relationship with Wema Bank will NOT be established until the identity of the potential customer is satisfactorily established. Where a customer declines to provide any account initiation information, the relationship will NOT be established.

Politically Exposed Persons (PEPs)

In line with regulatory requirements, Wema Bank classifies Politically Exposed Persons (PEPs) as high-risk customers. Senior Management approval is required before such accounts are opened and for a continuous relationship where an existing customer becomes a PEP. Due to the peculiarity of transactions of PEPs, such customers and their transactions are subjected to a continuous monitoring. This is to mitigate money laundering and terrorist financing risks as well as strict adherence to regulatory policies and FATF recommendations.

Preservation of Customers' Records

In line with applicable laws and regulations, Wema Bank keeps all documents and transaction records of customers during business relationship for a minimum period of five (5) years after the severance of business relationship with the Bank.

Compliance Training (AML/CFT & Compliance to Internal Policies)

Considering the role of Employees, Management and Board of Directors in the fight against money laundering, terrorist financing and proliferation of weapons for mass destruction, formal AML/CFT and other Compliance related trainings are conducted for all members of staff, Senior Management and Board of Directors at least once a year.

Considering the role of Employees, Management and Board of Directors in the fight against money laundering, terrorist financing and proliferation of weapons for mass destruction, formal AML/CFT and other Compliance related trainings are conducted for all members of staff, Senior Management and Board of Directors at least once a year. Additional trainings and sensitizations are conducted through the bank's intranet, nuggets and knowledge sharing sessions (KSS). The knowledge base of all employees is periodically assessed and forms part of the employees' appraisal.

Whistle Blowing/Employees' Responsibilities

All employees are responsible for complying with the Bank's policy on whistle blowing. Employees having information on any prohibited, unlawful act or unethical activity affecting the Bank must promptly report via our robust whistle blowing system. This also enables our external stakeholders to report unethical activities. The whistle blowing reports are received by the Head, Investigation Team, Chief Audit Executive, Chief Human Resource Officer, and Chief Compliance Officer of the Bank. This enables the Bank to take measures to address such reports before they escalate into future liabilities, business threats and losses. The whistle blowing policy protects the whistle blower from any reprisal for reporting unlawful or unethical act. Employees have been trained via various platforms (such as e-learning, face-to-face etc.) on how to report contraventions without their identity being revealed. Details of the whistle-blowing channels are provided below:

Details of the whistle-blowing channels are provided below: Phone Numbers: +2348022245818; +2348022230169; +2348025015605 & +2348033448971 Email: <u>whistle-blowing@wemabank.com</u>

Anti-Bribery and Corruption

Wema Bank Plc is strongly committed to high ethical standards and integrity. We continue to create awareness amongst our staff on the importance of ethical conduct. The Bank maintains a corporate culture that rewards honest practices and discourages unethical activities.

The Bank has an approved Anti-Bribery and Corruption policy, indicating rules that must be adhered to by employees and stakeholders.

Role of Internal Auditors in Evaluating AML/CFT & Compliance to Internal Policies.

The Internal Auditors provide unbiased recommendations on the strength and weakness of the AML/CFT and Internal Compliance programme of the bank. They examine the records and transactions of the bank and evaluate its accounting and disclosure policies as well as methods of financial estimation made by the Bank. The Internal Audit function reviews the effectiveness of the AML/CFT/CPF programme of the bank bi-annually.



Customer Complaints Management and Feedback

Introduction

The Bank continued its journey to a 5-star experience for all customers by leveraging technology and data science to become more proactive in handling customer complaints. We are pleased to present a comprehensive overview of the significant strides made in enhancing our complaint resolution and management processes in 2023. This report reflects our commitment to transparency and accountability in all aspects of our operations.

In early 2022, the Bank launched an 18-month Service Improvement Program called "Project 5 Star" and the goal was primarily to achieve a higher level of constituency in customer experience and maintain our leadership in the KPMG Banking Industry Customer Experience Survey rating.

Under this project, we have revamped our service standards including the Purple Book which is the compendium of acceptable behaviors by staff across all our touchpoints which is yet an indication of the Bank's unwavering dedication to ensuring that the "very little things" that guarantee exceptional experiences for all our customers.

In all, the impact of the Bank's service improvement initiatives is evident in the timely resolution of complaints, the number of complaints resolved within SLA improved by 54% compared to 2022. Consequently, the number of customers' escalating unresolved complaints was significantly reduced. Escalation from regulatory bodies including CBN reduced by 38% - a confirmation of the Bank's efficiency with complaint resolution.

Best-In-Class Technology - BOTs, Automation & Complaint Management.

The Bank's aspiration to be systematically important and digitally dominant is a vision that was backed by action in 2023. We embraced the use of cutting-edge technologies to automate certain aspects of the complaint resolution process.

This Automation has not only reduced the margin of error but also expedited the identification and resolution of complaints, especially transactional errors. We deepened the use of robotics/BOTs integration with our Complaint Management Portal and resolved over 99.9% of all complaints logged via the ALAT App (Report an Error feature). We also improved our self-service capability in the Contact Centre by enhancing our Interactive Voice Response (IVR) system.

Our Live chatbots provide immediate assistance, offering real-time responses to our customer inquiries. This instant support has contributed to a positive customer experience and reduced our response time by 620%.

Monthly Trend of Customer Complaint and Resolution – Improved Resolution Time:

As a result of the initiatives stated earlier, The Bank successfully reduced the average time taken to resolve customer complaints by 60% compared to 2022, and the resolution rate increased from 93% to 98% demonstrating our commitment to improving the experience of our customers consistently and efficiently.

Table shows the total number of complaints and claims received at the end of the Financial Year 2023 compared to those received in 2022.

	Number of Complaints		Total Amount Claimed (N'Million)		Amount Refunded (N'Million)	
Description	2023	2022	2023	2022	2023	2022
Pending Complaints B/F	13,642	21,681	10,273	10,824	N/A	N/A
Received Complaints	617,941	404,279	11,828	924	11,258	622
Resolved Complaints	621,609	412,218	11,258	1,475	11,258	622
Unresolved Complaints escalated to CBN for intervention	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
Unresolved Complaints pending with the bank C/F	9,974	13,642	10,843	10,273	N/A	N/A





Investment in Employee Training:

To ensure our staff are well-equipped to handle diverse customer concerns, we invested in comprehensive training programs focused on empathy, problem-solving, and effective communication for all frontline staff in the Bank.

Impact on Customer Satisfaction:

The initiatives collectively contributed to a notable increase in customer satisfaction (CSAT) and Net Promoter Score (NPS). CSAT and NPS improved by 10% and 74% respectively in the last 12 months.

Enhanced Communication Channels:

We continue to systematically reduce the Customer Effort score regarding our engagement channels in a bid to make it easier and faster for customers to reach us and get their issues resolved when a failure occurs. We expanded our engagement channels by introducing the Report and Error feature on ALAT, WhatsApp, and the Live Chat column of the Bank's official website.



Conclusion:

The improvements made in complaint management in the Bank in 2023 reflect our unwavering dedication to customer-centricity. In all, our customers are happier, and the Bank's Net Promoter Score (NPS) is soaring to all-time high levels.







PERSONAL SAVINGS | GROUP SAVINGS | VIRTUAL DOLLAR CARD LOANS ON GOALS | DISCOUNTS | REFFERALS



*945#

Are you an ALAT user? Download the app to join the ALATrybe App Store Coogle play Dial *945*1# Don't forget, payments are easier with

O 0-7000-PURPLE, 0904 441 1010 ⊡ purpleconnect@wemabank.com

Get social with us at:





Wema Bank | 2023 Annual Report & Statement Of Accounts



WEMA BANK

REPORTS

- 79 Notice of the 2023 Annual General Meeting
- 84 Chairman's Statement
- 89 Managing Director/CEO's Statement
- 90 Board and Management
- 98 Executive Management
- 100 Directors Report
- 115 Report of the Audit Committee
- 116 Statement of Directors' Responsibilities
- 117 Statement of Corporate Responsibility
- 118 Management's Report on the Effectiveness of Internal Control
- 119 Management's Certification on the Effectiveness of Internal Control
- 120 Report of the External Consultant on the Appraisal of the Board
- 121 Independent Auditor's Limited Assurance Report on Management Assessment of ICOFR
- 124 Independent Auditor's Report



Notice of the 2023 Annual General Meeting

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the 2023 Annual General Meeting (AGM) of Wema Bank Plc will be held electronically on Tuesday, May 28, 2024 at 11:00am via this link: https://wemabank.com/AGM/ to transact the following business:

Ordinary Business

- 1. To lay before the meeting the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended December 31, 2023, together with the report of the Directors, Auditors, and the Statutory Audit Committee thereon.
- 2. To declare a dividend.
- 3. To elect/approve the appointment of Directors:

i.	Mrs. Yewande Zaccheaus	-	Non-Executive Director
ii.	Mr. Yusuf Kazaure	-	Non-Executive Director
iii.	Mr. Segun Opeke	-	Executive Director

- 4. To re-elect the following Directors retiring by rotation:
- i. Mrs. Abolanle Matel-Okoh Non-Executive Director ii. Mrs. Ibiye Ekong - Independent Non-Executive Director
- iii. Mr. Adeyemi Adefarakan Non-Executive Director
- 5. To disclose the remuneration of Managers of the Company.
- 6. To authorize the Directors to fix the remuneration of the Auditors.
- 7. To elect members of the Statutory Audit Committee

Special Business

- 8. To approve the remuneration of Directors by Ordinary Resolution That the Directors annual fees for the year ended December 31, 2023, be and is hereby fixed at N146,000,000.00 (One Hundred and Forty Six Million Naira Only). N18,000,000.00 (Eighteen Million Naira only) for each Non-Executive Directors and N20,000,000.00 (Twenty Million Naira only) for the Chairman.
- 9. To consider and approve the following sub-joined resolutions as Ordinary Resolutions:
- a. That the issued and paid-up share capital of the Company be and is hereby increased from N6,429,077,680.00 divided into 12,858,155,360 ordinary shares of N0.50k (fifty Kobo) each to N25,000,000,000 divided into 50,000,000,000 ordinary shared of N0.50k (fifty Kobo) each, by creating additional ordinary shares of 37,141,844,640 (Thirty Seven Billion, One Hundred and Forty One Million, Eight Hundred and Forty Four Thousand, Six Hundred and Forty) at N0.50kobo each ranking pari-passu with the existing ordinary shares of the Company.
- b. That the Directors be and are hereby authorized to raise additional capital in the sum of N200,000,000,000.00 (Two Hundred Billion Naira Only) or such other amount that would enable the Company meet the Central Bank of Nigeria recapitalization directives for a National Licensed Bank and achieve its business needs; through the issuance of securities comprising of any or a combination of, ordinary shares, preference shares, convertible and/or non-convertible notes, bonds or any other instruments, by way of any of, a Public Offer, Rights Issue and or Private Placement or combination of such methods, in such tranches, series or proportions, at such dates and upon such terms and conditions, as may be determined by the Directors, subject to obtaining the requisite approvals of the relevant regulatory authorities.
- C. In the event of an under-subscription to any Right Issue, the Directors are authorized to offer the unsubscribed shares to
- d. interested existing shareholders; on the same terms as and/or the Right Issue. In the event of an under-subscription to an offering of the shares of the Company in accordance with resolution (a) above, the power to take steps required to cancel any unallotted shares of the Company or to further increase the share capital of the Company to an amount sufficient to accommodate any transaction undertaken by the Company to raise additional equity capital pursuant to the foregoing resolutions as may be necessary, is hereby delegated to the Board of Directors.
- e. That the Directors be and are hereby authorized to allot such ordinary shares, preference shares, convertible and/or nonconvertible notes, bonds or any other instruments offered pursuant to the resolutions above, as may be deemed necessary and expedient to give effect to the above resolutions subject to obtaining the approvals of the relevant regulatory authorities.
- f. That the Directors be and are hereby authorized to take and implement such measures as shall be required for the Company to fully comply with the recapitalization directives of the Central Bank of Nigeria (CBN) by way of a merger, business combination, acquisition, take over etc. subject to the approval of the relevant regulatory authorities.
- g. That the Directors be and are hereby authorized to appoint in relation to the above resolutions, such professional parties, and

(79



advisers, to perform all such acts and do all such things as may be necessary to give effect to the above resolutions including without limitation to complying with the directives of regulatory authorities.

h. That the Board be and is hereby authorised to take such further action and do such further things as may be required to give effect

to the above resolutions including but not limited to obtaining the approvals of the relevant regulatory authorities including the Central Bank of Nigeria and the Securities and Exchange Commission and complying with the directives of any relevant regulatory authority.

- i. That any increase in capital pursuant to such additional capital raise contemplated in clause 9 (a) above shall be registered with he Corporate Affairs Commission.
- j. That the Company Secretary be and is hereby authorized to do all such things necessary to give effect to the above resolutions at the Corporate Affairs Commission.
- 10. To Consider and approve as a Special Resolution of the Company:

That as a consequence of the capital raising exercise referenced in the above resolutions, Clause 5 of the Company's Memorandum of Association and Clause 7 of the Company's Articles of Association shall be amended upon completion of the capital raise, to reflect the new issued share capital of the Company, and such amendment be and is hereby authorised and

Dated this 2nd day of May 2024.

By Order of the Board

Johnson Lebile Company Secretary FRC/2019/NBA/00000019017

Notes

a. Virtual Meeting Link

Further to the signing into Law of the Business Facilitation (Miscellaneous Provision) Act 2023, which allows companies to hold meetings electronically, this AGM would be held virtually.

The virtual meeting link for AGM is https://wemabank.com/AGM/. This will be sent to all shareholders electronically and will also be available on the Bank's website. Accreditation of shareholders for the AGM shall begin from May 27, 2024, till the commencement of the meeting.

b. Proxy

A member is entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting and is therefore entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his/her stead.

A blank proxy form is attached to the Annual Report and available on the Bank's website at www.wemabank.com and the Registrars website at www.gtlregistrars.com. For the appointment to be valid, a completed and duly stamped Proxy Form must be completed and deposited at the office of the Registrar, Greenwich Registrars & Data Solutions, 274, Murtala Mohammed Way, Yaba, Lagos State, not less than 48hours prior to the time fixed for the Annual General Meeting.

c. Dividend Payment and Closure of Register

If the dividend recommended by Directors is approved by members at the Annual General Meeting, the dividend will be payable less withholding tax on May 28, 2024 to Shareholders who are listed on the Company's Register of Members as at the close of business on May 9, 2024. Shareholders who have completed the e-dividend mandate forms will receive a direct credit of the dividend into their bank accounts.

Notice is therefore given that the Register of Members and Transfer Books will be closed from Friday May 10, 2024 to Wednesday May 15, 2024.

d. Statutory Audit Committee

In accordance with the Section 404(6) of the Companies and Allied Matters Act 2020, any shareholder may nominate another shareholder for appointment to the Audit Committee. All nomination of members for election to the Audit Committee should reach the Company Secretary at least 21days before the Annual General Meeting via <u>companysecretariat@wemabank.com</u>. Kindly note that the provisions of the Section 404(5) of the Companies and Allied Matters Act 2020, Codes of Corporate Governance issued by Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) and Central Bank of Nigeria (CBN) Corporate Governance Guidelines for Commercial, Merchant, Non-Interest and Payment Service Banks in Nigeria 2023 require all members of the Committee to have basic financial literacy and be knowledgeable in internal control processes. Consequently, all nominations should be accompanied by a copy of the nominee's detailed resume disclosing requisite qualifications.





e. Appointment of New Directors

- i. Yewande Zaccheaus was appointed as a Non-Executive Director of the Company on August 17, 2023, subject to Central Bank of Nigeria's approval. Her appointment has been approved by the Central Bank of Nigeria and will be presented to the shareholders for the approval of her appointment at this Annual General Meeting.
- ii. Yusuf Kazaure was appointed as a Non-Executive Director of the Company on December 14, 2023, subject to Central Bank of Nigeria's approval. His appointment has been approved by the Central Bank of Nigeria and will be presented to the shareholders for the approval of his appointment at this Annual General Meeting.
- III. Segun Opeke was appointed as an Executive Director of the Company on December 14, 2023, subject to Central Bank of Nigeria's approval. His appointment has been approved by the Central Bank of Nigeria and will be presented to the shareholders for the approval of his appointment at this Annual General Meeting.

f. Rights of Shareholders to ask questions

Shareholders have a right to ask questions not only at the meeting, but also in writing prior to the meeting on any item contained in the Annual Reports and Accounts. Please send questions and comments to the Company Secretariat Department, Wema Bank Plc., 54 Marina Lagos not later than May 21, 2024.

g. Unclaimed Dividend

A list of unclaimed dividends will be circulated with the Annual Report and Financial Statements. Members concerned are advised to contact the Registrars - Greenwich Registrars & Data Solutions Limited at 274, Murtala Mohammed Way, Yaba Lagos State.

h. E-Dividend

Pursuant to the directive of the Securities and Exchange Commission, notice is hereby given to all shareholders to open bank accounts, stockbroking accounts and CSCS accounts for the purpose of e-dividend. A detachable application form for e-dividend to enable shareholders furnish particulars of their accounts to the Registrars as soon as possible is attached to the Annual Reports for convenience. The form can also be downloaded from the Company's website at www.wemabank.com or from Greenwich Registrars & Data Solutions website at www.gtlregistrars.com.

i. Biographical Details of Directors for Re-election/Election

Mrs. Abolanle Matel-Okoh, Mrs. Ibiye Ekong and Mr. Adeyemi Adefarakan will be retiring by rotation at this meeting in line with Section 285 of CAMA. The retiring Directors, being eligible for re-election are offering themselves for re-election as Directors at this Annual General Meeting. The profiles of the Directors standing for re-election are available in this Annual Report and on the Company's website.

j. Live Streaming of AGM

The Annual General Meeting will be streamed live online. This will enable shareholders and other stakeholder who could not join the meeting electronically to follow the proceedings. The link to the live stream will be made available by the Registrars and on the Company's website at www.wemabank.com.

k. Electronic copy of Annual Report

The 2023 Annual Report and Accounts of the Company shall be made available on the Company's website at www.wemabank.com.

Explanatory Notes on The Proposed Resolutions for 2023 Annual General Meeting

Notes below explain the resolutions to be proposed at the upcoming Annual General Meeting

Resolutions 1 to 8 are ordinary resolutions which require a simple majority votes of members in favour of the resolutions for it to be passed while resolution 9 will be passed by a special resolution. Please note that only members who exercise their voting rights would be considered in determining the number of votes for and against a resolution.

Annual Reports and Accounts

Section 388(1) Companies and Allied Matters Act, 2020 require the directors of the company to lay before the company in general meeting for each financial year, copies of the financial statements of the company made up to date not exceeding nine months prior to the date of the meeting. This will enable shareholders access the financial standing of the company and ask questions.

Resolution 1:

Dividend Declaration

Section 426(1) of the Companies and Allied Matters Acts 2020, provides that a company at its general meeting may declare dividend upon recommendation by directors. The recommendation that dividend should be paid is subject to the approval of General Meeting, who also reserve the right to reduce the dividend but cannot increase the dividend payable. If the 50 kobo dividend recommended is approved, the dividend, net of withholding tax will be payable on May 28, 2024, to those shareholders registered on the company's Register of Shareholders as of May 9, 2024.

Resolution 2:



Ratification of Directors Appointment

Section 274(2) of Companies and Allied Matters Acts, provides that where a casual vacancy is filled by the Directors, the person may be approved by the General Meeting at the annual general meeting and if not so approved, he shall immediately cease to be a director. The below named persons were appointed as directors and are being presented to the General Meeting who has the right to ratify the appointments or otherwise refuse ratification.

- a. Mrs Yewande Zaccheaus
- Non-Executive Director
- b. Mr. Yusuf Kazaure Non-Executive Director
- c. Mr. Segun Opeke Executive Director

The first two (2) Directors were appointed as Non-Executive Directors, and the third Director was appointed as an Executive Director between the last Annual General Meeting and this year's Annual General Meeting. In line with the provisions of Section 274(2) of the Companies and Allied Matters Act, 2020, the Directors will be presented for approval at the General Meeting.

Resolution 3:

Re-election of Directors

Section 285(1) Companies and Allied Matters Act, 2020 provides that one-third of directors of the company shall retire from office at the Annual General Meeting. Subsection (2) provides that the directors to retire are those who have been longest in office since the last election. In relation to the above cited section, the company's Articles of Association require one-third of all Directors (rounded down) to stand for re-election every year, depending on their tenure on the Board.

In keeping with the requirement, Mrs. Abolanle Matel-Okoh, Mrs. Ibiye Ekong and Mr. Adeyemi Adefarakan will retire at this Annual General Meeting and being eligible for re-election, will submit themselves for re-election. It is hereby confirmed that following a formal evaluation, the Directors continue to demonstrate commitment to their role as Non-Executive Directors.

The profiles of the three (3) Directors are provided in this Annual Report.

Resolution 4:

Disclosure of Remuneration of Managers

In line with the provision of Section 257 of the Companies and Allied Matters Act 2020, the company shall at the General Meeting disclose the remuneration of its managers to the shareholders.

Resolution 5:

Approval of Auditors Remuneration

In line with the provisions of Section 238 Companies and Allied Matters Act, 2020 one of the businesses to be transacted at the Annual General Meeting is fixing the remuneration of the statutory auditors. At this meeting, the shareholders shall be required to authorize the Directors to fix the remuneration of the Auditors for the financial year ending December 31, 2024.

Resolution 6:

Election to the Statutory Audit Committee

Section 404(6) Companies and Allied Matters Act provides that any member may nominate another member of the company to the Audit Committee by giving written notice of such nomination to the Company Secretary at least 21days before the Annual General Meeting and any nomination not received prior to the meeting as stipulated is invalid. New Audit Committee members will be appointed at this General Meeting.

Resolution 7:

Approval of Director's Remuneration

Section 293(1) Companies and Allied Matters Act provides that the remuneration of the directors is determined by the company in General Meeting and such remuneration is deemed to accrue day-to-day. Shareholders will therefore be required to approve an increase of annual directors' fees to N18,000,000.00 for Non-Executive Directors and N20,000,000.00 for the Chairman respectively. The proposed remuneration is being reviewed upward from the N7,500,000.00 for Non-Executive Directors and N9,500,000.00 for the Chairman respectively to make their remuneration competitive and attractive following the current economic realities.

Resolution 8:

Additional Capital

The Company intends to raise additional capital in line with the Central Bank of Nigeria's directive on Minimum Capital Requirements for banks based on their license authorization. To this end, the Directors will be proposing to the General Meeting to raise additional capital by way of equity or through mergers and acquisition to meet with the minimum capital requirement for a National licensed bank. **Resolution 9**

Alteration of Memorandum and Articles of Association

In consequence of Resolution 8 above, a resolution for the amendment of Clause 5 of the Memorandum of Association and Clause 7 of the Articles of Association of the Company upon the conclusion of the capital raise to reflect the new issued and paid up share capital as may be determined by the directors in their absolute discretion shall be presented to the General Meeting.



NEMABAN

EMA BANK

Chairman's Statement

Dr. Oluwayemisi Olorunshola Chairman Board of Directors





Chairman's Statement

Distinguished Shareholders, Ladies and Gentlemen, it is with great pleasure that I welcome you all to our Annual General Meeting for the year ended December 31,2023. It is my privilege to address you at the annual general meeting for the very first time as the Chairman of the Board of Directors of our great bank. As we gather today, we do so not just to review the past year, but to celebrate the performance of our bank despite a tough operating environment and agree a path towards achieving the ambitious growth aspirations of our bank.

Before I dive into the details, I would like to take a minute to appreciate my predecessor, Mr. Babatunde Kasali, who led this bank meritoriously for 6 years. He was a calming presence through the digital transformation and growth phase of the bank's journey. Please join me in appreciating the tremendous contribution of the erstwhile Chairman of the Bank.

Dr. Oluwayemisi Olorunshola Chairman Board of Directors

There were other changes to our Board of Directors during the period including the retirement of three other Directors, Ademola Adebise (erstwhile Managing Director), Mr. Emeka Obiagwu (Executive Director) and Mr. Abubakar Lawal (Non- Executive Director). Their dedicated service and valuable insights have significantly contributed to the success of our bank. We extend our heartfelt gratitude for their years of committed service.

I am delighted to announce the appointment of three new directors into the board of directors, Mrs. Yewande Zaccheus (Non-Executive Director), Mr. Yusuf Zubair Kazaure (Non-Executive Director) and Mr. Segun Opeke (Executive Director). Their wealth of experience and expertise will undoubtedly enhance the strategic direction of our bank as we continue to navigate the dynamic landscape of the financial industry in Nigeria

The global operating landscape was marred by difficult conditions during the year including inflationary pressures, geopolitical tensions, supply chain disruptions and wars. Closer to home, the Nigerian economy navigated its own set of challenges, with currency fluctuations, rising inflations and talent exodus impacting businesses and individuals alike. Despite these complexities, Wema Bank grew strongly over the period. We embraced execution mastery and adapted to the changing landscapes, thus emerged stronger than ever. It is heartening to witness the Bank's continued advancements across various fronts. Our digital bank, ALAT, continues to be a key growth engine for the bank's corporate ambitions

Operating Environment

The year 2023 was marked by significant challenges for the global economy. Though no recession in it was marked with high volatility and uncertainty. The global landscape continued to be disrupted by the pass-through effects of the covid-19 pandemic on global supply chains and the impact of the new war between Russia and Ukraine on energy prices which triggered higher inflation globally. To combat higher inflation, central banks hiked interest rates which led to an outflow of investments from emerging markets. In addition to the Ukrainian conflict, a new conflict kicked off in the middle east between Israel and Hamas which threatens to break out into a larger conflict involving the Houthi's of Yemen and Hezbollah of Lebanon. This conflict has impacted global supply chains in the area.

Global Gross Domestic Product growth for 2023 was projected at around 3.0%, significantly below the prepandemic average. Growth in advanced economies plummeted to around 0.5% with major players like the US and Europe teetering on the brink of recession. Inflation soared in many countries, fueled by supply chain disruptions, the war in Ukraine and loose monetary policy. Food and energy prices skyrocketed, squeezing household budgets and triggering social unrest in vulnerable regions. Central banks pivoted from pandemic-era stimulus to aggressive interest rate hikes, aiming to tame inflation but risking economic slowdown. Investments in renewable energy continued to grow, signaling a shift towards a more sustainable future





- **Russia & Ukraine war:** The ongoing conflict continued into the second year, impacting global energy and food markets, triggering inflation, and disrupting trade.
- **Debt Levels:** Global debt levels reached record highs, raising concerns about financial stability and potential default in some countries.
- US-China relations: The future of the US-China relationship will have a profound impact on the global economy. While cooperation can unlock significant potential for growth and progress, ongoing tensions and competition pose risks for instability and disruption. Managing this complex relationship effectively will be crucial for ensuring a stable and prosperous global economic future.
- Israel Hamas War The war started on October 7 2024, but has already started affecting global supply chains as the Houthi tribe of Yemen's attacks have forced international shipping companies to route trade between Europe and Asia around Africa, adding time and costs.
- Climate and Environment: Heatwaves, droughts, floods, and wildfires plagued various regions of the world, showcasing the growing threat of climate change. The annual United Nations climate conference focused on accelerating emissions reductions and securing funding for climate adaptation measures.



Domestic Economy

The Nigeria economy in 2023 experienced a lot of challenges. While avoiding recession, the nation navigated a complex landscape of inflationary pressures, currency fluctuations, and lingering global uncertainties. Despite the headwinds, Nigeria's GDP grew by 2.54% in the third quarter of 2023. Inflation remained a major concern, reaching 28.92% in December 2023. This eroded purchasing power and drove up operating costs for businesses. Debt levels were also high, which raised concerns about fiscal sustainability and potential defaults. The banking industry showed resilience and adaptability amidst the significant headwinds in the economy. The sector demonstrated a commitment to innovation and diversification and was one of the shining lights of the larger economy during the year. The continued encroachment of FinTech's, regulatory shifts and economic challenges pushed banks to embrace innovation, leverage technology and prioritize customer experience. Amidst the economic uncertainties, the sector navigated major regulatory and economic reforms marked by a series of events such as:

- The redesign of various currency denominations: N200, N500 & N1000.
- The unification of all segments of the foreign exchange market into the Investors & Exporters (I&E) window
- The removal of petroleum subsidies.
- The lifting of the ban on 43 items previously restricted from accessing forex.

Financial Scorecard

The Bank continued to record improved performance, as Gross Earnings grew by 72.2% from N131.08 billion in FY 2022 to N225.75billion in FY 2023, similarly, Profit before Tax (PBT) increased by 195.6% to N43.59billion from N14.75billion in FY 2022, while Profit After Tax (PAT) increased by 200.2% to N35.93billion from N11.21billion reported in FY 2022. The Bank grew its Total Deposits by 59.6% as of FY 2023 to N1,860.57billion from N 1,165.93billion reported in FY 2022. The Bank grew its Total Deposits by 59.6% as of FY 2023 to N1,860.57billion from N 1,165.93billion reported in FY 2022. Total Assets as of FY 2023 stood at N 2,240.06billion, representing a 56.4% increase over the N1,433.70billion recorded in the corresponding year of 2022 and placing the bank squarely above the N1trillion mark—a milestone we surpassed in Q3 2021. Additionally, loans to customers rose by 53.6% to close FY 2023 at N801.10billion from the 521.43billion recorded in 2022.Impressively, the Wema and ALAT brands continue to win public acceptance and market relevance, The Bank continues to record growth in its retail deposit drive. To close a good year with our earnings growing by 72.2% year on year and earnings per share at 279.5kobo. The Bank's NPL closed at 4.31%, a reduction from FY 2022 position hence a proposed dividend of 50kobo

Our Strategic Focus

The bank closed out its Digital Dominance in 3 years strategy in 2023. This has now been replaced by the Top Tier in Three Years plan focused on driving our growth into one of the largest banks in the industry over the next three years. We will continue to work towards becoming a leading bank and also continue with our ongoing efforts to strengthen our corporate and commercial play. In addition, we will continue our aggressive strategy to improve our lending business alongside trade and other revenue lines, as well as work to drive growth through digital capabilities in the long term.



We will continue to pursue both organic and inorganic growth opportunities, building on our gains in market share and deposit base. The bank raised N21bn Additional Tier 1, Quasi-Equity capital during the year and also completed a N40billion Rights issue at the end of the year which shows investor's confidence in the enterprise. We closed a partnership with ECOWAS Bank for Investment and Development (EBID) to secure \$50m in funding to drive business in the Agric and SME segments.

In summary, we will continue to seek to improve our position in the industry by:

- 1. Improving key financial indicators as we seek to transition into a Systemically Important Bank.
- 2. Improving our Profit After Tax to strengthen our returns to our shareholders.
- 3. Implementing a digital first banking strategy designed to strengthen our push towards digital dominance
- 4. Raising additional capital to be better capitalized and well positioned ahead of a potential recapitalization by the CBN.

Capital Raise Update

The Board of Directors of Wema Bank initiated its approved Capital Management plan after a review of the Banks growth rate, operating environment and future ambitions in 2021.

Current state

- 1. A Share reconstruction exercise has been concluded and the new shares have been listed and are being traded on the Nigerian Exchange (NGX)
- 2. The Bank has also successfully raised N21billion Additional Tier 1 Subordinated Bonds, for which approval has been given by the Securities Exchange Commission as well as the Central Bank of Nigeria.
- 3. At the Bank's Extraordinary General Meeting ("EGM") of Wema Bank Plc which was held on Friday, the 31st day of December 2021 at Wema Towers, 54 Marina Lagos Island, Lagos, Shareholders authorized the Board of Directors to raise capital up to the sum of N40,000,000,000.00 (Forty Billion Naira), by way of a Rights Issue to the existing shareholders at such price, time and/or on terms as the Directors of the Bank may deem fit, subject to the Bank obtaining all requisite regulatory approvals. Requisite approvals were obtained from the Central Bank of Nigeria, the Securities and Exchange Commission and the Nigerian Exchange Limited for the registration and subsequent listing of the shares. Subsequently the Bank offered 8,572,022,765 new Ordinary Shares by way of Rights Issue at N4.66 per new Ordinary Share. These shares were offered to only existing Shareholders. The N40 billion Rights Issuance was completed at the end of the year but awaiting SEC and CBN verification to close out the offer.

The completion of this Rights issue will deepen our capital base and allow us to offer better returns to our shareholders.

Our Achievements

Our performance in the past year shows our resilience as an organization. We recorded impressive year-on-year growth across key metrics amid a highly constrained regulatory and economic environment. Specifically, Wema Bank was rated the best place to work for innovation, learning and development, and for millennials. The bank is also working closely with the Federal Government of Nigeria to close skills gap in Nigeria through a partnership called the FGN-ALAT

As part of our social corporate responsibilities, Skillnovation Partnership, is focused on training and equipping young Nigerians with digital skills to enable them earn income and grow the economy. The bank conducts the training in partnership with other partners like Microsoft and opens bank accounts for the recipients of the training.

ALAT continues to be a key growth driver and success story for the Bank, recording a year-on-year increase of over 2.1million new customers on the platform. With the rollout of new and innovative features on ALAT, and our ALAT For Business platform, we are sure of increased growth and heightened performance on both platforms in the coming year. As a customer-first organization, we will continue to work towards delivering excellent customer service as we go into 2024.

2024 Outlook

In the coming year, the Bank will continue to push for growth and the achievement of its strategic objectives.

GDP growth rates of 4% (Sub-Saharan Africa) and 3.1% (Nigeria) projected for 2024 indicates that there will be some opportunities in the larger economy for growth. This outlook, however, is uncertain, as the associated risks are skewed to the downside, with achievement dependent on a few factors. Certain factors that may because of their anticipated impact on the global and domestic



economic landscapes influence the Bank's progress, include:

- Increased insecurity in large areas of the country & continuous problems in various geographical areas.
- Oil production and or crude oil price drops, which would have a negative impact on fiscal revenues and economic output.
- Inflation, which is still at an all-time high continues to put pressure on consumer spending power and operating expenses for businesses across the country.
- Workforce shortfall caused by the increased exodus of the professional class from the country and the impact of remote work and changing global attitudes toward work.

We will continue to pursue all avenues to deliver on our promise of seamless customer service and superior returns, while also empowering customers and non-customers through the provision of innovative products and services. On behalf of the Board of Directors, I thank you for your continued support and loyalty.

Oluwayemisi Olorunshola Chairman Board of Directors FRC/2023/PRO/DIR/003/492710

7 March 2024





WEMABAN

Managing Director/CEO's Statement

Moruf Oseni Managing Director/CEO



MD/CEO Statement

Dear Shareholders,

I am delighted to welcome you to our Annual General Meeting for the year ended December 31, 2023. Today, as we gather, it's not just a customary reflection on the past year; it's a celebration of resilience and excellence in the face of challenges. Despite the formidable hurdles presented by global and domestic landscapes – including inflationary pressures, geopolitical tensions, and disruptions in supply chains – Wema Bank has not only persevered but excelled.

2023 has been a milestone year for us, marked by impactful developments and significant growth.

- **Financial Strength for Future Growth:** We successfully raised N21 billion earlier this year through our AT1 Quasi Equity Capital program. We equally raised an additional N40 billion by way of Right Issue to the existing shareholders, which is currently awaiting Regulatory approvals. This additional capital will fuel our ambitions for the coming year, with further capital raises planned for 2024.
- Strategic Partnerships: We seized the opportunity to collaborate with the Federal Government specifically with the Office of the Vice President to launch the FGN Skillnovation Program, empowering Nigerian SMEs and youth with digital skills. Additionally, we established a \$50 million funding partnership with the ECOWAS Bank for Investment and Development (EBID) to drive business growth in agriculture and SMEs.
- **Dominating the Tech & Youth Space:** Hosting the largest-ever edition of our annual hackathon program, Hackaholics, across six campuses and attracting over 3,700 applications, underscores our commitment to digital innovation. The Hackaholics Digital Summit further solidified this commitment, with close to N60 million in prizes awarded to Nigeria's brightest minds.

During the course of the year, we were also ranked No.2 Best place to work by The Great Place to Work[®], Institute in their ranking of the best working environments in Nigeria. We were recognized as the best place to work for Innovation, Learning and Development, and for Millennials. Our launch of the Purple Creche initiative underscores our commitment to fostering a family-friendly work environment, supporting working parents of young children and infants.

With the successful conclusion of our Digital Dominance In Three (DD3) corporate strategy at the end of 2023, I am thrilled to unveil our new strategy, which takes off at the beginning of 2024 and is aimed at driving the bank to become a systemically important bank (SIB) within the next three years, laying a solid foundation for our journey to become a Tier 1 Bank over the next five years.

Our strategic focus remains steadfast. We will pursue organic and inorganic growth opportunities, strengthen key financial indicators, and enhance our digital capabilities. Notably, our successful additional capital raise through an AT1 bond and the completion of a N40 billion Rights Issue underscore investor confidence in our enterprise, positioning us strongly for aggressive growth in the short to medium term.

Looking ahead to 2024, we remain committed to delivering superior returns to our shareholders and exceptional customer service. Thank you for your unwavering support; we are thrilled to have you on this journey with us.



Moruf Oseni Managing Director/CEO FRC/2013/NIM/00000002114 7 March 2024



Board and Management





Board and Management



L-R: Mrs Bolarin Okunowo (Independent Non-Exec), Prince Olusegun Adesegun(Non-Exec) ,Wole Akinleye (DMD), and Yewande Zaccheaus (Non-Exec)



L-R: Ibiye Ekong (Independent Non-Exec), Oluwole Ajimisinmi (ED), Abolanle Matel-Okoh (Non-Exec), Adeyemi Adefarakan (Non-Exec) and Tunde Mabawonku (ED)





Oluwayemisi Olorunshola Chairman

r. (Mrs) Oluwayemisi Olorunshola is an experienced Supply Chain professional and a business associate with over 15 years experience in a multinational organisation and over 10 years as a business manager, She possesses a B.Sc. Education degree in Education & Economics from the prestigious Obafemi Awolowo University, Ile Ife, a Master of Business Administration degree from University of Liverpool, UK, and a Doctorate degree in Business Administration from Walden University, USA.

She Is a well trained professional in various aspects of business management and her work experience spans every aspect of the supply chain including Business & Production Planning procurement, Distribution, Import & Export, and Logistics Services, She is a lover of education. Her widely read publication on small business sustainability strategies published in the journal of Functional Education FEAcademia), Proguest. com, and Academia,edu, has been referenced by many scholars.

Dr. Olorunshola is a fellow of the International Institute for African Scholars and a chartered member of the Nigerian Chartered Institute of Personnel Management. An ardent believer in community development and in pursuant of this interest, she is a volunteer in many civic activities where she has contributed greatly to the development of her community and other areas of influence.

Dr. (Mrs) Oluwayemisi Olorunshola joined the Board of Wema Bank Plc. in January 2022.

Moruf Oseni Managing Director/CEO

oruf Oseni is currently the Managing Director/CEO of Wema Bank Plc. He joined Wema Bank in June 2012 as an Executive Director. He has over 25 years of cognate experience with more than 16 years at Senior to Executive Management levels. Moruf Oseni was an Executive Director for six (6) years and Deputy Managing Director for over four (4) years before his elevation to MD/CEO.

He has played a major role in the execution of the turnaround program of the Bank. He was responsible for the launch of ALAT – Nigeria's 1st digital Bank that has received local and global awards and multiple accolades. Prior to Wema Bank, he was the CEO of MG Ineso Limited, a principal investment and financial advisory firm and before that was an investment banker at both Renaissance Capital and Schroder Salomon Smith Barney/Citigroup Global markets.

Moruf holds a Master of Business Administration (MBA) from Institut European d'Administration des Affaires (INSEAD) in France, a Master in Finance (MiF) from the London Business School and a B.Sc. in Computer Engineering from Obafemi Awolowo University (OAU), Ile-Ife, Nigeria. He is also an alumnus of both the Advanced Management Program (AMP) of Harvard Business School and King's College, Lagos.







Wole Akinleye Deputy Managing Director

> With 3 decades of cognate Banking experience, Wole Akinleye oversees Corporate Banking and South West Business Directorate for Wema Bank Plc.

His work experience cuts across all major areas of banking; Retail, Commercial, Corporate Banking and Risk Management.

Wole Akinleye served as Group Head, Business Development for StanbicIBTC Bank Plc prior to joining Wema Bank Plc in 2009. He held, at various times, the role of Regional Head, Retail & Commercial Banking in the Bank's Lagos Island, Lagos Mainland and South-West regions.

A Fellow of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nigeria (ICAN), Wole is an alumnus of Harvard Business School, Boston Massachusetts, USA. He obtained his first degree in Accounting from Obafemi Awolowo University in 1989 and subsequently, a Master's Degree in Business Administration (Finance) from the same University.

Wole Akinleye has attended several Senior Leadership Programmes around the world.

Oluwole Ajimisinmi Executive Director

luwole Ajimisinmi joined Wema Bank in June 2009 as the Company Secretary/Legal Adviser of the bank. Prior to his appointment as an Executive Director in July 2020, he was a Regional Executive in charge of the bank's Retail, Commercial and Public Sector business in the Lagos Business Directorate of the Bank, a portfolio which he still manages.

Wole is an experienced banking professional with over 25 years' experience in legal, banking, financial risks mitigation, Commercial lending, transaction structuring, mergers & acquisitions, cross border business advisory and classified asset recovery across different business jurisdictions. Having started his career as a solicitor in a private law firm, he began his journey in banking with Prudent Bank. He led the Legal Team that worked on the successful consolidation of five banks, which included Prudent Bank Plc, EIB International Bank Plc, Cooperative Bank Plc, Bond Bank Plc and Reliance Bank Limited to form Skye Bank Plc.

He went on to serve as Head, Legal Services Department for Skye Bank, overseeing legal services for the 207 branches of the bank and later joined Wema Bank as the Company Secretary and Legal Adviser of the Bank where he oversaw the responsibility of proffering opinions on all legal related issues, including but not limited to securitization of credits, deal structuring etc., and later as Divisional Head of Corporate Services supervising over 6 Departments: Legal Services, Investor Relations, General Admin Services, Board Secretariat, Brand & Marketing Communications and Property Management. Wole currently has responsibilities for business development & supervises Lagos Business Directorate comprising 54 branches and 5 regional offices.







Tunde Mabawonku Executive Director

Tunde is a seasoned professional with over 23 years working experience spanning across digital banking, retail banking, financial control, strategic management, culture transformation, change management, tax & cost management, investor relations, corporate sustainability, human capital management, business performance, credit/risk, and customer experience.

Tunde started his career in Chartered Bank then moved to Prudent Bank where he headed the performance management and cost control unit. He proceeded to become the deputy head of financial control and strategy department of the same bank.

Tunde is an Alumnus of the Harvard Business School General Management Program and also holds a Master's Degree in Finance (MiF) from London Business School, London and a BSc. in Economics from the University of Ibadan, Oyo State Nigeria. Prior to his appointment as an Executive Director in April, 2023, Tunde was the Chief Financial Officer (CFO) for the Bank and headed the Finance and Corporate Services Division as well.

Abolanle Matel-Okoh Non-Executive Director

A n Attorney with over 30 years' experience in diverse areas of judicial science encompassing legal research, investigation of cases, adjudication of clients' claims, and transaction of clients' business. An effective facilitator, she possesses a strong client focus, and a genuine commitment to achieve established objectives.

Abolanle holds an LL. B (Hons) Degree in Law from the Olabisi Onabanjo University and was admitted to the Nigerian Bar as well as the New York State Bar. She is well-trained in the effectiveness of corporate boards, risk management, and advanced strategy for directors. She has attended training and seminars at IMD in Lausanne Switzerland, INSEAD in Fontainebleau France as well as Harvard Business School in Boston USA.

A Certified Executive coach, she is the founder and CEO of BMO Advisory Services a coaching and leadership development outfit with a particular focus on women empowerment. She is a recipient of the prestigious "Super Achiever" Peak Performing Woman of the Year 2023 award, the 2024 Leading Ladies Africa award, and the ABCD Africa 100 Most Impactful Voices 2024 award.

Abolanle joined the Board in January 2015 and she is the Chairman of the Finance and General Purpose Committee.







Prince Olusegun Adesegun Non-executive Director

Prince Olusegun is a Psychologist with a Master's Degree in Industrial Psychology from the University of Ibadan.

He started his career at Pyramid Products Limited as a Manager in Training and rose to become the General Manager of the then Eastern Zone in 1988. Upon retirement, he engaged in private business and has over time garnered experience in marketing administration, management, and supply chain logistics solutions. He eventually became the CEO of Pecol Ventures Limited – a cash crop export and paper products company which he helped to grow from a small producer to a large, world-class Agric-Export firm.

Between 2011 - 2015, Prince Olusegun served as the Deputy Governor of Ogun State. He is currently a Career Counsellor and Consultant for high-quality investment decisions.

He joined the board in July 2021.

Ibiye Ekong Independent Non-Executive Director

biye is a finance professional with over 28 years' experience in Accounting and Banking and Finance with a passionate bias for Retail Banking. She started her professional working career as Management Trainee and later Assistant Treasurer at John Holt Plc where she was charged with funds management and foreign exchange bidding management. She later joined banking at Chartered Bank Plc's Correspondent Banking Unit, and was at one time, the Treasurer of the bank managing the bank's assets and liabilities.

She was part of the pioneer team that transformed the operations of Prudent Merchant Bank to commercial banking, contributing to the growth and development of Prudent Bank in various senior management capacities, to wit: Senior Manager (Treasury), Assistant General Manager (Treasury), Deputy General Manager (Corporate Banking Group). From 2006, as part of the consolidated Skye Bank Team, she was General Manager (Business Development) and Head of Enterprise Risk Management before becoming an Executive Director in charge of the South-South, Edo, Delta and South-East Regions of the bank, as well as Head of the retail banking team.

She retired from Skye Bank Plc as an Executive Director.

Ibiye is a Fellow and former Council Member of the Chartered Institute of Bankers of Nigeria (CIBN) and currently serves on the Finance and General Purposes Committee of the Governing Council of the CIBN. She is also a Fellow of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nigeria (ICAN) and member of the Institute of Directors (IoD) and the Risk Management Association of Nigeria.

She had served as a member of the Audit Committee of Nigerian Interbank Settlement System (NIBSS) and member of the Audit Committee of the Chartered Institute of Bankers of Nigeria (CIBN) and member of several other committees of the CIBN.

Mrs Ekong was appointed to the Board as an Independent Non -Executive Director in September 2020 and she is the chairman of the Bank's Board Credit Committee.







Adeyemi Adefarakan Non-Executive Director

n a career that spans 20 years, Adeyemi Adefarakan has valuable experience in global investment banking, portfolio management, risk, asset, and financial management.

He graduated with a BSc (Hons) in Economics & Accountancy from the prestigious City University, London, and holds a master's degree in International Securities, Investment & Banking from the acclaimed ICMA Center at the University of Reading, U.K. He is also an alumnus of the Emerging CFO: Strategic Financial Leadership Programme at Stanford Graduate School of Business, USA, and currently pursuing a Global CEO Africa Programme in the triumvirate of business schools comprising Lagos Business School, Strathmore Business School (Nairobi, Kenya) and Yale School of Management (Connecticut, USA).

Adeyemi forged his career on the trading floors of some of London's financial powerhouses including State Street Global Markets, DRW Investments, JP Morgan Chase, Deutsche Bank and HSBC Global Asset Management. In his years in London, he traded both vanilla and complex instruments and risk-managed multi-billion-dollar multi-asset portfolios.

He currently serves as the Group Chief Financial Officer and an Executive Director on the board of Continental Broadcasting Service Limited (CBSL) alongside other board positions where he creates and extracts shareholder value through active board engagement.

He joined the Board in July 2021 and he chairs the Board Risk Management Committee.

Mrs. Yewande Zaccheaus Non-Executive Director

rs. Yewande Zaccheaus is the Founder and Chairman of Eventful Ltd, a pioneering and leading event planning and consulting company in Nigeria. She studied Law at the University of Lagos and thereafter obtained an LL.M from Cambridge University, England. Yewande started her career with Nigerian American Merchant Bank. She later moved into private practice before joining Ecobank Nigeria Plc where she worked as the Company Secretary and Legal Adviser from 1989 till 2002. She also had a stint in Private Banking department of Ecobank Nigeria Plc before she retired from Banking.

After a successful career in law and banking, Yewande established her own business, Eventful Ltd in 2002. She retired in March 2021 after 19 years of leading the company, achieving the first leadership transition in the event industry. In addition, Yewande is a founding Trustee and a past Chairperson of Women in Management and Business (WIMBIZ). She is an award winning entrepreneur who serves on several boards and non-profit organisations as non-executive director and chairman.

96



She joined the Board in October 2023.





Mrs Bolarin Okunowo Independent Non-Executive Director

Market Respective appointment at CAP Pic, Bolarin Served as the immediate past Managing Director/CEO of Portland Paints"), another subsidiary of UACN, At Portland Paints, she led a turnaround of the business and the implementation of the successful merger with CAP Pic In July 2021.

Per UACN Group appiontments, she was the Head, Energy & Infrastructure Finance at Stanbic IBTC Capital ("Stanbic") with responsibility for the oil and gas, power, and infrastructure debt finance portfolio, Prior to Stanbic, Bolarin worked with ARM Investments Managers and PricewaterhouseCoopers. Bolarin is a qualified Chartered Accountant; she holds a bachelors degree in Commerce from the University of Birmingham UK and a masters degree In Information Systems from the prestigious London School of Economics.

She has served in various capacities on the boards of various publicly listed companies. She is currently a Non-Executive Director of Livestock Feeds PIc and chairs the Board Risk Management Committee.

Bolarin joined the Board of the Bank in January 2022 and chairs the Bank's Remuneration, Nomination and Governance Committee; and the Board Audit Committee.



Executive Management



Moruf Oseni Managing Director/CEO



Wole Akinleye Deputy Managing Director



Wole Ajimisinmi Executive Director



Tunde Mabawonku Executive Director

General Managers



Olukayode Bakare Treasurer



Oluwatoyin Karieren Chief Compliance Officer



Rotimi Badiru Lagos Island



Sylvanus Eneche Chief Risk Officer



Olaitan Sunday Regional Executive, South-West

Deputy General Managers



Ololade Ogungbenro Divisional Head, Brands, People and Culture



Emmanuel Edah Head, Corporate Banking



Olusegun Adeniyi Chief Digital Officer



Adeoluwa Akomolafe Chief Information Security Officer



Adekunle Onitiri Divisional Head, Remedial Asset



Tajudeen Bakare Divisional Head, Operations, General service & BPR



Olalekan Somorin Regional Manager,Ikeja



Ayodele Olojede Divisional Head, Retail and SME



Kayode Oladipo Regional Manager, Lagos Island



Assistant General Managers



Kemi Adeniji Head Internal Control



Company Secretary and General Counsel



Gbenga Olorun-Rinu Group Head Manufacturing & Large Corporate



Bamidele Adefemi



Head Global Trade & Correspondent Banking



Folashade Oladapo-Lawal Regional Manager, Port Harcourt



Uchenna Obazeh Head, Credit Risk Management



Queen Dillion Regional Manager, Abuja 2



Chioma Onuaguluchi Regional Manager, Abuja 1





Niyi Owaduge Regional Manager, Ondo / Ekiti



Bunmi Oladosu Ag. Chief Financial Officer



Adeyemi Oshundiya Chief Experience Officer



Oluwole Esomojumi Chief Audit Executive.



Damola Bolodeoku Head, Payment Business



Kayode Osumah Regional Manager, Lagos Mainland



Directors' Report

The Directors present their annual report detailing the operations of Wema Bank Plc and its Special Purpose Vehicle (SPV) (together, "the Group"), along with the audited consolidated and separate financial statements and the independent auditor's report for the financial year ended 31 December 2023.

a. Legal Form

The Bank was incorporated in Nigeria under the 1922 Companies Act of Nigeria as a private limited liability company on May 2, 1945 and was converted to a public company in April 1987. The Bank's shares, which are currently quoted on the Nigerian Stock Exchange, were first listed in February 1991. The Bank was issued a universal banking license by the Central Bank of Nigeria in January 2001. Arising from the consolidation in the banking industry, Wema Bank Plc. acquired National Bank of Nigeria Plc. in December 2005. Currently, the Bank is a commercial bank with national banking authorization to operate in Nigeria, under the new Central Bank of Nigeria licensing regime.

b. Principal Activity

The principal activity of the Bank is the provision of banking and other financial services to corporate and individual customers. Such services include granting of loans and advances, corporate finance and other banking services.

The Bank has a wholly owned subsidiary, WEMA Bank Funding SPV Plc. which was established for the purpose of issuing bonds to fund the Bank's working capital, enhance liquidity and capital base.

Highlights of the Bank's operating results for the period under review are as follows:

In thousands of Nigerian Naira	31-Dec -23	31 -Dec -22	31 -Dec -23	31 -Dec -22
Gross earnings	226,914,538	133,053,047	225,746,689	131,083,309
Profit on ordinary activities before taxation	43,663,929	14,883,961	43,591,327	14,746,008
Taxation	(7,674,962)	(3,5 31 ,981)	(7,658,955)	(3,531,981)
Profit on ordinary activities after taxation	35 988 967,	11,351,980	35,932,372	11,214,027
Profit attributable to equity holders	35,988,967	11,351,980	35,932,372	11,214,027
Appropriation:				
Transfer to statutory reserve	5,389,856	1,682,104	5, 389, 856	1,682,104
Transfer to/(from) regulatory risk reserve	1,045,040	5,711,555	1,045,040	5,711,555
Transfer to retained earnings	29,554,071	3,958,322	29,497,476	3,820,369
Basic earnings per share	279.9	88.3	279.5	87.2

c. Proposed Dividend

The Board of Directors recommends the payment of Dividend from the present year earnings based on the Bank's improved performance, subject to approval at the Annual General Meeting. The payment will be made from the audited earnings of 2023 and not from the accumulated reserves in line with the regulatory policy. The payment of dividend is in line with the Bank's dividend policy and will go a long way to provide support to our shareholders.

Pursuant to the powers conferred on them by Section 426 of the Companies and Allied Matters Act, 2020, the Directors shall propose a dividend of 50 kobo per share to be paid from the retained earnings account as at December 31, 2023 in line with all regulatory requirements.

Compliance with the CBN Circular on Dividend Payment

The proposed dividend payment is in line with the requirements of the CBN circular on Internal Capital generation and dividend payout ratio. The Central Bank circular dated 8 October 2014 requires the following conditions to be met before dividend payment can be made.



S/N	Condition	Wema Position
1	The DMB must meet minimum capital adequacy ratio of 10%	The Banks Audited Capital Adequacy Ratio is 16.04%
2	Where CRR is Above average and NPL between 5% & 10%, payout must not be more than 30%	The Banks CRR is Moderate
3	Where CRR is Above average and NPL between 5% & 10%, payout must not be more than 30%	The Banks NPL is 4.31%
4	There shall be no regulatory restriction on dividend payouts for DMB that meet minimum capital adequacy ratio, has a CRR of "low" to "moderate" and NPL ratio of not more than 5%. However, it is expected that the Board of such institutions will recommend payouts based on effective risk assessment and economic realities	The Proposed dividend payout is 17.89% of PAT and the Bank has set aside additional reserves to ensure that Capital adequacy is significantly above the regulatory threshold of 10%
5	No Dividend should be paid from reserves	Dividend not being paid from reserves
6	Banks shall submit board approved dividend payout policy to CBN	Dividend policy has been sent to the CBN
7	Forbearance of between 0% and 5% of total loan portfolio	The Bank's position is 2.29%
8	Banks are required to exercise utmost prudence and set aside FCY revaluation gains as a counter-cyclical buffer to cushion any adverse movement in the FX rate. In this regard, banks shall not utilize any such revaluation gains to pay dividends or meet operating expenses.	Dividend not being paid from FCY revaluation gains

The Directors seek to pay dividend based on the justifications below:

- The Bank has largely met all the requirements of the CBN circular on dividend payout and is not in contravention.
- The payment of dividend will not impact negatively on any of the Bank's ratios
- The payment of dividend as proposed has been ratified by the Board of Directors of the Bank based on effective risk assessment and economic realities

Fraud and Forgeries

Item	Count
No. Of Cases	1195
Amount Involved (N)	1,136,603,422.01
Actual loss (N)	685,595,069.08
Amount Involved (\$)	NIL
Actual loss (\$)	NIL

Fraud Type/Channel	Amount Fraud Involved N(000)	Amount Lost by the bank N(000)	Amount Involved N(S)	Amount Lost by the bank N(S)	Percentage of amount involved	Perpet	rators
						Internal%	External%
Internet Fraud	203,725	90,071.36	-	-	44.21	-	100
Mobile Banking	8,149	507	-	-	6.22	-	100
POS	36,072	-	-	-	-	-	100
ATM	869	-	-	-	-	-	100
WEB	27,396	-	-	-	-	15	100
Operation & Others	860,396	595,017	-	-	69.16	3	85
Total	1,136,603	685,595	-	-	60.32	-	97



Shareholding Analysis

The shareholding pattern of the Bank as at 31 December 2023 is as stated below:

Share Range	Number Of Shareholders	Shareholders %	Number Of Holdings	Shareholding %
1-1,000	143,131	58.57	63,556,063	0.49
1,001-5,000	75,608	30.94	159,532,968	1.42
5,001-10,000	11,337	4.64	79,693,668	0.62
10,001-50,000	11,336	4.64	237,161,344	1.84
50,001-100,000	1,529	0.63	104,697,367	0.81
100,001-500,000	1,091	0.45	227,721,143	1.77
500,001-1,000,000	181	0.07	127,322,852	0.99
1,000,001-5,000,000	114	0.05	245,733,115	1.91
5,000,001-10,000,000	10	0.00	77,477,913	0.60
10,000,001 - 500,000,000	28	0.01	1,968,378,982	15.31
500,000,001 - 1,000,000,000	5	0.00	2,953,956,924	22.97
1,000,000,000 and Above	3	0.00	6,612,923,021	51.43
TOTAL:	244,373	100.00	12,858,155,360	100.00

The shareholding pattern of the Bank as at 31 December 2022 is as stated below:

Share Range	Number Of Shareholders	Shareholders %	Number Of Holdings	Shareholding %
1-1,000	142,907	58.63	63,505,287	0.49
1,001-5,000	75,651	31.04	159,558,344	1.24
5,001-10,000	11,274	4.63	79,083,879	0.62
10,001-50,000	11,226	4.61	233,554,162	1.82
50,001-100,000	1,444	0.59	97,135,913	0.76
100,001-500,000	971	0.40	196,716,690	1.53
500,001-1,000,000	150	0.06	104,328,030	0.81
1,000,001-5,000,000	81	0.03	173,968,659	1.35
5,000,001-10,000,000	10	0.00	79,399,833	0.62
10,000,001 - 500,000,000	28	0.01	2,104,024,618	16.36
500,000,001 - 1,000,000,000	5	0.00	2,953,956,924	22.97
1,000,000,000 and Above	3	0.00	6,612,923,021	5143
TOTAL:	243,750	100.00	12,858,155,360	100.00

Shareholding Structure / Free Float Status as at 31st December 2023

Shareholding Structure / Free float Status		
Shareholders	No of Ordinary Shares	% Holdings
Strategic Shareholding	6,646,581,723	51.69
Directors Direct Shareholding	586,596,697	4.56
Government Shareholding	1,035,953,710	8.06
Free Float	4,589,023,230	35.69
Total	12,858,155,36 0	100.00



Strategic Shareholding

Name	Holding	Holding %
SW8 Invest Coy	1,915,272,289	14.90
Petrotrab Limited	1,098,626,666	8.54
Neemtree Limited	3,632,682,768	28.25
Total	6,646,581,723	51.69

Directors Shareholding	Holding	Holding %
Mabawonku Tunde	868,333	0.01%
Ajimisinmi Oluwole Albert	2,056,998	0.02%
Oseni Moruf Abiola	-	-
Matel-Okoh Abolanle	583,333,333	4.54%
Akinleye Oluwole Stephen	336,283	-
Ekong Ibiye Asime	-	-
Adesegun Olusegun Oluremi	-	-
Adefarakan Adeyemi Obalolu	-	-
Olorunshola Oluwayemisi Christianah	-	-
Zaccheaus Yewande	-	-
Okunowo Zubiedat Bolarin Folashade.	-	_
Total	586,596,697	4.56%

Government Shareholding	Holding	Holding %
Oyo State	138,000	0.00
Ogun State	222,223,333	1.73
Osun State	222,223,333	1.73
Fountain Holdings Limited	194,446,842	1.51
Odu'a Investment Company Limited	396,922,202	3.09
Total	1,035,953,710	8.06

Wema Bank Plc with a free float of 35.69% as at 31st December 2023, is complaint with The Nigerian Stock Exchange's free float requirements for companies listed on the Main Board.

Substantial Interests in Shares

According to the Register of Members, as at 31 December 2023, the following shareholders held more than 5% of the issued share capital of the Bank:

S/N	NAME	Holding	% Holding	Representative on the Board
1.	NEEMTREE LIMITED	3,632,682,768	28.25	Abolanle Matel-Okoh & Yewande
				Zaccheaus
2.	SW8 INVESTMENT LTD	1,915,272,289	14.90	Adeyemi Adefarakan
3.	PETROTRAB LIMITED	1,098,626,666	8.54	-
4.	ODU'A INVESTMENT	1075057710	8.06	Olusegun Adesegun
	COY.	1,035,953,710	8.06	

According to the Register of Members as at 31 December 2022, the following shareholders held more than 5% of the issued share capital of the Bank:


According to the Register of Members as at 31 December 2022, the following shareholders held more than 5% of the issued share capital of the Bank:

S/N	Name	Holding	% Holding	Representative on the Board
1.	NEEMTREE LIMITED	3,619,885,989	28.15	Babatunde Kasali &
		2,019,002,909	26.15	Abolanle Matel-Okoh
2.	SW8 INVESTMENT LTD	1,915,272,289	14.90	Adeyemi Adefarakan
3.	PETROTRAB LIMITED	1,098,626,666	8.54	-
4.	ODU'A INVESTMENT	1,020,214,376	7.93	Olusegun Adesegun
	COY.	1,020,214,370	7.95	

Aside from the above-named substantial shareholders, no other person(s) holds more than 5% of the issued and fully paid-up shares of the Bank.

Directors' Shareholding

The following directors of the Bank held office during the year and had direct and or indirect interests in the issued share capital of the Bank as recorded in the Register of Directors Shareholding as noted below:

DIRECTORS	Direct Holdings in 2023	Indirect Holdings in 2023	Direct Holdings in 2022	Indirect Holdings in 2022
Babatunde Kasali**	-	3,632,682,768	-	3,619,885,989
Ademola Adebise**	3,421	243,315	3,421	701,747
Emeka Obiagwu**	77,083	-	77,083	-
Oluwole Ajimisinmi	2,056,998	-	2,056,998	-
Moruf Oseni	-	-	-	-
Tunde Mabawonku	868,333	-	N/A	N/A
Yewande Zaccheaus**	N/A	3,632,682,768	N/A	N/A
Abubakar Lawal**	333,333	77,848,116	333,333	142,639,047
Abolanle Matel-Okoh	583,333,333	3,632,682,768	583,333,333	3,619,885,989
Oluwole Akinleye	336,283	-	336,283	-
Ibiye Ekong	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
Olusegun Adesegun	N/A	1,035,953,710	N/A	396,922,202
Adeyemi Adefarakan	N/A	1,915, 272,289	N/A	1,915, 272,289
Yemisi Olorunshola	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
Bolarin Okunowo	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

** Babatunde Kasali retired from the Board in July, 2023

**Ademola Adebise retired from the Board in March, 2023 **Emeka Obiagwu retired from the Board November, 2023

**Abubakar Lawal retired from the Board in September, 2023

*Yewande Zaccheus joined the Board in October, 2023

Babatunde Kasali has indirect holding with Neemtree Limited

• Ademola Adebise has indirect holdings with AIICO Insurance

Abubakar Lawal has indirect holdings with L.A. Proshares Limited and GTI Asset Management Ltd

Olusegun Adesegun has indirect holdings with Odua Group

Adevemi Adefarakan has indirect holdings with SW8 Investment Ltd

Yewande Zaccheaus has indirect holdings with Neemtree Limited

Directors' Interests in Contracts

For the purpose of Section 303 of the Companies and Allied Matters Act, CAP C20 LFN 2020, none of the Directors had direct or indirect interest in any contract with the Bank in the year under review.

Property and Equipment

Information relating to changes in property and equipment is given in Note 19 to the consolidated and separate financial statements. In the Directors' opinion, the net realizable value of the Group's properties is not less than the carrying value in the consolidated and separate financial statements.

Lagos Art & Technology Conference



1,000,000

Donations

The Bank made contributions to charitable and non-political organizations amounting to N395.13m during the year (N147.33m 31 December 2022) as listed below:

Donation And Charitable Gift 2023	Ν
Oyo State Business Summit Support	30,000,000.00
Endownment Prize And Start-up Grant For Hackaholics 4.0 Participants	26,000,000.00
Support To Bankers Committee Iro 2023 Budget	21,647,357.20
Donation To Widows And Orphans Hope Project	10,000,000.00
Chartered Institute Of Bankers (cibn) 60th Anniversary Support	8,000,000.00
Support For Chartered Risk Management Institute (crmi) Of Nig 22nd Annual Int'l Conference	5,000,000.00
Donation To Lebanese Ladies Society's 2023 Fund-raising	5,000,000.00
Support For Nigerian Medical Association Lagos Agm 2023	3,850,000.00
Support For 2023 Psrg-richardson Health, Safety, Security And Environment (hsse) Forum	3,000,000.00
Donation Of Laptops & Docking Stations To Diamed Center Limited	8,420,000.00
Support For Westernpost's Capacity Building Workshop	5,000,000.00
Support For Sporting Lagos Fc 22/23 Season	5,000,000.00
Support For Stem Girls Project Calabar	2,500,000.00
Support To Mobihealthcare For Free Breast Screening For Customers In Lagos & Ph	2,000,000.00
UNFCCC Cop28 Partnership With Natural Eco Capital Ltd	2,000,000.00
Support For AS+A Communications Pr/csr Forum Exhibition	1,000,000.00
Support Of Yellow Cowries Financial Literacy Competition	250,000.00
Others	256,461,191.38
Total Donations	395,128,548.58
Donation And Charitable Gift 2022	₩
CIBN Annual Dinner	25,300,000
Towards Financial Literacy	10,000,000
SHECAN Conference 4.0	10,000,000
NUGA Games UNFCCC COP27	5,000,000 5,000,000
Ikoyi Passport Office	4,000,000
Raise Foundation VVF Repair Surgery	3,450,000
National Risk Management Conference	3,000,000
Tech Workshop	3,000,000
•	, ,
52nd Annual Accountants' Conference	2,750,000
52nd Annual Accountants' Conference FINTECH Summit	2,750,000 2,500,000
FINTECH Summit	2,500,000
FINTECH Summit 2022 AGRA Innovate West Africa NBCC Presidential Dinner	2,500,000 2,300,000 2,000,000
FINTECH Summit 2022 AGRA Innovate West Africa NBCC Presidential Dinner The Nigeria FINTECH Week	2,500,000 2,300,000 2,000,000 2,000,000
FINTECH Summit 2022 AGRA Innovate West Africa NBCC Presidential Dinner The Nigeria FINTECH Week RIMAN 21ST Conference	2,500,000 2,300,000 2,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000
FINTECH Summit2022 AGRA Innovate West AfricaNBCC Presidential DinnerThe Nigeria FINTECH Week	2,500,000 2,300,000 2,000,000 2,000,000

Several other humanitarian services were rendered during the year under review, for example, One Day Salary for Love Campaign donated by members of staff, which amounted to N5,476,961.87 was donated to schools and communities.



Shareholder's Bulletin

Share Capital History

Issued & Paid -up

Year	Authorised		Issued Share Capital (Increase)	Description	Total Issued Share Capital	
	No. of Shares	=N=	No. of Shares		No. of Shares	=N=
1945	20,000	10,000	20,000	Initial Capital	20,000	10,000
1970	1,000,000	1,000,000	980,000	Private Issue	1,000,000	500,000
1974	8,000,000	4,000,000	4,600,000	Private Issue	5,600,000	2,800,000
1981	8,000,000	8,000,000	4,000,000	Private Issuee	9,600,000	4,800,000
1987	25,000,000	25,000,000	14,400,000	Private Issue for cash	24,000,000	12,000,000
1988	-	-	8,000,000	Private Issue for cash	32,000,000	16,000,000
1989	-	-	8,000,000	Private Issue for cash	40,000,000	20,000,000
1990	100,000,000	50,000,000	16,000,000	Bonus: 2 for 5	56,000,000	28,000,000
1990	-	-	24,000,000	Public Issue for Cash	80,000,000	40,000,000
1991	160,000,000	80,000,000	20,000,000	Bonus: 1 for 4	100,000,000	50,000,000
1992	300,000,000	150,000,000	20,000,000	Bonus: 1 for 5	120,000,000	60,000,000
1993	-	-	80,000,000	Public Issue for Cash	200,000,000	100,000,000
1993	-	-	30,000,000	Bonus: 1 for 4	230,000,000	115,000,000
1995	600,000,000	300,000,000	46,000,000	Bonus: 1 for 5	276,000,000	138,000,000
1996	-	-	55,200,000	Bonus: 1 for 5	331,200,000	165,600,000
1997			68,217,200	Public Issue for Cash	399,417,200	199,708,600
1997	1,200,000,000	600,000,000	639,067,520	Bonus: 8 for 5	1,038,484,720	519,242,360
2000	2,000,000,000	1,000,000,000	311,545,416	Right Issue for Cash: 1 for 2	1,350,030,136	675,015,068
2002	2,500,000,000	1,250,000,000	207,696,944	Right Issue for Cash: 1 for 2	1,557,727,080	778,863,540
2003			778,863,540	Right Issue for Cash: 1 for 2	2,336,590,620	1,168,295,310
2003			778,863,540	Bonus: 1 for 3	3,115,454,160	1,557,727,080
2004			1,038,494,720	Bonus: 1 for 3	4,153,948,880	2,076,974,440
2004	5,000,000,000	2,500,000,000	5,000,000,000	Public Issue for Cash	9,153,948,880	4,576,974,440
2005			445,162,526	Bonus: 1 for 20	9,599,111,406	4,799,555,703
2005	721,519,546	360,759,773	721,519,546	National Bank for Conversion	10,320,630,952	5,160,315,476
2010	2,500,618,927	833,539,642	2,500,618,927	Special Placing	12,821,249,879	6,410,624,940
2012	-913,907,131.00	-456,953,565.50	-913,907,131	Share Reduction	11,907,342,748	5,953,671,374
2013	40,000,000,000	20,000,000,000	26,667,123,333	Special Placing	38,574,466,081	19,287,233,041
2014	60,000,000,000	30,000,000,000	-	-	38,574,466,081	19,287,233,041
*2021	60,000,000,000	30,000,000,000	-25,716,310,721	Share Reconstruction: 1 for 3	12,858,155,360	6,429,077,680
2022	40,000,000,000	20,000,000,000	-	-	12,858,155,360	6,429,077,680

*On 15th December 2021, the Bank communicated its proposed plan to undertake a Scheme of Arrangement to reconstruct its share capital and was appropriately positioned for its planned capital raising exercise of up to N40,000,000,000 (Forty Billion Naira Only). This was targeted towards creating a manageable capital structure, facilitating cost efficiency for the proposed Rights Issue and future capital raises, and repositioning the Bank to achieve further sustainable growth. The share reconstruction was completed in 2022.

Events after Reporting Date

There were no significant or material events that occurred after the end of the reporting year and before the consolidated and separate financial statements were authorised for issue by the Management of the Bank.



Remuneration Policy

Mandate & Terms of Reference

The Remuneration Policy is a product of the Remuneration, Nomination & Governance Committee of the Board of Directors ("the Board") of the Bank. The Committee is set out in compliance with various Corporate Governance Codes.

Objectives

This policy sets out the criteria and mechanism for determining the levels of remuneration of the Directors of the Bank and the frequency for review of same. It further defines the process for determining Directors' compensation and reward for corporate and individual performance.

Purpose

Amongst others, this policy attempts to:

- i. Ensure remuneration is provided in a form that will attract, retain and motivate qualified industry professionals as Directors of a reputable bank.
- ii. Balance and align the remuneration of the Directors with the short-term and long-term elements of their tasks.
- iii. Align the interests of the Executive and Non-Executive Directors with the interests of the Shareholders and other stakeholders of the Bank; and
- iv. Ensure that remuneration reflects performance.

Executive Directors' Remuneration Components

Fixed Remuneration

i. The fixed remuneration shall be determined on the basis of the role of the individual director, including responsibility, skill and experience, job complexity, performance and the specific needs of the Bank at the material time.

Performance-Based Remuneration

The Remuneration, Nomination & Governance Committee shall determine a maximum percentage of performance-based remuneration relative to the fixed remuneration in line with the KPIs as defined by Executive Contract of the Executives.

Pension Schemes

Executive Directors are covered by defined pension contribution plans and the Bank remits both its percentage of the pension contributions and that of the Executive Director to the nominated Pension Managers every month.

Severance Pay

Executive Directors are entitled to Severance Pay as determined in their contracts of employment.

Other Benefits

Other benefits which may include medical insurance etc. are awarded on the basis of individual employment contracts and industry practice.

Non-Executive Directors Remuneration Components

The remuneration of Non-Executive Directors is fixed by the Board on the recommendation of Executive Management and approved by Shareholders in a General Meeting. However, the fees and allowances or other incentives tied to corporate performance paid to Non-Executive Directors shall not be at a level that can compromise their independence.

The components of the Non-Executive Directors' fees include: Annual Fee, Sitting Allowance and Reimbursable Expenses properly incurred in the performance of their duties to the Bank.

Directors' annual fees are paid in arrears. The Directors' annual fee for 2022 was a total of 9,500,000.00 (Nine million five hundred thousand naira only) for the chairman and N7,500,000.00 (Seven million, five hundred thousand naira only) for other Non-Executive directors, gross per annum. The annual fee for 2023 which is N20,000,000.00 (Twenty Million Naira only) for the Chairman and N18,000,000.00 (Eighteen Million Naira only) for each of the Non-Executive Directors shall be presented for approval at the 2023 Annual General Meeting.

The sitting allowance for Board meeting attended is N500,000.00 (Five Hundred Thousand Naira only) for each of the Non-Executive Directors and N600,000.00 (Six Hundred Thousand Naira only) for the Chairman.



Human Capital Management

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Wema Bank, as Nigeria's foremost innovative bank consistently enables a conducive work environment for all employees, transforming core HR functions [talent acquisition, recruitment, employee training and development, payroll, compensation, performance appraisal and feedback], into opportunities for driving engagement, productivity and employee support, with the goal of producing and sustaining a fulfilled workforce not just for optimal business value but for the personal and professional success of its employees.

The responsibility of overseeing and administering these core HR functions lies with the Human Capital Management [HCM] Department of the bank and this report summarises the key internal initiatives and championed by Wema Bank in 2023 through the HCM Department, to support, develop and reinforce the Bank's workforce.

These initiatives have been itemised across 12 verticals:

- 1. Training and Development
- 2. Team Bonding and Collaboration
- 3. Personal Development
- Health And Fitness
- 4. 5. 6. 7. Emotional Support
- **Employee Participation and Engagement**
- Work-Life Balance
- 8. **Employee Recognition**
- 9. Brand Representation and Recognition.

1. TRAINING AND DEVELOPMENT

Management Development Programmes

Recognizing the pivotal role of leadership in steering the trajectory of our bank, we executed Management Development Programmes tailored for Business Development Managers (BDMs) and Business Service Managers (BSMs). This comprehensive program served to equip the personnels with essential management and leadership skills needed for to scale our people and business.

Going beyond conventional training, the programme took participants through the modules of the Chartered Institute of Bankers of Nigeria (CIBN), charting a course towards their professional development. By investing in the growth and capabilities of our management cadre, we ensured a robust leadership foundation that is aligned with the dynamic landscape of the banking industry.

Career Coaching/Progression/Redeployment

Our commitment to employee growth was exemplified through the completion of 217 redeployments Year-to-Date [YTD]. With 8% of these focusing on career progression, we ensured that our employees stayed engaged and motivated. The remaining 92% emphasized internal and inter-departmental movements, fostering a well-rounded and dynamic workforce. This initiative stands as a testament to our dedication to nurturing talent and providing a platform for continuous professional development.

ALAT By Wema Summer Internship

The bank prides itself in creating and providing platforms for undergraduates to improve their skills; one of these being the ALAT Summer Internship Programme. The programme stood as a beacon of opportunity, bringing together a diverse cohort of interns from our wider community of Customers and prospectives. By fostering an environment of shared learning and collaboration, we not only enriched the interns' experiences but also strengthened our ties with our customer base.

Career Fair Pool

Actively participating in numerous career fairs across the country, the bank demonstrated its commitment to efficient talent acquisition by meticulously pooling over 500 potential Talents. This proactive approach ensures a robust and diverse talent pipeline, showcasing the organisation's foresight in meeting current and future talent requirements.



SME Business School 5.0

The SME Business School serves as a comprehensive training ground for business owners, covering essential skills such as business management, people management, fund sourcing, supply chain management, and more.

By providing practical insights and knowledge through our skilled and expert employees, the SME Business School 5.0 empowered customers to successfully navigate the complexities of entrepreneurship. The programme ultimately served to exemplify our commitment to supporting the growth and sustainability of SMEs, facilitating knowledge transfer and fostering economic development at both individual and community levels.

2. TEAM BONDING AND COLLABORATION.

WEMALYMPICS 2023

In a celebration of unity and team spirit, our organization took pride in executing the 2023 Wemalympics—a distinguished internal sports competition that transcended traditional boundaries. Wemalympics not only showcased the athletic prowess of our employees but also fostered a sense of camaraderie and togetherness. The event served as a platform for employees to engage in friendly competition, reinforcing our commitment to a harmonious work environment. The inclusive and spirited nature of Wemalympics aligns with our corporate ethos, emphasizing teamwork, well-being, and a holistic approach to employee engagement.

Nigeria Bankers' Game.

In a display of unparalleled athletic prowess, our organization made an indelible mark at the Nigeria Bankers' Games 2023 — a premier annual sports festival for employees in the Nigerian banking sector. With an exceptional performance, we clinched a total of 26 medals, including 9 gold, 7 silver, and 10 bronze medals. This outstanding achievement not only reflects the dedication and skill of our athletes but also positions our organization as a formidable force in the banking sector. By winning accolades in various categories, we exemplify a commitment to excellence, teamwork, and a culture that values the diverse talents and pursuits of our exceptional employees.

3. PERSONAL DEVELOPMENT.

Knowledge Corner & Foody Corner Series

Our commitment to driving continuous learning and employee engagement was further showcased through the Knowledge Corner & Foody Corner Series. Growth on the mood platform significantly increased in 2023, with new topics introduced in the Knowledge Corner Series to inform and engage staff for their personal development. Simultaneously, the Foody Corner Series, centred around promoting a healthy and fit lifestyle, successfully deployed seven series, encouraging staff to prioritise their well-being.

4. HEALTH AND FITNESS.

Health and Safety Regional Simulation

In our unwavering commitment to ensuring the well-being of our staff, we took a proactive approach to health and safety through the Health and Safety Regional Simulation. This programme imparted essential skills in our employees, teaching them how to respond effectively to health issues and emergencies, including critical practices like CPR.

By prioritising health and safety training, we empowered our staff to handle unforeseen circumstances with confidence and competence. This initiative aligns with our organisational values, ensuring the welfare of our employees and fostering a secure work environment.

Annual Medical Examination Drive

Proactively managing employee health, we set a timeline for all employees to undergo the annual medical examination. Achieving a remarkable participation rate of over 85% bank wide, this initiative reflects our commitment to preventive healthcare measures and optimum employee well-being.

HMO Feedback Survey

In our commitment to continuous improvement, we deployed a survey to assess the services of our Health Maintenance Organizations (HMOs). This feedback-driven approach ensured that our employees receive the highest quality healthcare services, reflecting our dedication to their health and satisfaction.



Physical and Virtual Aerobics

Focusing on employee well-being, we successfully conducted both physical and virtual aerobics sessions. With over 62 online and 33 onsite sessions, this initiative recorded a notable 36% increase in comparison with the 2022 figures. Positive feedback and comments from staff highlighted the success of the programme, emphasising our commitment to promoting a healthy and active lifestyle among our workforce.

My HMO & I Webinar

Promoting direct engagement between employees and HMO providers, we organized the "My HMO & I" webinar, providing a platform for employees to interact, ask questions, and gain valuable insights, thereby fostering transparency and trust in our healthcare services.

Valentine's Day

In a gesture of care and appreciation, Wema Bank celebrated Valentine's Day by providing 100 free health checks for Non-Full-Time Employees (NFTEs). This initiative emphasises our commitment to the holistic well-being of our employees, ensuring their health is prioritised and supported.

International Women's Day

In alignment with the celebration of International Women's Day, we extended our health care initiatives by offering 100 free health check-ups for our Non-Full-Time Employees (NFTEs). This act not only recognised the invaluable contributions of women to our workforce but also reinforced our commitment to their holistic well-being.

World Diabetes Day

Commemorating World Diabetes Day, we disseminated targeted communications, erected educative banners on diabetes prevention, and offered free blood sugar tests and advisory services at multiple locations across the country.

World Hepatitis Day

In a proactive approach to employee health, we provided free hepatitis vaccinations, administering the first dose, with the third scheduled for January 2024. This initiative further reflects our dedication to preventive healthcare measures.

World Heart Day

In recognition of World Heart Day, we disseminated targeted communications and erected educative banners emphasizing the importance of heart care. This initiative reinforces our commitment to the holistic well-being of our employees. World Breast Cancer Awareness Week

In alignment with global health initiatives, we actively participated in World Breast Cancer Awareness Week, offering free breast examinations to women at the Wema Bank Headquarters. Beyond physical health checks, we hosted an awareness video featuring male and female senior executives and organised a webinar with esteemed medical professionals.

Other Health Initiatives

Our fitness challenges at the Head Office, ALAT, and in collaboration with the Wema Women Network for Wema women, each demonstrated our dedication to promoting a healthy and active lifestyle. Beyond physical health, these initiatives played a vital role in fostering team building and camaraderie among our staff. As part of our commitment to promoting healthy living, we also revamped our fitness facility at the Head Office for the benefit of our employees.

5. EMOTIONAL SUPPORT

Mental Health Awareness Initiatives

Demonstrating a proactive commitment to the well-being of our employees, we orchestrated a series of impactful initiatives during Mental Health Awareness Week. The primary focus was on destigmatizing mental health issues and cultivating a workplace culture that strongly supports the emotional and mental wellness of our staff.

As a key component of this initiative, we facilitated a seminar on anxiety, providing valuable insights and strategies for coping with this prevalent mental health concern. Additionally, we implemented a complementary series of mental health nuggets. These concise and informative sessions were designed to offer ongoing support, deepen understanding, and provide practical tips to foster and maintain mental well-being.

Our holistic approach to Mental Health Awareness Week reflects our unwavering dedication to creating a workplace environment that places a premium on the mental health and emotional well-being of our valued employees.

Men Mentoring Project

At Wema Bank, mentorship is not just a programme; it is a commitment to the holistic development of our employees and the Men Mentoring Project served as a testament to that commitment, offering a structured mentorship platform for men within our organisation. Senior employees in leadership roles extend their expertise to mentor junior counterparts, fostering a culture of continuous learning and professional growth.



Through this project, we acknowledge the importance of mentorship in career development and extensively build a supportive network that transcends hierarchical boundaries. By providing guidance, sharing experiences, and nurturing talent, the Men Mentoring Project contributes to the overall success and cohesion of our workforce.

6. EMPLOYEE PARTICIPATION AND ENGAGEMENT

Physical Branch Visitations

Wema Bank actively engages with its branches through a comprehensive program of 146 physical branch visitations. This initiative provides a valuable platform for feedback and issue resolution, ranging from operational to strategic concerns. Achieving an outstanding 97.3% in branch visits in 2023, we reaffirmed our commitment to fostering open communication channels and addressing challenges at the grassroots level.

Wema @ 78 and ALAT @ 6 Anniversaries

Celebrating our rich history and milestones, Wema Bank marked the Wema (a) 78 and ALAT (a) 6 Anniversaries with engaging activities. From a Wema Bank history quiz to the ALAT Magic competition, the events saw active participation from 813 individuals. Additionally, the Treasure Hunt and Wema Heritage Day garnered impressive participation rates of 70% across branches and 80% in Head Office departments, fostering a sense of pride and unity within the organization.

7. WORK-LIFE BALANCE

Wema Creche

Reopening Purple Creche, our in-house daycare facility for children of our employees, stood as a significant milestone in our continuous pursuit of work-life harmonization and employee well-being. By implementing an automated registration process in 2023, we not only simplified access to this crucial facility but also ensured a seamless experience for parents within the organization. The launch of targeted awareness campaigns served the dual purpose of informing employees about the creche's reopening and fostering a sense of community and mutual support.

This initiative aligned seamlessly with our commitment to creating a workplace where the demands of work and life harmonize, allowing our employees to thrive both personally and professionally.

Staff Education on Pension Benefit

Empowering our staff with essential knowledge, we successfully organized and executed a webinar on Pension Benefits in collaboration with "My PFA". This educational initiative serves as a testament to our commitment to ensuring employee well-being, ensuring that our staff are well-informed and equipped to make informed decisions about their financial future.

8. EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION MONTHLY LONG SERVICE AWARDS [LSA] IMPLEMENTATION

In our pursuit of fostering a culture that values commitment and loyalty, we successfully implemented the Monthly Long Service Awards (LSA) programme. This initiative recognized and rewarded the dedication of employees, with a special focus on rewarding milestone achievers. By streamlining the process and distributing cash awards monthly, we underscored our commitment to acknowledging and celebrating the enduring contributions of our valued team members.

MONTHS IN 2023	NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES	AWARDS	OTHER BENEFITS
Jan 2023	12	2,566,839	LSA Plaques, Congratulatory Email and Certificate
Feb - April 2023	14	9,382,703	LSA Plaques, Congratulatory Email and Certificate
May 2023	5	700,589	LSA Plaques, Congratulatory Email and Certificate
Jun 2023	6	1,748,391.00	LSA Plaques, Congratulatory Email and Certificate
Jun 2023	6	1,659,747	LSA Plaques, Congratulatory Email and Certificate
Aug 2023	10	1,556,902	LSA Plaques, Congratulatory Email and Certificate
Sep 2023	4	3,072,097	LSA Plaques, Congratulatory Email and Certificate
Oct 2023	10	2,435,592	LSA Plaques, Congratulatory Email and Certificate
Nov 2023	6	3,900,996	LSA Plaques, Congratulatory Email and Certificate
Dec 2023	2	499,676	LSA Plaques, Congratulatory Email and Certificate
TOTAL	75	27,525,532	LSA Plaques, Congratulatory Email and Certificate



Wema Alumni Initiative Success

Successful Launch of Wema Alumni Initiative

Embarking on a journey to foster a sense of community and connection, we successfully launched the flagship edition of the WEMA Alumni Initiative, a virtual community of former employees of Wema Bank designed to support their professional growth. This initiative received positive feedback within the industry, underscoring our commitment to maintaining lasting relationships beyond employment.

Virtual Launch Attendance:

We documented the presence of over 56 alumni at the virtual launch, representing diverse talents across the globe.

Growing Network:

The initiative has seen exceptional growth, with the number of alumni on the WhatsApp platform soaring to over 156. This significant expansion indicates a thriving and engaged network of the initiative's target audience. The WEMA Alumni Initiative not only celebrates the achievements of our former colleagues but also serves as a testament to the enduring impact of our organizational culture even beyond their tenure.

Employee Appreciation Day

Commemorating Employee Appreciation Day further underscored our commitment to ensuring the holistic well-being of our workforce. We believe in addressing the diverse needs of our employees to create a workplace that is not only fulfilling but also supportive.

9. BRAND REPRESENTATION AND RECOGNITION

LinkedIn Presence

Under astute leadership, we experienced a substantial increase in our official LinkedIn presence, soaring from 44k to an impressive 64k followers. This increment was complemented by the prestigious recognition in LinkedIn's "25 Best Places to Grow Career in Nigeria, 2023." These achievements not only amplified the organization's digital footprint but also affirmed its status as an employer of choice and a nurturing ground for professional growth. CIBN Awards

In a notable testament to our commitment to innovation and excellence, we were awarded the Most Innovative Bank in Nigeria by the Chartered Institute of Bankers of Nigeria (CIBN). This significant recognition reflects our dedication to pushing the boundaries of traditional banking, embracing forward-thinking strategies, and fostering a culture of continuous innovation within our organization.

Our active participation in industry awards such as the CIBN showcases our commitment to benchmarking ourselves against the highest standards in the banking sector. Winning the Most Innovative Bank accolade is not only a celebration of our achievements but also a reaffirmation of our position as a trailblazer in the financial industry.

This achievement underscores our relentless pursuit of excellence, acknowledging the efforts of our talented team and the effectiveness of our innovative initiatives. As we continue to set new benchmarks in the banking landscape, this award serves as a testament to our unwavering commitment to shaping the future of banking in Nigeria.

Great Place to Work [GPTW] Awards 2023

Our unwavering commitment to fostering a positive workplace culture and promoting collaboration has been consistently recognized through prestigious awards. Securing the second position on the "Great Place to Work in Nigeria", we garnered accolades for our dedication to cultivating a culture of innovation. Additionally, we proudly received the Victor Ligbago Award for Workplace for Millennials, highlighting our commitment to nurturing talent within this demographic.

These accolades not only celebrate our success in creating a workplace that values trust and positive collaboration but also acknowledge our excellence in learning and development practices. Each award underscores our dedication to providing an environment that encourages continuous growth, innovation, and the overall well-being of our employees.



Conclusion

Having executed such a diverse range of exceptional initiatives, we stand fulfilled in the outstanding strides we've made in the past year, and fully charged in anticipation of the greater impact to be made in the coming year as we intensify efforts to exceed all expectations, reinforcing the workforce with the necessary resources and opportunities for both personal and professional growth, ultimately strengthening the bank's workforce.

Employee Gender Analysis

The number and percentage of women in the bank during the 2023 financial year vis-a-vis the total workforce is as follows: Our active participation in industry awards such as the CIBN showcases our commitment to benchmarking ourselves against the highest standards in the banking sector. Winning the Most Innovative Bank accolade is not only a celebration of our achievements but also a reaffirmation of our position as a trailblazer in the financial industry.

This achievement underscores our relentless pursuit of excellence, acknowledging the efforts of our talented team and the effectiveness of our innovative initiatives. As we continue to set new benchmarks in the banking landscape, this award serves as a testament to our unwavering commitment to shaping the future of banking in Nigeria.

Great Place to Work [GPTW] Awards 2023

Our unwavering commitment to fostering a positive workplace culture and promoting collaboration has been consistently recognized through prestigious awards. Securing the second position on the "Great Place to Work in Nigeria", we garnered accolades for our dedication to cultivating a culture of innovation. Additionally, we proudly received the Victor Ligbago Award for Workplace for Millennials, highlighting our commitment to nurturing talent within this demographic.

These accolades not only celebrate our success in creating a workplace that values trust and positive collaboration but also acknowledge our excellence in learning and development practices. Each award underscores our dedication to providing an environment that encourages continuous growth, innovation, and the overall well-being of our employees.

Celebration of our Certification as a Great Place To Work at the GPTW Annual Awards Dinner.

Conclusion

Having executed such a diverse range of exceptional initiatives, we stand fulfilled in the outstanding strides we've made in the past year, and fully charged in anticipation of the greater impact to be made in the coming year as we intensify efforts to exceed all expectations, reinforcing the workforce with the necessary resources and opportunities for both personal and professional growth, ultimately strengthening the bank's workforce.

Employee Gender Analysis

The number and percentage of women in the bank during the 2023 financial year vis-a-vis the total workforce is as follows:

	-			-	
	м	FT	TOTAL	м	F
Employee -Bank	1003	723	1726	58%	42%
Board & Top Management					
Assistant General Manager	12	5	17	71%	29%
Deputy General Manager	7	2	9	78%	22%
General Manager	4	1	5	80%	20%
Executive Director	2	0	2	100%	0%
Deputy Managing Director	1	0	1	100%	0%
Managing Director/CEO	1	0	1	100%	0%
Non-Executive Director	2	5	7	29%	71 %
TOTAL	29	13	42	69%	31%



Customer Complaints Management and Feedback

The Bank recognizes the importance of customer patronage to the growth of its business and thus considers customer complaints and feedback as valuable information to improve its service delivery.

Wema Bank has continued to improve on its feedback channels to ensure timely and satisfactory resolution of complaints. In view of this, in addition to the Bank's fully equipped state-of-the-art Contact Centre – Purple Connect, a Consumer Protection Unit was also created at the Head Office to resolve service issues as raised, without further delay. The available feedback channels in the Bank are listed below:

Hotlines:	08039003700,01-2777700
Email:	purpleconnect@wemabank.com SMS/WhatsApp: 07051112111
Live Chat:	www.wemabank.com
Letters:	$Consumer\ Protection\ Unit, Customer\ Experience\ Management\ Department, 54\ Marina, Lagos.$

Shareholder Complaint Management Channels

Shareholders can make complaints or enquiries and access relevant information about their shareholding through various channels made available by the bank. However, shareholders shall in the first instance contact the Bank's Registrars. The Registrars manage all the registered information relating to all shareholdings e.g. shareholders name, address, shareholding units, dividend payment instruction, etc. The various available channels and relevant contact details are:

I. Greenwich Registrars: Shareholders who wish to make complaints or enquiries about their shareholding may contact the bank's Registrars. Please find below the Registrars contact:

Greenwich Registrars and Data Solutions Ltd 274, Murtala Mohammed Way, Alagomeji, Yaba Lagos. **Telephone:** +23412793160-2; 8131925-2 **Email Address:** Info@gtlregistrars.com Website: www.gtlregistrars.com

ii Company Secretary: If the Registrar is unable to satisfactorily address shareholders' enquiries and resolve their complaints, the shareholder can contact the office of the Company Secretary via the contact details below:

Company Secretary Wema Tower 54, Marina Lagos. Email: CompanySecretariat@Wemabank.com Telephone: +23412778959

iii Investor Relations Desk: Shareholders can also contact the Investors Relations unit of the bank via the contact details below: Investor Relations Department,

Wema Tower, 54, Marina Lagos. **Email:** Investor.relations@wemabank.com Telephone: +23412779786

Shareholders and Investors may access the investor relations portal on the bank's website for more details on the bank's Shareholder and Stakeholder Management Policy, Communication Policy and Engagement Policy.

Auditors

KPMG Advisory Services have indicated their willingness to continue to serve as auditors in accordance with Section 401 (1) of the Companies and Allied Matters Act, 2020. Accordingly, a resolution will be proposed at the Annual General Meeting to authorize the Directors to determine their remuneration.

By Order of The Board

Johnson Lebile FRC/2018/NBA/00000019017





Report of the Audit Committee To the Members of Wema Bank Plc

In accordance with the provisions of Section 404(7) of the Companies and Allied Matters Act of Nigeria, the members of the Audit Committee of Wema Bank Plc hereby report as follows:

We have exercised our statutory functions under section 404(7) of the Companies and Allied Matters Act of Nigeria and acknowledge the cooperation of Management and Staff in the conduct of these responsibilities.

We are of the opinion that the accounting and reporting policies of the Group are in agreement with legal requirements and agreed ethical practices and that the scope and planning of both the external and internal audits for the year ended 31 December 2023 were satisfactory and reinforce the Group's internal control systems.

We are satisfied that the Bank has complied with the provisions of Central Bank of Nigeria Circular BSD/1/2004 dated 18 February 2004 on "Disclosure of Insider Related Credits in the consolidated and separate financial statements of Banks". We hereby confirm that an aggregate loan amount of N0.66billion (31 December 2022: N1.13billion) was outstanding as at 31 December 2023 of which Nil (31 December 2022: Nil) was non-performing.

We have deliberated on the findings of the external auditors who have confirmed that necessary cooperation was received from management in the course of their statutory audit and we are satisfied with management's responses thereon and with the effectiveness of the Group's system of accounting and internal control.

115

Mr. Anosikeh Joe Ogbonna FRC/2014/NIS/0000008836 Chairman, Audit Committee 7 March 2024

Members of the Audit Committee are:

Mr. Anosikeh Joe Ogbonna	-	Shareholder (Chairman)
Mrs. Esther Osijo	-	Member
Prof. Samuel Awobode	-	Member
Mrs. Bolarin Okunowo	-	Member
Prince Olusegun Adesegun	-	Member

In attendance:

Mr. Johnson Lebile	-	Secretary
--------------------	---	-----------



Statement of Directors' Responsibilities

For The Preparation And Approval Of The Consolidated And Separate Financial Statements

The Directors of Wema Bank Plc accept responsibility for the preparation of the consolidated and separate financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position of the group's and the bank's as at 31 December 2023, and the results of its operations, cash flows and changes in equity for the year then ended, in compliance with IFRS Standards issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IFRS Standards) and in the manner required by the Companies and Allied Matters Act 2020, Banks and Other Financial Institutions Act 2020 and the Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria Act, 2023.

In preparing the consolidated and separate financial statements, the Directors are responsible for:

Properly selecting and applying accounting policies;

Presenting information, including accounting policies, in a manner that provides relevant, reliable, comparable and understandable information;

Providing additional disclosures when compliance with the specific requirements in IFRSs are insufficient to enable users to understand the impact of particular transactions, other events and conditions on the Group's financial position and financial performance.

Going Concern

The Directors have made an assessment of the Group's and the Bank's ability to continue as a going concern and have no reason to believe the Group and the Bank will not remain a going concern in the year ahead.

Dr. (Mrs) Oluwayemisi Olorunshola Chairman FRC/2023/PRO/DIR/003/492710 7 March 2024

Moruf Oseni Managing Director/CEO FRC/2013/NIM/0000002114 7 March 2024



Statement of Corporate Responsibility

for the consolidated and separate financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2023

In accordance with section 405 of the Companies and Allied Act of Nigeria, the Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer certify that the consolidated and separate financial statements have been reviewed and based on our knowledge, the:

- audited consolidated and separate financial statements do not contain any untrue statement of material fact or omit to state a material fact, which would make the statements misleading, in the light of the circumstances under which such statement was made, and
- (ii) audited consolidated and separate financial statements and all other financial information included in the statements fairly
 present, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operation of the bank as of and for, the periods covered by the
 audited consolidated and separate financial statements;

We state that management and directors:

- (i) are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls and has designed such internal controls to ensure that material information relating to the Bank and its subsidiary is made known to the officer by other officers of the Group's and the Bank's, particularly during the period in which the audited financial statement report is being prepared,
- (ii) has evaluated the effectiveness of the Group's and the Bank's internal controls within 90 days prior to the date of its audited consolidated and separate financial statements, and
- (iii) certifies that the Group's and the Bank's internal controls are effective as of that date;

We have disclosed;

- all significant deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls which could adversely affect the Group and the Bank's ability to record, process, summarise and report financial data, and has identified for the Group's/Bank's auditors any material weaknesses in internal controls,
- (ii) and whether or not, there is any fraud that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the Group's and Bank 's internal control and
- (iii) as indicated in the report, whether or not, there were significant changes in internal controls or in other factors that could significantly affect internal controls subsequent to the date of their evaluation, including any corrective actions with regard to significant deficiencies and material weaknesses.

The consolidated and separate financial statements of the Group and Bank for the year ended 31 December 2023 were approved by the directors on 07 March 2024.

Bunmi Oladosu Ag. Chief Financial Officer FRC/2013/ICAN/0000002098 7 March 2024

Moruf Oseni Managing Director/CEO FRC/2013/NIM/0000002114 7 March 2024



Management's Report on the Effectiveness of Internal Control over Financial Reporting as of December 31, 2023

The management of Wema Bank PLC ("the Bank") is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate Internal Control over Financial Reporting as required by the Securities and Exchange Act, 2007 and the Financial Reporting Council (Amendment) Act, 2023. The management of Wema Bank PLC assessed the effectiveness of our Internal Control over Financial Reporting as of December 31, 2023 using the criteria set forth by Internal Control – Integrated Framework (2013) issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (" the COSO Framework) and in accordance with the SEC Guidance on Implementation of Sections 60 – 63 of Investments and Securities Act, 2007.

As of December 31, 2023, the management of Wema Bank PLC did not identify any material weakness in its assessment of Internal Control over Financial Reporting As a result, the management has concluded that, as of December 31, 2023, the Group's Internal Control over Financial Reporting was effective.

The Bank's independent auditor, KPMG Professional Services, who audited the consolidated and separate financial statements included in this Annual Report, issued an unmodified conclusion on the effectiveness of the Group's Internal Control over Financial Reporting as of December 31, 2023 based on the limited assurance engagement performed by them. KPMG Professional Services' limited assurance report is also included in this Annual Report.

Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

There were no changes in our Internal Control over Financial Reporting that occurred subsequent to the date of our evaluation of the effectiveness of Internal Control over Financial Reporting that significantly affected, or are reasonably likely to significantly affect, the Bank's Internal Control over Financial Reporting.

Bunmi Oladosu Ag. Chief Financial Officer FRC/2013/ICAN/00000002098

7 March 2024

Moruf Oseni Managing Director/CEO FRC/2013/NIM/00000002114 7 March 2024



Certification Pursuant to Section 60 of the Investment and Securities Act, 2007

We, certify that:

- a) We have reviewed the Management's Report on the Effectiveness of Internal Control over Financial Reporting as of December 31, 2023 of Wema Bank PLC ("the bank) and its subsidiary (together "the Group")
- Based on our knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report.
- c) Based on our knowledge, the consolidated and separate financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects, the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the entity as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

d) We:

- 1) are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls;
- 2) have designed such internal controls and procedures or caused such internal controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the Group is made known to us by others within the Group, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared.
- 3) have designed such internal control system, or caused such internal control system to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Consolidated and Separate Financial Statement for external purposes in accordance with IFRS Accounting Standards;
- 4) have evaluated the effectiveness of the Group's internal controls and procedures as of a date within 90 days prior to the report and presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the internal controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation.
- e) We have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control system, to the Group's auditors and the audit committee:
 - That there are no significant deficiencies or material weaknesses in the design or operation of the internal control system which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the Group's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and
 - 2) That there is no fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the Group's internal control system.
- f) We have identified, in the report whether or not there were significant changes in internal controls or other facts that could significantly affect internal controls subsequent to the date of our evaluation.

Bunmi Oladosu Ag. Chief Financial Officer FRC/2013/ICAN/0000002098 7 March 2024

Moruf Oseni Managing Director/CEO FRC/2013/NIM/0000002114 7 March 2024





11th March 2024

REPORT OF THE EXTERNAL CONSULTANTS ON THE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AUDIT OF WEMA BANK PLC FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st DECEMBER 2023

DCSL Corporate Services Limited (DCSL) was engaged by Wema Bank Plc ("Wema Bank", "the Bank") to carry out a performance evaluation of the Board of Directors and Corporate Governance Audit for the year ended 31 December 2023, in line with the provisions of the CBN Corporate Governance Guidelines for Commercial, Merchant, Non-Interest and Payment Service Banks in Nigeria 2023 (CBNCGG), Nigerian Code of Corporate Governance 2018 (NCCG), the Securities and Exchange Commission Corporate Governance Guidelines 2020 (SCGG), and Companies and Allied Matters Act 2020 (CAMA), as well as global best practices on Corporate Governance.

The appraisal entailed a review of the Bank's corporate and statutory documents, Minutes of Board and Committee meetings, policies, and other ancillary documents made available to us, and the administration of questionnaires to Directors. To ascertain the extent of compliance with relevant corporate governance principles and appraise the performance of the Board, we benchmarked the Bank's corporate governance structure, policies, and processes against the above-mentioned regulations as well as global best practices and considered the following key seven (7) corporate governance themes:

- 1. Board Structure and Composition;
- 2. Strategy and Planning;
- 3. Board Operations and Effectiveness;
- 4. Measuring and Monitoring of Performance;
- 5. Risk Management and Compliance;
- 6. Corporate Citizenship; and
- 7. Transparency and Disclosure.

Our review of the policies and processes in place at the Bank indicates that the Board has continued to maintain the implementation of best corporate governance practices and adherence to the principles enshrined in the CBNCGG, NCCG, the SCGG as well as globally accepted best practices. The Directors' Peer Assessment and Chairman's Leadership Assessment surveys administered to the individual Directors indicated that the Directors performed satisfactorily against the set governance indicators and remained committed to sustaining the growth of the Bank.

We have brought to the attention of the Board the few areas that require improvement for implementation. A key recommendation is to prioritize the appointment of an additional Independent Non-Executive Director, and we note the Board's ongoing efforts in identifying and selecting a suitable candidate.

120

Details of our key findings and recommendations are contained in our detailed Reports.

Yours faithfully, For: DCSL Corporate Services Ltd Disi Adeyemi Managing Director FRC/2013/NBA/0000002716

Directors: ~ Abel O. Ajayi [Chairman] ~ Bisi Adeyemi (Managing Director) ~ Adeniyi Obe ~ Dr Anino Emuwa ~ Obi A. Ogbechi ~ Mr. Lekan Belo

DCSL Head Office 235 Ikorodu Road, Ilupeju P. O. Box 965, Marina, Lagos Tel: +234 (1) 271 7816-7/(0)809 038 1864 Abuja Office Suite A05, The Statement Hotels Plot 1002, 1⁴ Avenue, Off Shehu Shagari Way Central Business District, Abuja, Nigeria RC NO: 352393 info@dosl.com.ng





KPMG Professional Services KPMG Tower Bishop Aboyade Cole Street Victoria Island PMG 40014, Falomo Lagos Telephone 234 (1) 271 8955 234 (1) 271 8599 Internet home.kpmg/ng

Independent Auditor's Limited Assurance Report

To the Shareholders of Wema Bank Plc

Report on Limited Assurance Engagement Performed on Management's Assessment of Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Conclusion

We have performed a limited assurance engagement on whether internal control over financial reporting of Wema Bank Plc ("the Bank") and its subsidiary (together "the Group") as of 31 December 2023 is effective in accordance with the criteria established by Internal Control – Integrated Framework (2013) issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission ("the COSO Framework") and the Securities and Exchange Commission Guidance on Implementation of Sections 60 – 63 of Investments and Securities Act 2007.

Based on the procedures performed and evidence obtained, nothing has come to our attention to cause us to believe that the Group's internal control over financial reporting as of 31 December 2023 is not effective, in all material respects, in accordance with the COSO Framework and the Securities and Exchange Commission Guidance on Implementation of Sections 60 – 63 of Investments and Securities Act 2007.

Basis for conclusion

We conducted our engagement in accordance with International Standard on Assurance Engagements (ISAE) 3000 (Revised), *Assurance Engagements Other Than Audits or Reviews of Historical Financial Information* issued by the International Auditing and Assurance Standards Board (IAASB) and the Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria Guidance on Assurance Engagement Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting. Our responsibilities are further described in the "Our responsibilities" section of our report.

We have complied with the independence and other ethical requirements of the International Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (including International Independence Standards) issued by the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants (IESBA).

Our firm applies International Standard on Quality Management (ISQM) 1, *Quality Management for Firms that Perform Audits or Reviews of Financial Statements, or Other Assurance or Related Services Engagements*, issued by the IAASB. This standard requires the firm to design, implement and operate a system of quality management, including policies or procedures regarding compliance with ethical requirements, professional standards and applicable legal and regulatory requirements.

We believe that the evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our conclusion.

KPMG Professional Services, a partnership registered in Nigeria and a member firm of the KPMG global organisation of independent member firms affiliated with KPMG International Limited, a private English company limited by guarantee.

Registered in Nigeria No BN 986925

A list of partners is available for inspection at the firm's address.





Other matter

We have audited the consolidated and separate financial statements of Wema Bank Plc in accordance with the International Standards on Auditing, and our report dated 4 April 2024 expressed an unmodified opinion of those consolidated and separate financial statements.

Our conclusion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Responsibilities for Internal Control over Financial reporting

The Board of Directors of Wema Bank Plc is responsible for maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting, and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting, included in the accompanying Management's Report on the Effectiveness of Internal Control over Financial Reporting. Our responsibility is to express a conclusion on the Group's internal control over financial reporting based on our assurance engagement.

Our responsibilities

The Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria Guidance on Assurance Engagement Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting ("the Guidance") requires that we plan and perform the assurance engagement and provide a limited assurance report on the Group's internal control over financial reporting based on our assurance engagement.

Summary of the work we performed as the basis for our conclusion

As prescribed in the Guidance, the procedures we performed included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. Our engagement also included performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe the procedures performed provide a basis for our report on the internal control put in place by management over financial reporting.

The procedures performed in a limited assurance engagement vary in nature and timing from, and are less in extent than for, a reasonable assurance engagement. Consequently, the level of assurance obtained in a limited assurance engagement is substantially lower than the assurance that would have been obtained had a reasonable assurance engagement been performed.

Definition and Limitations of Internal Control Over Financial reporting

A company's internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that:

- (i) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;
- (ii) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and
- (iii) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.





Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect all misstatements. Furthermore, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

tomboyet

Oluwafemi O. Awotoye, FCA FRC/2013/ICAN/00000001182 For: KPMG Professional Services Chartered Accountants 4 April 2024 Lagos, Nigeria"







KPMG Professional Services KPMG Tower

Bishop Aboyade Cole Street Victoria Island PMG 40014, Falomo Lagos Telephone 234 (1) 271 8955 234 (1) 271 8599 Internet home.kpmg/ng

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Shareholders of Wema Bank Plc

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated and separate financial statements of Wema Bank Plc ("the Bank") and its subsidiary (together, "the Group"), which comprise:

- the consolidated and separate statements of financial position as at 31 December 2023;
- the consolidated and separate statements of profit or loss and other comprehensive income;
- the consolidated and separate statements of changes in equity;
- the consolidated and separate statements of cash flows for the year then ended; and
- the notes, comprising material accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated and separate financial statements give a true and fair view of the consolidated and separate financial position of the Bank and its subsidiary as at 31 December 2023, and of its consolidated and separate financial performance and its consolidated and separate cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with IFRS Accounting Standards as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IFRS Accounting Standards) and in the manner required by the Companies and Allied Matters Act (CAMA), 2020 and the Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria (Amendment) Act, 2023 the Banks and Other Financial Institutions Act, 2020 and relevant Central Bank of Nigeria (CBN) Guidelines and Circulars.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the *Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the consolidated and separate Financial Statements* section of our report. We are independent of the Group and Bank in accordance with International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants *International Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (including International Independence Standards) (IESBA Code)* together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements in Nigeria and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

KPMG Professional Services, a partnership registered in Nigeria and a member firm of the KPMG global organisation of independent: member firms affiliated with KPMG International Limited, a private: English company limited by guarantee.

Registered in Nigeria No BN 996925

A list of partners is available for inspection at the firm's address.





Expected Credit Loss (ECL) on Loans and Advances to Customers

The Group uses an Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model to determine the impairment allowance for its loans and advances to customers. The ECL methodology incorporates information about past events, current conditions, forecasts of future economic conditions in determining impairment allowances.

The Group's ECL model includes certain judgments and assumptions such as:

- the possibility of a loan becoming past due and subsequently defaulting; the rate of recovery on the loans that are past due and in default; and the market values and estimated time and cost to sell the collaterals; and
- the incorporation of forward-looking information related to the expected outlook on the country's gross
 domestic product,infalation rate and price of crude oil used in determining the expected credit losses
 in the loans and advances portfolio

ECL on loans and advances to customers that have shown a significant increase in credit risk is based on the Group's estimate of losses expected to result from default events over the life of the loans. ECL on other loans that have not shown a significant increase in credit risk is recognized based on an estimate of the losses expected to result from default events within 12 months after the reporting year. This estimate is also an output of models, with the key assumptions being the possibility of a loan becoming past due and subsequently defaulting (which is reflected in the classification of loans into stages) and the rate of recovery on the loans that are past due and in default.

The judgment involved in classifying loans and advances to customers into stages, the level of subjectivity inherent in estimating the key assumptions on the recoverability of loan balances, application of industry knowledge and prevailing economic conditions in arriving at the level of impairment required, the inputs estimated, the complexity of the estimation process and the significant judgment involved in applying these estimates to determine the level of ECL required, makes the ECL on loans and advances to customers a matter of significance to the audit.

How the matter was addressed in our audit

Our procedures included the following with respect to the ECL on loans and advances to customers as at 31 December 2023:

- We evaluated the design and implementation of the key controls over the ECL determination process. The key controls evaluated includes management review of significant increase in credit risk and the resultant classification of loans into the various stages and management review of the accuracy of the relevant data used in the calculation of parameters included in the impairment model like the probability of default and loss given default.
- For a selected sample of loans and advances to customers, we assessed the appropriateness of the Group's determination of significant increase in credit risk and the resultant classification of loans into the various stages by reviewing the loan staging done by the Group. For loans and advances to customers which have shown a significant increase in credit risk, we evaluated the level of past due obligations using qualitative factors such as available information about the obligor's business or project being financed and quantitative indicators such as number of days past due to determine the impairment based on the losses expected over the life of the facilities.
- With the assistance of our Financial Risk Management specialists, we:
 - assessed the appropriateness of the Group's ECL methodology by considering whether it reflects probability-weighted amounts that are determined by evaluating a range of possible outcomes, the time value of money and reasonable and supportable information at the reporting date about past events, current conditions and forecasts of future economic conditions;
 - challenged the appropriateness of the modelling approach and the historical movement in the balances of facilities between default and non-default categories by reviewing the underlying data used in determining the Probability of Default (PD) in the ECL calculations;
 - evaluated the appropriateness of the data used in determining the Exposure at Default, including the contractual cash flow, outstanding loan balance, loan contractual repayment pattern and loan tenor;
 - tested the accuracy of the calculation of the Loss Given Default (LGD) used by the Group;
 - o reviewed the valuation of the collaterals used in the ECL model;
 - challenged the appropriateness of management's forward-looking assumptions using publicly available information from external sources;





- determined the staging of facilities through the consideration of days past due as well as other qualitative characteristics that signified an increase in the credit risk of a loan customer.
- tested the accuracy of the Group's ECL provision by re-performing the calculations of the ECL for loans and advances to customers. For loans and advances to customers which have shown a significant increase in credit risk, the recalculation was based on the amount which the Group may not recover throughout the life of the loans while for loans and advances to customers that have not shown significant increase in credit risk, the recalculation was based on the losses expected to result from default events within a year after the reporting year.

The Group and Bank's accounting policy on impairment allowance for loans and advances to customers Notes 3J(ii), disclosure on judgments and estimates (Notes 2d) and relevant financial risk disclosures (Page 232-265) are shown in the notes to the consolidated and separate financial statements.

Other Information

The Directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises; About Wema Bank, Corporate Governanace, Sustainability Report, Innovation Report, Wema Bank Compliance Risk Framework, Chairman's Statement, Directors' Report, Customer Complaints Management and Feeback, Report of the Audit Committee, Statement of Directors' Responsibilities for the preparation and approval of the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements for the year ended 31 December 2023, Statement of Corporate Responsibility for the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements, Management's Report on the Effectiveness of Internal Control over Financial Reporting as of 31 December 2023, Certification Pursuant to Section 60 of the Investments and Securities Act, 2007, Report of the External Consultant on the Performance Evaluation of the Board of Directors and Corporate Governance Audit of Wema Bank Plc for the year ended 31 December 2023 and Other National Disclosures which we obtained prior to the date of the auditor's report, but does not include the consolidated and separate financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Other information also include Profile of Directors and Shareholders Bulletin, together "outstanding reports", which are expected to be made available to us after that date.

Our opinion on the consolidated and separate financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information identified above and in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated and separate financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

When we read the outstanding reports, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

Responsibilities of the Directors for the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

The Directors are responsible for the preparation of consolidated and separate financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with IFRS Accounting Standards and in the manner required by the Companies and Allied Matters Act (CAMA), 2020 and the Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria (Amendment) Act, 2023 the Banks and Other Financial Institutions Act, 2020 and relevant Central Bank of Nigeria (CBN) Guidelines and Circulars; and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of the consolidated and separate financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated and separate financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Group and Bank's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the Group and Bank or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.





Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated and separate financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

- Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated and separate financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
- Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group and Bank's internal control.
- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the directors.
- Conclude on the appropriateness of directors' use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group and Bank's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the consolidated and separate financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group and Bank to cease to continue as a going concern.
- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated and separate financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated and separate financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
- Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards applied.

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.





Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Compliance with the requirements of Schedule 5 of the Companies and Allied Matters Act (CAMA), 2020.

- i. We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.
- ii. In our opinion, proper books of account have been kept by the Bank, so far as appears from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purposes of our audit have been received from branches not visited by us.
- iii. The Bank's statement of financial position and statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income are in agreement with the books of account and returns.

Compliance with Section 26 (3) of the Banks and Other Financial Institutions Act, 2020 and Central Bank of Nigeria circular BSD/1/2004

- i. The Bank paid penalties in respect of contravention during the year ended 31 December 2023. Details of penalties paid are disclosed in Note 31 to the consolidated and separate financial statements.
- ii. Related party transactions and balances are disclosed in Note 30 to the consolidated and separate financial statements in compliance with the Central Bank of Nigeria circular BSD/1/2004.

Compliance with FRC Guidance on Assurance Engagement Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In accordance with the requirements of the Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria, we performed a limited assurance engagement and reported on management's assessment of the Group's internal control over financial reporting as of 31 December 2023. The work performed was done in accordance with ISAE 3000 (Revised) *Assurance Engagements Other Than Audits or Reviews of Historical Financial Information* and the FRC Guidance on Assurance Engagement Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting. We have issued an unmodified conclusion in our report dated 4 April 2024. The report is included in the Annual Report.

temboyet

Oluwafemi O. Awotoye, FCA FRC /2013/ICAN/0000001182 For: KPMG Professional Services Chartered Accountants 4 April 2024 Lagos, Nigeria



Wema Bank | 2023 Annual Report & Statement Of Accounts



FINANCIALS

- 130 Consolidated and Separate Statements of Profit or Loss and other Comprehensive Income
- 131 Consolidated and Separate Statements of Financial Position
- 132 Consolidated and Separate Statements of Changes in Equity
- 134 Consolidated and Separate Statements of Cash Flows
- 136 Notes to the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements
- 138 Statement of Prudential Adjustments
- 188 Risk Overview
- 224 Other National Disclosures



Consolidated and Separate Statements of Profit or Loss and Other **Comprehensive Income**

For the year ended 31 December, 2023

For the year ended 31 December, 2023		G	roup	E	Bank
In thousands of Nigerian Naira	Notes	31-Dec-23	31-Dec-22	31-Dec-23	31-Dec-22
Interest income	7	185,643,309	108,036,632	184,475,460	106,066,894
Interest expense	·	(93,922,252)	(53,806,696)	(92,852,911)	(51,991,333)
Net interest income	7	91,721,057	54,229,936	91,622,549	54,075,561
Net impairment loss on financial assets	11 _	(10,563,367)	(4,762,274)	(10,563,367)	(4,762,274)
Net interest income after impairment charge for credit losses		81,157,690	49,467,662	81,059,182	49,313,287
Net gain on FVTPL investment securities		229	1,531,277	229	1,531,277
Net fee and commission income	8	24,961,757	16,586,216	24,961,757	16,586,216
Net trading income	9	822,485	4,001,989	822,485	4,001,989
Other income	10 _	15,486,758	2,896,933	15,486,758	2,896,933
	_	41,271,229	25,016,415	41,271,229	25,016,415
Operating income		122,428,919	74,484,077	122,330,411	74,329,702
Personnel expenses	12	(26,755,149)	(21,332,578)	(26,755,149)	(21,332,578)
Depreciation and amortization	13b 13a	(6,122,218) (45,887,623)	(4,545,925) (33,721,613)	(6,122,218) (45,861,717)	(4,545,925) (33,705,191)
Other operating expenses	154				
Profit before tax Minimum Tax	24	43,663,929 (1,142,960)	14,883,961 (633,493)	43,591,327 (1,127,681)	14,746,008 (633,493)
Profit before income tax expense		42,520,969	14,250,468	42,463,646	14,112,515
Income tax expense	24	(6,532,002)	(2,898,488)	(6,531,274)	(2,898,488)
Profit for the year	_	35,988,967	11,351,980	35,932,372	11,214,027
		00,000,001	1,00,000	00,002,012	1,214,027
Other comprehensive income, net of income tax Items that will not be subsequently reclassified to profit of loss	r				
Net change in fair value of equity investments FVTOCI		3,674,204	4,079,753	3,674,204	4,079,753
	_	3,674,204	4,079,753	3,674,204	4,079,753
Items that will be subsequently reclassified to profit or Lo. Net change in fair value of debt investments FVOCI	SS	(1,424)	50,507	(1,424)	50,507
Debt instruments at FVOCI - reclassified to profit or loss		(48,532)	-	(48,532)	-
Other comprehensive income, net of tax	_	3,624,248	4,130,260	3,624,248	4,130,260
Total comprehensive income for the year	=	39,613,215	15,482,240	39,556,620	15,344,287
Profit attributable to:					
Equity holders of the Bank		35,988,967	11,351,980	35,932,372	11,214,027
Total comprehensive income for the year		39,613,215	15,482,240	39,556,620	15,344,287
Earnings per share -basic/diluted (kobo)	14	279.9	88.3	279.5	87.2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated and separate financial statements



Consolidated and Separate Statements of Financial Position

Wema Bank Plc

Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements For the year ended 31 December, 2023

Statement of financial Position as at:

		Gro	oup	Bank		
In thousands of Nigerian Naira	Notes	31-Dec-23	31-Dec-22	31-Dec-23	31-Dec-22	
Cash and cash equivalents	15	220,233,575	96,294,862	220,206,835	96,262,918	
Restricted Deposit with CBN	15b	503,320,833	386,993,380	503,320,833	386,993,380	
Pledged assets	16	35,216,689	30,616,318	35,216,689	30,616,318	
Investment securities:						
Fair value through other comprehensive income	17a	13,354,669	11,056,230	13,354,669	11,056,230	
Fair Value through profit or loss	17b	4,669	20,933,741	4,669	20,933,741	
Held at amortised cost	17c	614,892,883	320,922,935	606,743,512	312,792,563	
Wema funding SPV Plc	17d	-	-	1,000	1,000	
Loans and advances to customers	18	801,103,117	521,430,696	801,103,117	521,430,696	
Property and equipment	19	35,762,897	25,449,667	35,762,897	25,449,667	
Intangible assets	20	2,988,602	2,859,593	2,988,602	2,859,593	
Deferred tax assets	21	7,105,000	12,983,230	7,105,000	12,983,230	
Other assets	22	13,001,896	11,326,857	13,001,896	11,326,855	
Right of Use Assets	27	1,254,787	997,465	1,254,787	997,465	
Total Assets		2,248,239,617	1,441,864,974	2,240,064,506	1,433,703,656	
Deposits from banks	23	20,863,530	19,153,500	20,863,530	19,153,500	
Deposits from customers	23	1,860,573,537	1,165,934,019	1,860,573,537	1,165,934,019	
Current tax liabilities	24	1,796,732	1,061,974	1,780,725	1,061,974	
Other liabilities	25a	142,585,099	102,430,977	142,575,102	102,359,237	
Provisions	25b	2,609,348	1,254,489	2,609,348	1,254,489	
Other borrowed funds	26	80,466,750	69,455,531	72,294,463	61,286,178	
Lease Liabilities	27	45,952	31,583	45,952	31,583	
Total Liabilities		2,108,940,948	1,359,322,073	2,100,742,657	1,351,080,980	
Equity						
Share capital	28	6,429,078	6,429,078	6,429,078	6,429,078	
Share premium	28	8,698,230	8,698,230	8,698,230	8,698,230	
Regulatory risk reserve	28	13,628,078	11,801,425	13,628,078	11,801,425	
Retained earnings	28	36,585,528	11,449,605	36,608,707	11,529,379	
Additional Tier 1 capital	28	21,000,000	-	21,000,000	-	
Other reserves	28	52,957,755	44,164,563	52,957,755	44,164,564	
Equity attributable to equity holders of the bank		139,298,669	82,542,901	139,321,849	82,622,676	
Total liabilities and equity		2,248,239,617	1,441,864,974	2,240,064,506	1,433,703,656	

The Consolidated and Separate financial statements were authorized for issue by the directors on 7th of March 2024 and signed on its behalf by:

Dr. (Mrs) Oluwayemisi Olorunshola Chairman FRC/2023/PRO/DIR/003/492710 7 March 2024



Moruf Oseni Managing Director/CEO FRC/2013/NIM/0000002114 7 March 2024

Bunmi Oladosu Ag. Chief Financial Officer FRC/2013/ICAN/0000002098 7 March 2024



Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

Group In thousands of Nigerian naira 2023	Share Capital	Share Reserve	Share premium	At-1 Tier 1 Capital	Credit Risk Reserve	Regulatory risk reserve	Statutory reserve	SMEIS reserve	Fair value reserves	Retained earnings	Total equity
Balance at 1 January 2023	6,429,078	12,858,155	8,698,230	-	781,612	11,801,426	19,337,047	1,349,419	9,838,329	11,449,604	82,542,901
Profit for the year	-	-	-			-	-	-	-	35,988,967	35,988,967
Other comprehensive income	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	(48,532)	-	(48,532)
Debt instruments at FVOCI - reclassified to profit or loss Net change in fair value financial instruments FVOCI	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	(48,532) 3,672,780	-	3,672,780
Transfer within equity:	-										
SMEIS Charge	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	560,701	-	(560,701)	-
Regulatory risk reserve	-	-	-	-	-	1,045,040	-	-	-	(1,045,040)	-
Credit risk reserve	-	-	-	-	(781,612)	781,612	-	-	-	-	-
Transfer to statutory reserve	-	-	-	-	-	-	5,389,856	-	-	(5,389,856)	-
	6,429,078	12,858,155	8.698.230	-	-	13,628,078	24,726,903	1,910,120	13,462,577	40,442,975	122,156,117
Transactions with owners, recorded directly in equity Contribution by and distribution to owners Dividend Payout	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	(3,857,447)	(3,857,447)
Additional Tier 1 Capital Issued	-	-	-	21,000,000	-	-	-	-	-		21,000,000
·											
Balance as at 31 December 2023	6,429,078	12,858,155	8.698.230	21,000,000	-	13,628,078	24,726,903	1,910,120	13,462,577	36,585,528	139,298,669
2022											
Balance at 1 January 2022	19,287,233	-	8,698,230	-	781,612	6,089,871	17,654,943	902,759	5,708,069	11,023,900	70,146,617
Profit for the year	19,287,233	-	8,698,230	-	781,612	6,089,871	17,654,943	902,759	5,708,069	11,023,900 11,351,980	70,146,617 11,351,980
•	19,287,233 	-	8,698,230 -	- -	•	6,089,871 	17,654,943 -	902,759 -	5,708,069 - 4,130,260		
Profit for the year Other comprehensive income	19,287,233 	-	8,698,230 - -	-	•	6,089,871 -	17,654,943 - -	902,759 - -			11,351,980
Profit for the year Other comprehensive income Net change in fair value financial instruments FVOCI	19,287,233 	-	8,698,230 - -	-	•	6,089,871 - -	17,654,943 - -	902,759 			11,351,980
Profit for the year Other comprehensive income Net change in fair value financial instruments FVOCI Transfer within equity SMEIS Charge Regulatory risk reserve		-	8,698,230 - - -	-	•	6,089,871 - - 5,711,555	17,654,943 - - -	- -		11,351,980	11,351,980
Profit for the year Other comprehensive income Net change in fair value financial instruments FVOCI Transfer within equity SMEIS Charge Regulatory risk reserve Transfer to share reserve (see note 28)	19,287,233 	- - - - 12.858,155	8,698,230 - - - - - -		•	-		- -		11,351,980 (446,660) (5,711,555)	11,351,980
Profit for the year Other comprehensive income Net change in fair value financial instruments FVOCI Transfer within equity SMEIS Charge Regulatory risk reserve	(12,858,155)	-	-	-	-	5,711,555	- - - 1,682,104	446,660	4,130,260 - - - - -	11,351,980 (446,660) (5,711,555) (1,682,104)	11,351,980 4,130,260
Profit for the year Other comprehensive income Net change in fair value financial instruments FVOCI Transfer within equity SMEIS Charge Regulatory risk reserve Transfer to share reserve (see note 28)		- - 12.858,155	8,698,230 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -		•	-		- -		11,351,980 (446,660) (5,711,555)	11,351,980
Profit for the year Other comprehensive income Net change in fair value financial instruments FVOCI Transfer within equity SMEIS Charge Regulatory risk reserve Transfer to share reserve (see note 28) Transfer to statutory reserves Transactions with owners, recorded directly in equity	(12,858,155)	-	-		-	5,711,555	- - - 1,682,104	446,660	4,130,260 - - - - -	11,351,980 (446,660) (5,711,555) (1,682,104)	11,351,980 4,130,260 85,628,858 (3,085,957)
Profit for the year Other comprehensive income Net change in fair value financial instruments FVOCI Transfer within equity SMEIS Charge Regulatory risk reserve Transfer to share reserve (see note 28) Transfer to statutory reserves Transactions with owners, recorded directly in equity Contribution by and distribution to owners	(12,858,155) 6 ,429,078	12,858,155	- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -		781,612	5,711,555	1,682,104 19,337,047	446,660	4,130,260 - - - 9,838,329	(446,660) (5,711,555) (1,682,104) 14,535,562	11,351,980 4,130,260 85,628,858

Bank



Separate statement of changes in equity

In thousands of Nigerian naira Share Share Share At-1 Tier 1 **Credit Risk** Regulatory SMEIS Fair value Total Statutory Retained 2023 Capital Reserve premium Capital Reserve risk reserve reserve reserve reserves earnings equity Balance at 1 January 2023 6,429,078 12,858,155 8,698,230 781,612 11,801,426 19,337,047 1,349,419 9,838,329 11,529,379 82,622,676 Profit for the year 35,932,372 35,932,372 Other comprehensive income (48.532) (48.532) Debt instruments at FVOCI - reclassified to profit or loss Net change in fair value financial instruments FVOCI 3,672,780 3,672,780 _ _ _ Transfer within equity: SMEIS Charge 560,701 (560,701) _ Regulatory risk reserve 1,045,040 (1,045,040) _ _ Credit risk reserve (781,612) 781,612 _ 5,389,856 (5.389.856)Transfer to statutory reserve 6.429.078 12.858.155 8.698.230 -13.628.078 24,726,903 1,910,121 13.462.577 40.466.154 122.179.296 -Transactions with owners, recorded directly in equity Contribution by and distribution to owners (3,857,447) Dividend Payout (3,857,447) 21.000.000 Additional Tier 1 Capital Issued 21,000,000 139,321,849 Balance as at 31 December 2023 6.429.078 12.858.155 8.698.230 21.000.000 13.678.078 24,726,903 1.910.121 13,462,577 36,608,707 -2022 Balance at 1 January 2022 19,287,233 8.698.230 781.612 6,089,871 17.654.943 902,759 5,708,069 11,241,627 70,364,344 11,214,027 Profit for the year 11,214,027 Other comprehensive income 4,130,260 Net change in fair value financial instruments FVOCI 4.130.260 Transfer within equity SMEIS Charge 446,660 (446,660) 5,711,555 (,5711,555) Regulatory risk reserve Transfer to share reserve (see note 28) (12,858,155) 12.858,155 --Transfer to statutory reserves 1,682,104 (1,682,104) 19,337,047 6,429,078 12,858,155 8,698,230 781,612 11,801,426 1349,419 9,838,329 14,615,335 85,708,632 Transactions with owners, recorded directly in equity Contribution by and distribution to owners **Dividend Payout** (3,085,957) (3.085.957)(3,085,957) (3.085.957) -Balance at 31 December 2022 6.429.078 12,858,155 8,698,230 781,612 11,801,426 19,337,047 1,349,419 9.838.329 11.529.379 82,622,676

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated and separate financial statements.



Consolidated and Separate Statements of Cash Flows

In twounds of Neerian Nation Notes 31-Dec 2023 1-Dec 2023 31-Dec 2023 31-Dec 2023<	For the year ended :			Group		Bank
Cash flows from operating activities 35,988,967 11,351,980 35,932,372 11,214,027 Adjuatments for: 35,988,967 11,351,980 35,932,372 11,214,027 Adjuatments for: 11,42,960 633,492 1,127,681 633,492 Income tax expense 6,532,002 2,898,488 6,532,274 2,898,488 Depreciation and emortization 13b 6,532,002 2,898,488 6,532,202 4,945,925 6,122,218 4,545,925 6,122,218 4,545,925 6,122,218 4,545,925 6,122,218 4,545,925 6,122,218 4,545,925 6,122,218 4,045,925 10,053,367 4,808,387 0,053,367 4,808,387 0,053,367 4,808,387 0,053,3567 4,808,387 0,053,3567 4,808,387 0,053,3567 4,808,387 0,053,3567 4,808,387 0,053,3567 4,808,387 0,053,3567 4,808,387 0,053,3567 4,808,387 0,053,3567 4,808,387 0,053,3567 4,808,387 0,053,3567 4,808,387 0,053,3567 4,808,387 0,053,3567 4,808,387 0,053,3567 4,	In thousands of Nigerian Naira	Notes				
Adjustments for: Supersolution is the instance of the	Cash flows from operating activities		2023	2022	2023	2022
Minimum Tax 1,142,960 653,492 1,122,681 b53,492 Income tax expense 6532,002 2,898,488 6,531,274 2,898,488 Depreciation and amortization 135 6,122,218 4,545,925 6,122,218 4,545,925 Adjustment for transfer out of PPE now expensed - 22,539 - 22,539 Gam/Loss on disposal of property and 33(xii) (33,0906) 5,290 (33,0906) 5,290 Net interest income 33(xiii) (91,721,057) (54,229,936) (91,622,549) (54,075,561) Dividend received from equity investment 10 (210,262) (200,634) (210,262) (200,634) Operating cashflow before movement in working capital 10,563,367 4,808,387 10,563,367 4,808,387 Change in pledged assets 33(i) (4,600,371) 53,106,801 (4,600,371) 53,106,801 Change in other assets 33(ii) (167,5039) 22,979,138 (167,5039) 22,979,138 Change in other assets 33(vii) (11,193,653) (7,114,5960) (51,193,653) (7,14,59	Adjustments for:		35,988,967	11,351,980	35,932,372	11,214,027
Informet as expense 6,532,002 2,898,488 6,531,274 2,898,488 Depreciation and amorization 13b 6,122,218 4,545,925 6,122,218 4,545,925 Adjustment for transfer out of PPE now - 2,2,539 - 22,539 Net interest income 33(kii) (330,906) 5,290 (330,906) 5,290 Operating cashflow before movement in working capital 10 (20,262) (200,634) (210,262) (200,634) Operating cashflow before movement in working capital 10,563,367 4,808,387 10,563,367 4,808,387 Operating cashflow before movement in working capital (31,912,711) (30,164,468) (31,846,805) (30,148,045) Change in pledged assets 33(ii) (4,600,371) 53,106,801 (4,600,371) 53,106,801 Change in other assets 33(iii) (15,193,653) (73,145,960) (15,193,653) (73,145,960) Change in other assets 33(vi) 1710,030 (21,464,500) 1710,030 (21,464,500) Change in other liabilities 33(vii) 288,462,844 <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td>1142 960</td><td>633,492</td><td>1,127,681</td><td>633,492</td></t<>			1142 960	633,492	1,127,681	633,492
Depreciation and amortization 13b 6,122,218 4,545,925 6,122,218 4,545,925 Adjustment for transfer out of PPE now expensed 22,539 22,539 22,539 (Gain)/Loss on disposal of property and expensed 33(xii) (330,906) 5,290 (330,906) 5,290 Net interest income 33(xiii) (91,721,057) (54,229,936) (91,622,549) (54,075,561) Dividend received from equity investment 10 (210,262) (200,634) (210,262) (200,634) Operating cashflow before movement in working capital (31,912,711) (30,164,468) (31,886,805) (30,148,045) Change in bledged assets 33(ii) (4600,371) 53,106,801 (4,600,371) 53,106,801 Change in bledged assets 33(ii) (1675,039) 22,979,138 (1675,039) 22,979,138 Change in deposits from banks 33(iv) (171,030 (21,546,500) 1,710,030 (21,546,500) Change in deposits from customers 33(ivi) 141,233,550 39,992,499 41,565,092,3518 238,462,844 694,635,818 238,462,844						2,898,488
Adjustment for transfer out of PPE now expensed 22,539 22,539 22,539 (Gain)/Loss on disposal of property and 33(xii) (330,906) 5,290 (330,906) 5,290 Net interest income 33(xii) (330,906) 5,290 (330,906) 5,290 Dividend received from equity investment 10 (210,262) (200,634) (210,262) (200,634) Operating cashflow before movement in working capital 10 (210,262) (200,634) (31,912,711) (30,164,468) (31,886,805) (30,148,045) Change in ledged assets 33(iii) (4,600,371) 53,106,801 (4,600,371) 53,106,801 Change in ledged assets 33(iii) (1675,039) 22,979,138 (1675,039) 22,979,138 Change in other assets 33(iii) 1,710,030 (21,546,500) 1,710,030 (21,546,500) Change in deposits from banks 33(vi) 1,710,030 (21,546,500) 1,710,030 (21,546,500) Change in deposits from customers 33(vii) 4,523,553 122,309,574 258,342,844 694,639,518 238,462,844 Change in deposits from customers 33(vii) 4,523,520	•	13b				
expensed (Gain)/Loss on disposal of property and equipment 33(xii) (330,906) 5,290 (330,906) 5,290 Net interest income 33(xiii) (91,721,057) (54,229,936) (91,622,549) (54,075,561) Dividend received from equity investment 10 (210,262) (200,634) (210,262) (200,634) Impairment loss on financial assets 11 10,563,367 4,808,387 10,563,367 4,808,387 Operating cashflow before movement in working capital (31,912,711) (30,164,468) (31,886,805) (30,148,045) Change in pledged assets 33(ii) (4,600,371) 53,106,801 (4,600,371) 53,106,801 Change in extricted eposits from banks 33(ii) (1675,039) 22,979,138 (167,503) 22,979,138 Change in extricted deposits from banks 33(vi) (151,193,653) (73,145,960) (151,193,653) (73,145,960) (151,193,653) (73,145,960) (151,193,653) (73,145,960) (151,193,653) (73,145,960) (151,193,653) (73,145,960) (151,193,653) (73,145,960) (151,193,653) (73,145,960) (166,8		100	-		-	
equipment Net interest income 33 (xii) (91,721,057) (54,229,936) (91,622,549) (54,075,561) Dividend received from equity investment 10 (210,262) (200,634) (210,262) (200,634) Operating cashflow before movement in working capital 10 (56,3567 4,808,337 10,563,367 4,808,337 Change in pledged assets 33 (xii) (31,912,711) (30,164,468) (31,886,805) (30,148,045) Change in pledged assets 33 (xii) (4,600,371) 53,106,801 (4,600,371) 53,106,801 Change in other assets 33 (xii) (1675,039) 22,979,138 (107,374,780) (29,235,788) (107,374,780) Change in extricted deposits from banks 33 (xii) (1675,039) 22,979,138 (1675,039) 22,979,138 Change in extricted deposits from customers 33 (xii) (151,193,653) (73,145,960) (151,193,653) (73,145,960) (151,193,653) (73,145,960) (151,193,653) (73,145,960) (151,93,663) (23,145,650) (24,64,639,518) 238,462,844 64,639,518 238,462,844 Change	expensed	77()	(770000)		(770,000)	·
Net interest income 33(xiii) (91,721,057) (54,229,936) (91,622,549) (54,075,561) Dividend received from equity investment 10 (210,262) (200,634) (210,262) (200,634) Impairment loss on financial assets 11 (30,53,367 4,808,387 10,563,367 4,808,387 Operating cashflow before movement in working capital (31,912,711) (30,164,468) (31,886,805) (30,148,045) Change in bledged assets 33(i) (4,600,371) 53,106,801 (4,600,371) 53,106,801 Change in other assets 33(ii) (290,235,788) (107,374,780) (290,235,748) (107,374,780) Change in other assets 33(ii) (1675,039) 22,979,138 (1675,039) 22,979,138 Change in other assets 33(iv) 1710,030 (21,546,500) 1,710,030 (21,546,500) Change in other assets 33(vi) 41,523,550 399,92,499 41,585,912 238,462,844 Change in other asset 33(vii) 41,523,550 31,99,92,499 41,585,053 (73,145,960) (161,97,4) (668		33(xii)	(330,906)	5,290	(330,906)	5,290
Impairment loss on financial assets 11 10,563,367 4,808,387 10,563,367 4,808,387 Operating cashflow before movement in working capital (31,912,711) (30,164,468) (31,886,805) (30,148,045) Change in pledged assets 33(i) (4,600,371) 53,106,801 (4,600,371) 53,106,801 Change in loans and advances to customers 33(ii) (290,235,788) (107,374,780) (290,235,788) (107,374,780) Change in other assets 33(ii) (1675,039) 22,979,138 (1675,039) 22,979,138 Change in restricted deposits from customers 33(iv) 17,10,030 (21546,500) 17110,356,33 (73,145,960) Change in other liabilities 33(vii) 41,523,350 39,992,499 41,585,092 39,980,654 Cashflow generated by operations 258,255,336 122,309,574 258,342,984 122,314,152 Income tax paid 24.2 (1061,974) (668,665) (10,61,974) (668,665) Interest received 33(vii) 185,643,309 108,036,632 184,475,460 106,066,894 Inter	• •	33(xiii)	(91,721,057)	(54,229,936)	(91,622,549)	(54,075,561)
Operating cashflow before movement in working capital (31,912,711) (30,164,468) (31,886,805) (30,148,045) Change in pledged assets 33(i) (4,600,371) 53,106,801 (4,600,371) 53,106,801 Change in loans and advances to customers 33(ii) (290,235,788) (107,374,780) (290,235,788) (107,374,780) Change in other assets 33(iii) (1675,039) 22,979,138 (1675,039) 22,979,138 Change in deposits from banks 33(iv) 1,710,030 (21546,500) 1,710,030 (21546,500) Change in deposits from customers 33(vi) 694,639,518 238,462,844 694,639,518 238,462,844 Change in other liabilities 33(vii) 41,523,350 39,992,499 41,585,092 39,980,654 Cashflow generated by operations 258,255,336 122,309,574 258,842,984 122,314,152 Income tax paid 242 (1,061,974) (668,665) (1,061,974) (668,665) Interest received 33(viii) 185,643,309 108,036,632 184,475,460 106,066,6894 Interest paid	Dividend received from equity investment	10	(210,262)	(200,634)	(210,262)	(200,634)
Operating cashflow before movement in working capital (31,912,711) (30,164,468) (31,886,805) (30,148,045) Change in pledged assets 33(i) (4,600,371) 53,106,801 (4,600,371) 53,106,801 Change in loans and advances to customers 33(ii) (290,235,788) (107,374,780) (290,235,788) (107,374,780) Change in obers and advances to customers 33(iii) (1675,039) 22,979,138 (1675,039) 22,979,138 Change in deposits from banks 33(iv) 1,710,030 (21546,500) 1,710,030 (21546,500) Change in deposits from customers 33(vi) 694,639,518 238,462,844 694,639,518 238,462,844 Change in other liabilities 33(vii) 41,523,350 39,992,499 41,585,092 39,980,654 Cashflow generated by operations 258,255,336 122,309,574 258,342,984 122,314,152 Income tax paid 24.2 (1061,974) (668,655) (106,066,894 Interest received 33(viii) 185,643,309 108,036,632 184,475,460 106,066,894 Interest received fro	Impairment loss on financial assets	11	10,563,367	4,808,387	10,563,367	4,808,387
Change in pledged assets 33(i) (4,600,371) 53,106,801 (4,600,371) 53,106,801 Change in loans and advances to customers 33(ii) (290,235,788) (107,374,780) (290,235,788) (107,374,780) Change in other assets 33(iii) (1675,039) 22,979,138 (1675,039) 22,979,138 Change in deposits from banks 33(v) (171,0030) (21,546,500) 1,710,0030 (21,546,500) Change in deposits from banks 33(v) (151,193,653) (73,145,960) (151,193,653) (73,145,960) Change in other liabilities 33(vi) 694,639,518 238,462,844 694,639,518 238,462,844 Cashflow generated by operations 258,255,336 122,309,574 258,342,984 122,314,152 Income tax paid 24.2 (1061974) (668,665) (106,06,894 Interest received 33(viii) 185,643,309 108,03,6632 184,475,460 106,066,894 Interest paid 33(viii) (85,774,101) (48,387,612) (85,774,101) (48,387,612) Net cash from operating activities:	Operating cashflow before movement in			· · ·		
Change in loans and advances to customers 33(ii) (290,235,788) (107,374,780) (290,235,788) (107,374,780) Change in other assets 33(iii) (1,675,039) 22,979,138 (1,675,039) 22,979,138 Change in other assets 33(iv) 1,710,030 (21,546,500) 1,710,030 (21,546,500) Change in deposits from banks 33(v) (151,193,653) (73,145,960) (151,193,653) (73,145,960) Change in other labilities 33(vi) 694,639,518 238,462,844 694,639,518 238,462,844 Change in other labilities 33(vi) 694,639,518 238,462,844 694,639,518 238,462,844 Change in other labilities 33(vii) 258,255,336 122,309,574 258,342,984 122,314,152 Cashflow generated by operations 264,22 (1,061,974) (668,665) (1,061,974) (668,665) Interest received 33(viii) 185,643,309 108,036,632 184,475,460 106,066,894 Interest paid 33(viii) (85,774,101) (48,387,612) (85,774,101) (48,387,612) <	working capital					
Change in loans and advances to customers 33(ii) (290,235,788) (107,374,780) (290,235,788) (107,374,780) Change in other assets 33(iii) (1,675,039) 22,979,138 (1,675,039) 22,979,138 Change in other assets 33(iv) 1,710,030 (21,546,500) 1,710,030 (21,546,500) Change in deposits from banks 33(v) (151,193,653) (73,145,960) (151,193,653) (73,145,960) Change in other labilities 33(vi) 694,639,518 238,462,844 694,639,518 238,462,844 Change in other labilities 33(vi) 694,639,518 238,462,844 694,639,518 238,462,844 Change in other labilities 33(vii) 258,255,336 122,309,574 258,342,984 122,314,152 Cashflow generated by operations 264,22 (1,061,974) (668,665) (1,061,974) (668,665) Interest received 33(viii) 185,643,309 108,036,632 184,475,460 106,066,894 Interest paid 33(viii) (85,774,101) (48,387,612) (85,774,101) (48,387,612) <						
Change in other assets 33(iii) (1675,039) 22,979,138 (1675,039) 22,979,138 Change in deposits from banks 33(iv) 1,710,030 (21,546,500) 1,710,030 (21,546,500) Change in deposits from customers 33(vi) (151,193,653) (73,145,960) (151,193,653) (73,145,960) Change in other liabilities 33(vi) 694,639,518 238,462,844 694,639,518 238,462,844 Change in other liabilities 33(vi) 41,523,350 39,992,499 41,585,092 39,980,654 Cashflow generated by operations 258,255,336 122,309,574 258,342,984 122,314,152 Income tax paid 24.2 (1,061,974) (668,665) (1,061,974) (668,665) Interest received 33(viii) 185,643,309 108,036,632 184,475,460 106,066,894 Interest paid 33(viii) (85,774,101) (48,387,612) (85,774,101) (48,387,612) Net cash from operating activities: 33(xi) 233,999,948) (190,990,982) (293,950,949) (193,821,876) Disposal/(Acquisition						
Change in deposits from banks 33(iv) 1,710,030 (21,546,500) 1,710,030 (21,546,500) Change in restricted deposit with CBN 33(v) (151,193,653) (73,145,960) (151,193,653) (73,145,960) Change in deposits from customers 33(v) 694,639,518 238,462,844 694,639,518 238,462,844 Change in other liabilities 33(vi) 41,523,350 39,992,499 41,585,092 39,980,654 Cashflow generated by operations 258,255,336 122,309,574 258,342,984 122,314,152 Income tax paid 24.2 (1,061,974) (668,665) (1,061,974) (668,665) Interest received 33(viii) 185,643,309 108,036,632 184,475,460 106,066,894 Interest paid 33(viii) (85,774,101) (48,387,612) (85,774,101) (48,387,612) Net cash from operating activities 33(ix) (293,969,948) (190,990,982) (293,950,949) (193,821,876) Disposal/(Acquisition) of investment 33(x) 1,325,810 (1,470,097) 1,325,810 (1,470,097) D	Change in loans and advances to customers	33(ii)	(290,235,788)	(107,374,780)	(290,235,788)	(107,374,780)
Change in restricted deposit with CBN 33(v) (151,193,653) (73,145,960) (151,193,653) (73,145,960) Change in deposits from customers 33(vi) 694,639,518 238,462,844 694,639,518 238,462,844 Change in other liabilities 33(vi) 41,523,350 39,992,499 41,585,092 39,980,654 Cashflow generated by operations 258,255,336 122,309,574 258,342,984 122,314,152 Income tax paid 24.2 (1,061,974) (668,665) (1,061,974) (668,665) Interest received 33(viii) 185,643,309 108,036,632 184,475,460 106,066,894 Interest paid 33(xii) (85,774,101) (48,387,612) (85,774,101) (48,387,612) Net cash from operating activities: 33(Change in other assets	33(iii)	(1,675,039)	22,979,138	(1,675,039)	22,979,138
Change in deposits from customers 33(vi) 694,639,518 238,462,844 694,639,518 238,462,844 Change in other liabilities 33(vii) 41,523,350 39,992,499 41,585,092 39,980,654 Cashflow generated by operations 258,255,336 122,309,574 258,342,984 122,314,152 Income tax paid 24.2 (1,061,974) (668,665) (1,061,974) (668,665) Interest received 33(viii) 185,643,309 108,036,632 184,475,460 106,066,894 Interest paid 33(viii) 857,74,101 (48,387,612) (85,774,101) (48,387,612) Net cash from operating activities: 33(vii) 357,062,570 181,289,928 355,982,369 179,324,770 Cash flows from investing activities: 33(xi) (293,969,948) (190,990,982) (293,950,949) (193,821,876) Disposal/(Acquisition of investment securities -At Amortised Cost 33(xi) 20,929,072 17,759,955 20,929,072 17,759,955 Dividend received from equity investment 10 210,262 200,634 210,262 200,634	Change in deposits from banks			(21,546,500)		(21,546,500)
Change in other liabilities 33(vii) 41,523,350 39,992,499 41,585,092 39,980,654 Cashflow generated by operations 258,255,336 122,309,574 258,342,984 122,314,152 Income tax paid 24.2 (1,061,974) (668,665) (1,061,974) (668,665) Interest received 33(viii) 185,643,309 108,036,632 184,475,460 106,066,894 Interest paid 33(viii) (85,774,101) (48,387,612) (85,774,101) (48,387,612) Net cash from operating activities: 357,062,570 181,289,928 355,982,369 179,324,770 Cash flows from investing activities: 33(xi) (293,969,948) (190,990,982) (293,950,949) (193,821,876) Disposal/(Acquisition of investment securities -FAT Amortised Cost 33(xi) 1,325,810 (1,470,097) 1,325,810 (1,470,097) Securities -FVTOCI 33(xi) 20,929,072 17,759,955 20,929,072 17,759,955 Dividend received from equity investment 10 210,262 200,634 210,262 200,634 210,262 200,634	Change in restricted deposit with CBN	33(v)	(151,193,653)	(73,145,960)	(151,193,653)	(73,145,960)
Cashflow generated by operations 258,255,336 122,309,574 258,342,984 122,314,152 Income tax paid 24.2 (1,061,974) (668,665) (1,061,974) (668,665) Interest received 33(xiii) 185,643,309 108,036,632 184,475,460 106,066,894 Interest paid 33(viii) (85,774,101) (48,387,612) (85,774,101) (48,387,612) Net cash from operating activities 357,062,570 181,289,928 355,982,369 179,324,770 Cash flows from investing activities: 33(xi) (293,969,948) (190,990,982) (293,950,949) (193,821,876) Disposal/(Acquisition of investment securities -At Amortised Cost 33(xi) 1,325,810 (1,470,097) 1,325,810 (1,470,097) Change in FVTPL investments 33(xi) 20,929,072 17,759,955 20,929,072 17,759,955 Dividend received from equity investment 10 210,262 200,634 210,262 200,634 Acquisition of property and equipment 19 (15,632,126) (6,616,377) (15,632,126) (6,616,377) Proceeds from the sale of property and equipment 19 (15,632,126) (4	Change in deposits from customers	33(vi)				
Income tax paid 24.2 (1,061,974) (668,665) (1,061,974) (668,665) Interest received 33(xiii) 185,643,309 108,036,632 184,475,460 106,066,894 Interest paid 33(viii) (85,774,101) (48,387,612) (85,774,101) (48,387,612) Net cash from operating activities 357,062,570 181,289,928 355,982,369 179,324,770 Cash flows from investing activities: 33(xii) (293,969,948) (190,990,982) (293,950,949) (193,821,876) Disposal/(Acquisition) of investment securities -FVTOCI 33(xi) 1,325,810 (1,470,097) 1,325,810 (1,470,097) Change in FVTPL investments 33(xi) 20,929,072 17,759,955 20,929,072 17,759,955 Dividend received from equity investment 10 210,262 200,634 210,262 200,634 Acquisition of property and equipment 19 (15,632,126) (6,616,377) (15,632,126) (6,616,377) Proceeds from the sale of property and equipment 19 (15,632,126) (431,565) (529,965) (431,565) Acquisition of Right of Use Assets 27 (529,965) <td< td=""><td>Change in other liabilities</td><td>33(vii)</td><td>41,523,350</td><td>39,992,499</td><td>41,585,092</td><td>39,980,654</td></td<>	Change in other liabilities	33(vii)	41,523,350	39,992,499	41,585,092	39,980,654
Interest received 33(xiii) 185,643,309 108,036,632 184,475,460 106,066,894 Interest paid 33(viii) 185,643,309 108,036,632 184,475,460 106,066,894 Net cash from operating activities 357,062,570 181,289,928 355,982,369 179,324,770 Cash flows from investing activities: 33(xii) (293,969,948) (190,990,982) (293,950,949) (193,821,876) Disposal/(Acquisition) of investment securities - At Amortised Cost 33(xi) 1,325,810 (1,470,097) 1,325,810 (1,470,097) Change in FVTPL investments 33(xi) 20,929,072 17,759,955 20,929,072 17,759,955 Dividend received from equity investment 10 210,262 200,634 210,262 200,634 Acquisition of property and equipment 19 (15,632,126) (6,616,377) (15,632,126) (6,616,377) Proceeds from the sale of property and equipment 33(xii) 887,125 113,554 887,125 113,554 Acquisition of Right of Use Assets 27 (529,965) (431,565) (529,965) (431,565) <th>Cashflow generated by operations</th> <th></th> <th>258,255,336</th> <th>122,309,574</th> <th>258,342,984</th> <th>122,314,152</th>	Cashflow generated by operations		258,255,336	122,309,574	258,342,984	122,314,152
Interest paid 33(viii) (85,774,101) (48,387,612) (85,774,101) (48,387,612) Net cash from operating activities 357,062,570 181,289,928 355,982,369 179,324,770 Cash flows from investing activities: 33(ix) (293,969,948) (190,990,982) (293,950,949) (193,821,876) Disposal/(Acquisition) of investment securities -FVTOCI 33(x) 1,325,810 (1,470,097) 1,325,810 (1,470,097) Change in FVTPL investments 33(xi) 20,929,072 17,759,955 20,929,072 17,759,955 Dividend received from equity investment 10 210,262 200,634 210,262 200,634 210,262 200,634 Acquisition of property and equipment 19 (15,632,126) (6,616,377) (15,632,126) (6,616,377) Proceeds from the sale of property and equipment 33(xii) 887,125 113,554 887,125 113,554 Acquisition of Right of Use Assets 27 (529,965) (431,565) (529,965) (431,565) Acquisition of intangible assets 20 (1,215,910) (1,505,658)	Income tax paid	24.2	(1,061,974)	(668,665)	(1,061,974)	(668,665)
Net cash from operating activities 357,062,570 181,289,928 355,982,369 179,324,770 Cash flows from investing activities: Acquisition of investment securities - At Amortised Cost 33(ix) (293,969,948) (190,990,982) (293,950,949) (193,821,876) Disposal/(Acquisition) of investment securities-FVTOCI 33(x) 1,325,810 (1,470,097) 1,325,810 (1,470,097) Change in FVTPL investments 33(xi) 20,929,072 17,759,955 20,929,072 17,759,955 Dividend received from equipy investment 10 210,262 200,634 210,262 200,634 Acquisition of property and equipment 19 (15,632,126) (6,616,377) (15,632,126) (6,616,377) Proceeds from the sale of property and equipment 33(xii) 887,125 113,554 887,125 113,554 Acquisition of Right of Use Assets 27 (529,965) (431,565) (529,965) (431,565) Acquisition of intangible assets 20 (1,215,910) (1,505,658) (1,215,910) (1,505,658) Net cash used in investing (287,995,679) (182,940,538) <td>Interest received</td> <td>33(xiii)</td> <td>185,643,309</td> <td>108,036,632</td> <td>184,475,460</td> <td>106,066,894</td>	Interest received	33(xiii)	185,643,309	108,036,632	184,475,460	106,066,894
Cash flows from investing activities: Acquisition of investment securities - At Amortised Cost 33(ix) (293,969,948) (190,990,982) (293,950,949) (193,821,876) Disposal/(Acquisition) of investment 33(x) 1,325,810 (1,470,097) 1,325,810 (1,470,097) Change in FVTPL investments 33(xi) 20,929,072 17,759,955 20,929,072 17,759,955 Dividend received from equity investment 10 210,262 200,634 210,262 200,634 Acquisition of property and equipment 19 (15,632,126) (6,616,377) (15,632,126) (6,616,377) Proceeds from the sale of property and equipment 33(xii) 887,125 113,554 887,125 113,554 Acquisition of Right of Use Assets 27 (529,965) (431,565) (529,965) (431,565) Acquisition of intangible assets 20 (1,215,910) (1,505,658) (1,215,910) (1,505,658) Net cash used in investing (287,995,679) (182,940,538) (287,976,680) (185,771,432)	Interest paid	33(viii)	(85,774,101)	(48,387,612)	(85,774,101)	(48,387,612)
Cash flows from investing activities: Acquisition of investment securities - At Amortised Cost 33(ix) (293,969,948) (190,990,982) (293,950,949) (193,821,876) Disposal/(Acquisition) of investment 33(x) 1,325,810 (1,470,097) 1,325,810 (1,470,097) Change in FVTPL investments 33(xi) 20,929,072 17,759,955 20,929,072 17,759,955 Dividend received from equity investment 10 210,262 200,634 210,262 200,634 Acquisition of property and equipment 19 (15,632,126) (6,616,377) (15,632,126) (6,616,377) Proceeds from the sale of property and equipment 33(xii) 887,125 113,554 887,125 113,554 Acquisition of Right of Use Assets 27 (529,965) (431,565) (529,965) (431,565) Acquisition of intangible assets 20 (1,215,910) (1,505,658) (1,215,910) (1,505,658) Net cash used in investing (287,995,679) (182,940,538) (287,976,680) (185,771,432)	Net cash from operating activities		357,062,570	181,289,928	355,982,369	179,324,770
Acquisition of investment securities - At Amortised Cost 33(ix) (293,969,948) (190,990,982) (293,950,949) (193,821,876) Disposal/(Acquisition) of investment 33(x) 1,325,810 (1,470,097) 1,325,810 (1,470,097) Securities - FVTOCI 33(xi) 20,929,072 17,759,955 20,929,072 17,759,955 Dividend received from equity investment 10 210,262 200,634 210,262 200,634 Acquisition of property and equipment 19 (15,632,126) (6,616,377) (15,632,126) (6,616,377) Proceeds from the sale of property and equipment 33(xii) 887,125 113,554 887,125 113,554 Acquisition of Right of Use Assets 27 (529,965) (431,565) (529,965) (431,565) Acquisition of intangible assets 20 (1,215,910) (1,505,658) (1,215,910) (1,505,658) Net cash used in investing (287,995,679) (182,940,538) (287,976,680) (185,771,432)						
securities -At Amortised Cost 33(ix) (293,969,948) (190,990,982) (293,950,949) (193,821,876) Disposal/(Acquisition) of investment 33(x) 1,325,810 (1,470,097) 1,325,810 (1,470,097) Securities-FVTOCI 33(x) 20,929,072 17,759,955 20,929,072 17,759,955 Dividend received from equity investment 10 210,262 200,634 210,262 200,634 Acquisition of property and equipment 19 (15,632,126) (6,616,377) (15,632,126) (6,616,377) Proceeds from the sale of property and equipment 33(xii) 887,125 113,554 887,125 113,554 Acquisition of Right of Use Assets 27 (529,965) (431,565) (529,965) (431,565) Acquisition of intangible assets 20 (1,215,910) (1,505,658) (1,215,910) (1,505,658) Net cash used in investing (287,995,679) (182,940,538) (287,976,680) (185,771,432)	Cash flows from investing activities:					
Disposal/(Acquisition) of investment 33(x) 1,325,810 (1,470,097) 1,325,810 (1,470,097) Change in FVTPL investments 33(xi) 20,929,072 17,759,955 20,929,072 17,759,955 Dividend received from equity investment 10 210,262 200,634 210,262 200,634 Acquisition of property and equipment 19 (15,632,126) (6,616,377) (15,632,126) (6,616,377) Proceeds from the sale of property and equipment 33(xii) 887,125 113,554 887,125 113,554 Acquisition of Right of Use Assets 27 (529,965) (431,565) (529,965) (431,565) Acquisition of intangible assets 20 (1,215,910) (1,505,658) (1,215,910) (1,505,658) Net cash used in investing (287,995,679) (182,940,538) (287,976,680) (185,771,432)	Acquisition of investment securities -At Amortised Cost	33(ix)	(293.969.948)	(190.990.982)	(293.950.949)	(193.821.876)
Securities-FVTOCI 33(xi) 20,929,072 17,759,955 20,929,072 17,759,955 Dividend received from equity investment 10 210,262 200,634 210,262 200,634 Acquisition of property and equipment 19 (15,632,126) (6,616,377) (15,632,126) (6,616,377) Proceeds from the sale of property and equipment 33(xii) 887,125 113,554 887,125 113,554 Acquisition of Right of Use Assets 27 (529,965) (431,565) (529,965) (431,565) Acquisition of intangible assets 20 (1,215,910) (1,505,658) (1,215,910) (1,505,658) Net cash used in investing (287,995,679) (182,940,538) (287,976,680) (185,771,432)						
Dividend received from equity investment 10 210,262 200,634 210,262 200,634 Acquisition of property and equipment 19 (15,632,126) (6,616,377) (15,632,126) (6,616,377) Proceeds from the sale of property and equipment 33(xii) 887,125 113,554 887,125 113,554 Acquisition of Right of Use Assets 27 (529,965) (431,565) (529,965) (431,565) Acquisition of intangible assets 20 (1,215,910) (1,505,658) (1,215,910) (1,505,658) Net cash used in investing (287,995,679) (182,940,538) (287,976,680) (185,771,432)						
Acquisition of property and equipment 19 (15,632,126) (6,616,377) (15,632,126) (6,616,377) Proceeds from the sale of property and equipment 33(xii) 887,125 113,554 887,125 113,554 Acquisition of Right of Use Assets 27 (529,965) (431,565) (529,965) (431,565) Acquisition of intangible assets 20 (1,215,910) (1,505,658) (1,215,910) (1,505,658) Net cash used in investing (287,995,679) (182,940,538) (287,976,680) (185,771,432)	-					
Proceeds from the sale of property and equipment 33(xii) 887,125 113,554 887,125 113,554 Acquisition of Right of Use Assets 27 (529,965) (431,565) (529,965) (431,565) Acquisition of intangible assets 20 (1,215,910) (1,505,658) (1,215,910) (1,505,658) Net cash used in investing (287,995,679) (182,940,538) (287,976,680) (185,771,432)				,		
Acquisition of Right of Use Assets 27 (529,965) (431,565) (529,965) (431,565) Acquisition of intangible assets 20 (1,215,910) (1,505,658) (1,215,910) (1,505,658) Net cash used in investing (287,995,679) (182,940,538) (287,976,680) (185,771,432)	Proceeds from the sale of property and					
Acquisition of intangible assets 20 (1,215,910) (1,505,658) (1,215,910) (1,505,658) Net cash used in investing (287,995,679) (182,940,538) (287,976,680) (185,771,432)					,	
Net cash used in investing (287,995,679) (182,940,538) (287,976,680) (185,771,432)				. , ,		
		20				
	-		(287,995,679)	(182,940,538)	(287,976,680)	(185,771,432)



Consolidated and Separate Statements of Cash Flows (cont'd)

				F	For the year ended :	
		31-Dec	31-Dec	31-Dec	31-Dec	
In thousands of Nigerian Naira	Notes	2023	2022	2023	2022	
Cash flows from financing activities:						
Proceed from borrowings	26b	50,420,032	15,111,006	50,420,032	15,111,006	
Repayment of borrowings	26b	(4,542,615)	(18,387,137)	(4,545,538)	(15,426,398)	
Additional T-1 Capital		21,000,000	-	21,000,000	-	
Interest paid on borrowings	33(viii)	(8,148,151)	(4,667,351)	(7,078,810)	(3,603,721)	
Dividend paid to shareholders		(3,857,447)	(3,085,957)	(3,857,447)	(3,085,957)	
Net cash generated from/ (used in) financing activities		54,871,820	11,029,438	55,938,228	(7,005,070)	
Net increase/ (decrease) in cash and cash equivalen	ts	123,938,713	(13,431,779)	123,943,917	(13,451,732)	
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period		94,385,525	109,641,357	94,353,581	109,629,366	
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash balances		1,909,337	85,284	1,909,337	85,284	
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year	15	220,233,575	96,294,862	220,206,835	96,262,918	

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated and separate financial statements.



Notes to the consolidated and separate financial statements

1. General information

Wema Bank Plc (the "Bank") is a Company domiciled in Nigeria. The address of the Bank's registered office is 54 Marina, Lagos, Nigeria. The Bank is primarily involved in investment, corporate, commercial and retail banking. The bank has a wholly owned subsidiary which is WEMA Funding SPV Plc.

The consolidated and separate financial statements as at and for the year ended 31 December 2023 comprise the Bank and its subsidiary (together "the Group").

1.1 Going Concern

The Bank received its national banking license from Central Bank of Nigeria in November 2015 and now operates as a National Bank as against its previous status as a regional bank.

Based on the current capitalization position of the Bank, the Directors expect the Bank to continue as a going concern, realize its assets and discharge its liabilities in the normal course of business.

Accordingly, the consolidated and separate financial statements are prepared on a going concern basis.

2. Basis of Preparation

(a) Statement of compliance

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with IFRS Accounting Standards as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IFRS Accounting Standards) and in the manner required by the Companies and Allied Matters Act (CAMA), 2020, the Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria (Amendment) Act 2023, the Banks and other Financial Institutions Act (BOFIA), 2020, and relevant Central Bank of Nigeria (CBN) Circulars and Guidelines.

(b) Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Nigerian Naira, which is the Bank's functional currency. Except otherwise indicated, financial information presented in Naira have been rounded to the nearest thousand.

(c) Basis of measurement

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention except for the following:

- Assets and liabilities measured at amortised cost.
- Non-derivative financial instruments, carried at fair value through profit or loss, or fair value through OCI are measured at fair value.

(d) Use of Estimates and Judgements

The preparation of consolidated and separate financial statements in conformity with IFRS Accounting Standards requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, incomes and expenses. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making the judgments about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

(e) Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements of the Bank and its subsidiary (Wema Funding SPV Plc). The subsidiary is controlled by the Bank. Control is the power to govern the financial and operating policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits from its activities. Total comprehensive income of the subsidiary is attributed to the owners of the Bank. When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements of the subsidiary to bring their accounting policies into line with those used by the Group.



Notes to the consolidated and separate financial statements

The wholly owned subsidiary was incorporated in Nigeria on the 30th of June ,2016 (Registration Number 1345745) as a public limited company under the name of Wema Funding SPV Plc. The special purpose vehicle carries on business at Wema Towers, 54 Marina, Lagos. It has no subsidiary or affiliate. It was established as a special purpose vehicle for the purpose of issuing bonds to fund working capital, enhance liquidity and enhance its capital base of the Bank. All intra-group transactions, balances, income and expenses are eliminated in full on consolidation.

In the separate financial statements, investment in Wema Funding SPV is carried at cost less any accumulated impairment losses.

(f) Determination of regulatory risk reserves

Provisions under Prudential Guidelines are determined using the time-based provisioning regime prescribed by the Revised Central Bank of Nigeria (CBN) Prudential Guidelines. This is at variance with the requirements of the International Financial Reporting Standards. As a result of the differences in the methodology/provision regime, there may be variances in the impairment allowances required under the two methodologies.

Paragraph 12.4 of the revised Prudential Guidelines for Deposit Money Banks in Nigeria stipulates that Banks would be required to make provisions for loans and other financial assets as prescribed in the relevant IFRS Accounting standards when adopted. However, Banks would be required to comply with the following:

Provisions for loans and other financial assets recognised in the income statement should be determined based on the requirements of IFRS Accounting Standards. However, the IFRS 9 impairments should be compared with provisions determined under Prudential Guidelines and the expected impact/changes in general reserves should be treated as follows:

- If Prudential provisions are greater than IFRS Accounting Standards impairments, the resultant excess provision should be transferred from the retained earnings account to a "regulatory risk reserve".
- If Prudential provisions are less than IFRS Accounting Standards impairments; IFRS Accounting Standards determined impairments are charged to the income statement. The cumulative balance in the regulatory risk reserve is thereafter reversed to the retained earnings account.

The Bank has complied with the requirements of the Prudential Guidelines.

The Revised Central Bank of Nigeria (CBN) Prudential Guidelines require that if the IFRS 9 based impairment is lower than the CBN Prudential Guidelines provisions, the extent of the difference should be recognised as regulatory risk

reserve in the statement of changes in equity. The reconciliation of the impairment based on relevant IFRS Accounting Standards and CBN Prudential Guidelines provision is shown in the statement below:



Notes to the consolidated and separate financial statements Statement of Prudential Adjustments

	Group		Bank	
	31-Dec-23	31-Dec-22	31-Dec-23	31-Dec-22
Prudential Provisions:				
Loans and advances	41,473,950	30,463,477	41,473,950	30,463,477
Other financial assets	2,798,534	2,859,919	2,798,534	2,859,919
	44,272,484	33,323,396	44,272,484	33,323,396
Impairment assessment under IFRS:				
Loans and advances				
12-months ECL credit	2,708,704	5,224,145	2,708,704	5,224,145
Life-time ECL Not impaired	392,875	116,721	392,875	116,721
Life-time ECL credit impaired	21,401,871	12,600,451	21,401,871	12,600,451
	24,503,450	17,941,317	24,503,450	17,941,317
Investment securities				
12-months ECL	3,156,168	1,384,575	3,156,168	1,384,575
	3,156,168	1,384,575	3,156,168	1,384,575
Off balance sheet exposures				
12-months ECL	1,918,802	713,876	1,918,802	713,876
	1,918,802	713,876	1,918,802	713,876
Other financial assets				
Other assets	263,008	897,836	263,008	897,836
Cash and cash equivalent	112,432	43,754	112,432	43,754
Other non-financial assets	690,546	540,613	690,546	540,613
	1,065,986	1,482,203	1,065,986	1,482,203
Total IFRS Impairment	30,644,406	21,521,971	30,644,406	21,521,971
Excess of Prudential impairment over IFRS impairment				
transferred to regulatory reserve	13,628,078	11,801,425	13,628,078	11,801,425



Notes to the consolidated and separate financial statements

2.1 New and revised IFRS Standards in issue but not yet effective

The Group has not applied the following new and revised IFRS Accounting Standards and amendments that have been issued but are not yet effective: which are not expected to have a significant on the Group.

- a. Amendments to IAS1 Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-current effective Jan 1, 2024
- b. Amendments to IFRS 16 Lease Liability in a Sale and Leaseback effective Jan 1, 2024
- c. Amendments to IAS 7 & IFRS 7 Supplier Finance Arrangements effective Jan 1, 2024

(a) Amendments to IAS1 - Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-current

In January 2020, the IASB issued amendment to IAS 1 to specify the requirements for classifying liabilities as current or non-current. The amendments are effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2024 and must be applied retrospectively.

The amendment clarify:

- What is meant by a right to defer settlement.
- That a right to defer must exist at the end of the reporting period.
- That classification is unaffected by the likelihood that an entity will exercise its deferral right.
- That only if an embedded derivative in a convertible liability is itself an equity instrument would the terms of a liability not impact its classification.

The Board also added two new paragraphs (Paragraph 76A and 76B) to IAS1 to clarify what is meant by "settlement" of a liability. The Board concluded that it was important to link the settlement of the liability with the outflow of resources of the entity. The amendment is not expected to have any material impact on the Group's consolidated and separate financial statements.

(b) Amendments to IFRS 16 - Lease Liability in a Sale and Leaseback

In September 2022, the Board issued Lease Liability in a Sale and Leaseback. The amendment to IFRS 16 specifies the requirements that a seller-lessee uses in measuring the lease liability arising in a sale and leaseback transaction, to ensure the seller-lessee does not recognise any amount of the gain or loss that relates to the right of use it retains. However, the requirements do not prevent the seller-lessee from recognizing any gain or loss arising from the partial or full terminaton of a lease.

The amendment is not expected to have any significant impact on the Group's consolidated and separate financial statements at the time it will take effect, as there is non-existent of such transaction as Sale and Leaseback within the Group or the Bank.

(c) Amendments to IAS7 & IFRS7 - Supplier Finance Arrangements effective

In May 2023, the Board issued amendments to IAS 7 Statement of Cash Flows and IFRS 7 Financial Instruments. The amendments clarify the characteristics of supplier finance arrangements. In these arrangements, one or more finance providers pay amounts an entity owes to its suppliers. The entity agrees to settle those amounts with the finance providers according to the terms and conditions of the arrangements, either at the same date or at a later date than that on which the finance providers pay the entity's suppliers.

The amendments require an entity to provide information about the impact of supplier finance arrangements on liabilities and cash flows, including terms and conditions of those arrangements, quantitative information on liabilities related to those arrangements as at the beginning and end of the reporting period and the type and effect of noncash changes in the carrying amounts of those arrangements. The information on those arrangements is required to be aggregated unless the individual arrangements have dissimilar or unique terms and conditions.

The amendment is not expected to have any material impact on the Group's consolidated and separate financial statements.

2.2 Changes in material accounting policies

Except as noted below, the Group has consistently applied the accounting policies as set out in Note 3 to all periods presented in these consolidated and separate financial statements. The Group has adopted the following new standard and amendment including any consequential amendments to other standards with initial date of application of 1 January 2023.

The Group also adopted Disclosure of Accounting Policies (Amendments to IAS 1 and IFRS Practice Statement 2) from 1 January 2023. The amendments did not result in any changes to the accounting policies.


3. Material Accounting Policies

The Group has consistently applied the following accounting policies to all periods presented in these consolidated financial statements. In addition, the Group adopted Disclosure of Accounting Policies (Amendments to IAS 1 and IFRS Practice Statement 2) from 1 January 2023. The amendments require the disclosure of 'material', rather than 'significant', accounting policies. The amendments did not result in any changes to the accounting policies.

a). Basis of consolidation

I). Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities (including structured entities) over which the Group exercises control. Control is achieved when the Group is exposed to, or has rights to, variable returns from its involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those returns through its power to direct the activities of the entity:

- power over the investee;
- exposure, or rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the investee; and
- the ability to use its power over the investee to affect the amount of the investor's returns.

The subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on which control is transferred to the Group. They are deconsolidated from the date that control ceases. Subsidiaries are measured at cost less impairment in the separate financial statement.

ii). Business combination

Business Combination under common controls are accounted for in the consolidated accounts prospectively from the date the Bank obtains ownership interests. Assets and liabilities are recognized upon reconsolidation at their carrying amount in the consolidated financial statement of the Group. Any difference between the fair values of consideration paid and the amounts at which the assets and liabilities are recorded is recognized directly in equity reserve.

Accounting for business combinations under IFRS 3 only applies if it is considered that a business has been acquired. Under IFRS 3, "Business Combinations", a business is defined as an integrated set of activities and assets conducted and managed for the purpose of providing a return to investors or lower costs or other economic benefits directly and proportionately to policyholders or participants.

A business generally consists of inputs, processes applied to those inputs, and resulting outputs that are, or will be, used to generate revenues. If goodwill is present in a transferred set of activities and assets, the transferred set is presumed to be a business. For acquisitions meeting the definition of business, the acquisition method is used. The cost of an acquisition is measured as the fair value of the assets given, equity instruments issued and liabilities assumed at the date of exchange, plus costs directly attributable to the acquisition. Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed in a business combination are measured initially at their fair values at the acquisition date, irrespective of the extent of any non-controlling interest. The excess of the cost of acquisition over the fair values of the Group's share of the identifiable net assets acquired is recorded as goodwill. Any goodwill arising from initial consolidation is tested for impairment at least once a year and whenever events or changes in circumstances indicated the need for an impairment. If the cost of acquisition is less than the fair value of the Group's share of the net assets acquired, the difference is recognized directly in the consolidated income statement.

For acquisitions not meeting the definition of business, the Group allocates the cost between the individual identifiable assets and liabilities. The cost of acquired assets and liabilities is determined by (a) accounting for financial assets and liabilities at their fair value at the acquisition date as measured in accordance with IFRS 9, "Financial instruments"; and (b) allocating the remaining balance of the cost of purchasing the assets and liabilities to the individual assets and liabilities, other than financial instruments, based on their relative fair values at the acquisition date.

b). Foreign currency transactions

The financial statements are presented in Nigerian Naira, which is the Bank's functional currency. Transactions in foreign currencies are translated at the foreign exchange rates effective at the date of the transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the reporting date are adjusted to the functional currency at the spot exchange rates effective at the reporting date. The foreign currency gain or loss on monetary items is the difference between the amortised cost in the functional currency at the beginning of the period, adjusted for effective interest and payments during the period and the amortised cost in the foreign currency translated at the exchange rate effective on the reporting date. Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies that are



measured at fair value are translated to the functional currency at the exchange rate effective at the date that the fair value is determined. Foreign exchange differences arising on translation are recognised in profit or loss.

c). Interest Income and Expense

Interest income and expense are recognised in profit or loss using the effective interest method. The 'effective interest rate' is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument to:

- the gross carrying amount of the financial asset; or
- the amortised cost of the financial liability.

When calculating the effective interest rate for financial instruments other than purchased or originated credit- impaired assets, the Group estimates future cash flows considering all contractual terms of the financial instrument, but not ECL.

For purchased or originated credit impaired financial assets, a credit adjusted effective interest rate is calculated using estimated future cash flows including ECL. The calculation of the effective interest rate includes transaction costs and fees and points paid or received that are an integral part of the effective interest rate. Transaction costs include incremental costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of a financial asset or financial liability.

Amortised cost and gross carrying amount

The 'amortised cost' of a financial asset or financial liability is the amount at which the financial asset or financial liability is measured on initial recognition minus the principal repayments, plus or minus the cumulative amortization using the effective interest method of any difference between that initial amount and the maturity amount and, for financial assets, adjusted for any expected credit loss allowance.

The 'gross carrying amount of a financial asset' is the amortised cost of a financial asset before adjusting for any expected credit loss allowance.

Calculation of interest income and expense

The effective interest rate of a financial asset or financial liability is calculated on initial recognition of a financial asset or a financial liability. In calculating interest income and expense, the effective interest rate is applied to the gross carrying amount of the asset (when the asset is not credit impaired) or to the amortised cost of the liability. The effective interest rate is revised as a result of periodic reestimation of cash flows of floating rate instruments to reflect movements in market rates of interest.

However, for financial assets that have become credit-impaired subsequent to initial recognition, interest income is calculated by applying the effective interest rate to the amortised cost of the financial asset. If the asset is no longer credit impaired, then the calculation of interest income reverts to the gross basis.

For financial assets that were credit-impaired on initial recognition, interest income is calculated by applying the credit adjusted effective interest rate to the amortised cost of the asset. The calculation of interest income does not revert to a gross basis, even if the credit risk of the asset improves.

Presentation

Interest income calculated using the effective interest method presented in the consolidated and separate statement of profit or loss includes only interest on financial assets and financial liabilities measured at amortised cost and FVTOCI. Interest expense presented in the consolidated and separate statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income includes only interest on financial liabilities measured at amortised cost.

Interest income and expense on all trading assets and liabilities are considered to be incidental to the Group's trading operations and are presented together with all other changes in the fair value of trading assets and liabilities in net trading income (see Note 3e).

d). Fees and commission

Fees and commission income and expenses that are integral to the effective interest rate on a financial asset or liability are included in



the measurement of the effective interest rate. Other fees and commission income, including account servicing fees, investment management and other fiduciary activity fees, sales commission, placement fees and syndication fees, are recognised as the related services are performed. When a loan commitment is not expected to result in the draw-down of a loan, loan commitment fees are recognised on a straight-line basis over the commitment period.

Other fees and commission expenses relate mainly to transaction and service fees, which are expensed as the services are received.

e). Net trading income

Net trading income comprises gains, less losses related to trading assets and liabilities and includes all realised and unrealized fair value changes, dividend and foreign exchange differences.

f). Dividend Income

Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive income is established. Usually this is the ex-dividend date for equity securities. Dividends on trading equities are reflected as a component of net trading income or other operating income based on the underlying classification of the equity investment.

g). Foreign exchange gains and losses

The carrying amount of financial assets that are denominated in a foreign currency is determined in that foreign currency and translated at the spot rate at the end of each reporting period.

Specifically;

- for financial assets measured at amortized cost that are not part of a designated hedging relationship, exchange differences are recognized in profit or loss;
- for debt instruments measured at FVTOCI that are not part of a designated hedging relationship, exchange differences on the amortized cost of the debt instrument are recognized in profit or loss;
- Other exchange differences are recognized in other comprehensive income in the fair valuation reserve;
- for financial assets measured at FVTPL that are not part of a designated hedging relationship, exchange differences are recognized in profit or loss
- for equity instruments measured at FVTOCI, exchange differences are recognized in other comprehensive income in the fair value reserve.

h). Lease

Under IFRS 16, a contract is, or contains a lease if the contract conveys a right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. The change in definition of a lease mainly relates to the concept of control.

IFRS 16 distinguishes between leases and service contracts on the basis of whether the use of an identified asset is controlled by the customer. Control is considered to exist if the customer has:

- The right to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from the use of an identified asset; and
- The right to direct the use of that asset.

The Group/Bank applies the definition of a lease and related guidance set out in IFRS 16 to all lease contracts entered into or modified on or after 1 January 2019 (where the Group is a lessee in the lease contract).

At inception or on reassessment of a contract that contains a lease component, the Group/Bank allocates the consideration in the contract to each lease and non-lease component on the basis of their relative stand-alone prices. However, for leases of properties in which it is a lessee, the Group has elected not to separate non-lease components and will instead account for the lease and non-lease component as a single component.

The Group as the Lessee

The Group assesses whether a contract is or contains a lease, at inception of a contract. The Group recognises a right- of-use asset and a corresponding lease liability with respect to all lease agreements in which it is the lessee, except for short-term leases (defined as leases with a lease term of 12 months or less) and leases of low value assets. For these leases, the Group recognizes the lease payments



as an operating expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease unless another systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern in which economic benefits from the leased asset are consumed.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the commencement date, discounted by using the rate implicit in the lease. If this rate cannot be readily determined, the Group uses its incremental borrowing rate.

Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability comprise:

- Fixed lease payments (including in-substance fixed payments), less any lease incentives;
- Variable lease payments that depend on an index or rate, initially measured using the index or rate at the commencement date; the amount expected to be payable by the lessee under residual value guarantees;
- The exercise price of purchase options, if the lessee is reasonably certain to exercise the options; and
- Payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the exercise of an option to terminate the lease.

The lease liability is presented as a separate line in the consolidated statement of financial position. The lease liability is subsequently measured by increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease liability (using the effective interest method) and by reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments made.

The Group remeasures the lease liability (and makes a corresponding adjustment to the related right-of-use asset) whenever.

- The lease term has changed or there is a change in the assessment of exercise of a purchase option, in which case the lease liability is remeasured by discounting the revised lease payments using a revised discount rate. The lease payments change due to changes in an index or rate or a change in expected payment under a guaranteed residual value, in which cases the lease liability is remeasured by discounting the revised by discounting the revised by discounting the revised lease payments using the initial discount rate (unless the lease payments change is due to a change in a floating interest rate, in which case a revised discount rate is used).
- A lease contract is modified and the lease modification is not accounted for as a separate lease, in which case the lease liability is remeasured by discounting the revised lease payments using a revised discount rate.

The Group did not make any such adjustments during the periods presented.

The right-of-use assets comprise the initial measurement of the corresponding lease liability, lease payments made at or before the commencement day and any initial direct costs. They are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

Whenever the Group incurs an obligation for costs to dismantle and remove a leased asset, restore the site on which it is located or restore the underlying asset to the condition required by the terms and conditions of the lease, a provision is recognised and measured under IAS 37. The costs are included in the related right-of-use asset unless those costs are incurred to produce inventories.

Right-of-use assets are depreciated over the shorter period of lease term and useful life of the underlying asset. If a lease transfers ownership of the underlying asset or the cost of the right-of-use asset reflects that the Bank expects to exercise a purchase option, the related right-of-use asset is depreciated over the useful life of the underlying asset. The depreciation starts at the commencement date of the lease.

The right-of-use assets are presented as a separate line in the consolidated statement of financial position. The Bank applies IAS 36 Impairment of Assets to determine whether a right-of-use asset is impaired and account for any identified impairment loss.

Variable rents that do not depend on an index or rate are not included in the measurement of the lease liability and the right-of-use asset. The related payments are recognised as an expense in the period in which the event or condition that triggers those payments occurs and are included in the line "other operating expenses" in the statement of profit or loss.



As a practical expedient, IFRS 16 permits a lessee not to separate non-lease components, and instead account for any lease and associated non-lease components as a single arrangement. The Bank has not used this practical expedient.

I.) Taxation

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current tax and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss except to the extent that it relates to items recognised directly in equity or in other comprehensive income.

(I) Current tax

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date in the countries where the Bank and its subsidiaries as well as associates operate and generate taxable income. Current tax also includes any tax arising from dividend. Current income tax is recognised as an expense for the period and adjustments to past periods except to the extent that current tax related to items that are charged or credited in OCI or directly to equity.

Additional taxes that arise from the distribution of dividends by the Bank are recognised at the same time as the liability to pay the related dividend is recognized. These amounts are recognised in profit or loss because they relate to income arising from transactions that were originally recognised in profit or loss.

Tax Rates

In accordance with Company Income Tax Act (CITA) as amended by Finance Act applicable rate for Minimum Tax for 2023 Year of Assessment is 0.5%. The Act increased the Tertiary Education Tax from 2.5% to 3%. Police Trust Fund is provided for at the rate of 0.005% of Net Profit and Provision is also made for National Agency Science and Engineering Infrastructure Levy (NASENI) of 0.25% of PBT

(II) Minimum tax

In accordance with the Companies Income Tax Act, Cap C21, LFN 2004, the Bank and its subsidiary are assessed for tax under the minimum tax regulation when their total profits from all sources have produced tax or tax payable which is less than the minimum tax specified by the law. When assessed for minimum tax, the rates applicable for calculating the minimum tax is the higher 0.5% of Turnover (Less Franked Investment Income) or excess dividend basis where dividend paid during the year is higher than taxable profit.

(III) Deferred tax

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on all temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying values for financial reporting purposes. Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred tax is not recognised for:

- Temporary differences on the initial recognition of assets or liabilities in a transaction that is not a business combination and that affects either neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss;
- Temporary differences related to investments in subsidiaries to the extent that it is probable that they will not reverse in the foreseeable future; and
- Taxable temporary differences arising on the initial recognition of goodwill

Temporary differences in relation to a right-of -use asset and a lease liability for a specific lease regarded as a net package (the lease) for the purpose of recognizing deferred tax.

The measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax consequences that would follow the manner in which the Group expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to temporary differences when they reverse, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax liabilities and assets and they relate to taxes levied by the same tax authority on the same taxable entity, or on different tax entities, but they intend to settle current tax liabilities and assets on a net basis or their tax assets and liabilities will be realised simultaneously.



A deferred tax asset is recognized for unused tax losses, tax credits and deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which it can be utilized.

Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized.

J.) Financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized in the Group's statement of financial position when the Group becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

i.) Financial Assets

All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognized and derecognized on a trade date basis. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within the time frame established by regulation or convention in the marketplace. All recognized financial assets are measured subsequently in their entirety at either amortized cost or fair value, depending on the classification of the financial assets.

Classification of Financial Assets

Debt Instruments

- A debt instrument is measured at amortized cost if it meets both of the following conditions:
- The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual cash flows; and
- The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.
- A debt instrument is measured at FVOCI only if it meets both of the following conditions:
- The asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets; and
- The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding

Business Model Assessment

The Group makes an assessment of the objective of a business model in which an asset is held at a portfolio level because this best reflects the way the business is managed and information is provided to management.

Solely payments of principal and interest

For the purposes of this assessment, 'principal' is defined as the fair value of the financial asset on initial recognition. 'Interest' is defined as consideration for the time value of money and for the credit risk associated with the principal amount outstanding during a particular period of time and for other basic lending risks and costs (e.g. liquidity risk and administrative costs), as well as profit margin. In assessing whether the contractual cash flows are solely payments of principal and interest, the Bank considers the contractual terms of the instrument.

145



Equity instruments Designated as at FVTOCI

On initial recognition, the Group may make an irrevocable election (on an instrument-by-instrument basis) to designate investments in equity instruments as at FVTOCI. Designation at FVTOCI is not permitted if the equity investment is held for trading or if it is contingent consideration recognized by an acquirer in a business combination.

A financial asset is held for trading if:

- it has been acquired principally for the purpose of selling it in the near term; or
- on initial recognition it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that the Group manages together and has evidence of a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or
- it is a derivative (except for a derivative that is a financial guarantee contract or a designated and effective hedging instrument).

Investments in equity instruments at FVTOCI are initially measured at fair value plus transaction costs. Subsequently, they are measured at fair value with gains and losses arising from changes in fair value recognized in other comprehensive income and accumulated in the Fair value reserve. The cumulative gain or loss is not be reclassified to profit or loss on disposal of the equity investments, instead, it is transferred to retained earnings. Dividends on these investments in equity instruments are recognized in profit or loss in accordance with IFRS 9 unless the dividends clearly represent a recovery of part of the cost of the investment. Dividends are included in the 'investment income' line item in profit or loss.

The Group has designated all investments in equity instruments that are not held for trading as at FVTOCI on initial application of IFRS 9.

Financial assets at FVTPL

Financial assets that do not meet the criteria for being measured at amortized cost or FVTOCI are measured at FVTPL. Specifically:

- Investments in equity instruments are classified as at FVTPL, unless the Group designates an equity investment
- Investment is neither held for trading nor a contingent consideration arising from a business combination as designated on initial recognition.
- Debt instruments that do not meet the amortized cost criteria or the FVTOCI criteria are classified as at FVTPL. Debt
 instruments that meet either the amortized cost criteria or the FVTOCI criteria may be designated as at FVTPL upon
 initial recognition if such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency
 (so called 'accounting mismatch') that would arise from measuring assets or liabilities or recognizing the gains and
 losses on them on different bases

The Group has not designated any debt instruments as at FVTPL.

Amortised cost and effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortized cost of a debt instrument and of allocating interest income over the relevant period.

For financial assets other than purchased or originated credit-impaired financial assets (i.e. assets that are credit-impaired on initial recognition), the effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts (including all fees and points paid or received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) excluding expected credit losses, through the expected life of the debt instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the gross carrying amount of the debt instrument on initial recognition. For purchased or originated credit-impaired financial assets, a credit-adjusted effective interest rate is calculated by discounting the estimated future cash flows, including expected credit losses, to the amortized cost of the debt instrument on initial recognition.

The amortized cost of a financial asset is the amount at which the financial asset is measured at initial recognition minus the principal repayments, plus the cumulative amortization using the effective interest method of any difference between that initial amount and the maturity amount, adjusted for any loss allowance. The gross carrying amount of a financial asset is the amortized cost of a financial asset before adjusting for any loss allowance.



Interest income is recognized using the effective interest method for debt instruments measured subsequently at amortized cost and at FVTOCI. For financial assets other than purchased or originated credit-impaired financial assets, interest income is calculated by applying the effective interest rate to the gross carrying amount of a financial asset, except for financial assets that have subsequently become credit-impaired, interest income is recognized by applying the effective interest rate to the amortized cost of the financial asset. If, in subsequent reporting periods, the credit risk on the credit-impaired financial instrument improves so that the financial asset is no longer credit-impaired, interest income is recognized by applying the effective interest rate to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset.

For purchased or originated credit-impaired financial assets, the Group recognizes interest income by applying the credit-adjusted effective interest rate to the amortized cost of the financial asset from initial recognition. The calculation does not revert to the gross basis even if the credit risk of the financial asset subsequently improves so that the financial asset is no longer credit-impaired. Interest income is recognized in profit or loss and is included in the "interest income" line item.

Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period, with any fair value gains or losses recognized in profit or loss to the extent they are not part of a designated hedging relationship. The net gain or loss recognized in profit or loss includes any dividend or interest earned on the financial asset. Fair value is determined in the manner described in the Group's fair value measurement policy.

ii) Impairment of financial assets

The Group recognizes a loss allowance for expected credit losses on investments in debt instruments that are measured at amortized cost or at FVTOCI, finance lease receivables, as well as on financial guarantee contracts. The amount of expected credit losses is updated at each reporting date to reflect changes in credit risk since initial recognition of the respective financial instrument. The Group recognizes lifetime ECL when there has been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition. However, if the credit risk on the financial instrument has not increased significantly since initial recognition, the Group measures the loss allowance for that financial instrument at an amount equal to 12-month ECL.

Lifetime ECL represents the expected credit losses that will result from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial instrument. In contrast, 12-month ECL represents the portion of lifetime ECL that is expected to result from default events on a financial instrument that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date.

1. Significant increase in credit risk

In assessing whether the credit risk on a financial instrument has increased significantly since initial recognition, the Group compares the risk of a default occurring on the financial instrument at the reporting date with the risk of a default occurring on the financial instrument at the reporting date with the risk of a default occurring on the financial instrument at the date of initial recognition. The criteria for determining whether credit risk has increased significantly will vary by portfolio and will include backstop based on delinquency.

In determining whether the credit risk (i.e. risk of default) on a financial instrument has increased significantly since initial recognition, the Group will consider reasonable and supportable information that is relevant and available without undue cost or effort, including both quantitative and qualitative information and analysis based on the Group's historical experience, expert credit assessment and forward-looking information.

The Group will primarily assess whether a significant increase in credit risk has occurred for an exposure in line with its staging criteria by:

- Comparing the risk of default on the exposure as at the reporting date; with the risk of default on the exposure as at the date of initial recognition
- Assessing whether credit risk has increased significantly since initial recognition of a financial instrument requires identifying the date of initial recognition of the instrument.

For certain revolving facilities (e.g. overdrafts), the date when the facility was first entered into could be a long time ago. Modifying the contractual terms of a financial instrument may also affect this assessment. Individual or collective assessment of significant increase in credit risk



The objective of the impairment requirements in IFRS 9 is to recognise lifetime expected credit losses for all financial instruments for which there has been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition – whether assessed on an individual or collective basis. For some instruments, a significant increase in credit risk may be evident on an individual instrument basis before the financial instrument becomes past due. In these cases, an assessment of whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk is carried out on an individual basis.

For some other instruments, a significant increase in credit risk may not be evident on an individual instrument basis before the financial instrument becomes past due. For example, this could be the case when there is little or no updated information that is routinely obtained and monitored on an individual instrument until a customer breaches the contractual terms – e.g. for many retail loans. In these cases, an assessment of whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk on an individual basis would not faithfully represent changes in credit risk since initial recognition, and so if more forward-looking information is available on a collective basis, an entity makes the assessment on a collective basis.

To assess significant increases in credit risk on a collective basis, the Bank group financial instruments on the basis of shared credit risk characteristics, which may include any of the following examples of shared credit risk characteristics:

- instrument type;
- credit risk ratings;
- collateral type;
- date of origination;
- remaining term to maturity;
- industry;

2. Default

The Group will consider a financial asset to be in default when:

- The borrower is unlikely to pay its credit obligations to the Group in full, without recourse by the Group to actions such as realizing security (if any is held); or
- The borrower is more than 90 days past due on any material credit obligation to the Group.
- Overdrafts are considered past due once the customer has breached an advised limit or been advised of a limit that is smaller than the current amount outstanding.

This definition is largely consistent with the definition that is used for regulatory purposes (as defined in paragraph 12.1(b) of the CBN Prudential Guideline 2010).

In assessing whether a borrower is in default, the Group will consider indicators that are:

- Qualitative: e.g. Breach of covenants that are deemed as default events;
- Quantitative: e.g. 90 days overdue status and non-payment of another obligation of the same issuer to the group; and
- Based on internally and external objective evidence of impairment.

3. Credit-impaired financial assets

At each reporting date, the Group assesses whether financial assets carried at amortized cost and debt financial assets carried at FVOCI are credit impaired. A financial asset is 'credit-impaired' when one or more events that have a detrimental impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset have occurred.

Evidence that a financial asset is credit-impaired includes the following observable data:

- significant financial difficulty of the borrower or issuer;
- a breach of contract such as a default or past due event;
- the restructuring of a loan or advance by the Group on terms that the Group would not consider otherwise;
- it is becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganization; or
- the disappearance of an active market for a security because of financial difficulties.



A loan that has been renegotiated due to a deterioration in the borrower's condition is usually considered to be creditimpaired unless there is evidence that the risk of not receiving contractual cash flows has reduced significantly and there are no other indicators of impairment. In addition, a retail loan that is overdue for 90 days or more is considered impaired. In making an assessment of whether an investment in subnational/corporate debt instrument is creditimpaired, the Group considers the following factors:

- The market's assessment of creditworthiness as reflected in the bond yields.
- The rating agencies' assessments of creditworthiness.
- The current financial situation of the sub-national/corporate issuer.
- The mechanisms in place to provide the necessary support (from the central government), as well as the intention, reflected in public statements of governments/corporate issuer and availability to use those mechanisms.

4. Write off Policy

Loans and debt securities are written off (either partially or in full) when there is no realistic prospect of recovery. This is generally the case when the Group determines that the borrower does not have assets or sources of income that could generate sufficient cash flows to repay the amounts subject to the write-off and this is taken as a derecognition event. However, financial assets that are written off are still subject to enforcement activities in order to comply with the Group's procedures for recovery of amounts due. Additionally, the Group also follows the CBN regulation regarding write-off of non-performing loans.

5. Measurement and recognition of expected credit losses

The measurement of expected credit losses is a function of the probability of default, loss given default (i.e. the magnitude of the loss if there is a default) and the exposure at default. The assessment of the probability of default and loss given default is based on historical data adjusted by forward-looking information. As for the exposure at default, for financial assets, this is represented by the assets' gross carrying amount at the reporting date; for financial guarantee contracts, the exposure includes the amount drawn down as at the reporting date, together with any additional amounts expected to be drawn down in the future by default date determined based on historical trend, the Group's understanding of the specific future financing needs of the debtors, and other relevant forward-looking information.

For financial assets, the expected credit loss is estimated as the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Group in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the Group expects to receive, discounted at the original effective interest rate. For a lease receivable, the cash flows used for determining the expected credit losses is consistent with the cash flows used in measuring the lease receivable in accordance with IAS 17 Leases.

For a financial guarantee contract, as the Group is required to make payments only in the event of a default by the debtor in accordance with the terms of the instrument that is guaranteed, the expected loss allowance is the expected payments to reimburse the holder for a credit loss that it incurs less any amounts that the Group expects to receive from the holder, the debtor or any other party.

If the Group has measured the loss allowance for a financial instrument at an amount equal to lifetime ECL in the previous reporting period but determines at the current reporting date that the conditions for lifetime ECL are no longer met, the Group measures the loss allowance at an amount equal to 12-month ECL at the current reporting date, except for assets for which simplified approach was used.

The Group recognizes an impairment gain or loss in profit or loss for all financial instruments with a corresponding adjustment to their carrying amount through a loss allowance account, except for investments in debt instruments that are measured at FVTOCI, for which the loss allowance is recognized in other comprehensive income and accumulated in the investment revaluation reserve and does not reduce the carrying amount of the financial asset in the statement of financial position.

Reclassifications

Financial assets

Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition, except in the period after the Group changes its business model for managing financial assets.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are not reclassified.



iii) Modifications of financial assets and financial liabilities

a. Financial assets

If the terms of a financial asset are modified, the Group evaluates whether the cash flows of the modified asset are substantially different.

If the cash flows are substantially different, then the contractual rights to cash flows from the original financial asset are deemed to have expired. In this case, the original financial asset is derecognized and a new financial asset is recognized at fair value. Any costs or fees incurred as part of the modification are recognized as part of the gain or loss on derecognition.

If the cash flows of the modified asset are not substantially different, then the modification does not result in derecognition of the financial asset. In this case, the Group recalculates the gross carrying amount of the financial asset using the original EIR and recognizes any difference arising between this recalculated amount and the existing gross carrying amount as a modification gain or loss in profit or loss. Any costs or fees incurred as part of the modification adjust the carrying amount of the modified financial asset and are amortized over the remaining term of the modified financial asset.

b. Financial liabilities

The Group derecognized a financial liability when its terms are modified and the cash flows of the modified liability are substantially different. In this case, a new financial liability based on the modified terms is recognized at fair value. The difference between the financial liability extinguished and the new financial liability with modified terms is recognized in profit or loss.

When the cash flows of the modified financial liability are not substantially different, then the modification does not result in derecognition of the financial asset and any difference in recognized in profit or loss (similar to the principle for accounting for modification of financial asset that do not result in derecognition).

iv Offsetting of financial assets

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the statement of financial position when, and only when, the Group has currently enforceable a legal right to offset the amounts and intends either to settle on a net basis or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The financial assets and liabilities are presented on a gross basis.

v Derecognition

Financial assets

The Group derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or when it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction in which substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial assets are transferred or in which the Bank neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and it does not retain control of the financial asset. Any interest in transferred financial assets that qualify for derecognition that is created or retained by the Bank is recognized as a separate asset or liability in the statement of financial position.

On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between the carrying amount of the asset (or the carrying amount allocated to the portion of the asset transferred), and the sum of (i) the consideration received (including any new asset obtained less any new liability assumed) and (ii) any cumulative gain or loss that had been recognized in other comprehensive income is recognized in profit and loss.

From 1 January 2018 any cumulative gain/loss recognized in OCI in respect of equity investment securities designated as at FVOCI is not recognized in profit or loss on derecognition of such securities. Any interest in transferred financial assets that qualify for derecognition that is created or retained by the Group is recognized as a separate asset or liability.

The Group enters into transactions whereby it transfers assets recognized on its statement of financial position but retains either all or substantially all of the risks and rewards of the transferred assets or a portion of them. In such cases, the transferred assets are not derecognized. Examples of such transactions are securities lending and sale-andrepurchase transactions.

When assets are sold to a third party with a concurrent total rate of return swap on the transferred assets, the transaction is accounted for as a secured financing transaction similar to sale-and-repurchase transactions, because the Group retains all or substantially all of the



risks and rewards of ownership of such assets.

In transactions in which the Group neither retains nor transfers substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of a financial asset and it retains control over the asset, the Group continue to recognise the asset to the extent of its continuing involvement, determined by the extent to which it is exposed to changes in the value of the transferred asset.

In certain transactions, the Group retains the obligation to service the transferred financial asset for a fee. The transferred asset is derecognised if it meets the derecognition criteria. An asset or liability is recognised for the servicing contract if the servicing fee is more than adequate (asset) or is less than adequate (liability) for performing the servicing.

Financial assets transferred to external parties that do not qualify for de-recognition are reclassified in the statement of financial position to assets pledged as collateral if the transferee has received the right to sell or re-pledge them in the event of default from agreed terms. Initial recognition of assets pledged as collateral is at fair value, whilst subsequently measured at amortized cost or fair value as appropriate.

Financial liabilities

The Group derecognizes a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or cancelled or expire.

vi Trading assets and liabilities

Trading assets and liabilities are those assets and liabilities that the Group acquires or incurs principally for the purpose of selling or repurchasing in the near term or holds as part of a portfolio that is managed together for shortterm profit or position taking.

Trading assets and liabilities are initially recognised and subsequently measured at fair value in the statement of financial position with transaction costs taken directly to profit or loss. All changes in fair value is recognised as part of net trading income in profit or loss.

vii Fair value measurement

Fair value' is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date in the principal or, in its absence, the most advantageous market to which the Group has access at that date. The fair value of a liability reflects its non-performance risk.

When one is available, the Group measures the fair value of an instrument using the quoted price in an active market for that instrument. A market is regarded as active if transactions for the asset or liability take place with sufficient frequency and volume to provide pricing information on an ongoing basis.

If there is no quoted price in an active market, then the Bank uses valuation techniques that maximise the use of relevant observable inputs and minimise the use of unobservable inputs. The chosen valuation technique incorporates all of the factors that market participants would take into account in pricing a transaction.

The best evidence of the fair value of a financial instrument on initial recognition is normally the transaction price - i.e. the fair value of the consideration given or received. If the Group determines that the fair value on initial recognition differs from the transaction price and the fair value is evidenced neither by a quoted price in an active market for an identical asset or liability nor based on a valuation technique for which any unobservable inputs are judged to be insignificant in relation to the measurement, then the financial instrument is initially measured at fair value, adjusted to defer the difference between the fair value on initial recognition and the transaction price.

Subsequently, that difference is recognised in profit or loss on an appropriate basis over the life of the instrument but no later than when the valuation is wholly supported by observable market data or the transaction is closed out.

If an asset or a liability measured at fair value has a bid price and an ask price, then the Bank measures assets and long positions at a bid price and liabilities and short positions at an ask price.

The fair value of a financial liability with a demand feature (e.g. a demand deposit) is not less than the amount payable on demand, discounted from the first date on which the amount could be required to be paid.



The Group recognises transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy as of the end of the reporting period during which the change has occurred.

viii Restructured financial assets

Financial instruments are restructured when the contractual terms are renegotiated or modified or when an existing financial instrument is replaced with a new one due to financial difficulties of the borrower. Restructured loans represent loans whose repayment periods have been extended due to changes in the business dynamics of the borrowers. For such loans, the borrowers are expected to pay the principal amounts in full within extended repayment period and all interest, including interest for the original and extended terms.

If the terms of a financial asset is restructured due to financial difficulties of the borrower, then an assessment is made of whether the financial asset should be derecognized and ECL are measured as follows;

- If the expected restructuring will not result in derecognition of the existing asset, then the expected cash flows arising from the modified financial asset is included in calculating the cash shortfalls from the existing asset.
- If the expected restructuring will result in derecognition of the existing asset, then the expected fair value of the new asset is treated as the final cash flow from the existing financial asset at the time of derecognition. This amount is included in calculating the cash shortfalls from the existing financial asset that is discounted from the expected date of derecognition to the reporting date using the original effective interest rate of the existing financial asset.

ix Regulatory Probationary Period

The CBN expects banks to place financial instruments into relevant stages using the transfer criteria set out in IFRS 9 and those determined by the Bank.

However, where there is significant evidence of reduction in credit risk, the CBN requires banks to observe the following probationary periods;

90 days probationary period to move a loan from Lifetime ECL not credit impaired (stage 2) to 12 months ECL (stage 1) 90 days probationary period to move a loan from Lifetime ECL credit-impaired

(stage 3) to Lifetime ECL not impaired (stage 2) to 180 days probationary period to move a loan from Lifetime ECL credit-impaired (stage 3) to 12 months ECL (stage 1).

x Financial liabilities

The Group classifies its financial liabilities, other than financial guarantees and loan commitments, as measured at amortised cost or FVTPL.

Deposits, debt securities issued and subordinated liabilities

Deposits, debt securities issued, borrowings and other liabilities are the Group's sources of debt funding. When the Group sells a financial asset and simultaneously enters into an agreement to repurchase the asset (or a similar asset) at a fixed price on a future date (sale-and repurchase agreement), the arrangement is accounted for as a deposit, and the underlying asset continues to be recognised in the Group's financial statements. The Group classifies capital instruments as financial liabilities or equity instruments in accordance with the substance of the contractual terms of the instrument.

Deposits, debt securities issued and subordinated liabilities are initially measured at fair value minus incremental direct transaction costs, and subsequently measured at their amortised cost using the effective interest method, except where the Group designates liabilities at FVTPL.

k). Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include notes and coins on hand, unrestricted balances held with central banks and highly liquid financial assets with original maturities of less than three months, which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in their fair value and are used by the Group in the management of its short-term commitments.

Cash and cash equivalents are carried at amortised cost in the statement of financial position.

152



l). Property and equipment

i. Recognition and measurement

Items of property and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

Cost includes expenditures that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset. The cost of self- constructed assets includes the cost of materials and direct labour, any other costs directly attributable to bringing the assets to a working condition for their intended use, the costs of dismantling and removing the items and restoring the site on which they are located, where the Group has an obligation to remove the asset or restore the site and capitalised borrowing costs. Purchased software that is integral to the functionality of the related equipment is capitalised as part of equipment.

When parts of an item of property or equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted for as separate items (major components) of property and equipment.

ii Subsequent costs

The cost of replacing part of an item of property or equipment is recognised in the carrying amount of the item if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the Group and its cost can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognised. The costs of the day-today servicing of property and equipment are recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

iii Depreciation

Depreciation is recognised in profit or loss on a straight-line basis to write down the cost of each asset, to their residual values over the estimated useful lives of each part of an item of property and equipment. Leased assets under finance lease are depreciated over the shorter of the lease term and their useful lives. Depreciation begins when an asset is available for use and ceases at the earlier of the date that the asset is derecognised or classified as held for sale in accordance with IFRS 5. A non-current asset or disposal group is not depreciated while it is classified as held for sale.

Land is not depreciated. The estimated useful lives for the current and comparative periods are as follows:

•	Buildings	50 years
•	Furniture and office equipment	5 years
•	Computer equipment	5 years
•	Motor vehicles	5 years
•	Right of use of assets	Lower of lease term or the useful life for the specified class of item
•	Work in progress	Not depreciated

Assets that are subject to depreciation are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An asset's carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset's carrying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of the asset's value less costs to sell or the value in use.

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted if appropriate.

iv. De-recognition

An item of property and equipment is derecognised on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in profit or loss in the year the asset is derecognised.

M). Intangible assets

Software

Software acquired by the Group is stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses. Expenditure on internally developed software is recognised as an asset when the Group is able to demonstrate its intention and ability to complete the development and use the software in a manner that will generate future economic benefits and can reliably measure



the costs to complete the development. The capitalised costs of internally developed software include all costs directly attributable to developing the software and are amortised over its useful life. Internally developed software is stated at capitalised cost less accumulated amortisation and impairment.

Subsequent expenditure on software assets is capitalised only when it increases the future economic benefits embodied in the specific asset to which it relates. All other expenditure is expensed as incurred.

Amortisation is recognised in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful life of the software, from the date that it is available for use since this most closely reflects the expected pattern of consumption of the future economic benefits embodied in the asset. The estimated useful life of software is shorter of 5 years or the contractual licensing period. Amortisation method, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year-end and adjusted if appropriate.

Softwares are derecognised: (a) on disposal; or (b) when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal.

n) Impairment of non-financial assets

The carrying amounts of the Group's non-financial assets other than investment property and deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, then the asset's recoverable amount is estimated.

An impairment loss is recognised if the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of its value in use and its fair value less costs to sell. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset.

Impairment losses recognised in prior periods are assessed at each reporting date for any indications that the loss has decreased or no longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset's carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortisation, if no impairment loss had been recognised.

o) Deposits and subordinated liabilities

Deposits and subordinated liabilities are the Group's sources of debt funding. When the Group sells a financial asset and simultaneously enters into a "repo" or "stock lending" agreement to repurchase the asset (or a similar asset) at a fixed price on a future date, the arrangement is accounted for as a deposit and the underlying asset continues to be recognised in the Group's financial statements. The Group classifies capital instruments as financial liabilities or equity instruments in accordance with the substance of the contractual terms of the instrument.

Deposits and subordinated liabilities are initially measured at fair value plus transaction costs and subsequently measured at their amortised cost using the effective interest method, except where the Group chooses to carry the liabilities at fair value through profit or loss.

p) Provisions

A provision is recognised if, as a result of a past event, the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation. Provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and where appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. The unwinding of the discount is recognised as finance cost.

I Restructuring

A provision for restructuring is recognised when the Group has approved a detailed and formal restructuring plan and the restructuring either has commenced or has been announced publicly. Future operating costs are not provided for.



ii Onerous contracts

A provision for onerous contracts is recognised when the expected benefits to be derived by the Group from a contract are lower than the unavoidable cost of meeting its obligations under the contract. The provision is measured at the present value of the lower of the expected cost of terminating the contract and the expected net cost of continuing with the contract. Before a provision is established, the Group recognises any impairment loss on the assets associated with that contract.

q) Financial guarantees

Financial guarantees are contracts that require the Group to make specified payments to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payment when due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument. Financial guarantee liabilities are initially recognised at their fair value and the initial fair value is amortised over the life of the financial guarantee. The guarantee liability is subsequently carried at the higher of this amortised amount and the present value of any expected payment (when a payment under the guarantee has become probable). Financial guarantees are included within other liabilities.

r) Employee benefits

i Defined contribution plans

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays fixed contributions into a separate entity and has no legal or constructive obligation to pay further amounts.

Obligations for contributions to defined contribution pension plans are recognised as personnel expenses in profit or loss when they are due in respect of service rendered before the end of the reporting period.

Prepaid contributions are recognised as an asset to the extent that a cash refund or a reduction in future payments is available. Contributions to a defined contribution plan that is due more than 12 months after the end of the reporting period in which the employees render service are discounted to their present value at the reporting date.

The Group operates a funded, defined contribution pension scheme for employees in Nigeria. Obligations in respect of the Group's contributions to the scheme are recognised as an expense in the profit and loss account on an annual basis. The employee and the Group contribute 8% and 12.5% of basic salary, housing, luncheon and transport allowance respectively to each employee's retirement savings account maintained with their nominated Pension Fund Administrators in accordance with the Pension Reform Act 2014.

ii Termination benefits

Termination benefits are recognised as an expense when the Bank is demonstrably committed, without realistic possibility of withdrawal, to a formal detailed plan to terminate employment before the normal retirement date. Termination benefits for voluntary redundancies are recognised if the Bank has made an offer encouraging voluntary redundancy, it is probable that the offer will be accepted and the number of acceptances can be estimated reliably. If benefits are payable more than 12 months after the reporting period, then they are discounted to their present value.

iii Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as the related service is provided.

A liability is recognised for the amount expected to be paid under short-term cash bonus or profit-sharing plans if the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service provided by the employee and the obligation can be estimated reliably.

s) Contingent liabilities and contingent assets

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Group or the Group has a present obligation as a result of past events which is not recognised because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation; or the amount cannot be reliably estimated. Contingent liabilities normally comprise of legal claims under arbitration or court process in respect of which a liability is not likely to crystallise. A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Group. Contingent assets are never recognised rather they are disclosed in the financial statements when an inflow of economic benefit is probable.



t) Share Capital and Reserves

(i) Share issue costs

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of an equity instrument are deducted from the initial measurement of the equity instruments.

(ii) Dividend on the Bank's ordinary shares

Dividend on the Bank's ordinary shares are recognised in equity when approved by Bank's shareholders.

(iii) Share premium

Premiums from the issue of shares are reported in share premium.

(iv) Statutory reserve

Nigerian banking regulations require the Bank to make an annual appropriation to a statutory reserve. As stipulated by Section 16(1) of the Banks and Other Financial Institutions Act, 2020, an appropriation of 30% of profit after tax is made if the statutory reserve is less than the paid-up share capital and 15% of profit after tax if the statutory reserve is greater than the paid-up share capital.

(v) AGSMIEIS reserve

The SMIEIS reserve is maintained to comply with the Central Bank of Nigeria (CBN) requirement that all licensed banks set aside a portion of the profit after tax in a fund to be used to finance equity investments in qualifying small and medium scale enterprises. Under the terms of the guideline (amended by CBN letter dated 11 July 2006), the contributions will be 10% of profit after tax and shall continue after the first 5 years but banks' contributions shall thereafter reduce to 5% of profit after tax. However, The Banker's Committee at its 331st meeting held on the 9th February, 2017, approved the Agric-Business/Small and Medium Enterprises (SMEs) as a vehicle for sustainable economic development and employment generation.

All Deposit Money Banks (DMBs) pursuant thereof, are hereby required to set aside and remit to the designated account domiciled in Central Bank of Nigeria (CBN), 5% of annual Profit After Tax (PAT) for equity investment in permissible activities as stipulated in the scheme guidelines.

(vi) Regulatory risk reserve

The Nigerian banking regulator requires the Bank to create a reserve for the difference between impairment provision determined in line with the principles of IFRS and impairment provision determined in line with the prudential guidelines issued by the Central Bank of Nigeria (CBN). This reserve is not available for distribution to shareholders.

(vii) Retained earnings

Retained earnings comprise the undistributed profits from previous periods which have not been reclassified to any specified reserves.

(viii) Fair value reserve

Comprises fair value movements on equity instruments carried at FVOCI.

(ix) Credit risk reserve

Comprises of special reserve for certain credits outside impairment.

u) Earnings per share

The Group presents basic and diluted earnings per share (EPS) for its ordinary shares. Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Group by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period. Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders and the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.

v) Segment reporting

An operating segment is a component of the Group that engages in business activities from which it can earn revenues and incur expenses, including revenues and expenses that relate to transactions with any of the Group's other components, whose operating results are reviewed regularly by the Executive Management Committee to make decisions about resources allocated to each segment



Models and assumptions used

The Group uses various models and assumptions in measuring fair value of financial assets as well as in estimating ECL. Judgement is applied in identifying the most appropriate model for each type of asset, as well as for determining the assumptions used in these models, including assumptions that relate to key drivers of credit risk.

The table below analyses financial instruments measured at fair value at the end of the reporting period, by the level in the fair value hierarchy into which the fair value measurement is categorised:

				Total
31-Dec-23	Level		Level J	IOlai
	4,669	-	-	4,669
	76,541	-	-	76,541
	-	13,278,129	-	13,278,129
	81,210	13,278,129	-	13,359,339
31-Dec-23				
	4,669	-	-	4,669
	76,541	-	-	76,541
	-	13,278,129	-	13,278,129
	81,210	13,278,129	-	13,359,339
31-Dec-22				
	20,933,741	-	-	20,933,741
	1,452,306	-	-	1,452,306
	-	9,603,924	-	9,603,924
	22,386,047	9,603,924	-	31,989,971
71 Dec 22				
31-Dec-22	209337/1			20,933,741
	, ,	-	-	1,452,306
		9,603,924	-	9,603,924
	22,386,047	9,603,924		31,989,971
	_	4,669 76,541 - 31-Dec-23 31-Dec-23 31-Dec-22 20,933,741 1,452,306 - 22,386,047 31-Dec-22	31-Dec-23 4,669 - 76,541 - - 81,210 13,278,129 31-Dec-23 4,669 - 76,541 - - 76,541 - - 76,541 - - 76,541 - - 76,541 - - 76,541 - - 13,278,129 81,210 13,278,129 31-Dec-22 20,933,741 - 20,933,741 - - 1,452,306 - - 22,386,047 9,603,924 - 31-Dec-22 20,933,741 - 1,452,306 - - 9,603,924 - - 9,603,924 - - 9,603,924 - - 9,603,924 - - 9,603,924 - - 9,603,924 - - 9,603,924 - - 9,603,924 - -	31-Dec-23 4,669 - - 76,541 - - - 13,278,129 - 31-Dec-23 4,669 - - 31-Dec-23 4,669 - - 76,541 - - - 76,541 - - - 76,541 - - - 76,541 - - - - 13,278,129 - - 31-Dec-22 20,933,741 - - 22,386,047 9,603,924 - - 31-Dec-22 20,933,741 - - 20,933,741 - - - - 9,603,924 - - 31-Dec-22 20,933,741 - - - 9,603,924 - - - 9,603,924 - - - 9,603,924 - -

6. Operating segments

The Bank, which has a national authorization, has four reportable geographical segments, which are the Bank's strategic zones. The strategic zones offer different products and services and are managed separately based on the Bank's management and internal reporting structure. For each of the strategic zones, the Bank's management reviews internal management reports on a monthly basis.

Segment information is presented in respect of the Group's geographic segments which represents the primary segment reporting format and is based on the Group's management and reporting structure.



Geographical segments

The Group operates in four geographical regions: South-west, South-South, Abuja and Lagos zones:

In thousands of Nigerian Naira

31-Dec-23 Group

-						
D	Perived from external	South- West	South- South	Abuja /North	Lagos	Total
C	Customers' contribution	40,811,655	18,661,006	15,811,266	151,630,612	226,914,538
Ir	nterest and similar expenses	(12,038,382)	(3,670,765)	(5,932,022)	(82,844,451)	(104,485,619)
C	Operating income	28,773,272	14,990,242	9,879,244	68,786,161	122,428,919
C	Operating expenses	(14,585,402)	(4,333,111)	(3,559,762)	(56,286,715)	(78,764,990)
Ρ	rofit on ordinary activities before taxation	14,187,871	10,657,130	6,319,482	12,499,446	43,663,929
Ir	ncome tax expense	(3,459,312)	(1,353,362)	(1,129,062)	(1,733,225)	(7,674,962)
Ρ	rofit on ordinary activities after taxation	10,728,558	9,303,768	5,190,420	10,766,221	35,988,967
A	Assets and liabilities:					
Т	otal assets	206,730,198	74,223,878	93,535,423	1,873,750,119	2,248,239,617
Т	otal liabilities	(401,404,033)	(108,235,321)	(224,819,037)	(1,374,482,556)	(2,108,940,948)
Ν	let Asset	(194,673,835)	(34,011,443)	(131,283,615)	499,267,563	139,298,669

31-Dec-23

Bank

Derived from external	South- West	South- South	Abuja	Lagos	Total
customers	40,446,647	18,537,457	15,662,920	151,099,665	225,746,689
Interest and similar expenses	(12,038,382)	(3,670,765)	(5,932,022)	(81,775,110)	(103,416,278)
Operating income	28,408,265	14,866,692	9,730,898	69,324,556	122,330,411
Operating expenses	(14,590,415)	(4,334,601)	(3,560,985)	(56,253,084)	(78,739,084)
Profit on ordinary activities before taxation	13,817,850	10,532,092	6,169,913	13,071,472	43,591,327
Income tax expense	(3,452,482)	(1,350,690)	(1,126,833)	(1,728,950)	(7,658,955)
Profit on ordinary activities after taxation	10,365,368	9,181,402	5,043,080	11,342,522	35,932,372
Assets and liabilities:					
Total assets	205,979,554	73,954,368	93,195,792	1,866,934,791	2,240,064,505
Total liabilities	(399,845,976)	(107,815,204)	(223,946,398)	(1,369,135,079)	(2,100,742,657)
Net Asset	(193,866,423)	(33,860,836)	(130,750,606)	497,799,712	139,321,848



		G	roup	Bank	
	In thousands of Nigerian Naira	31-Dec-23	31-Dec-22	31-Dec-23	31-Dec-22
7	Interest income				
	Cash and cash equivalents	5,960,806	1,363,120	5,960,806	1,363,120
	Loans and advances to banks and customers	122,183,794	85,818,792	122,183,794	85,067,059
	Investments securities	57,498,709	20,854,720	56,330,860	19,636,715
	Total interest income	185,643,309	108,036,632	184,475,460	106,066,894

All interest income and interest expense are calculated using effective interest rate method

Interest expense				
Deposits from banks	6,557,002	2,822,605	6,557,002	2,822,605
Deposits from customers	80,594,943	46,316,740	80,594,943	45,565,007
Other borrowed funds	6,770,307	4,667,351	5,700,966	3,603,721
Total interest expense	93,922,252	53,806,696	92,852,911	51,991,333
Net interest income	91,721,057	54,229,936	91,622,549	54,075,561

8 Fees and commission income

9

	31-Dec-23	31-Dec-22	31-Dec-23	31-Dec-22
Credit related fees	1,229,213	947,318	1,229,213	947,318
Account maintenance fees	3,953,307	2,754,764	3,953,307	2,754,764
Management fees	4,829,150	2,982,745	4,829,150	2,982,745
Fees on electronic products	7,346,492	6,134,644	7,346,492	6,134,644
Fees on financial guarantees	1,373,183	540,845	1,373,183	540,845
FX transactions	4,146,145	1,896,165	4,146,145	1,896,165
Other fees and charges	2,084,267	1,329,735	2,084,267	1,329,735
Total fee and commission income	24,961,757	16,586,216	24,961,757	16,586,216

Credit related fees and commissions are fees charged to customers other than fees included in determining the effective interest rates relating to loans and advances carried at amortized cost. These fees are accounted for as part of total revenue. The representation of all fees and commission recognised in the year and prior year at a point in time and over a period of time is as shown below.

		31-Dec-23	31-Dec-22	31-Dec-23	31-Dec-22
	Point in time	24,891,905	16,519,550	24,891,905	16,519,550
	Over time	69,852	66,666	69,852	66,666
9	Net trading income	24,961,757	16,586,216	24,961,757	16,586,216
	Fixed income securities	1,158,543	293,285	1,158,543	293,285
	Treasury bills	(1,150,616)	3,466,568	(1,150,616)	3,466,568
	Foreign exchange trading (note 9.1)	814,558	242,136	814,558	242,136
		822,485	4,001,989	822,485	4,001,989

9.1 Foreign exchange trading income is principally made up of trading income on foreign currencies, as well as gains and losses from revaluation of trading position. The amount reported above are totally from financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss.

(159)



	In thousands of Nigerian Naira	Group		Bank	
10	Other income	31-Dec-23	31-Dec-22	31-Dec-23	31-Dec-22
	Dividends on equities at FVOCI	210,262	200,634	210,262	200,634
	Gains/(loss) on disposal of property and equipment	330,906	(5,290)	330,906	(5,290)
	Rental income	57,108	55,770	57,108	55,770
	Income on contingents	14,540	38,398	14,540	38,398
	Income on deposit accounts	98,668	77,561	98,668	77,561
	Digital Income	745,829	702,356	745,829	702,356
	Foreign exchange gain on translation	13,603,283	1,591,990	13,603,283	1,591,990
	Swift transactions	212,435	103,914	212,435	103,914
	Service charge	15,997	35,981	15,997	35,981
	Advisory fees	-	27,815	-	27,815
	Others	197,729	67,805	197,729	67,805
		15,486,758	2,896,933	15,486,758	2,896,933

Impairment loss on financial instruments

		Gro	Group		nk
		31-Dec-23	31-Dec-22	31-Dec-23	31-Dec-22
11	Impairment loss on financial instruments				
	Total impairment charge on loans and advances				
	(note 18)	7,531,486	5,538,987	7,531,486	5,538,987
	Bonds/Treasury bills (note 17)	1,771,593	380,398	1,771,593	380,398
	Cash and cash equivalent (note 15)	68,678	(30,776)	68,678	(30,776)
	Other assets (note 22)	83,002	173,038	83,002	173,038
	Off balance sheet (note 29)	1,204,926	(622,156)	1,204,926	(622,156)
	Recoveries on loans (note 18a)	(96,318)	(677,217)	(96,318)	(677,217)
	Total impairment charge on financial instruments	10,563,367	4,762,274	10,563,367	4,762,274

Litigation claim disclosed in prior year under impairment loss on financial instruments was reclassified to general administrative expenses in note 13a



	In thousands of Nigerian Naira	(Group	Ba	Bank	
12	Personnel expenses	31-Dec-23	31-Dec-22	31-Dec-23	31-Dec-22	
	Wages and salaries Pension Contribution	19,069,375 1,277,208	14,707,007 1,797,752	19,069,375 1,277,208	14,707,007 1,797,752	
	Outsourced staff cost	6,408,566	4,827,819	6,408,566	4,827,819	
		26,755,149	21,332,578	26,755,149	21,332,578	

(a) The average number of persons employed during the period by category:

	Gro	Group		k
	31-Dec-23 Number	31-Dec-22 Number	31-Dec-23 Number	31-Dec-22 Number
Executive Directors	4	5	4	5
Management	31	34	31	34
Non-management	1,691	1,376	1,691	1,376
-	1,726	1,415	1,726	1,415

The emoluments of all other directors fell within the following ranges:

	31-Dec-23 Number	31-Dec-22 Number	31-Dec-23 Number	31-Dec-22 Number
N2,370,001 - N2,380,000	-	-	-	-
N2,720,001 - N2,730,000	3	3	3	3
N3,060,001 – N7,570,000	4	4	4	4
N7,570,001 - N9,570,000	1	1	1	1

Employees other than Directors, earning more than N200,000 per annum, whose duties were wholly or mainly discharged in Nigeria, received emoluments (excluding pension contributions and certain benefits) in the following ranges:

	31-Dec-23 Number	31-Dec-22 Number	31-Dec-23 Number	31-Dec-22 Number
N1,490,001 - N2,500,000	487	578	487	578
N2,510,001 - N3,540,000	286	197	286	197
N3,540,001 - N3,990,000	187	208	187	208
N3,990,001 - N4,500,000	253	153	253	153
N4,710,001 - N5,390,000	158	42	158	42
N5,390,001 - N5,900,000	127	54	127	54
N5,990,001 - N6,600,000	76	66	76	66
N6,900,001 - N7,710,000	19	42	19	42
Above N7,710,000	133	75	133	75



12 Personnel expenses (cont'd)

Directors' remuneration (excluding pension contributions and certain benefits) was provided as follows:

	Gr	oup	Ba	ank
In thousands of Nigerian Naira	31-Dec-23	31-Dec-22	31-Dec-23	31-Dec-22
Executive compensation/fees Other emoluments	281,820 170 255	294,632 183,068	281,820 170 255	294,632 183,068
	452,075	477,700	452,075	477,700
The directors' remuneration shown above includes: Chairman	9,500	9,500	9,500	9,500
Highest paid director	79,517	79,517	79,517	79,517

13a Other operating expenses

	Group		Bank	
In thousands of Nigerian Naira	31-Dec-23	31-Dec-22	31-Dec-23	31-Dec-22
Advertising and marketing	4,313,293	3,276,807	4,313,293	3,276,807
AMCON Levy (i)	7,986,255	6,470,894	7,986,255	6,470,894
Auditors remuneration	160,000	127,000	150,000	120,000
Business Expenses	531,719	319,576	531,719	319,576
Cash movement expenses	699,198	590,390	699,198	590,390
Diesel Expenses	1,860,222	1,513,161	1,860,222	1,513,161
Directors Expenses	50,000	52,350	50,000	52,350
Directors fees	67,868	55,724	67,868	55,724
Donations	395,129	147,334	395,129	147,334
Electricity	872,441	641,978	872,441	641,978
General administrative expenses	6,488,618	3,642,499	6,472,712	3,633,077
Legal expenses	383,007	433,389	383,007	433,389
Insurance	529,059	414,218	529,059	414,218
NDIC Premium	5,145,831	4,234,637	5,145,831	4,234,637
Other premises and equipment costs	296,120	365,633	296,120	365,633
Printing and stationery	510,706	651,722	510,706	651,722
Other Professional fees (iii)	1,469,705	1,173,897	1,469,705	1,173,897
Digital Bank Professional fees (ii)	172,560	195,056	172,560	195,056
Repairs and maintenance	3,408,100	2,960,852	3,408,100	2,960,852
Security expenses	486,222	659,041	486,222	659,041
Service charge	6,608,165	3,373,775	6,608,165	3,373,775
SMS Expenses & Others	51,017	34,291	51,017	34,291
Statutory expenses	222,506	159,989	222,506	159,989
Technology and alternative channels	1,422,082	1,448,711	1,422,082	1,448,711
Transport & Communications	1,757,800	778,689	1,757,800	778,689
	45,887,623	33,721,613	45,861,717	33,705,191



13a Other operating expenses (cont'd)

- i.) AMCON contributory cost relates to contribution towards the fund set up by the Central Bank of Nigeria for the bailout of the banking sector. The cost is charged at 0.5% of the preceding year's total assets and contingent exposures.
- ii.) This represents expenses incurred by the bank on electronic and digital platforms.
- iii.) Included in other professional fees for the year ended 31 December 2023 is N78.44m fees relating to non-audit services provided by KPMG 2022: N34.85m

The details of fees earned during the year are as follows:

Non- audit services	Fees (¥'000)
Remuneration Benchmarking Survey	18,060
Sustainability Assurance	5,000
Agreed upon Procedures on CBN Code of Corporate Governance	5,000
Risk Management Review	5,000
Tax Services	15,384
Limited Assurance on Internal Control over Financial Reporting	30,000
Total	78,444

		Gr	oup	Ba	ank
	In thousands of Nigerian Naira	31-Dec-23	31-Dec-22	31-Dec-23	31-Dec-22
13b	Depreciation and amortization				
	Property, plants and equipment Right of use of assets Intangible assets	4,762,674 272,643 1,086,901	3,443,900 285,349 816,676	4,762,674 272,643 1,086,901	3,443,900 285,349 816,676
		6,122,218	4,545,925	6,122,218	4,545,925

14 Earnings per share

Basic and diluted earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to shareholders by the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year.

The calculation of basic earnings per share as at 31st December 2023 was based on the profit attributable to ordinary shareholders and weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding:

	Group	þ	Bai	nk
In thousands of Nigerian Naira	31-Dec-23	31-Dec-22	31-Dec-23	31-Dec-22
Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders -basic				
Profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the Bank Earnings per share -basic/diluted (Kobo)	35,988,967 279.9	11,351,980 <u>88.3</u>	35,932,372 279.5	11,214,027 <u>87.2</u>

163



The Bank does not have any potentially dilutive shares. Consequently, basic and diluted earnings per share are the same.

		Group		Ba	ank
15	Cash and cash equivalents	31-Dec-23	31-Dec-22	31-Dec-23	31-Dec-22
	In thousands of Nigerian Naira				
	Cash and balances with banks	99,378,007	70,558,692	99,351,267	70,526,748
	Unrestricted balances with central bank	5,031,642	16,353,402	5,031,642	16,353,402
	Money market placements	115,936,358	9,426,521	115,936,358	9,426,521
	ECL Allowance	(112,432)	(43,754)	(112,432)	(43,754)
		220,233,575	96,294,862	220,206,835	96,262,918
	Classified as:				
	Current	215,201,933	79,941,459	215,175,193	79,909,515
	Non-current	5,031,642	16,353,402	5,031,642	16,353,402
		220,233,575	96,294,862	220,206,835	96,262,918
	Movement in ECL allowance				
	Opening balance	43,754	74,529	43,754	74,529
	Charge/(Writeback) for the year (note 11)	68,678	(30,776)	68,678	(30,776)
	Closing balance	112,432	43,75 3	112,432	43,753

15b Restricted Deposit with CBN

Mandatory reserve deposit is reported net of N34.87 billion (December 31, 2022: N19.76 billion) which relates to Differentiated Cash Reserve Requirement (DCRR) Scheme. Under the DCRR scheme, Deposit Money Banks (DMBs) interested in providing credit financing to Greenfield (New) and Brownfield (expansion) projects in the Real Sector (Agriculture and Manufacturing) may request for the release of funds from their CRR to finance the projects.

Restricted deposits with Central Bank are not available for use in day to day operations.

		Gro	up	Ba	ank
16	Pledged assets - Held at amortised cost In thousands of Nigerian Naira	31-Dec-23	31-Dec-22	31-Dec-23	31-Dec-22
	Treasury bills (note 16.1)	1,387,006	-	1,387,006	-
	Bonds (16.2)	33,829,683	30,616,318	33,829,683	30,616,318
		35,216,689	30,616,318	35,216,689	30,616,318



16.1.

The treasury bills are pledged for clearing activities with the clearing bank and as collection bank for government taxes and electronic card transactions with Federal Inland Revenue Service (FIRS), Nigerian Interbank Settlement System (NIBSS) and Interswitch Nigeria Limited. The Bank cannot trade on these pledged assets during the period that such assets are committed as pledged.

16.2

The Bonds are pledged as collateral for intervention credit granted to the Bank by the Bank of Industry and Development Bank of Nigeria for the purpose of refinancing existing loans to Small and Medium Scale Enterprises Scheme under secured borrowing with related liability of N9.08 billion (2022: N7.44billion) as disclosed in note 26.

		Group		Bank	
	In thousands of Nigerian Naira	31-Dec-23	31-Dec-22	31-Dec-23	31-Dec-22
17	Investment securities	628,252,221	352,912,906	620,102,850	344,782,534
	Current	107,468,384	161,429,844	107,468,384	161,429,844
	Non-current	520,783,837	191,483,062	512,634,466	183,352,690
17a	Investment securities measured at FVTOCI FGN Bonds	76,541	1,452,306	76,541	1,452,306
	Equity (see note (i) below)	13,278,128	9,603,924	13,278,128	9,603,924
		13,354,669	11,056,230	13,354,669	11,056,230
17Ь	Investment securities measured at FVTPL				
	Treasury Bills	4,669	20,933,741	4,669	20,933,741
		4,669	20,933,741	4,669	20,933,741
17c	Investment securities measured at amortised cost Treasury Bills	107,463,715	140,496,103	107,463,715	140,496,103
	FGN Bonds	501,807,928	172,133,164	493,658,557	164,002,792
	Other Bonds (see (ii) below)	8,777,408	9,678,243	8,777,408	9,678,243
	ECL Allowance - Investments at Amortised Cost	(3,156,168)	(1,384,575)	(3,156,168)	(1,384,575)
		614,892,883	320,922,935	606,743,512	312,792,563
	Movement in ECL allowance Opening balance	1,384,575	1,004,177	1,384,575	1,004,177
	Charge/write back for the year	1,771,593	380,398	1,771,593	380,398
	Closing balance	3,156,168	1,384,575	3,156,168	1,384,575
(i)	Equity				
	Quoted Investments:	-	-	-	-
	Unquoted Investments: Unified Payment Services Limited	65,767	65,767	65,767	65,767
	FMDQ	15,000	15,000	15,000	15,000
	Nigeria Inter-Bank Settlement System	47,482	47,482	47,482	47,482
	Fair value gain on (FVTOCI) financial assets (b)	13,149,879	9,475,675	13,149,879	9,475,675
		13,278,128	9,603,924	13,278,128	9,603,924
		13,278,128	9,603,924	13,278,128	9,603,924

165



(a) The breakdown of fair value on FVTOCI financial assets is as follows:

	Gr	oup	Ba	ink
In thousands of Nigerian Naira	31-Dec-23	31-Dec-22	31-Dec-23	31-Dec-22
Unified Payment Services Limited	2,022,493	1,475,738	2,022,493	1,475,738
FMDQ	2,046,707	1,599,982	2,046,707	1,599,982
Nigeria Inter-Bank Settlement System	9,208,928	6,528,204	9,208,928	6,528,204
Closing balance	13,278,128	9,603,924	13,278,128	9,603,924

(b) Description of Valuation Methodology and inputs

Market Approach

We adopted the market multiples (guideline public companies and transaction) valuation approach in estimating the fair value of Wema's investment in the three entities. This methodology expounds that similar assets should sell for the same value or similar prices. According to the standard, the fair value measurement of unquoted equity instruments under the market multiples approach consists of the following steps:

I. Identifying guideline public companies and transactions.

The bank obtained a list of guideline public companies using the S&P Capital IQ platform.

Entities	Approach
Financial Market Dealers Quote	We have selected a universe of guideline public companies that operate in emerging markets within the Financial Exchange and Data Industry using the S&P Capital IQ platform.
Nigerian Inter-bank Settlement System	We have selected a universe of guideline public companies that operate in emerging markets within the payment processing services industry using the S&P Capital IQ platform.
Unified Payment Services	We have selected a universe of guideline public companies that operate in emerging markets within the data and outsourced services industry using the S&P Capital IQ platform.

ii. Selecting the performance measure that is most relevant to assessing the value of the investee (i.e. the performance measure that market participants will typically use to price the investee). This would typically be by reference to trading multiples, for example, earnings, book value of equity or revenue. For the purpose of this engagement, we have adopted the price to book value (P/B) for FMDQ, while we adopted the enterprise value to earnings before income, tax, depreciation and amortisation (EV/EBITDA) for NIBSS and UPS, as this reflects the nature of these entities' businesses and operations.

iii. Applying the appropriate valuation multiple to the relevant performance measure of the investee to obtain an indicative fair value of the investee's equity value as at the valuation date.

iv. Making appropriate adjustments to ensure comparability between the unquoted equity instruments held by the Company and the equity instruments of the guideline public companies.

166



v. Making appropriate adjustments to the equity values obtained from the guideline public companies methodology to reflect the marketability of each company's shares and the ownership in the companies (majority or minority stake). In determining the equity values of FMDQ, NIBSS and UPS, we considered the following:

ADJUSTMENTS	
Marketability discount	We made adjustments to the guideline comparable companies and transactions to account for the lack of marketability of the firm's share. The discount of 21.07% applied is the average of 10% - 30%, sourced from the result of an industry survey of discounts and premiums typically applied to valuations in West Africa.
Minority discount	We made no adjustment for minority discounts in the guideline companies' methodology as the multiples are on a minority basis already.

Determine the indicative valuation ranges

In order to derive the applicable market multiple for the Company, we computed the harmonic mean, the mean and the median of the multiples from the guideline public companies.

Movement in fair value gain

	Gr	Group		ank
In thousands of Nigerian Naira	31-Dec-23	31-Dec-22	31-Dec-23	31-Dec-22
Opening balance	9,475,675	5,395,922	9,475,675	5,395,922
Fair value gain for the year	3,674,204	4,079,753	3,674,204	4,079,753
Closing balance	13,149,879	9,475,675	13,149,879	9,475,675



(ii) Investment securities measured at amortised cost

Other bonds - these are held to maturity securities for state and corporate entities, stated at amortised cost as shown below:

	Gr	oup	Ba	ink
Corporate Bonds	31-Dec-23	31-Dec-22	31-Dec-23	31-Dec-22
i. 7YR: DANA Group Bond Series 1	001 000	000445	001.000	000115
Movement in the year	891,692	929,145 (37,453)	891,692	929,145 (37,453)
Closing balance	891,692	891,692	891,692	891,692
State Bonds i.) Ekiti State Govt Bond Tranche 11 Opening balance	718,120	861,740	718,120	861,740
Movement in the year	(143,618)	(143,620)	(143,618)	(143,620)
Closing balance	574,502	718,120	574,502	718,120
ii.) Ogun State Govt Bond				
Opening balance	5,000,000	-	5,000,000	-
Movement in the year	16,339	5,000,000	16,339	5,000,000
Closing balance	5,016,339	5,000,000	5,016,339	5,000,000
iii.) Ondo State Govt Bond Opening balance	3,068,431	3,609,550	3,068,431	3,609,550
Movement in the year	(773,556)	(541,119)	(773,556)	(541,119)
Closing balance	2,294,875	3,068,431	2,294,875	3,068,431
Total Other Bonds ECL	8,777,408 (891,692)	9,678,243 (891,692)	8,777,408 (891,692)	9,678,243 (891,692)
	7,885,716	8,786,551	7,885,716	8,786,551

(d) Investment in SPV

Wema Funding SPV PLC was incorporated on 30 June 2016 and commenced operations on 12 October 2016. The principal activity of the company is to raise or borrow money by the issue of bond or debt instruments and invest the money raised or borrowed in securities or any other investments as the company may deem fit.



18 Loans and advances to customers at amortised cost

	G	Group		Bank
	31-Dec-23	31-Dec-22	31-Dec-23	31-Dec-22
In thousands of Nigeria Naira				
Overdrafts	65,396,844	64,166,319	65,396,844	64,166,319
Term Loans	751,193,407	466,942,230	751,193,407	466,942,230
Advances under finance lease	9,016,316	8,263,463	9,016,316	8,263,463
Gross loans and receivables	825,606,567	539,372,013	825,606,567	539,372,013
Less ECL allowances				
Stage 1	(2,708,704)	(5,224,145)	(2,708,704)	(5,224,145)
Stage 2	(392,875)	(116,720)	(392,875)	(116,720)
Stage 3	(21,401,871)	(12,600,451)	(21,401,871)	(12,600,451)
	(24,503,450)	(17,941,317)	(24,503,450)	(17,941,317)
Net loans and advances to customers	801,103,117	521,430,696	801,103,117	521,430,696
31-Dec-23	Term loan	Overdrafts	Finance lease	Total
Gross loans	751,193,407	65,396,844	9,016,316	825,606,567
Stage 1	(1,376,888)	(1,129,900)	(201,916)	(2,708,704)
Stage 2	(381,602)	(9,198)	(2,075)	(392,875)
Stage 3	(13,397,782)	(7,958,063)	(46,026)	(21,401,871)
	736,037,135	56,299,683	8,766,299	801,103,117
31-Dec-22	Term loan	Overdrafts	Finance lease	Total
Gross loans	466,942,230	64,166,319	8,263,463	539,372,013
Stage 1	(4,070,492)	(1,018,668)	(134,985)	(5,224,145)
Stage 2	(111,128)	(5,593)	-	(116,721)
Stage 3	(10,479,653)	(2,086,633)	(34,165)	(12,600,451)
	452,280,957	61,055,425	8,094,313	521,430,696



18a Movement in ECL allowance

In thousands of Nigerian Naira	Overdraft	Term Loan	Advances under finance lease	Totals
Balance as at 31 December 2022	3,110,893	14,661,273	169,150	17,941,317
Stage 1	1,018,668	4,070,492	134,985	5,224,145
Stage 2	5,593	111,128	-	116,721
Stage 3	2,086,633	10,479,653	34,165	12,600,451
Interest on impaired facilities	220,000	(3,230)	-	216,770
ECL allowance during the year	6,391,041	966,517	141,228	7,498,785
Written off in the year as uncollectible	(624,774)	(371,969)	(60,361)	(1,057,104)
Amounts recovered during the year	-	(96,318)	-	(96,318)
Balance as at 3 1 December 2023	9,097,160	15,156,272	250,017	24,503,450
Stage 1	1,129,899	1,376,888	201,916	2,708,704
Stage 2	9,198	381,602	2,075	392,875
Stage 3	7,958,063	13,397,782	46,026	21,401,871
0.0000	7,300,000	13,337,702	40,020	2,40,071



19 Property and equipment

Group & Bank

			Furniture & Office	Motor	Computer	Work in	
In thousands of Nigerian Naira	Land	Buildings	Equipment	vehicles	Equipment	Progress	Total
Cost	1,590,773	18,579,635	11,509,776	3,905,355	13,693,612	2,157,864	51,437,015
Additions	194,750	1,098,845	2,033,133	4,662,757	6,424,964	1,217,677	15,632,126
Disposals	(5,506)	(247,122)	(16,633)	(958,278)	(12,939)	-	(1,240,478)
Balance as at 31 December 2023	1,780,017	19,431,358	13,526,276	7,609,834	20,105,637	3,375,541	65,828,663
Accumulated depreciation and impairment							
Balance at 1 January 2023	-	5,818,792	7,959,302	2,516,226	9,693,028	-	25,987,348
Charge for the year	-	376,394	1,308,517	892,596	2,185,167	-	4,762,674
Disposals	(950)	(50,061)	(7,427)	(617,784)	(8,034)	-	(684,256)
Balance as at 31 December 2023	(950)	6,145,125	9,260,392	2,791,038	11,870,161	-	30,065,766
Carrying amounts							
Balance at 1 January 2023	1,590,773	12,760,844	3,550,474	1,389,128	4,000,584	2,157,864	25,449,667
Balance as at 31 December 2023	1,780,967	13,286,233	4,265,884	4,818,796	8,235,476	3,375,541	35,762,897

a. The authorised and contracted capital commitments as at the reporting date was nil (31 December 2022 nil).

b. There were no capitalised borrowing costs related to the acquisition of Property and equipment during the year (31 December 2022: nil) .

c. All Property and equipment are non-current.



19 Property and equipment

In thousands of Nigerian Naira	Land	Buildings	Furniture & Office Equipment	Motor vehicles	Computer Equipment	Work in Progress	Total
Cost	1 5 0 0 7 7 7	10005750	10 4 47 000	7 510 707	12.071.040	1011505	45 700 155
Balance at 1 January 2022	1,590,773	16,995,356	10,443,090	3,516,783	12,031,649	1,211,505	45,789,155
Additions	-	1,584,279	1,622,536	668,914	1,794,289	946,360	6,616,377
Disposals			(555,850)	(280,342)	(132,325)		(968,518)
Balance as at 31 December 2022	1,590,773	18,579,635	11,509,776	3,905,355	13,693,612	2,157,864	51,437,015
Accumulated depreciation and impairment		F 460 500	7707005	0.161.001	0.470.005		07 770 047
Balance at 1 January 2022	-	5,469,592	7,307,005	2,161,991	8,432,025	-	23,370,613
Charge for the year	-	349,235	1,164,425	541,315	1,388,925	-	3,443,900
Disposals	-		(511,742)	(187,079)	(127,518)	-	(826,340)
Balance as at 31 December 2022	-	5,818,791	7,959,302	2,516,226	9,693,028	-	25,987,348
Carrying amounts Balance at 1 January 2022	1,590,773	11,525,764	3,136,085	1,354,791	3,599,624	1,211,505	22,418,542
- Balance as at 31 December 2022	1,590,773	12,760,844	3,550,474	1,389,128	4,000,584	2,157,864	25,449,667

a. The authorized and contracted capital commitments as at the balance sheet was nil (31 December 2021 nil).

b. There were no capitalized borrowing costs related to the acquisition of property and equipment during the year (31 December 2021: nil).

c. All property and equipment are non-current.



- There were no impairment losses on any class of property and equipment during the year (December 31, 2022: Nil)
- There were no capitalised borrowing costs related to the acquisition of property and equipment during the year (December 31, 2022: Nil).
- All property and equipment are non-current. None of the Group's assets were financed from borrowings, consequently no borrowing cost has been capitalized as part of asset cost.
- There were no liens or encumbrances on assets as at the year end. No assets have been pledged as security for borrowing. (31 December 2022: Nil)
- There were no capital commitments as at year end. (31 December 2022: Nil)

		Group	ס	Ba	ink
In the	ousands of Nigerian Naira	31-Dec-23	31-Dec-22	31-Dec-23	31-Dec-22
20	Intangible assets				
	Cost				
	Cost 1 January	8,174,107	6,674,382	8,174,107	6,674,382
	Additions	1,215,910	1,505,658	1,215,910	1,505,658
	Disposal		(5,933)		(5,933)
	Closing Balance	9,390,017	8,174,107	9,390,017	8,174,107
	Amortization and impairment losses				
	Cost 1 January	5,314,514	4,503,741	5,314,514	4,503,741
	Amortization for the year	1,086,901	816,676	1,086,901	816,676
	Disposal		(5,903)		(5,903)
	Closing Balance	6,401,415	5,314,514	6,401,415	5,314,514
	Carrying amounts	2,988,602	2,859,593	2,988,602	2,859,593

a. The intangible assets have got finite lives and are amortized over the higher of 5 years or the contractual licensing period. No impairment losses were recognized against intangible assets.

b. The authorized and contracted capital commitments as at the balance sheet date was nil (31 December 2022 nil).

c. There were no capitalized borrowing costs related to the acquisition of intangible assets during the year (31 December 2022: nil).

d. All intangible assets are non-current

21 Deferred tax assets

Recognised deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets are attributable to (reversal)/origination of temporary differences:

	Gro	pup	Bank		
	31-Dec-23	31-Dec-22	31-Dec-23	31-Dec-22	
In thousands of Nigerian Naira					
At 1 January	12,983,230	15,500,694	12,983,230	15,500,694	
Reversal	(5,878,230)	(2,517,464)	(5,878,230)	(2,517,464)	
Closing balance	7,105,000	12,983,230	7,105,000	12,983,230	



	Group and Bank		
	31-Dec-23	31-Dec-22	
In thousands of Nigerian naira			
Property and equipment	(5,691,423)	(5,461,642)	
Lease liabilities	14,705	(155,734)	
Impairment	1,837,279	2,689,846	
Provisions	834,991	876,601	
Unrealised exchange gains	(4,353,051)	(477,597)	
Carry forward loss	-	2,493,899	
Unutilised capital allowance	14,462,499	13,017,858	
Deferred tax asset as at 31 December	7,105,000	12,983,230	

Deferred taxes are calculated on temporary differences under the liability method using a statutory tax rate

Movements in temporary differences 1 January 2023 to 31 December 2023:

	Recognized in profit				
In thousands of Nigerian Naira	1-Jan-23	or loss	31-Dec-23		
Property and equipment	(5,461,642)	(229,781)	(5,691,423)		
Lease liabilities	(155,734)	170,439	14,705		
Impairment	2,689,846	(852,567)	1,837,279		
Provisions	876,601	(41,610)	834,991		
Unrealised exchange gains	(477,597)	(3,875,454)	(4,353,051)		
Carry forward loss	2,493,899	(2,493,899)	-		
Unutilised capital allowance	13,017,858	1,444,641	14,462,499		
Deferred tax asset as at 31 December	12,983,230	(5,878,230)	7,105,000		

Movements in temporary differences 1 January 2022 to 31 December 2022:

	Recognized in profit			
In thousands of Nigerian Naira	1-Jan-22	or loss	31-Dec-22	
Property and equipment	(4,498,357)	(963,285)	(5,461,642)	
Lease liabilities	(109,743)	(45,991)	(155,734)	
Impairment	2,361,188	328,658	2,689,846	
Provisions	606,669	269,932	876,601	
Unrealised exchange gains	(606,645)	129,048	(477,597)	
Carry forward loss	6,456,952	(3,963,053)	2,493,899	
Unutilised capital allowance	11,290,630	1,727,228	13,017,858	
Deferred tax asset as at 31 December	15,500,694	(2,517,464)	12,983,230	



		Group		Bank	
	In thousands of Nigerian Naira	31-Dec-23	31-Dec-22	31-Dec-23	31-Dec-22
22	Other assets Financial Assets				
	Accounts receivables	5,351,545	658,000	5,351,545	658,000
	Other Settlements	-	6,047,964	-	6,047,964
	Collaterized Placement	53,213	52,917	53,213	52,917
	Clearing Balance	368,234	245,690	368,234	245,690
	Fraud & Burglary	256,387	880,154	256,387	880,154
	AGSMEIS Investment with CBN	1,910,121	1,349,419	1,910,121	1,349,419
	Receivable on E-business Channels	712,357	758,449	712,357	758,449
	Non-Financial Assets				
	Prepayments	889,926	864,907	889,926	864,907
	Stock	3,252,127	1,350,116	3,252,127	1,350,116
	Others	470,995	17,074	470,995	17,074
		13,264,904	12,224,691	13,264,904	12,224,691
	Specific impairment on other assets	(263,008)	(897,836)	(263,008)	(897,836)
		13,001,896	11,326,855	13,001,896	11,326,855
	At 1 January	897,836	724,798	897,836	724,798
	Allowance made during the year	83,002	173,038	83,002	173,038
	Write off made during the year	(717,830)	-	(717,830)	
	Closing balance	263,008	897,836	263,008	897,836
	Classified as:				
	Current	12,955,305	11,291,619	9,703,178	9,941,503
	Non-current	309,599	933,071	3,561,726	2,283,188
	-	13,264,904	12,224,691	13,264,904	12,224,691


		G	Group	Bank		
	In thousands of Nigerian Naira	31-Dec-23	31-Dec-22	31-Dec-23	31-Dec-22	
23	Deposits from banks					
	Money market deposits	20,863,530	19,153,500	20,863,530	19,153,500	
	Deposits from customers					
	Retail customers:					
	Term deposits	195,965,985	131,427,858	195,965,985	131,427,858	
	Current deposits	39,517,572	28,217,726	39,517,572	28,217,726	
	Savings	269,215,862	188,368,590	269,215,862	188,368,590	
	Corporate customers:					
	Term deposits	228,729,190	407,977,519	228,729,190	407,977,519	
	Current deposits	867,565,417	313,636,405	867,565,417	313,636,405	
	Others*	259,579,511	96,305,921	259,579,511	96,305,921	
		1,860,573,537	1,165,934,019	1,860,573,537	1,165,934,019	

*Others consist mainly of the domiciliary deposits

23b The maturity profile of customers' deposit is as follows:

Under 3 months	1,289,875,573	808,304,418	1,289,875,573	808,304,418
3 - 6months	374,260,979	234,531,772	374,260,979	234,531,772
6 - 12months	131,764,905	81,566,492	131,764,905	81,566,492
Over 12months	64,672,080	41,531,337	64,672,080	41,531,337
	1,860,573,537	1,165,934,019	1,860,573,537	1,165,934,019

As at 31 Dec 2023 N64.67billion (31 December 2022: N41.53billion) of deposits from customers are expected to be settled more than 12 months after the reporting date.

		G	iroup		Bank
	In thousands of Nigerian Naira	31-Dec-23	31-Dec-22	31-Dec-23	31-Dec-22
24	Taxation				
24.1	Income tax expense				
	Minimum Tax	1,142,960	633,493	1,127,681	633,493
	Company income tax:				
	Education Tax	105,396	201,095	105,396	201,095
	NITDA Levy	437,098	143,080	436,373	143,080
	Nigerian Police Trust Fund	2,185	722	2,182	722
	NĂSENI	109,093	36,128	109,093	36,128
	Current Income Tax expense	1,796,732	1,014,519	1,780,725	1,014,519
	Origination and reversal of temporary differences	5,878,230	2,517,462	5,878,230	2,517,462
		7,674,962	3,531,980	7,658,955	3,531,980





The income tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the accounting profit as follows:

Effective Tax Reconciliation

			Group				Bank	
	%	31-Dec-23	%	31-Dec-22	%	31-Dec-23	%	31-Dec-22
Profit before tax from continuing operations		43,663,929		14,883,961		43,591,327		14,746,008
Adjustment for NITDA Levy		(437,097)		(143,080)		(436,373)		(143,080)
Profit after adjustment for NITDA Levy		43,226,832		14,740,881		43,154,954		14,602,928
Income tax using the tax rate	30%	12,968,050	33%	4,650,102	30%	12,946,486	33%	4,745,952
Non-deductible expenses	71%	5,427,600	3%	495,049	71%	5,427,600	3%	244,318
Tax exempt income	(163%)	(12,517,420)	-29%	(4,175,976)	(163%)	(12,495,856)	(23%)	(3,388,489)
Unrecognised deferred tax asset	0%	-	11%	1,548,287	0%	-	6%	915,683
Minimum tax expense	15%	1,142,960	4%	633,493	15%	1,127,681	4%	633,493
Tertiary education tax	3%	105,396	1%	201,095	3%	105,396	1%	201,095
NITDA levy	6%	437,098	1%	143,080	6%	436,373	1%	143,080
Police Trust Fund	0%	2,185	0%	722	0%	2,182	0%	722
NASENI	1%	109,093	0%	36,128	1%	109,093	0%	36,128
Tax expense	(37%)	7,674,962	25%	3,531,980	(37%)	7,658,955	25%	3,531,980

		Group		Bank	
		31-Dec-23	31-Dec-22	31-Dec-23	31-Dec-22
24.2	Current tax liabilities				
	At 1 January	1,061,974	716,120	1,061,974	716,120
	Payment during the year	(1,061,974)	(668,665)	(1,061,974)	(668,665)
	Charge for the year	1,796,732	1,014,519	1,780,725	1,014,519
	Closing balance	1,796,732	1,061,974	1,780,725	1,061,974

The charge for taxation is based on the provision of the Company Income Tax Act Cap C21 LFN 2020, as amended under the Finance Act 2023. Education Tax is based on 3% of the assessable profit for the year in accordance with the Education Tax Act CAP E4 LFN 2004. NITDA levy is based on 1% of profit before tax in accordance with NITDA levy Act 2007

25 Other liabilities and Provisions	Gr	oup	Bank		
	31-Dec-23	31-Dec-22	31-Dec-23	31-Dec-22	
Other liabilities and Provisions					
Other liabilities	142,585,099	102,430,976	142,575,102	102,359,237	
Provisions	2,609,348	1,254,489	2,609,348	1,254,489	
	145,194,447	103,685,465	145,184,450	103,613,726	



		G	roup	Bank		
	In thousands of Nigerian Naira	31-Dec-23	31-Dec-22	31-Dec-23	31-Dec-22	
25.a	Other Liabilities					
	Account Payables	4,534,596	552,346	4,534,596	552,346	
	Other current liabilities (i)	1,709,237	2,397,954	1,699,237	2,326,214	
	Insurance Claim	46,222	230,796	46,222	230,796	
	Swift Payables	27,794	407,301	27,794	407,301	
	Western Union	3,198	2,696	3,201	2,696	
	Salary Suspense	25,874	3,753	25,874	3,753	
	Other payable	1,614,849	1,062,660	1,614,849	1,062,660	
	Electronic products payable	941,117	639,666	941,117	639,666	
	Certified cheques	2,049,956	1,994,983	2,049,956	1,994,983	
	Customer deposits for letters of credit	37,553,635	47,255,454	37,553,635	47,255,454	
	Discounting Line	48,549,270	23,778,762	48,549,270	23,778,762	
	Collections and settlement (ii)	27,720,126	1,370,790	27,720,126	1,370,790	
	Remittances	17,809,223	22,733,816	17,809,223	22,733,816	
		142,585,099	102,430,976	142,575,102	102,359,237	
	Classified as					
	Current	58,070,079	73,440,639	58,060,082	73,368,900	
	Non current	84,515,020	28,990,337	84,515,020	28,990,337	
		142,585,099	102,430,976	142,575,102	102,359,237	

25.a.i Other current liabilities consist of cash surplus, other staff deductions and payables that are held for subsequent payments.

25.a.ii Collections and settlements are balances held in trust on behalf of customers for various transactions. These include transfers, escrows, collection for remittances, etc.

The Group and Bank have reclassified provisions for litigation and claims and impairment on contingents from Other Liabilities and presented them as a separate line item on the statement of financial position called Provisions. Amounts reclassified from Other Liabilities in 2022 were N540.613m (provision for litigation and claims) and N713.876m (impairment on contingents) for both the Group and Bank.

	In thousands of Nigerian Naira	Gr	oup	Ba	ank
25.b	Provisions	31-Dec-23	31-Dec-22	31-Dec-23	31-Dec-22
	Provision for litigation and claims	690,546	540,613	690,546	540,613
	Impairment on contingents	1,918,802	713,876	1,918,802	713,876
		2,609,348	1,254,489	2,609,348	1,254,489
	Classified as =				
	Current	1,918,802	713,876	1,918,802	713,876
	Non current	690,546	540,613	690,546	540,613
	_	2,609,348	1,254,489	2,609,348	1,254,489
	(i) Movement in Provisions				
	Opening balance	1,254,489	1,830,532	1,254,489	1,830,532
	Additions – Litigation and claims	149,933	46,113	149,933	46,113
	Additions – Impairment on contingents	1,204,926	(622,156)	1,204,926	(622,156)
	Closing balance	2,609,348	1,254,489	2,609,348	1,254,489

Provision for litigations: This is provision for litigations and claims against the Bank as at 31 December 2023. These claims arose in the normal course of business and are being contested by the Bank. The Directors, having sought advice of professional counsels, are of the opinion that this provision is adequate for liability that have crystalized from these claims. There is no expected reimbursement in respect of this provision.

		Group		Bar	nk
26	In thousands of Nigerian Naira Other borrowed funds	31-Dec-23	31-Dec-22	31-Dec-23	31-Dec-22
	Due to BOI (see (i) below)	1,592,459	2,409,029	1,592,459	2,409,029
	Osun Bailout Fund (see vi below)	-	8,294,136	-	8,294,136
	CBN CACS (see ii below)	1,068,305	1,681,165	1,068,305	1,681,165
	CBN MSMEDF (see iv below)	343,849	462,855	343,849	462,855
	Wema SPV Bond (see v below)	18,318,382	18,262,737	10,146,095	10,093,383
	CBN AADS and ABP (see iii below)	416,667	1,968,061	416,667	1,968,061
	Other Borrowings (see xi below)	1,432,763	1,508,524	1,432,763	1,508,524
	Shelter Afrique (see vii below)	4,665,137	3,825,450	4,665,137	3,825,450
	AFDB (see viii below)	1,360,665	1,867,185	1,360,665	1,867,185
	EBID (See xii below)	45,355,500	-	45,355,500	-
	DBN (see x below)	5,913,023	3,699,155	5,913,023	3,699,155
	RSSF (see ix below)	-	25,477,236	-	25,477,236
		80,466,750	69,455,531	72,294,463	61,286,178



(i) The amount represents an intervention credit granted to the Bank by the Bank of Industry (BOI), a company incorporated in Nigeria for the purpose of refinancing or restructuring existing loans to Small and Medium Scale Enterprises (SMEs) and manufacturing companies. The total facilities are secured by Nigerian Government Securities worth N1,634,491,422.13 and have a maximum tenor of 15 years.

A management fee of 1% deductible at source is paid by the Bank under the on-lending agreement and the Bank is under obligation to on-lend to customers at an all-in interest rate of 7% per annum. Though the facility is meant for on-lending to borrowers in specified sectors, the Bank remains the primary obligor to the BOI and therefore assumes the risk of default of customers.

- (ii) CBN Commercial Agriculture Credit Scheme (CACS) the amount represents CBN's intervention in commercial agricultural enterprises in Nigeria engaged in fishery, poultry, and vegetable farming to increase food supply and reduce price of agricultural produce under the Commercial Agriculture Credit Scheme (CACS) Fund. The fund is at a single digit interest rate of 9% Per Annum to reduce cost of credit and enhance food security.
- (iii) Accelerated Agriculture Development Scheme/Anchor Borrowers' Programme; the amount (2022) represents the outstanding balance on both of CBN's Anchor Borrowers' Programme (ABP) and Accelerated Agriculture Development Scheme (AADS), while the amount (2023) represents the outstanding balance on CBN's Accelerated Agriculture Development Scheme (AADS), having paid down on the ABP. The AADS Fund was for intervention in farm infrastructure for production of cassava, maize, and rice, to address youth unemployment while the ABP was for working capital to produce cassava and cocoa and create economic linkages between smallholder farmers and reputable anchor companies involved in the processing and trade of the agricultural commodities, with a view to increasing agricultural output, reduce food import bills and create jobs.
- (iv) This represents CBN intervention funds to some bank's customers in Small & Medium Scale sector. The fund is administered at a maximum interest rate of 9% per annum and maximum tenor of 5 years. In response to COVID-19, CBN moderated the rate to 5%, however, the rate has been restored to 9% effective September 2022.
- (v) The Wema SPV of 2023: N18,318,381,672.78 (2022: N18,262,737,000) represents amortized cost of the fixed rate unsecured bond issued by Wema Funding SPV Plc. The outstanding bond of N17,675,000,000 (principal) was issued on 12 October 2018 for a period of 7 years at 16.5% per annum with interest payable semi-annually and principal payable at maturity in October 2025 respectively.
- (vi) Amount represents salary credit bail out facility from Central Bank of Nigeria. It has a moratorium of twenty years at bank's interest rate of 9%. The corresponding entry is in loans and advances and the bank is expected to provide Central Bank of Nigeria with periodic progress on the facility. The principal repayment is by bullet payment at the expiration of the moratorium granted. In response to COVID-19, CBN moderated the rate to 5%, however, the rate has been restored to 9% effective September 2022. The closing balance as at 31 December 2023 is nil, as the outstanding amount was netted off the Bank's CRR by the CBN during the year.
- (vii) This amount represents the bank's foreign facility from Shelter Afrique, this was granted to the Bank for a period of 4 years. It is repayable bi-annually with interest rate of L+6.5% (Libor plus 5.03%)
- (viii) This amount represents the bank's foreign facility from AFDB, this was granted to the Bank for a period of 7 years. It is repayable biannually with interest rate of L+5.2% (Libor plus 5.2%)
- (ix) The RSSF amount is Nil as at Dec 2023 (2022: N25,477,234,000) represents the outstanding balance on the Real Sector Support Facility (RSSF). The Facility is given by the Central Bank of Nigeria to support large enterprises for startups and expansion financing needs. The real sector activities targeted by the facility are manufacturing, agricultural value chain and selected service subsectors. The Facility is administered at an all-in Interest rate/charge of 9% per annum payable on quarterly basis. The closing balance as at 31 December 2023 is nil, as the outstanding amount was netted off the Bank's CRR by the CBN during the year.
- (x) Due to DBN intervention fund is a scheme in which the Development Bank of Nigeria (DBN) availed the Company a facility to meet the financing need of entrepreneurs in the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises sector. The facility attracts an interest rate of 9.75 per annum for 1 year tenor.
- (xi) Other borrowings include National housing fund and Nigerian Mortgage refinance company
- (xii) This amount represents the bank's foreign facility from EBID, this was granted to the Bank for a period of 3.5 years. It is repayable biannually with interest rate of 6months SOFR plus margin at 5.25%.

		Gr	oup	Bank		
26Ь	In thousands of Nigerian Naira	31-Dec-23	31-Dec-22	31-Dec-23	31-Dec-22	
	At 1 January	69,455,532	72,731,661	61,286,178	61,601,569	
	Additions	50,420,032	15,111,006	50,420,032	15,111,006	
	Reclassification	(34,866,199)	-	(34,866,199)	-	
	Payment made	(4,542,615)	(18,387,137)	(4,545,538)	(15,426,398)	
	Closing balance	80,466,750	69,455,532	72,292,463	61,286,178	

*The other borrowed funds are non-current



27. Right of use of asset

The Bank leases several assets which includes buildings for commercial and residential purposes. The average lease term is 5years 31-Dec-23 31-Dec-23 31-Dec-23

-)			31-1	Dec-23	31-Dec-22
	COST			N	Ν
27a.	Balance at 1 January		1,9	75,207	1,543,641
	Additions		5	29,965	431,565
	Closing Balance		2;	505,171	1,975,207
	DEPRECIATION CHARGE				
	Balance at 1 January		Q	977,741	692,393
	Charge for the period		2	72,643	285,349
	Closing Balance		1,2	50,384	977,741
	CARRYING AMOUNT		-		
	As at 31 December, 2022			97,465	997,465
	Closing Balance		1,2	54,787	997,465
27b.	LEASE LIABILITY		31-De	c-23 N	31-Dec-22 N
	Balance at 1 January Addition during the year		31	,583	26,879
	Finance charge for the year		14	,369	4,704
	Closing Balance		-	i,952	31,583
		Grou	D	Bai	nk
	In thousands of Nigerian Naira	31-Dec-23	31-Dec-22	31-Dec-23	31-Dec-22
28	Share capital and Reserves				
(a) (ii)	The share capital comprises: Issued and fully paid -				
(11)	12,858,155,360 Ordinary shares (2022 - 12,858,155,360)				
	shares of 50k each (2022 - 50k)	6,429,078	6,429,078	6,429,078	6,429,078
Shar	e Premium				
At 1 .	lanuary	8,698,230	8,698,230	8,698,230	8,698,230
Closi	ng balance	8,698,230	8,698,230	8,698,230	8,698,230
	-				

Statutory reserves

Nigerian banking regulations require the Bank to make an annual appropriation to a statutory reserve. As stipulated by S.16(1) of the Banks and Other Financial Institution Act of Nigeria, an appropriation of 30% of profit after tax is made if the statutory reserve is less than paid-up share capital and 15% of profit after tax if the statutory reserve is greater than the paid up share capital.

Fair value reserve

The fair value reserve comprises the cumulative fair value gains or losses on debt and equity investments which are fair valued through OCI. Such reserves are only reclassified to profit or loss when disposed.



SMEIES Reserve

This reserve represents the aggregate amount of appropriations from profit after tax to finance equity investments in compliance with the directives issued by the Central Bank of Nigeria (CBN) through its circulars dated July 11, 2006 (amended) and April 7, 2017 respectively. The SMIEIS reserve was maintained in compliance with the Central Bank of Nigeria's requirement that all licensed banks set aside a portion of the profit after tax in a fund to be used to finance equity investments in qualifying small and medium scale enterprises. Under the terms of the guideline issued in July 2006, the contributions were 10% of profit after tax and were expected to continue after the first 5 years after which banks' contributions were to reduce to 5% of profit after tax. In April 2017, the Central Bank of Nigeria issued guidelines to govern the operations of the Agriculture/Small and Medium Enterprises Scheme (AGSMIES), which was established to support the Federal Government's efforts at promoting agricultural businesses and Small and Medium Enterprises (SMEs) as vehicles for achieving sustainable economic development and employment generation. The small and medium scale industries equity investment scheme reserves are non-distributable.

Retained earnings

Retained earnings are the carried forward recognised income net of expenses plus current period profit attributable to shareholders.

	G	roup	В	ank
In thousands of Nigerian Naira	31-Dec-23	31-Dec-22	31-Dec-23	31-Dec-22
At 1 January	11,449,605	11,023,901	11,529,379 35,932,372	11,241,627
Profit for the year	35,988,967	11,351,980	00,002,012	11,214,027
Appropriation:				
Transfer to Regulatory risk reserve	(1,045,040)	(5,711,555)	(1,045,040)	(5,711,555)
Transfer to Statutory Reserve	(5,389,856)	(1,682,104)	(5,389,856)	(1,682,104)
Regulatory charge to SMEIS	(560,701)	(446,660)	(560,701)	(446,660)
Distribution: Dividend Paid to Shareholders	(3,857,447)	(3,085,957)	(3,857,447)	(3,085,957)
Closing balance	36,585,528	11,449,605	36,608,707	11,529,379

Regulatory risk reserve

The regulatory risk reserve warehouses the excess of the impairment on loans and advances computed under the Nigerian GAAP based on the Central Bank of Nigeria prudential guidelines compared with the incurred loss model used in calculating the impairment under IFRSs.

Credit Risk Reserve

The credit risk reserve warehouses a special reserve in respect of Pan Ocean credit in line with Central Bank of Nigeria requirement on the facility in addition to the prudential provisions.

Additional Tier 1 Capital

During the year, the Bank issued a N21,000,000,000 Perpetual Fixed Rate Resettable Non-callable bonds. The instrument imposed no contractual obligation on the Bank to pay interest or to redeem the principal as those are at the sole discretion of the Bank. The instrument has accordingly been recognised as an equity instrument in these consolidated and separate financial statements.

(i) Other Reserves

	G	roup	В	ank
In thousands of Nigerian Naira	31-Dec-23	31-Dec-22	31-Dec-23	31-Dec-22
Credit Risk reserve	-	781,612	-	781,612
Share Reserve	12,858,155	12,858,155	12,858,155	12,858,155
Statutory Reserve	24,726,903	19,337,047	24,726,903	19,337,047
AGSMEIS Reserve	1,910,121	1,349,419	1,910,121	1,349,419
Fair Value Reserves	13,462,577	9,838,329	13,462,577	9,838,329
	52,957,756	44,164,563	52,957,756	44,164,563



29. Contingencies

(a) Litigation and claims

There are litigation claims against the Bank as at 31 Dec 2023 amounting to N9,469,295,824 (31 December 2022: N8,331,169,415.00). These litigations arose in the normal course of business and are being contested by the Bank. The Directors, having sought advice of professional counsel, are of the opinion that no significant additional liability will crystallise from these claims; other than as recognised in these financial statements.

(b) Contingent liabilities and commitments

In common with other banks, the Bank conducts business involving acceptances, performance bonds and indemnities. The majority of these facilities are offset by corresponding obligations of third parties. Contingent liabilities and commitments comprise acceptances, endorsements, guarantees and letters of credit.

(c) Nature of instruments

An acceptance is an undertaking by a bank to pay a bill of exchange drawn on a customer. The Bank expects most acceptances to be presented, but reimbursement by the customer is normally immediate. Endorsements are residual liabilities of the Bank in respect of bills of exchange, which have been paid and subsequently rediscounted.

Guarantees and letters of credit are given as security to support the performance of a customer to third parties. As the Bank will only be required to meet these obligations in the event of the customer's default, the cash requirements of these instruments are expected to be considerably below their nominal amounts.

Other contingent liabilities include performance bonds and are, generally, short-term commitments to third parties which are not directly dependent on the customers' credit worthiness.

Commitments to lend are agreements to lend to a customer in the future, subject to certain conditions. Such commitments are either made for a fixed period or have no specific maturity but are cancellable by the lender subject to notice requirements.

Documentary credits commit the Bank to make payments to third parties, on production of documents, which are usually reimbursed immediately by customers.

		Group		Bank
In thousands of Nigerian naira	Group 31-Dec-23	Group 31-Dec-22	Bank 31-Dec-23	Bank 31-Dec-22
Contingent liabilities:				
Guarantees and indemnities	195,893,115	101,334,445	195,893,115	101,334,445
Bonds	35,765,028	12,298,209	35,765,028	12,298,209
Clean-line facilities & irrevocable letters of credit	87,673,470	39,536,512	87,673,470	39,536,512
ECL (see note 25.b)	(1,918,802)	(713,876)	(1,918,802)	(713,876)
Closing balance	317,412,811	152,455,290	317,412,811	152,455,290

The following tables show reconciliations from the opening to the closing balance of the loss allowance on off balance sheet exposures.

In thousands of Nigerian naira	G 12-month ECL	Group and Bank Lifetime ECL not credit impaired	Lifetime	02 3 Total
Off Balance sheet exposures	747 070			747 070
Balance at 1 January 2023	713,876	-	-	713,876
Net re-measurement of loan loss allowance (see note 11)	1,204,926	-	-	1,204,926
Closing Balance	1,918,802	-	-	1,918,802
Gross Amount	319,331,613	-	-	319,331,613



In thousands of Nigerian naira Off Balance sheet exposures	GRO 12-month ECL	UP AND BANK Lifetime ECL not credit impaired	- December 20 Lifetime ECL credit impaired	02 2 Total
Balance at 1 January 2022	1,336,032	-	-	1,336,032
Net re-measurement of loan loss allowance (see note 11)	(622,156)	-	-	(622,156)
Closing Balance	713,876	-	-	713,876
Gross Amount	153,169,166	_	_	153,169,166

30. Related party transactions

Transactions with key management personnel

The Bank's key management personnel and persons connected with them, are also considered to be related parties for disclosure purposes. The key management personnel have been identified as the executive and non-executive directors of the Bank. Close members of family are those family members who may be expected to influence, or be influenced by that individual in their dealings with Wema Bank Plc.

Key management compensation	Gro	Bank		
In thousands of Nigerian Naira	31 Dec 23	31 Dec 22	31 Dec 23	31 Dec 22
Short term benefits Post employment benefits Fees and sitting allowances	489,845 806,863 97,950	477,700 - 97,950	489,845 806,863 97,950	477,700 - 97,950
	1,394,658	575,650	1,394,658	575,650

Key management personnel and their immediate relatives transacted with the Bank during the year as follows:

Loans and advances:

	Gro	up	B	Bank
In thousands of Nigerian naira At 1 January	31-Dec-23 1,131,972	31-Dec-22 1,336,128	31-Dec-23 1,131,972	31-Dec-22 1,336,128
Granted during the year	125,841	248,252	125,841	248,252
Repayments during the year	(593,591)	(452,408)	(593,591)	(452,408)
At 31 December	664,222	1,131,972	664,222	1,131,972
Interest earned	67,757	122,590	67,757	122,590
Deposit Liabilities Deposit	1,879,690	237,341	1,879,690	237,341

Interest rates charged on balances outstanding are rates that would be charged in an arm's length transaction. The secured loans granted are secured over real estate, equities and other assets of the respective borrowers. ECL of N97,510,621.39 (2022 - N8,292,191.67) have been recorded against balances outstanding during the period with key management personnel and their immediate relatives at the year end.



Related party transactions

Transactions with other related parties 31-Dec-23	Relationship	Loans N'Million	Deposit N'Million	Interest Received N'Million	Interest Paid N'Million
Diamed Centre Limited	Related Company to a Mgt. Sta!	48.69	6.61	6.56	-
Solomon Kesinton Agro Allied Ltd	Related to a Principal Shareholder	222.26	2.67	34.13	-
Kesington Adebukunola Adebutu	Related to a Principal Shareholder	-	114.56	-	1.39
WemaBod Limited	Related to a Principal Shareholder	-	657.35	-	6.63
Transactions with other related parties		Loans	Deposit	Interest Received	Interest Paid
31-Dec-22	Relationship	N'Million	N'Million	N'Million	N'Million
Diamed Centre Limited	Related Company to a Director	72.90	6.02	28.34	-
Solomon Kesinton Agro Allied Ltd	Related Company to a Director	162.50	0.82	0.06	-
WemaBod Limited	Related Company to a Director	78.40	12.00	8.27	-

Significant Shareholders And Their Related Interests As At 31 Dec, 2023

SN	ACCOUNT NAME	RELATIONSHIP	DIRECTOR'S NAME	FACILITY TYPE	BALANCE	LOAN STATUS
1	DIAMED CENTRE LIMITED	RELATED OBLIGOR TO A SIGNIFICANT SHAREHOLDER	KESSINGTON ADEBUTU	TERM LOAN	48,688,996.16	PERFORMING
2	SOLOMON KESINTON AGRO ALLIED LTD	RELATED OBLIGOR TO A SIGNIFICANT SHAREHOLDER	KESSINGTON ADEBUTU	TERM LOAN	222,259,338.82	PERFORMING
3	OLUWOLE STEPHEN AKINLEYE	SERVING DIRECTOR	OLUWOLE AKINLEYE	TERM LOAN	137,734,508.49	PERFORMING
4	OLUWOLE STEPHEN AKINLEYE	SERVING DIRECTOR	OLUWOLE AKINLEYE	OVERDRAFT	1,036.86	PERFORMING
5	MORUF ABIOLA OSENI	SERVING DIRECTOR	MORUF ABIOLA OSENI	TERM LOAN	134,189,847.94	PERFORMING
6	MORUF ABIOLA OSENI	SERVING DIRECTOR	MORUF ABIOLA OSENI	OVERDRAFT	8,869.26	PERFORMING
7	ALBERT OLUWOLE AJIMISINMI	SERVING DIRECTOR	ALBERT AJIMISINMI	TERM LOAN	61,796,821.41	PERFORMING
8	ALBERT OLUWOLE AJIMISINMI	SERVING DIRECTOR	ALBERT AJIMISINMI	TERM LOAN	20,605,884.13	PERFORMING
9	ALBERT OLUWOLE AJIMISINMI	SERVING DIRECTOR	ALBERT AJIMISINMI	OVERDRAFT	796.52	PERFORMING
10	AYOTUNDE OLUSOLA MABAWONKU	SERVING DIRECTOR	AYOTUNDE MABAWONKU	TERM LOAN	32,858,062.24	PERFORMING
11	AYOTUNDE OLUSOLA MABAWONKU	SERVING DIRECTOR	AYOTUNDE MABAWONKU	TERM LOAN	5,910,438.42	PERFORMING
12	AYOTUNDE OLUSOLA MABAWONKU	SERVING DIRECTOR	AYOTUNDE MABAWONKU	OVERDRAFT	165,463.97	PERFORMING
13	ADEBISE ABIMBOLA ADEMOLA	SERVING DIRECTOR	ADEBISE ADEMOLA	OVERDRAFT	1,494.92	PERFORMING

Loans granted to related parties are secured over real estate and other assets of the respective borrowers and all loans are performing.

No lifetime impairment has been recognized in respect of loans granted to related parties and the carrying amount of the insider related loans as at December 31, 2023 totaled N0.66 billion.



Bank

31-Dec-22

31-Dec-23

Notes to the consolidated and separate financial statements

31. Contraventions

32 Dividend per share

The Bank paid penalties to the tune of N61,350,000 during the year:

In thousands of Nigeria Naira	
Nature of contravention	Penalties
Cybersecurity framework contravention	2,000
Contravention of cbn circulars on KYC	17,450
Contravention of Section 19(3A) of BOFIA, 2020	20,000
Penalty for Late rendition of final returns	10,000
Penalties on RBS breaches	8,000
Regulatory Breach on CBN Clearance	2,000
Late filing of 2022 Audited Financial Statements with NGX	1,900
Total penalties	61,350

52. Dividend per share
In thousands of Nigerian Naira
Proposed Dividend per share (\)

Proposed Dividend per share (\)	0.50	0.30	0.50	0.30
Dividend proposed Number of shares in issue and ranking for	6,429,078	3,857,447	6,429,078	3,857,447
dividend	12,858,155	12,858,155	12,858,155	12,858,155
Dividend paid per share(\)	0.30	0.24	0.30	0.24
Dividend paid during the year	3,857,447	3,085,957	3,857,447	3,085,957

Group

31-Dec-22

31-Dec-23

* Proposed dividend per share of 50kobo per share is based on the number of shares existing as at 31 December 2023. The Dividend declared is subject to shareholders' ratification at the next Annual General Meeting of the Bank.

Pursuant to the powers conferred on them by Section 426 of the Companies and Allied Matters Act, 2020, the Directors shall propose a dividend of 50 kobo per share in compliance with all regulatory requirements.

This is subject to approval by shareholders at the next Annual General Meeting.

The number of shares in issue and ranking for dividend represents the outstanding number of shares as at December 31, 2023 and December 31, 2022 respectively.

Dividends are paid to shareholders net of withholding tax at the rate of 10% in compliance with extant tax laws.



33. Reconciliation of changes in working capital

Reconciliation of the movement in assets and liabilities for the purpose of the statement of cashflows is as follows:

		Group		Bank	
	In thousands of Nigerian Naira	31-Dec-23	31-Dec-22	31-Dec-23	31-Dec-22
77(1)					
33(I)	Pledged assets	70 010 710	07 707 110	70 010 710	07 707 110
	As at January 1 Closing Balance	30,616,318 (35,216,689)	83,723,119 (30,616,318)	30,616,318 (35,216,689)	83,723,119 (30,616,318)
	Cash flow movement	(4,600,371)	53,106,801	(4,600,371)	53,106,801
		(4,000,371)	55,100,001	(4,000,371)	33,100,001
33(ii)	Loans and advances to customers				
55(11)	Changes in Loans and Advances	(279,672,421)	(102,566,393)	(279,672,421)	(102,566,393)
	ECL allowance	(10,563,367)	(4,808,387)	(10,563,367)	(4,808,387)
	Cash flow movement	(290,235,78)	(107,374,780)	(290,235,788)	(107,374,780)
33(iii)	= Other assets				
00(11)	As at January 1	11,326,857	34,305,993	11,326,857	34,305,993
	Closing Balance	(13,001,896)	(11,326,855)	(13,001,896)	(11,326,855)
	Cash flow movement	(1,675,039)	22,979,138	(1,675,039)	22,979,138
		(1,073,039)	22,979,130	(1,073,039)	22,979,130
33(iv)	Deposit from banks				
00(11)	As at January 1	19,153,500	40,700,000	19,153,500	40,700,000
	Closing Balance	20,863,530	19,153,500	20,863,530	19,153,500
	Cash flow movement	1,710,030	21,546,500	1,710,030	21,546,500
()	=				
33(v)	Restricted deposit with CBN	386,993,380	313,847,420	386,993,380	717 0 47 400
	As at January 1 Reclassification to CRR	(34,866,199)	515,847,420	(34,866,199)	313,847,420
		(503 320 833)	(796007790)	(503,320,833)	(796007790)
	Closing Balance	•	(386,993,380)		(386,993,380)
	Cash flow movement =	(151,193,652)	(73,145,960)	(151,193,652)	(73,145,960)
33(vi)	Deposits from customers				
55(4)	As at January 1	1,165,934,019	927,471,175	1,165,934,019	927,471,175
	Closing Balance	1,860,573,537	1,165,934,019	1,860,573,537	1,165,934,019
	Cash flow movement	694,639,518	238,462,844	694,639,518	238,462,844
			,,		,,,,,_



		Group		Banl	<
	In thousands of Nigerian Naira	31-Dec-23	31-Dec-22	31-Dec-23	31-Dec-22
33(vii)	Other Liabilities				
	As at January 1	103,717,049	63,724,551	103,645,310	63,664,657
	Closing Balance	145,240,399	103,717,049	145,230,402	103,645,310
	Cash flow movement	41,523,350	39,992,498	41,585,092	39,980,653
33(viii)	Interest Paid	(05 774 101)	(10707610)	(05 774 101)	(40707610)
	Interest expense on deposits Interest paid on borrowings	(85,774,101) (8,148,151)	(48,387,612) (4,667,351)	(85,774,101) (7,078,810)	(48,387,612) (3,603,721)
	Total Interest	(93,922,252)	(53,054,963)	(92,852,911)	(51,991,333)
	lotat interest	(33,322,232)	(00,00-,000)	(32,002,311)	
33(ix)	Investment securities-At Amortised Cost				
	As at January 1	320,922,935	129,931,955	312,792,563	118,970,687
	Closing Balance	(614,892,883)	(320,922,935)	(606,743,512)	(312,792,563)
	Cash flow movement	(293,969,948)	(190,990,980)	(293,950,949)	(193,821,876)
33(x)	Investment securities-FVTOCI				
	Fair value reserve FVTOCI financial assets	3,624,248	4,130,260	3,624,248	4,130,260
	Movement in Fair value through OCI	(2,298,438)	(5,600,357)	(2,298,439)	(5,600,357)
	Cash flow movement	1,325,810	(1,470,097)	1,325,809	(1,470,097)
33(xi)	Fair Value through profit or loss				
JJ(XI)	As at January 1	20,933,741	38,693,696	20,933,741	38,693,696
	Closing Balance	(4,669)	(20,933,741)	(4,669)	(20,933,741)
	Cash flow movement	20,929,072	17,759,955	20,929,072	17,759,955
33(xii)	Movement in Cost	1,240,478	974,450	1,240,478	974,450
	Accumulated Depreciation (Note 13b)	(684,257)	(832,243)	(684,257)	(832,243)
	Net Book Value	556,221	142,207	556,221	142,207
	Sales on proceed	887,125	136,918	887,125	136,918
	Gains on disposal of property and equipme	nt 330,904	(5,290)	330,906	(5,290)
ZZ (:::)	Not Interest Income				
33(xiii)	Net Interest Income Total interest income	185,643,309	108,036,632	184,475,460	106,066,894
	Total interest expense	93,922,252		92,852,911	51,991,333
		91,721,057	54,229,936	91,622,549	54,075,561



Enterprise Risk Management

Enterprise Risk Management in Wema Bank is a process, effected by the Board of Directors, Management and other personnel, applied in strategy setting and across the Group, designed to identify potential events that may affect the Group, and manage risk to be within the Group's risk appetite, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the achievement of the Group's objectives.

It includes the methods and processes used by the Group to manage risks and seize opportunities related to the achievement of set objectives. It also provides a framework for risk management, which typically involves identifying particular events or circumstances relevant to the Group's objectives (risks and opportunities), assessing them in terms of likelihood and magnitude of impact, determining a response strategy, and monitoring progress. By identifying and proactively addressing risks and opportunities, the Group protects and creates value for their stakeholders, including owners, employees, customers, regulators, and society overall.

Introduction

The business activities that Wema Bank engages in are, by their very nature, risky. The Group profits from the creation of risk assets and mitigates losses by the effective management of the risks it assumes. Consequently, risk management drives and encompasses all our activities and decisions.

The Group's Enterprise Risk Management (ERM) framework is integrated with its Governance and Compliance framework. Effective Governance ensures that Risks are understood, managed, and communicated in an appropriate manner. Ultimately, the purpose of the Group's Enterprise Risk Management functions is to identify, measure, evaluate, monitor, report and control all material risks on a timely basis and to assess the adequacy of our capital and liquidity in relation to our risk profile and market/macroeconomic conditions.

The Board, either directly or acting through its committees sets the risk appetite of the Group. The Board sets this risk appetite taking into cognizance the Group's strategic objectives and the risks that the organization is willing to assume in the pursuit of these objectives. At all points, the Board is acutely aware of the fact that while risk appetites and tolerance levels are set individually for various risks, there is a strong correlation amongst several risks and often these risks reinforce each other. Our policies and processes are aligned with our risk management strategy and established risk appetite.

Our employees are encouraged to monitor, assess, report, and actively manage risks within their operational spheres. Comprehensive risk registers are maintained, and an annual review is undertaken of all business units and process through the Risk and Control Self-Assessment exercise (RCSA). A culture of personal accountability and integrity is encouraged throughout the organization and employees are encouraged to report observed wrong doings anonymously through dedicated whistleblowing channels. Regular training in all aspects of our risk culture helps to reinforce expected behavior.

Risks are identified and documented through the Group's risk map process which sets out the Group's risk profile in relation to key risk categories in its component business units. Identified risks are regularly assessed through the Group's risk appetite framework, stress testing process and in terms of emerging risks. Using the Basel II Pillar 1 framework, our Credit, Operational and Market risks are regularly measured and monitored. Other Pillar 2 risks are measured and provided for through our Internal Capital Adequacy Assessment Process (ICAAP).

Risk management framework and governance

The Group's Risk Management Framework is set up on a distinct organizational structure and established policies to guide in the process of identifying, analyzing, managing, and monitoring the various risks inherent in the business as well as setting appropriate risk limits and controls to align the risks with the strategic objectives.

The Group's activities and processes involve the identification, measurement, evaluation, acceptance and management of risk or combinations of risks. The Board, advised by the various Board and Management Risk Committees, requires and encourages a strong risk governance culture which shapes the Group's attitude to risk.

We believe that risk management encompasses the insights delivered by information which facilitate appropriate actions. Our annual risk cycle is designed to give management relevant and timely information from which trends can be observed and evaluated.

The governance structure supporting our risk cycle is designed to deliver the right information, at the right time, and to the right people. The Group adopts a holistic view in the assessment and management of all major risks. Wema remains vigilant regarding both known and emerging risks and ensure that we are strong enough to withstand any exogenous shocks. Our Board Risk Committees play a critical role in providing oversight of risk management and ensuring that our risk appetite, risk culture and risk profile are consistent with and support our strategy to deliver long-term and sustainable growth.



The Board, either directly or acting through its Committees sets the risk appetite of the Group. The Board sets this risk appetite taking into cognizance our strategic objectives and the risks that the organization is willing to assume in the pursuit of these objectives. At all points, the Board is acutely aware of the fact that while risk appetites and tolerance levels are set individually for various risks, there is a strong correlation amongst several risks and often these risks reinforce each other. Our policies and processes are aligned with our risk management strategy and established risk appetite.

Our employees are encouraged to monitor, assess, report, and actively manage risks within their operational spheres. Comprehensive risk registers are maintained, and a periodic review is undertaken of all business units and process through the Risk and Control Self-Assessment exercise (RCSA). A culture of personal accountability and integrity is encouraged throughout the organization and employees are encouraged to report observed wrong doings anonymously through dedicated whistleblowing channels. Regular training in all aspects of our risk culture helps to reinforce expected behavior.

Risks are identified and documented through the Group's risk map process which sets out the Group's risk profile in relation to key risk categories in its component business units. Identified risks are regularly assessed through the Group's risk appetite framework, stress testing process and in terms of emerging risks. Using the Basel II Pillar 1 framework, our Credit, Operational and Market risks are regularly measured and monitored. Other Pillar 2 risks are measured and provided for through our Internal Capital Adequacy Assessment Process (ICAAP).

The management of risk is evolving and necessitate a regular review of the effectiveness of each enterprise risk management component. It is in the light of this that the Group's ERM Framework is subject to continuous review to ensure effective and cutting-edge risk management. The review is done in the following ways:

Through continuous self-evaluation and monitoring by the risk management and compliance functions in conjunction with Internal Audit; And through independent evaluation by external auditors, examiners, and consultants.

Wema Bank runs an automated approach to managing, communicating, and implementing enterprise risk management policies and procedures across the Group. This provides an integrated and dynamic platform for documenting and analyzing risks, developing mitigation plans, defining controls, and managing continuous risk assessments. It provides clear visibility on key risk indicators, assessment results, and compliance initiatives. We believe that understanding and managing our risks and continuously improving our controls are central to the delivery of our strategic objectives.

Balancing Risk and Return

Striking a balance between risk and return aims is to minimize the downside, while optimizing the upside with a view to enhance shareholders' values and transmit confidence to our other capital providers and clients, as well as ensure the overall sustainability of our business. Every business activity requires the Group to put capital at risk in exchange for the possibility of earning a return. In some activities, the level of return is quite predictable, whereas in others it can vary over a very wide spectrum, ranging from loss to profit.

Over the years we have continuously improved our ERM Framework, to focus on where we take risks. This helps us to:

- Understand the nature of the risks we are taking and the range of possible outcomes under various scenarios
- Understand the capital required to assume these risks.
- Understand the range of returns that we can earn on the capital allocated to these risks
- Attempt to optimize the risk-adjusted return on investments.
- Carry out Enterprise-wide scenario and stress testing.

Our objective of balancing risk returns, and capital has led us to enhance substantially our risk management methodologies, to be able to identify threats, uncertainties, and opportunities and in turn develop mitigation and management strategies to achieve a desired outcome.

We use robust and appropriate scenario stress testing to assess the potential impact on the Group's capital adequacy and strategic plans. Our stress testing and scenario analysis programme is central to the monitoring of strategic and potential risks. It highlights the vulnerabilities.

The Group has exposure to the following risks from financial instruments:

- Credit risk
- Liquidity risk
- Market risk
- Operational risk



This note presents information about the Group's exposure to each of the above risks, the Group's objectives, policies, and processes for measuring and managing risk and the Group's management of capital.

Enterprise risk management report

The Group's Enterprise Risk Management comprises five (5) functional departments, namely:

- Credit Risk Management
- Operational Risk Management
- Market and Liquidity Risk Management
- Loan Review and Monitoring
- Remedial Asset Management

The Group's corporate vision, mission and objectives remain the fulcrum around which the risk management strategies revolve, these include:

- Definition of strategic objectives;
- Proactive portfolio planning;
- Proactive control over money and capital market activities;
- Proactive account planning;
- Conduct of consistent portfolio review;
- Regular conduct of macro-economic review;
- Institution of robust IT driven operational process; and
- Definition of risk and return preferences.

The various risk management related committees and sub committees of the Board and Management improved substantially in the discharge of their statutory and oversight functions. The committees include:

- the Board Risk Management Committee (BRMC);
- the Management Risk Committee (MRC);
- the Board Credit Committee (BCC);
- the Management Credit Committee (MCC);
- the Asset and Liability Committee (ALCO);
- the Executive Committee (EXCO);



Notes to the consolidated and separate financial statements Credit Risk Management

Overview

The global economy continues to experience slow recovery, showing weak growth prospects through the first half of 2023 due to headwinds stemming from the unabating Russia-Ukraine conflict, which saw Russia pull out of the Black Sea agreement, and bank failures in the United States and Europe. The COVID-19 pandemic has also demonstrated the importance of assessing and managing credit risk in times of economic uncertainty. The ongoing effects of the pandemic may continue to influence credit risk management strategies.

The overall economic situation in Nigeria plays a significant role in credit risk. Factors such as GDP growth, inflation rates, and employment levels can impact borrowers' ability to repay loans. Banks in Nigeria, like in any other country, need to stay vigilant, adapt to changing circumstances, and employ robust risk management practices to navigate credit risks effectively.

Wema Bank has taken proactive steps in terms of customer outreach, risk assessment, and data management to mitigate the operational challenges resulting from the current global situation, manage customer needs, maintain strong customer relationships, minimize credit losses, and comply with accounting and regulatory requirements.

The Group carried out some modification programs such as identified key loan attributes, evaluated integrity of existing data, group borrowers by common characteristics and similar needs and established a process for borrowers to determine eligibility for intervention funds.

The Group diversified the loan portfolios across various industries and sectors to reduce concentration risk and avoid overreliance on a specific segment helping it mitigate the impact of industry/sector specific downturns. The Group also conducts regular stress testing on the loan portfolio to assess how it would perform under adverse economic conditions and stay abreast of regulatory requirements related to credit risk management and ensure compliance with local and international standards.

Credit risk, is the risk that a borrower may fail to meet their financial obligations by not repaying a loan or meeting contractual obligations. It is a fundamental aspect of lending and arises from the uncertainty associated with borrowers' ability or willingness to repay debts in a timely manner. Credit risk can apply to various types of borrowers, including individuals, businesses, governments, or other entities that borrow money.

Credit risk management can be seen as the process by which financial institutions, such as banks, assess, monitor, and mitigate the risks associated with lending money to individuals, businesses, or other entities. The primary objective of credit risk management is to minimize the likelihood of default by borrowers and the potential financial losses that may result from non-repayment of loans by borrowers.

Credit risk is governed by the Credit Committees which oversees the overall Credit Risk Management process. The Group has established objectives for overall quality and diversification of its credit portfolio and criteria for the selection of obligors and counterparties. The Group's policies establish exposure limits by single or connected borrowers, sectors, industry and geographic region.

The credit risk management of the Group is mainly concerned with generation of profits, which are commensurate with the risks being undertaken to meet the Group's target returns on assets and investment.

In line with best practice, the Group implements an integrated and quantitative credit risk process aimed at reducing loan losses and ensuring that capital reserves appropriately reflect the risk profile. The process incorporates the following:

- Better model management that spans the entire modeling life cycle.
- Real-time scoring and limits monitoring.
- Robust stress-testing capabilities.
- Data visualization capabilities and business intelligence tools that get important information into the hands of those who need it, when they need it.
- Robust Credit Monitoring and Early Warning Systems to track the performance of loans in real-time, establish early warning systems to identify potential signs of credit deterioration and ultimately, act promptly upon early warnings to mitigate potential losses.
- Collaboration and Compliance with Regulation to stay informed about regulatory changes and ensure compliance with relevant laws and guidelines.

The credit risk management functions of the Group involve credit analysis, credit administration and loan review to ensure that the quality of the aggregate risk asset portfolio is not compromised from disbursement to full payback.

The credit risk management function helps to guide lending officers in balancing the quality and quantity of the loan portfolio of the Group to achieve earnings objectives while also meeting appropriate credit needs, maintaining proper credit standards, holding risk to reasonable limits, minimizing losses, evaluating new business opportunities, adjusting to changes in the regulatory environment



and providing adequate liquidity.

The Group's credit risk management objective is to enable us to have a high quality and well diversified risk asset portfolio, which will:

Generate profits which are commensurate with the risks and meet the Group's target Return on Assets; Enable the Group to identify potential problem risk assets thus keeping non-performing assets and charge-offs to the barest possible;

Adhere (as much as practicable) to directives concerning exposure to industries/sectors identified to be strategic.

To achieve these objectives, the Group does the following:

- Identify target markets
- Determine its risk appetite and appropriate returns
- Structure and develop products that will meet clients' requirements but with minimal risk to the Group
- Manage the risk asset portfolio effectively and efficiently.

In Wema Bank, credit risk management is guided by the following;

Trust and integrity

Individuals and companies place their funds with us trusting our integrity in managing these funds. This integrity flows through everything the Group does. Any break in the chain of "continuous integrity, no matter how small and no matter where; will eventually lead to the decline of the Group – if it is not checked." The Group will not take any action that may compromise its integrity.

It is easy to forget the importance of integrity. In credit functions, you are far removed from the depositors who have entrusted their money to you. As the funds you lend come from so many sources, you often feel no specific responsibility. As Bankers, we make conscious efforts to continuously strengthen our integrity. The name: Wema Bank is a constant reminder of this need. Two examples of the application of the integrity principle are, avoiding conflicts of interest (for instance loans to the Group's auditors) and complying with Government regulations.

Understanding risk

The Group's main activity is to manage risk. Risk, simply defined, is the variability of possible outcomes. It is also the potential for uncontrolled loss of something of value. For every transaction, you must learn to identify and optimize returns from all risks undertaken. Risk in this sense is an opportunity once fully understood.

One method is to think through the transaction step by step. At each point ask what could go wrong and how can I:

- Alert myself to the event.
- Identify inherent risks and minimize unwanted risks/outcomes.
- Optimize returns from risks undertaken.

It is this principle that guides us to always have at least two separate ways out of a loan.

Matching risk and return

For every risk the Group takes we must have a matching return for taking that risk. All too often we take the interest and fees we charge as fixed and simply apply our efforts to structuring a credit. In many instances the return on the credit is far too low for the risk of lending. For instance, a 10% profit margin on a loan is a small compensation for losing the whole loan. It would take the profit of 10 good loans just to break even. In this situation, our success rate must be over 90% of all loans.

However, in special cases we might decide to have an exposure to a company at a low return with the expectation of getting other business accounts which will improve our profitability from the relationship.

Delinquent loans are costly to manage. From experience a bad loan takes more than ten times as much management effort as a good loan. For every bad loan, the opportunity cost in lost income from other activities is very high. Bad loans are a major drag on a Bank's efficiency.

Independent verification

For us in Wema Bank, a guiding principle of credit is that all information should be independently verified. This may involve an external expert or a skilled member of staff. Independently verified information helps to reduce risk considerably.

An important aspect of independent verification is the separation of controls. For instance, the person who prepares a credit should not be the one who approves it.



Complying with government regulations

A key principle of credit policy is that the Group will always comply with all government regulations. This principle is based on several factors. The Group operates under a license. The terms of the license call for compliance with government regulations. By not complying, we not only breach our contract with the authorities, we also risk losing our license or incurring penalties.

Also, if we assume that government regulations are in the best interest of the country, then we work against this interest when we break them. If we break regulations and this information reaches the market, then our reputation will be diminished. The fall in reputation could result in lost business and reduced profit. Considering all the negative results of breaking regulations, we are much better off complying with them.

Credit risk policy

The Group's Credit Policy is the set of principles on the basis of which it determines who it will lend money to or give credit.

Target market & client focus

Establishing a target market and focusing on clients, forms the basis of a strong business and credit relationship. At Wema Bank, we do not intend to meet all the finance needs of all customers. We thus focus our efforts on target markets, specifically chosen by us after detailed studies.

The target markets are the industries a credit team concentrates its marketing efforts on. Client focus identifies the specific customers within that target market for whom we wish to be the primary Bank. Lending to these customers will be dependent on their meeting our Risk Acceptance Criteria (RAC).

Building a profitable, high quality credit portfolio is the key aim of every Account Officer at Wema Bank. A good Account Officer is not one that aims at winning and retaining any client at all costs but the one that learns to say "no' not just to low quality credit proposals but also to those credit requests that do not fit into our corporate strategy.

Credit concentration risk

Credit concentration risk refers to any single exposure or group of exposures with the potential to result in large losses which may impair the Group's earnings or capital because of significant credit risk events affecting the single obligor or group of obligors with similar business or risk profile.

Below is the table of the geographical concentration risk:

Group & Bank 2023 REGION	Amortised Cost N'000	Concentration	Impairment Allowance N'000	Net Loans N'000	NPL
LAGOS	624,164,696	76%	19,756,215	604,408,482	31,650,031
SOUTH WEST	113,096,466	14%	1,828,747	111,267,718	2,965,726
SOUTH SOUTH	54,264,701	7%	1,400,780	52,863,921	891,207
NORTH	32,032,948	4%	1,510,167	30,522,780	109,909
SOUTH EAST	2,047,756	0%	7,541	2,040,216	247
Grand Total	825,606,567	100%	24,503,450	801,103,117	35,617,120
Group & Bank 2022 REGION	Amortised Cost N'000	Concentration	Impairment Allowance N'000	Net Loans N'000	NPL
LAGOS	424,693,647	0.79	13,026,282	411,667,365	24,519,128
SOUTH WEST	70,650,765	0.13	3,566,010	67,084,754	4,319,203
SOUTH SOUTH	23,143,415	0.04	740,006	22,403,409	981,464
NORTH	19,927,053	0.04	577,114	19,349,940	624,400
SOUTH EAST	957,133	0.00	31,905	925,228	19,284
Grand Total	539,372,013	1.00	17,941,317	521,430,696	30,463,477

Basel II recognizes that credit risk concentrations are the single most important cause of major problems in banks globally. Credit concentration risk is defined in the Basel II Accord as "any single exposure or group of exposures with the potential to produce losses large enough (relative to a bank's capital, total assets, or overall risk level) to threaten a bank's health or ability to maintain its core operations."

Regular monitoring and review of the credits within the various portfolios are undertaken with the objective of identifying changes to credit quality, credit concentration and where appropriate, taking corrective action. Swift identification of problematic credits and potential incidents of concentration is a key objective for the Group.

Gross Loans and Advances To Customers And The Non-Performing Loan Portion

Per Industry Sector As At December 31, 2023

In thousands of Nigerian Naira	Group Loans and advances to customers				Bank Loans and advances to customers				
SECTORS	Gross Loans	Impairment Allowance	Prudential NPL Volume	Carrying Amount	Gross Loans	Impairment Allowance	Prudential NP Volum		
ADMINISTRATIVE AND SUPPORT SERVICE ACTIVITIES AGRICULTURE, FORESTRY AND	3,415,738	23,531	0	3,392,207	3,415,738	23,531	0	3,392,207	
FISHING ARTS, ENTERTAINMENT AND	38,941,181	227,377	111	38,713,804	38,941,181	227,377	111	38,713,804	
RECREATION	1,345,547	4,345	908,091	1,341,202	1,345,547	4,345	908,091	1,341,202	
CAPITAL MARKET	67,367	6	0	67,361	67,367	6	0	67,361	
CONSTRUCTION	30,900,904	64,288	15,253	30,836,616	30,900,904	64,288	15,253	30,836,616	
EDUCATION	5,931,497	67,770	10,742	5,863,727	5,931,497	67,770	10,742	5,863,727	
FINANCE AND INSURANCE	31,757,277	130,344	381,754	31,626,933	31,757,277	130,344	381,754	31,626,933	
GENERAL	111,868,986	7,034,996	8,554,172	104,833,990	111,868,986	7,034,996	8,554,172	104,833,990	
GENERAL COMMERCE	135,452,129	7,406,051	8,049,900	128,046,078	135,452,129	7,406,051	8,049,900	128,046,078	
GOVERNMENT HUMAN HEALTH AND SOCIAL	23,759,700	14,259	32,130	23,745,441	23,759,700	14,259	32,130	23,745,441	
WORK ACTIVITIES INFORMATION AND	6,930,874	58,277	369	6,872,597	6,930,874	58,277	369	6,872,597	
COMMUNICATION	4,422,367	23,005	5	4,399,362	4,422,367	23,005	5	4,399,362	
MANUFACTURING	147,553,622	1,245,370	3,210,333	146,308,252	147,553,622	1,245,370	3,210,333	146,308,252	
OIL AND GAS	159,123,732	2,751,835	5,867,509	156,371,897	159,123,732	2,751,835	5,867,509	156,371,897	
POWER AND ENERGY PROFESSIONAL, SCIENTIFIC AND	20,242,949	43,166	402,336	20,199,783	20,242,949	43,166	402,336	20,199,783	
TECHNICAL ACTIVITIES	14,533,801	571,797	1,580	13,962,004	14,533,801	571,797	1,580	13,962,004	
REAL ESTATE ACTIVITIES	30,547,355	424,543	7,359	30,122,812	30,547,355	424,543	7,359	30,122,812	
TRANSPORTATION AND STORAGE WATER SUPPLY; SEWAGE, WASTE	55,501,886	3,717,552	4,888,547	51,784,334	55,501,886	3,717,552	4,888,547	51,784,334	
MGT AND REMEDIAL	3,309,655	694,938	3,286,929	2,614,717	3,309,655	694,938	3,286,929	2,614,717	
Grand Total	825,606,567	24,503,450	35,617, 120	801,103,117	825,606,567	24,503,450	35,617, 120	801,103,117	





Gross Loans and Advances To Customers And The Non-Performing Loan Portion Per Industry Sector As At December 31, 2022

In thousands of Nigerian Naira		Group Loans and advances			Loa	Bank ns and advances to	customers	
SECTORS	Gross Loans	Impairment Allowance	Prudential NPL Volume		Gross Loans	Impairment Allowance	Prudential NPL Volume	Carrying Amount
ADMINISTRATIVE AND SUPPORT SERVICE ACTIVITIES	801,878	3,696	17,267	798,182	801,878	3,696	17,267	798,182
AGRICULTURE, FORESTRY AND FISHING ARTS. ENTERTAINMENT AND	32,378,454	284,237	1,516,896	32,094,217	32,378,454	284,237	1,516,896	32,094,217
RECREATION	1,051,232	2,275	93,695	1,048,957	1,051,232	2,275	93,695	1,048,957
CAPITAL MARKET	100,813	-	2,016	100,813	100,813	-	2,016	100,813
CONSTRUCTION	34,004,354	103,458	1,310,487	33,900,897	34,004,354	103,458	1,310,487	33,900,897
EDUCATION	5,081,969	216,266	404,433	4,865,703	5,081,969	216,266	404,433	4,865,703
FINANCE AND INSURANCE	26,891,295	40,047	1,046,766	26,851,248	26,891,295	40,047	1,046,766	26,851,248
GENERAL	86,045,112	6,820,915	8,469,182	79,224,198	86,045,112	6,820,915	8,469,182	79,224,198
GENERAL COMMERCE	101,652,196	5,362,162	6,593,735	96,290,034	101,652,196	5,362,162	6,593,735	96,290,034
	21,310,839	11,065	467,219	21,299,774	21,310,839	11,065	467,219	21,299,774
HUMAN HEALTH AND SOCIAL WORK ACTIVITIES	5,812,047	30,316	116,355	5,781,731	5,812,047	30,316	116,355	5,781,731
INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION	3,824,505	33,464	111,138	3,791,041	3,824,505	33,464	111,138	3,791,041
MANUFACTURING	76,572,505	177,841	2,329,481	76,394,664	76,572,505	177,841	2,329,481	76,394,664
OIL AND GAS	75,574,148	471,263	2,514,117	75,102,884	75,574,14 8	471,263	2,514,117	75,102,884
POWER AND ENERGY	4,810,151	3,288	144,773	4,806,864	4,810,151	3,288	144,773	4,806,864
PROFESSIONAL, SCIENTIFIC AND TECHNICAL ACTIVITIES	16,029,101	2,365,210	425,247	13,663,891	16,029,101	2,365,210	425,247	13,663,891
REAL ESTATE ACTIVITIES	20,362,246	26,833	543,525	20,335,413	20,362,246	26,833	543,525	20,335,413
TRANSPORTATION AND STORAGE	24,186,763	1,982,252	3,801,889	22,204,510	24,186,763	1,982,252	3,801,889	22,204,510
WATER SUPPLY; SEWAGE, WASTE MGT AND REMEDIAL	2,882,404	6,728	555,255	2,875,676	2,882,404	6,728	555,255	2,875,676
Grand Total	539,372,013	17,941,31 7	30,463,477	521,430,696	539,372,013	17,941,31 7	30,463,477	521,430,696





Responsibilities of Business and Credit Risk Management

In Wema Bank, Business units and Credit Risk Management have a joint responsibility for the overall accuracy of risk ratings assigned to obligors and facilities. Business Relationship Managers will be responsible for deriving the ORR using approved methodologies as set out in the Group's policy, however Credit Risk Management Team will validate such ratings.

Credit Risk Management is responsible for reviewing and ensuring the correctness of the ORR assigned to a borrower and facilities. This review includes ensuring the ongoing consistency of the business' Risk Rating Process; ongoing appropriate application of the Risk Rating Process and tools; review of judgmental and qualitative inputs into the Risk Rating Process; ensuring the timeliness and thoroughness of risk rating reviews; and ensuring that the documentation of the Risk Rating Process is complete and current. In Wema Bank, Credit Risk Management has the final authority if there is a question about a specific rating.

Credit process

Wema Bank's credit process starts with target market identification and portfolio planning. Credit requests are initiated by the Strategic Business Units, and the credit requests are subjected to review and approvals by applicable credit approving authorities. Further to appropriate approvals, loans are disbursed to beneficiaries.

Monitoring of facilities is undertaken by both the Strategic Business Units and the Group's Loan Review and Monitoring Department. The process is centralized.

Credit risk rating policy

A risk rating is a grade given to a loan (or a group of loans), reflecting its quality. Risk ratings are usually in numbers. For instance, risk ratings range from AAA to D, where AAA represents a loan of highest quality and D represents a loan of lowest quality. Risk classifications are in form of interpretation such as Extremely Low Risk, Average Risk, High Risk, Substandard or Lost. In many cases both ways of assessing risks are used together.

Risk rating methodology and process

The credit rating of the obligors plays a vital role in final credit decisions as well as in the terms offered for successful loan applications. Wema Bank employs a robust credit rating system in the determination of the Obligor and inherent risks and thus allows the Group to maintain its asset quality at a desired level.

As the Group manages a large number of loans, by giving each one a grade or risks rating, a number of processes can be performed more effectively. These processes include:

- 1. Measuring the riskiness of the total portfolio of loans (for instance a weighted average).
- 2. Monitoring the trend in the quality of loans (for instance from January to December average risk rating fell 2 points from A to BBB).
- 3. Establishing guidelines for Risk Based Pricing (e.g. Rating A may be priced as prime while Rating C may be priced at prime + 3%).
- 4. Providing performance measures (for instance, recognition could be given to the team with the lowest average risk rating).
- 5. Providing criteria for taking action on loans (for instance all loans of risk rating CCC will be mentioned at MCC to ensure they do not deteriorate further).

RISK CLASSIFICATION	RISK GRADE	RISK WEIGHT
Extremely Low Risk	AAA	9.0 - 10.0
Very Low Risk	AA	8.0 - 8.9
Low Risk	A	7.0 - 7.9
Above Average Risk	BBB	6.0 - 6.9
Average Risk	BB	5.5 - 5.9
Below Average Risk	В	5.0 - 5.4
High Risk/ Watchlist	CCC	4.5 - 4.9
Very High Risk/ Substandard	CC	4.0 - 4.4
Extremely High Risk/Doubtful	С	3.5 - 3.9
Bad and Lost	D	Below 3.5

Credit risk rating models in Wema Bank

The following are the credit risk rating models deployed by the Group. Obligor Risk Rating Models have been developed for:

- 1. Retail exposures
- 2. Commercial exposures
- 3. Corporate exposures



Facility Risk Rating Models have been developed for:

- 1. Probability of Default
- 2. Loss Given Default
- 3. Exposure at Default

Credit approval and lending authorities

The key objective of Wema Bank lending is to make profits. In making a credit decision a Relationship Manager must have sufficient information to evaluate a potential borrower's character, collateral, capital and capacity. They must also understand the external conditions, which will affect the borrower's ability to meet their financial obligations. To ensure that decisions to lend are made at levels that reflect the size and complexity of the loans, different loan amounts fall under special approval authorities. The proper lending authority must approve all facilities, loans and commitments to all clients.

The lending authority in the Group shall flow through the management hierarchy with the final authority residing in the Board of Directors.

The Group maintains internal credit approval limits for various levels of authority in the credit process. The current position as approved by the Board and Management is as shown in the table below:

Authority level	Approval limit
Board	Above N3.5 billion
Board Credit Committee	N3.5 billion
Management Credit Committee	N1 billion
Managing Director/CEO	N360 million
Other Approving Authorities	As approved & delegated by the Managing Director/CEO

Some other specific control and mitigation measures are outlined below:

Collateral

In line with the Group's credit policy, security is taken for all credits granted. In order to ensure adequacy of collateral in the event of default of principal loan and interest, the Group's policy requires a minimum of 150% of the Forced Sale Value (FSV) of all non-cash collateral and 110% cover for cash collagenized loans.

Furthermore, in order to ensure credibility and integrity of security valuation, the Group has limited acceptable security valuation to three (3) prominent accredited estate valuers in Nigeria.

The major types of collateral acceptable for loans and advances include:

- I. Mortgages over residential properties;
- II. Charges over business assets such as premises, inventory and accounts receivable;
- III. Charges over financial instruments such as debt securities and equities.
- IV. Cash
- V. Insurance Bonds and Counter Indemnity from insurance companies.

Longer-term finance and lending to corporate entities as well as individuals are generally secured. In addition, in order to minimise the credit loss, the Group will seek additional collateral from the counterparty as soon as loss indicators are noticed for the relevant loans and advances.

Collateral held as security for financial assets other than loans and advances is determined by the nature of the instrument. Debt securities, treasury and other eligible bills are generally unsecured, with the exception of asset- backed securities and similar instruments, which are secured by portfolios of financial instruments.



Details of collateral pledged by customers against carrying amount of loans and advances as at 31 December 2023 are as follows:

In thousands of Nigerian Naira	G	Bai	nk	
	Total exposure	Value of collateral	Total exposure	Value of collateral
Secured against property/real estate	197,666,051	246,890,845	197,666,051	246,890,845
Secured by equities	142,875,041	120,687,589	142,875,041	120,687,589
Secured by debenture on stock and companies' assets	416,640,429	377,305,224	416,640,429	377,305,224
Cash collateral, lien over fixed and floating assets	68,425,046	60,514,021	68,425,046	60,514,021
Total Gross amount	825,606,567	805,397,680	825,606,567	805,397,680
Impairment allowance	24,503,450		24,503,450	
Net carrying amount	801,103,117	805,397,680	801,103,117	805,397,680

Details of collateral pledged by customers against carrying amount of loans and advances as at 31 December 2022 are as follows:

In thousands of Nigerian Naira	G	roup	Bai	nk
	Total exposure	Value of collateral	Total exposure	Value of collateral
Secured against property/real estate	153,669,137	188,783,504	153,669,137	188,783,504
Secured by equities	95,966,507	76,244,728	95,966,507	76,244,728
Secured by debenture on stock and companies' assets	239,981,525	224,231,438	239,981,525	224,231,438
Cash collateral, lien over fixed and floating assets	49,751,821	45,664,571	49,751,821	45,664,571
Unsecured	3,023	1,086	3,023	1,086
Total Gross amount	539,372,013	534,925,327	539,372,013	534,925,327
Impairment allowance	17,941,317		17,941,317	
Net carrying amount	521,430,696	534,925,327	521,430,696	534,925,327



Group and Bank					
31 December, 2023	Term loan	Overdrafts	On lending	Finance lease	Total
Disclosure by Collateral					
Property/Real estate	188,975,485	28,900,593	22,144,089	6,870,677	246,890,845
Equities	107,769,782	9,992,506	2,110,639	814,662	120,687,589
Debenture on stock and companies' assets	326,378,366	18,643,565	30,004,049	2,279,245	377,305,224
Cash	55,263,050	4,680,101	442,835	128,035	60,514,021
Grand total: Fair value of collateral	678,386,683	62,216,765	54,701,612	10,092,619	805,397,680
Grand total: Gross loans	701,396,471	65,356,138	49,837,641	9,016,316	825,606,567
Grand total: Impairment	19,683,217	3,767,433	974,806	77,994	24,503,450
Grand total: Net amount	681,713,254	61,588,706	48,862,835	8,938,322	801,103,117
Grand total: Amount of under/(over) collaterization	23,009,788	3,139,373	(4,863,972)	(1,076,303)	20,208,887

Stage 1

31 December, 2023	Term loan	Overdrafts	On lending	Finance lease	Total
Against 12 months ECL loans and advances					
Property/Real estate	157,960,995	17,852,463	20,297,092	6,800,715	202,911,265
Equities	104,432,497	6,838,062	2,076,894	814,476	114,161,930
Debenture on stock and companies' assets	289,971,755	16,978,838	28,789,572	2,279,245	338,019,409
Cash	53,400,251	4,250,686	439,374	128,035	58,218,347
Fair value of collateral	605,765,497	45,920,050	51,602,933	10,022,471	713,310,951
Gross loans	613,284,074	49,639,587	47,354,627	8,952,168	719,230,455
Impairment	2,229,299	178,671	259,592	41,142	2,708,704
Net amount	611,054,775	49,460,917	47,095,035	8,911,026	716,888,074
Amount of under/(over) collaterization	7,518,576	3,719,537	(4,248,306)	(1,070,303)	5,919,504



Stage 2					
31 December, 2023	Term loan	Overdrafts	On lending	Finance lease	Total
Against lifetime ECL not credit-impaired loans and advances					
Property/Real estate	7,882,999	6,787,955	48,203	0.00	14,719,156
Equities	1,218,368	1,489,257	0	0.00	2,707,624
Debenture on stock and companies' assets	23,678,963	1,437,485	1,214,477	0.00	26,330,925
Cash	73,625	426,816	0	0.00	500,441
Fair value of collateral	32,853,954	10,141,512	1,262,680	0.00	44,258,147
Gross loans	52,567,026	10,102,202	1,246,612	0.00	63,915,841
Impairment	347,672	41,304	3,899	0.00	392,875
Net amount	52,219,354	10,060,898	1,242,714	0.00	63,522,966
Amount of under/(over) collaterization	19,713,072	(39,310)	(16,068)	0.00	19,657,695

Stage 3 31 December, 2023	Term loan	Overdrafts	Onlanding	Finance lasse	Total
ST December, 2025	Term toan	Overorants	On lending	Finance lease	Total
Against lifetime ECL credit-impaired loans and advances					
Property/Real estate	23,131,492	4,260,175	1,798,794	69,963	29,260,424
Equities	2,118,917	1,665,187	33,745	186	3,818,036
Debenture on stock and companies' assets	12,727,648	227,242	784,467	0	13,739,357
Cash	1,789,173	2,599	3,460	0	1,795,233
Fair value of collateral	39,767,231	6,155,203	2,620,466	70,149	48,613,049
Gross loans	35,545,371	5,614,349	1,236,401	64,149	42,460,270
Impairment	17,106,246	3,547,458	711,315	36,852	21,401,871
Net amount	18,439,125	2,066,891	525,086	27,297	21,058,399
Amount of under/(over) collaterization	(4,221,860)	(540,854)	(1,384,065)	(6,000)	(6,152,779)



Group and Bank

31 December, 2022	Term loan	Overdrafts	On lending	Finance lease	Total
Disclosure by Collateral					
Property/Real estate	141,452,776	26,108,955	15,785,184	5,436,589	188,783,504
Equities	59,333,787	13,228,552	2,511,232	1,171,157	76,244,728
Debenture on stock and companies' assets	193,377,866	9,223,782	19,563,807	2,065,983	224,231,438
Cash	36,701,005	8,093,425	553,709	316,432	45,664,571
Grand total: Fair value of collateral	430,865,434	56,654,714	38,413,932	8,990,161	534,924,241
Grand total: Gross loans	424,884,804	64,203,444	42,020,247	8,263,518	539,372,013
Grand total: Impairment	12,969,296	3,111,707	1,691,163	169,151	17,941,317
Grand total: Net amount	411,915,508	61,091,737	40,329,084	8,094,367	521,430,696
Grand total: Amount of under/(over) collaterization	(5,980,631)	7,548,730	3,606,315	(726,643)	4,447,772

Stage 1

31 December, 2022	Term loan	Overdrafts	On lendi	Finance lease	Total
Against 12 months ECL loans and advances					
Property/Real estate	127,488,255	24,669,760	15,272,160	5,417,748	172,847,923
Equities	56,810,560	12,137,097	820,041	1,166,024	70,933,721
Debenture on stock and companies' assets	153,097,634	8,422,982	18,759,435	2,065,983	182,346,034
Cash	35,679,567	8,079,464	551,674	310,212	44,620,917
Fair value of collateral	373,076,015	53,309,303	35,403,311	8,959,967	470,748,596
Gross loans	363,736,496	60,066,028	38,923,931	8,210,908	470,937,363
Impairment	3,678,111	1,018,668	392,381	134,985	5,224,145
Net amount	360,058,385	59,047,360	38,531,550	8,075,922	465,713,218
Amount of under/(over) collaterization	(9,339,519)	6,756,725	3,520,621	(749,059)	188,768





Stage 2					
31 December, 2022	Term loan	Overdrafts	On lending	Finance lease	Total
Against lifetime ECL not credit-impaired loans and advances					
	2,536,726	194,512	-	-	2,731,239
Property/Real estate	895	103,164			104,059
Equities		,	-	-	,
Debenture on stock and companies' assets	22,898,803	1,652	-	-	22,900,455
Cash	-	11,150	-	35	11,185
Fair value of collateral	25,436,425	310,478	-	35	25,746,938
Gross loans	28,673,320	373,910	-	35	29,047,265
Impairment	111,128	5,593	-	-	116,721
Net amount	28,562,193	368,316	-	35	28,930,544
Amount of under/(over) collaterization	3,236,896	63,432	-	-	3,300,328

Stage 3					
31 December, 2022	Term loan	Overdrafts	On lending	Finance lease	Total
Against lifetime ECL credit-impaired loans and advances					
Property/Real estate	11,427,795	1,244,683	513,024	18,840	13,204,342
Equities	2,522,332	988,292	1,691,191	5,133	5,206,948
Debenture on stock and companies' assets	17,381,429	799,148	804,372	-	18,984,949
Cash	1,021,438	2,811	2,035	6,184	1,032,468
	32,352,994	3,034,933	3,010,622	30,158	38,428,707
Fair value of collateral	32,474,987	3,763,507	3,096,315	52,575	39,387,384
Gross loans	9,180,871	2,086,633	1,298,782	34,165	12,600,451
Impairment	23,294,116	1,676,874	1,797,534	18,409	26,786,933
Net amount	, ,	, ,		,	, ,
Amount of under/(over) collaterization	121,993	728,573	85,694	22,416	958,677





Master Netting Arrangements

As a matter of policy and practice, the Group takes advantage of netting/set off arrangements to settle gaps emanating from outstanding balances in favour and/or against defaulting counter parties.

Credit-related Commitments

The Group consistently deploys robust asset and liability management strategies to ensure its cash and contingent commitments are easily honored as and when due. Adequate steps are also taken to effectively optimize gaps deriving from undrawn commitments.

Credit Concentration

The Group monitors concentrations of credit risk by sector and by geographic location. An analysis of concentrations of credit risk at the reporting date is shown below:

Credit Definitions

Impaired loans and investment securities

Impaired loans and securities are loans and securities for which the Group determines that it is probable that it will be unable to collect all principal and interest due according to the contractual terms of the loan/securities agreement(s).

These are loans and securities specifically impaired and are graded CC, C and D in the Group's internal credit risk grading system.

Allowances for impairment

The Group establishes an allowance for impairment losses that represents its estimate of incurred losses in its loan portfolio. The main components of this allowance are a specific loss component that relates to individually significant exposures and a collective loan loss allowance, established for groups of homogeneous assets in respect of losses that have been incurred but have not been identified on loans subject to individual assessment for impairment.

Write-off policy

The Group writes off a loan / security balance (and any related allowances for impairment losses) when the Group's Management Credit Committee determines that the loans / securities are uncollectible. This determination is reached after considering information such as the occurrence of significant changes in the borrower/issuer's financial position such that the borrower / issuer can no longer pay the obligation, or that proceeds from collateral will not be sufficient to pay back the entire exposure. For smaller balances standardized loans, charge off decisions are generally based on a product specific past due status.

All loans and advances are categorized as either:

	Stage 1	Stage 2	Stage 3
Trigger	Initial recognition	Significant increase in credit risk	Credit-impaired
ECL	12-month ECL	Lifetime ECL	Lifetime ECL
Effective interest rate (EIR)	EIR on gross carrying amount (without ECL)	EIR on gross carrying amount (without ECL)	EIR on amortised cost (with ECL)



Notes to the consolidated and separate financial statements Market Risk Management

Overview

Market risk entails the risk that earnings or capital will be negatively impacted as a result of changes in market conditions such as interest and foreign exchange rates, among others, originating from both trading and investment operations.

The Group has implemented effective market risk management processes to identify, measure, monitor, regulate, and report exposures to these major market risks as needed, to improve returns thereby safeguarding shareholder value.

The primary objective of sound market risk practices in the Group is to ensure that market risk exposures are within the acceptable risk appetite approved by the Board.

The Board determines the Group's level of market risk appetite and delegates authority in a logical and hierarchical manner based on levels and responsibilities.

A dedicated market risk team oversees implementing and enforcing the market risk policy framework, as well as managing market risk daily within the Group. This unit operates independently of the trading and business units.

Market risk limits are established within the context of the Board's approved risk appetite, and they are routinely reviewed and reported to Management and the Board on an ongoing basis. Market risk limitations/metrics include notional/position limits, marking-to-market, stress testing, value-at-risk, liquidity gap analysis, repricing gap analysis, and factor sensitivities, among others. The Group maintains a realistic perspective of its daily trading exposures by using fair value accounting on its trading portfolio.

The CBN's current 65% loan-to-deposit ratio policy, which is intended to imitate the domestic economy's recovery and the cash reserve ratio of 32.5% has continued to mount pressure on the Group's liquidity and funding capacity.

To increase the Group's ability to meet financing obligations while simultaneously building adequate liquidity buffers, the following strategies are being implemented, among others, to guide the Group during regular and stress business situations:

- Wema Bank holds a strong FCY credit position in the interbank market. In the worst-case scenario, this interbank placement portfolio might be used to conduct foreign exchange swaps with the CBN and other counterparties.
- The Group can use its Eurobond investment to meet short-term FCY obligations through collaborative borrowing.
- The Group is currently increasing its LCY funding through capital raising initiatives.
- The Group will use its trade lines with foreign banks/correspondent banks as needed.
- The lending strategy prioritizes short-term, self-liquidating, and capital-light transactions to enhance liquidity and capital.
- The issuance of Special Bills for Cash Reserve (CRR) tied to the CBN's Loan to Deposit ratio policy will greatly increase LCY liquidity for banks.
- Strong emphasis on loan recoveries and collections to enhance liquidity management.
- Strategic focus on accumulating low-cost funds and increasing liquid asset portfolios.

Market risk refers to the possibility of losses in the on-balance and off-balance positions as a result of market price fluctuations. For Wema Bank, this entails changes in interest rates and foreign currency rates.

Exposure to market risk

Exposure to market risk is separated into two portfolios:

- i. Trading portfolios
- ii. Non trading portfolios

Trading portfolios comprise positions resulting from market making. The models/tools used to quantify, and control traded market risk (interest rate and foreign exchange risk) include daily position valuation, limit monitoring, sensitivity analysis, value-at-risk, and stress testing analyses, among others.

Non-trading portfolios consist mostly of positions resulting from the interest rate management of our retail and commercial banking assets and liabilities, as well as non-traded financial instruments. The key objective of market risk management for non-trading portfolios is to maximize net interest income.

Wema Bank is exposed to market risk due to positions established in its trading and banking books. When appropriate, we apply the same risk management strategies and measurement tools to trading and non-trading portfolios.

One of the key goals of market risk management, as part of our independent risk function, is to ensure that our business units' risk exposures are within the allowed limits and aligned with the established plan. To achieve this goal, market risk management collaborates closely with risk takers ("the business units") as well as other control and support groups.



Market risk governance

Market risk management governance is intended and implemented to encourage oversight of all market risks, effective decisionmaking, and prompt escalation to senior management and the board.

Market risk management creates and implements a framework for systematically identifying, assessing, monitoring, and reporting on market risk vulnerabilities. Market risk managers identify market risks by doing active portfolio research and engaging with business sectors.

Wema Bank manages and controls market risk through Board-approved policies and limitations (BRMC). These rules and restrictions ensure that risks faced across business activities and on an aggregate basis are within the Group's risk appetite, while also taking regulatory restraints into account.

The restrictions are recommended by the Head of Market Risk Management via the Chief Risk Officer (CRO) and approved by the appropriate management committees, followed by the Board (BRMC).

The risk reporting system include presenting reports to the Asset and Liability Committee (ALCO), Management Risk Committee (MRC), and Board Risk Management Committee (BRMC). The management committees receive market risk reports and suggestions on a regular basis, and relevant reports are given to the Board Risk Management Committee (BRMC) quarterly.

Exposures to market risks are addressed using a variety of metrics/models, including repricing gap, ratios, value at risk, earning at risk (EaR), economic value of equity (EVE), sensitivity and scenario analysis, among others. In addition, the Group performs stress tests on a regular basis to assess its sensitivity to extremely severe but probable shocks.

In accordance with the CBN circular on the Basel II/III capital framework, the Group uses the standardized approach for market risk regulatory capital requirements.

Market Risk Measures

Monitoring and Limiting Market Risk Exposures

Our goal is to accurately quantify all forms of market risks using a complete set of risk measures that match economic and legal needs. The quantification of market risks is based on both internally generated key risk metrics/tools and regulatory-defined market risk methodologies.

Limits settings

Specific limitations and triggers (regulatory and internal) have been established across the major market risk categories to prevent excessive market risk exposure. Market risk management ensures that the Group regularly adheres to these limits and triggers. The following limits amongst others currently exist:

- Open position limits
- Interbank placement limits (DPLs):
- Management action triggers (MATs)
- Stop Loss limit.
- Dealer limits
- Value-at-Risk limits

Mark-to-Market (MTM)

The mark-to-market technique calculates unrealized profit or loss by revaluing open traded positions at current market values. When there are no market prices available for a certain contract period, mark-to-model is used to calculate the applicable market pricing. The Group's policy is to revalue all exposures in its traded market risk portfolio daily. Generally, marking to market occurs independently of the trading unit.

Sensitivity analysis

Sensitivity analysis assesses the impact of market factor movements on specific instruments or portfolios, such as interest rates and foreign exchange rates, as well as the effect of a one basis point shift in yield. We employ sensitivity metrics to track market risk positions within each risk class. Sensitivity limits are established for portfolios, products, and risk categories, with market depth being a key determinant in setting an acceptable risk threshold.



Value at Risk

Value at risk ('VaR') is a technique for calculating the maximum potential loss on risk positions due to changes in market rates and prices over a set time horizon and at a particular level of confidence. VaR is used to control market risk and is calculated for all trading situations. Where VaR is not calculated explicitly, we employ alternate tools, as described in the 'Stress testing' section below.

Our models are predominantly based on historical and parametric simulations which incorporate the following features:

- Historical market rates and prices are calculated with reference to foreign exchange rates, interest rates, and the associated volatilities.
- Potential market movements utilized for VaR are calculated with reference to data from at least the past five years; and
- VaR measures are calculated to a 99% confidence level and use a one-day holding period.

The nature of the VaR models indicates that an increase in observed market volatility will lead to an increase in VaR without any changes in the underlying positions.

VaR Model Limitations

Although a valuable guide to risk, VaR should always be viewed in the context of its limitations. For example:

- Using historical data as a proxy for estimating future events may not cover all potential events, especially extreme ones.
- Using a holding period assumes that all positions can be liquidated, or risks offset during that period, which may not fully reflect market risk during times of severe illiquidity.
- Using a 99% confidence level does not guarantee accuracy and;
- The VaR is determined based on outstanding exposures at the end of the business day and may not account for intra-day changes.

Risk factors are reviewed on a regular basis and incorporated directly in the VaR models, where possible.

Stress Testing

Stress testing is an important procedure that is integrated into our market risk management framework to evaluate the potential impact on portfolio values of more extreme, although plausible events or movements in a set of financial variables. In such cases, losses can be far higher than those indicated by VaR models. Scenarios are created to capture the most relevant future occurrences or market movements for risk variables. The Group's risk appetite for possible stress losses is defined and monitored. Reverse stress tests are conducted under the assumption that there is a fixed loss. The stress testing process determines which scenarios cause this loss. The reverse stress test is intended to better comprehend circumstances that may have contagion and systemic repercussions outside of normal corporate contexts. Stressed VaR and stress testing, together with reverse stress testing and gap risk management, give management with insights into the 'tail risk' beyond VaR, for which Wema Bank has a limited appetite.

Back-testing

We routinely validate the correctness of our VaR models by back testing them against both actual and hypothetical profit and loss figures and the related VaR statistics. Non-modeled factors like fees, commissions, and intra-day transaction income are excluded from the hypothetical profit and loss statement. We would expect, on average, to see two or three losses in excess of VaR at the 99% confidence level over a one-year period. The actual number of losses in excess of VaR over this period can therefore be used to gauge how well the models are performing.

Structural foreign exchange exposures

Foreign exchange risk refers to the existing or potential risk to earnings and capital posed by adverse changes in foreign exchange rates.

Structural foreign exchange exposures refer to net investments in currencies other than the Naira. Exchange changes in structural exposures are reflected in 'Other comprehensive income'. In our consolidated financial accounts, we use the naira as the presentation currency. As a result, exchange rates between the Naira and all other currencies used in our daily operations have an impact on our consolidated balance sheet. Our structural foreign exchange exposures are managed with the primary objective of ensuring, where practical, that our capital ratios are largely protected from the effect of changes in exchange rates.

The Asset and Liability Committee monitors the foreign exchange position daily and meets bi-monthly to discuss it.

Interest rate risk in the Grouping book

The interest rate in the Grouping book (IRRBB) is a significant component of the Group's market risk exposures. This is the risk that changes in prevailing interest rates will have a negative impact on the market value of assets versus liabilities and/or income versus



expenses. The Group's trade and banking books contain interest-sensitive assets and liabilities, which subject it to interest rate risk.

Wema Bank identified four major sources of IRRBB:

- 1. Repricing risk is the risk of negative effects resulting from disparities in the timing of the impact of interest rate changes on the value of assets and liabilities.
- 2. Yield curve risk is the risk of negative repercussions caused by a change in the shape of the yield curve.
- 3. Basis risk is the risk of adverse outcomes caused by changes in the difference between two or more rates for different instruments of the same maturity.
- 4. Option risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates result in changes in the value or maturity of instruments.

Measurement of interest rate risk in the Grouping book

Interest rate risk in the Grouping book is measured and controlled using three metrics:

- 1. Re-pricing gap analysis
- 2. Net Interest Income Sensitivity; and
- 3. Economic Value of Equity.

Re-pricing gap analysis

This enables the Group to maintain a positive or negative gap depending on the forecast of interest rate trend. The amount of the gap is then modified to either hedge net interest income against changing interest rates or anticipate increased net interest income in accordance with market expectations.

Net interest income sensitivity

A key component of our non-traded interest rate risk management is monitoring the sensitivity of predicted net interest income to different interest rate scenarios (simulation modeling), while keeping all other economic variables constant. Projected net interest income sensitivity figures reflect the impact of pro forma movements in projected yield curves based on a static balance sheet size and structure assumption, except for cases where the size of the balances or repricing is deemed interest rate sensitive (non-interest-bearing current account migration and fixed rate loan early repayment). Wema Bank actively strives to modify the interest rate risk profile to maximize net income.

Economic value of equity (EVE)

The economic value of equity ('EVE value') is the present value of future banking book cash flows that could be allocated to equity providers in a managed run-off scenario. This equals the current book value of equity plus the present value of future net interest income in a managed run-off scenario. Deducting the book value of equity from the computed EVE value yields the present value of net interest income under any interest rate scenario, including managed run-off. An EVE sensitivity is the extent to which the EVE value will fluctuate due to a pre-specified shift in interest rates, while all other economic factors are held constant.

The EVE sensitivity is the sum of the sensitivity of discounted net interest income and the sensitivity of the net present value of any transactions utilized to hedge equity-based interest income. If the EVE sensitivity is adjusted to remove the sensitivity in net present value of any transactions used to hedge the interest income earned on equity, the resulting adjusted EVE sensitivity represents the extent to which discounted net interest income is sensitive to a pre-specified change in interest rates under a managed run-off scenario.

When determining the sensitivity of the economic value of stock to interest rate fluctuations, the timing of principle cash flows can change but the amount remains constant.

EVE can also be used for assessing the economic capital required to support interest rate risk in the Grouping book ('IRRBB'):

When EVE exceeds the current balance sheet carrying value of equity in any scenario, the Grouping book income stream is positive (i.e. profit) and hence capital accretive, requiring no economic capital for IRRBB.

Where the EVE of any scenario is less than the current balance sheet carrying value of equity, the Grouping book income stream is negative (i.e., a loss), and hence capital deductive under that scenario, with economic capital for IRRBB held against this loss

In thousands of Nigerian Naira

Sensitivity of projected net interest income	200bps parallel increase	200bps parallel decrease	
2023			
Period ended 31 December	1,667,362	(1,667,362)	
2022			
Period ended 31 December	(7,954,223)	7,954,223	



31 December 2023

		Impact of 50bps	Impact of 100bps	Impact of 300bps
	Carrying Value	increase in yield	increase in yield	increase in yield
In thousands of Nigerian Naira				
Impact on statement of Profit & Loss				
Fair Value through Profit & Loss: Bonds	-	0	0	0
Fair Value through Profit & Loss: Treasury bills	4,669.00	(17.03)	(33.10)	(96.30)
Total		(17.03)	(33.10)	(96.30)
Impact on Other Comprehensive Income				
Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income: Bonds	76,540.59	(80.45)	(160.74)	(480.29)
Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income: Treasury bills	-	-	-	-
Total		(80.45)	(160.74)	(480.29)
Total		(97.48)	(193.85)	(576.59)

The table below shows the impact of changes in yields on the value of bonds and treasury bills. Increase in yield would lead to decline in the market value of Bonds and Treasury bills. This analysis was carried to show the impact of 50bps, 100bps and 300bps increase in market yield on the Bank's earning in both the fair value through profit & loss and fair value through other comprehensive income portfolio.



Notes to the consolidated and separate financial statements Liquidity Risk Management

Overview

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group will be unable to meet payment obligations as at when they fall due or without incurring a higherthan-normal cost in the process. The Group's liquidity risk management framework aims to ensure that the Group can always meet its payment obligations while also managing liquidity and funding risks within its risk appetite. The approach considers all important and major causes of liquidity risk, whether they are on- or off-balance sheet.

Liquidity risk management framework

Liquidity risk management governance is intended and implemented to encourage oversight of all liquidity concerns, effective decision-making, and prompt escalation to Senior Management and the Board.

The Group has an internal liquidity and financing risk management structure in place to ensure that it can survive severe liquidity pressures. It is designed to adapt to changing business models, markets, and regulations. The Asset and Liability Management Committee (ALCO) manages liquidity and funding in accordance with Bank policies and worldwide best practices.

The Board establishes the Group's liquidity and funding risk strategy, as well as its risk appetite, based on recommendations from the Chief Risk Officer (CRO) through the Asset and Liability Management Committee (ALCO). At least once a year, the Board authorizes the Group 's Liquidity Policy and Contingency financing Plan, which includes establishing liquidity risk tolerance thresholds that the Group uses to measure and control liquidity risks, as well as our long-term financing strategy.

Treasury is responsible for managing the Group's overall liquidity and funding position, while Market Risk serves as an independent control function, reviewing the liquidity risk framework, proposing the risk appetite through the Chief Risk Officer (CRO), and validating liquidity risk models used to measure and manage the Group's liquidity risk profile.

In addition, specialized business targets are set to guarantee that the Group achieves its total liquidity and funding requirements.

Periodic Liquidity Scorecards are used to educate appropriate Management Committees and the Board of Directors on performance versus risk appetite indicators. As part of the annual strategic planning process, we forecast the development of key liquidity and funding metrics based on the underlying business strategies to ensure that the plan meets our risk appetite.

The Group has created a liquidity management strategy based on a statistical model with conservative assumptions about cash inflows and liability. Liquidity positions are assessed by calculating the Group's net liquidity gap and comparing selected ratios to targets outlined in the liquidity risk management manual. In addition, liquidity stress tests are run under extreme withdrawal scenarios. These stress tests specify additional liquidity requirements to be met by holdings of liquid assets.

Quantifications

The Group has adopted both qualitative and quantitative approaches to measuring liquidity risk. Specifically, the Group adopted the following approaches:

- 1. Funding and Liquidity plan;
- 2. Gap Analysis; and
- 3. Ratio Analysis.

The Funding and Liquidity Plan describes the Group's funding sources and applications. The funding liquidity risk limit is determined by computing liquidity ratios and monitoring the cumulative gap between our assets and liabilities. The liquidity gap for any tenor bucket shows the market placement or borrowing required to replace an asset or assets that are approaching maturity. The Group checks the 30-day and one-year cumulative gaps as +/- 20% and 30% of the entire on/off balance sheet size.

The Gap Analysis monitors all contractual cashflows over a 12-month period using predefined maturity buckets. The Group has implemented a set of permitted limitations to limit its exposure to wholesale counterparties, who are historically regarded to be the most vulnerable to market volatility.

Liquidity Coverage Ratio (LCR)

The LCR strengthens the Group's short-term resilience to potential liquidity shocks by guaranteeing that we have enough high-quality liquid assets (HQLAs) to withstand a 30-day acute stress scenario. The LCR standard is intended to ensure that the bank maintains an adequate amount of unencumbered HQLAs that may be converted into cash to meet its liquidity needs over a 30-day time horizon under a significantly severe liquidity stress scenario stipulated by the Central Bank of Nigeria.



We carefully manage the Group's liquidity and funding to support our business strategy and always meet regulatory obligations, even while under stress. To accomplish this, we track our position using a broader range of metrics, including the Liquidity Coverage Ratio ('LCR'). As of December 31, 2023, the Bank's LCR was 135.49%, compared to the regulatory threshold of 100%, and we had high-quality liquid assets totaling N602.92billion. The table below provides a comparative analysis of the Bank's LCR at the conclusion of the fiscal year:

Liquidity Coverage Ratio (LCR)

In thousands of Nigerian Naira	31 December 2023	31 December 2022
Total high -quality liquid assets (N'billion)	602.92	380.21
Total net cash outflow (N'billion)	445.00	281.43
LCR Ratio (%)	135.49%	135.10%

Limit Management and Monitoring

The monitoring procedure focuses on funding portfolios, the forward balance sheet, and general indicators, comparing pertinent information and data to previously specified boundaries. The Group's Treasury is responsible for ensuring enough liquidity by maintaining an optimal level of liquid assets and available funding for short-term liabilities. Increased withdrawals of short-term money are monitored by measuring the Group's deposit base. Liquidity risk is disclosed to the Board of Directors quarterly.

Contingency Funding Plan

The Group has a contingency funding plan which incorporates early warning signals to monitor market conditions. The contingency funding plan covers the following considerations:

- Available sources of secondary funding to supplement cash flow shortages.
- The lead times to obtain such funding.
- The roles and responsibilities of those involved in the contingency plans, and
- The communication and escalation plan when there are signs of deteriorating liquidity conditions.

The Group continuously evaluates its liquidity position and funding plans, understanding that unexpected and/or unforeseen occurrences, whether company-specific or systemic, could result in a short or long-term liquidity crisis. It evaluates its contingency funding plan considering changing market conditions and stress test results.

To monitor liquidity and funding, the Group's Treasury collaborates with Market Risk to create a liquidity spreadsheet that forecasts fund sources and uses. The spreadsheet considers the impact of both moderate risk and adverse crisis events. The worksheet is an essential part of the contingency funding plan. Although it is unlikely that a big financing crisis will emerge, we believe it is critical to assess the risk and develop contingency plans if one does.

Maturity Risk Profile

The table below displays the undiscounted cash flows from the Group's and the Group's financial liabilities based on their earliest contractual maturity. The gross nominal inflow/(outflow) shown in the table represents the contractual, undiscounted cash flow from the financial liability or promise.



Notes to the consolidated and separate financial statements Residual Contractual Maturities of Financial Assets and Liabilities

GROUP

31-Dec-23 In thousands of Nigerian Naira Non-derivative assets	Carrying Amount	Gross Nominal Inflow/ (Outflow)	Less than 3 months	3 - 6 months	6 - 12 months	1 - 5 years	More than 5 years
Cash and cash equivalents	220,233,575	220,637,068	220,637,068	-	-	-	-
Restricted Deposit with CBN	503,320,833	503,320,833	-	-	-	-	503,320,833
Pledged assets	35,216,689	52,736,783	719,795	786,398	1,506,193	12,277,776	37,446,621
Non-pledged trading assets	4,669	4,669	4,669	-	-	-	-
Loans and Advances to customer	801,103,117	966,019,125	323,103,293	148,239,588	139,672,263	236,667,109	118,336,872
Investment securities	628,247,552	1,268,503,629	24,432,100	17,729,174	32,084,046	283,916,310	910,341,999
	2,188,126,435	3,011,222,107	568,896,924	166,755,160	173,262,502	532,861,195	1,569,446,325
Non-derivative liabilities							
Deposits from banks	20,863,530	20,968,150	20,968,150	-	-	-	-
Deposits from customers	1,860,573,537	1,886,592,551	1,770,610,091	51,659,236	28,991,548	35,331,676	-
Other borrowed funds	80,466,750	92,041,882	3,351,959	968,525	11,027,412	75,220,385	1,473,601
	1,961,903,817	1,999,602,583	1,794,930,200	52,627,761	40,018,960	110,552,061	1,473,601
Gap (Asset - Liability)			(1,226,033,275)	114,127,399	133,243,542	422,309,134	1,567,972,724
Cumulative Liquidity Gap			(1,226,033,275)	(1,111,905,876)	(978,662,334)	(556,353,200)	1,011,619,524

Liquidity Gap describe a discrepancy or mismatch in the supply or demand for cash inflows and outflows. The ALM Team use maturity gap analysis to compare cash inflows and outflows daily and over a series of time-bands. The liquidity gap reports are prepared using the projection worksheets created for different scenarios and stress levels. For each scenario, the assumptions used were approved by the ALCO. For liquidity in the normal or ordinary course of business, the minimum levels of projected liquidity shall be maintained. For liquidity in all other scenarios and stress levels, the ALCO establishes minimum guidance levels.


Notes to the consolidated and separate financial statements Residual Contractual Maturities of Financial Assets and Liabilities (cont'd)

BANK

31-Dec-23	Carrying Amount	Gross Nominal Inflow/(Outflow)	Less than 3 months	3 - 6 months	6 - 12 months	1 - 5 years	More than 5 years
In thousands of Nigerian Naira							
Cash and cash equivalents	220,206,835	220,206,835	220,206,835	-	-	-	-
Restricted Deposit with CBN	503,320,833	503,320,833	-	-	-	-	503,320,833
Pledged assets	35,216,689	52,736,783	719,795	786,398	1,506,193	12,277,776	37,446,621
Non-pledged trading assets	4,669	4,669	4,669	-	-	-	-
Loans and Advances to customer	801,103,117	966,019,125	323,103,293	148,239,588	139,672,263	236,667,109	118,336,872
Investment securities	620,098,181	1,260,354,258	24,432,100	17,729,174	32,084,046	275,766,939	910,341,999
	2,179,950,324	3,002,642,503	568,466,692	166,755,160	173,262,502	524,711,824	1,569,446,325
Non-derivative liabilities							
Deposits from banks	20,863,530	20,968,150	20,968,150	-	-	-	-
Deposits from customers	1,860,573,537	1,886,592,551	1,770,610,091	51,659,236	28,991,548	35,331,676	-
Other borrowed funds	72,294,463	83,869,595	3,351,959	968,525	11,027,412	67,048,098	1,473,601
	1,953,731,530	1,991,430,296	1,794,930,200	52,627,761	40,018,960	102,379,774	1,473,601
Gap (Asset - Liability)			(1,226,463,508)	114,127,399	133,243,542	422,332,050	1,567,972,724
Cumulative Liquidity Gap			(1,226,463,508)	(1,112,336,109)	(979,092,567)	(556,760,517)	1,011,212,207



Notes to the consolidated and separate financial statements Residual Contractual Maturities of Financial Assets and Liabilities

Group		Gross nominal					
31 December 2022 In thousands of Nigerian Naira	Carrying amount	inflow/ (outflow)	Less than 3 months	3 - 6 months	6 - 12 months	5 years	More than 5 years
Non-derivative assets:							
Cash and cash equivalents	96,294,862	96,294,862	96,294,862	-	-	-	-
Pledged assets	30,616,318	30,616,318	-	-	-	1,600,000	29,016,318
Non-pledged trading assets	20,933,741	20,933,741	3,550,989	1,153,779	16,228,973	-	-
Loans and advances to customers	521,430,696	521,430,696	205,318,368	91,915,663	47,405,889	134,497,389	42,293,387
Investment securities	333,431,471	333,431,471	47,340,700	34,330,410	60,003,799	28,614,863	163,141,700
	1,002,707,088	1,002,707,088	352,504,919	127,399,852	123,638,660	164,712,252	234,451,405
Non-derivative liabilities							
Deposits from banks	19,153,500	19,153,500	19,153,500	-	-	-	-
Deposits from customers	1,165,934,019	1,165,934,019	1,052,042,528	70,492,412	43,399,079	-	-
Other borrowed funds	69,455,532	69,455,532	17,335,467	6,362,199	126,022	30,556,640	15,075,204
Interest bearing financial liability	71,034,215	71,034,215	17,290,541	6,362,199	47,381,475	_	-
	1,325,577,265	1,325,577,265	1,105,822,036	83,216,810	90,906,575	30,556,640	15,075,204
Gap (asset - liabilities)	(322,870,178)	(322,870,178)	(753,317,117)	44,183,042	32,732,085	134,155,611	219,376,202
Cumulative liquidity gap			(753,317,117)	(709,134,076)	(676,401,991)	(542,246,379)	(322,870,178)



Bank		Gross nominal					
31 December 2022	Carrying amount	inflow/ (outflow)	Less than 3 months	3 - 6 months	6 - 12 months	5 years	More than 5 years
In thousands of Nigerian Naira							
Non-derivative assets:							
Cash and cash equivalents	96,262,918	96,262,918	96,262,918	-	-	-	-
Pledged assets	30,616,318	30,616,318	-	-	-	1,600,000	29,016,318
Non-pledged trading assets	20,933,741	20,933,741	3,550,989	1,153,779	16,228,973	-	-
Loans and advances to customers	521,430,696	521,430,696	205,318,368	91,915,663	47,405,889	134,497,389	42,293,387
Investment securities	325,301,099	325,301,099	47,340,700	34,330,410	60,003,799	28,614,863	155,011,328
	994,544,772	994,544,772	352,472,975	127,399,852	123,638,660	164,712,252	226,321,033
Non-derivative liabilities							
Deposits from banks	19,153,500	19,153,500.00	19,153,500	-	-	-	-
Deposits from customers	1,165,934,019	1,165,934,019	1,052,042,528	70,492,412	43,399,079	-	-
Other borrowed funds	61,286,178	61,286,178	17,335,467	6,362,199	126,022	22,387,287	15,075,204
Interest bearing financial liability	71,034,215	71,034,215	17,290,541	6,362,199	47,381,475	-	-
_	1,317,407,912	1,317,407,912	1,105,822,036	83,216,810	90,906,575	22,387,287	15,075,204
Gap (asset - liabilities)	(322,863,140)	(322,863,140)	(753,349,061)	44,183,042	32,732,085	142,324,965	211,245,830
Cumulative liquidity gap			(753,349,061)	(709,166,020)	(676,433,935)	(534,108,970)	(322,863,140)



The following table sets out the allocation of the carrying value of assets and liabilities subject to market risk between trading and non-trading portfolios:

Group	At	31 st December 2023		At 31s	t December 2022	2
In thousands of Nigerian Naira	Carrying amount	Trading portfolios	Non-trading portfolios	Carrying amount	Trading portfolios	Non-trading portfolios
	NGN	NGN	NGN	NGN	NGN	NGN
Assets subject to market risk						
Cash and cash equivalents	220,233,575	-	220,233,575	70,514,939	-	70,514,939
Cash and bank balances with Central Bank	503,320,833	-	503,320,833	403,346,782	-	403,346,782
Trading assets	4,669	4,669	-	20,933,741	20,933,741	-
Assets pledged as collateral	35,216,689	-	35,216,689	30,616,318	-	30,616,318
Loans and advances to customers	801,103,117	-	801,103,117	521,430,696	-	521,430,696
Investment securities	628,247,552	-	628,247,552	191,483,233	-	191,483,233
Other financial assets	13,001,896	-	13,001,896	1,402,336	-	1,402,336
	2,201,128,331	4,669	2,201,123,662	1,239,728,045	20,933,741	1,218,794,304
Liabilities subject to market risk						
Deposits from banks	20,863,530	-	20,863,530	19,153,500	-	19,153,500
Deposits from customers	1,860,573,537	-	1,860,573,537	1,165,934,019	-	1,165,934,019
Other borrowed funds	80,466,750	-	80,466,750	69,455,532	-	69,455,532
Other financial liabilities	142,585,099	-	142,585,099	71,065,798	-	71,065,798
	2,104,488,916	-	2,104,488,916	1,325,608,849	-	1,325,608,849



The following table sets out the allocation of the carrying value of assets and liabilities subject to market risk between trading and non-trading portfolios:

Bank	At	31 st December 2023	i	At 31	st December 202	2
In thousands of Nigerian Naira	Carrying amount	Trading portfolios	Non-trading portfolios	Carrying amount	Trading portfolios	Non-trading portfolios
	NGN	NGN	NGN	NGN	NGN	NGN
Assets subject to market risk						
Cash and cash equivalents	220,206,835	-	220,206,835	70,482,995	-	70,482,995
Cash and bank balances with Central Bank	503,320,833	-	503,320,833	403,346,782	-	403,346,782
Trading assets	4,669	4,669	-	20,933,741	20,933,741	-
Assets pledged as collateral	35,216,689	-	35,216,689	30,616,318	-	30,616,318
Loans and advances to customers	801,103,117	-	801,103,117	521,430,696	-	521,430,696
Investment securities	620,099,181	-	620,099,181	183,352,861	-	183,352,861
Other financial assets	13,001,896	-	13001896	1,403,336	-	1,403,336
	2,192,953,220	4,669	2,192,948,551	1,231,566,729	20,933,741	1,210,632,988
Liabilities subject to market risk						
Deposits from banks	20,863,530	-	20,863,530	19,153,500	-	19,153,500
Deposits from customers	1,860,573,537	-	1,860,573,537	1,165,934,019	-	1,165,934,019
Other borrowed funds	72,294,463	-	72,294,463	61,286,178		61,286,178
Other financial liabilities	142,575,102	-	142,575,102	71,065,798	-	71,065,798
	2,096,306,632	-	2,096,306,632	1,317,439,495	-	1,317,439,495



Notes to the consolidated and separate financial statements Foreign currency concentration risk as at 31 December 2023

Group

In thousands of Nigerian Naira	US Dollar	Euro	Pound	Naira	Others	Total
31 December 2023						
Cash and cash equivalents	192,758,261	8,729,290	6,333,485	8,006,001	4,406,538	220,233,575
Restricted Deposit with CBN	-	-	-	503,320,833		503,320,833
Pledged assets	14,297,969	-	-	20,918,720	-	35,216,689
Non-pledged trading assets	-	-	-	4,669	-	4,669
Loans and advances to customers	178,355,383	4,422,799	7,325	618,265,261	52,349	801,103,117
Investment securities	103,593,658	-	-	524,653,894	-	628,247,552
Other assets	3,913,815	1,088,572	3,171	7,859,908	136,430	13,001,896
Total financial assets	492,919,086	14,240,661	6,343,981	1,683,029,286	4,595,317	2,201,128,331
Deposits from banks	20,863,530	-	-	-	-	20,863,530
Deposit from customers	252,315,761	6,657,544	5,311,259	1,596,274,254	14,719	1,860,573,537
Other borrowed funds	51,381,302	-	-	29,085,448	-	80,466,750
Other liabilities	98,671,550	7,801,970	886	31,628,971	4,481,723	142,585,099
Total financial liabilities	423,232,143	14,459,514	5,312,145	1,656,988,673	4,496,442	2,104,488,916
31 December 2022						
Cash and cash equivalents	33,925,538	4,985,533	3,779,724	52,381,343	1,222,723	96,294,862
Pledged assets	9,955,478	-	-	20,660,840	-	30,616,318
Non-pledged trading assets	-	-	-	20,933,741	-	20,933,741
Loans and advances to customers	62,695,409	4,664,118	3,477	454,067,691	-	521,430,696
Investment securities	39,395,987	-	-	292,583,179	-	331,979,165
Other assets	-	-	-	1,402,336	-	1,402,336
Total financial assets	145,972,412	9,649,651	3,783,201	842,029,130	1,222,723	1,002,657,118
Deposits from banks	4,153,500	-	-	15,000,000	-	19,153,500
Deposit from customers	89,810,444	2,827,574	3,268,094	1,070,019,395	8,511	1,165,934,019
Other borrowed funds	27,157,417		-	42,298,114	-	69,455,532
Other liabilities	18,967,403	4,705,214	17	46,235,768	1,157,396	71,065,798
Total financial liabilities	140,088,764	7,532,788	3,268,111	1,173,553,278	1,165,907	1,325,608,849



Notes to the consolidated and separate financial statements Foreign currency concentration risk as at 31 December 2023

Bank						
In thousands of Nigerian Naira	US Dollar	Euro	Pound	Naira	Others	Total
31 December 2023						
Cash and cash equivalents	192,758,261	8,729,290	6,333,485	7,979,261	4,406,538	220,206,835
Restricted Deposit with CBN	-	-	-	503,320,833	-	503,320,833
Pledged assets	14,297,969	-	-	20,918,720	-	35,216,689
Non-pledged trading assets	-	-	-	4,669	-	4,669
Loans and advances to customers	178,355,383	4,422,799	7,325	618,265,261	52,349	801,103,117
Investment securities	103,593,658	-	-	516,504,523	-	620,098,181
Other assets	3,913,815	1,088,572	3,171	7,859,908	136,430	13,001,896
Total financial assets	492,919,086	14,240,661	6,343,981	1,674,853,175	4,595,317	2,192,952,220
Deposits from banks	20,863,530	-	-	-	-	20,863,530
Deposit from customers	252,315,761	6,657,544	5,311,259	1,596,274,254	14,719	1,860,573,537
Other borrowed funds	51,381,302	-	-	20,913,161	-	72,294,463
Other liabilities	98,671,550	7,801,970	886	31,618,973	4,481,723	142,575,102
Total financial liabilities	423,232,143	14,459,514	5,312,145	1,648,806,388	4,496,442	2,096,306,632
31 December 2022						
Cash and cash equivalents	33,925,538	4,985,533	3,779,724	52,349,400	1,222,723	96,262,918
Pledged assets	9,955,478	-	-	20,660,840	-	30,616,318
Non-pledged trading assets	-	-	-	20,933,741	-	20,933,741
Loans and advances to customer	s 62,695,409	4,664,118	3,477	454,067,691	-	521,430,696
Investment securities	39,395,987	-	-	284,452,806	-	323,848,793
Other assets	-	-	-	1,402,336	-	1,402,336
Total financial assets	145,972,412	9,649,651	3,783,201	833,866,814	1,222,723	994,494,802
Denseite from hanks	1157500			15 000 000		10157500
Deposits from banks	4,153,500	-	-	15,000,000	-	19,153,500
Deposit from customers	89,810,444	2,827,574	3,268,094	1,070,019,395	8,511	1,165,934,019
Other borrowed funds	27,157,417	-	-	34,128,761	-	61,286,178
Other liabilities	18,967,403	4,705,214	17	46,235,768	1,157,396	71,065,798
Total financial liabilities	140,088,764	7,532,788	3,268,111	1,165,383,924	1,165,907	1,317,439,495



Foreign currency sensitivity analysis

The Group is mainly exposed to the currencies of the United States of America (USD), the European Union (EUR) and the United Kingdom (GBP) respectively.

The following table details the Group's sensitivity to a 10 per cent increase and decrease in currency units against the relevant foreign currencies. Per cent is the sensitivity rate used when reporting foreign currency risk internally to key management personnel and represents management's assessment of the reasonably possible change in foreign exchange rates.

The sensitivity analysis includes only outstanding foreign currency denominated monetary items and adjusts their translation at the year-end for a per cent change in foreign currency rates. The sensitivity analysis includes external loans where the denomination of the loan is in a currency other than the currency of the lender or the borrower.

A positive number below indicates an increase in profit and other equity where currency units weakens per cent against the relevant currency. For a per cent strengthening of currency units against the relevant currency, there would be a comparable impact on the profit and other equity, and the balances below would be negative.

	[USD]	impact	[EUR]	impact	[GBP] ii	mpact
In thousands of Nigerian Naira	12/31/2023	12/31/2022	12/31/2023	12/31/2022	12/31/2023	12/31/2022
Profit or loss	6,968,694	58,836	(21,885)	21,169	103,184	5,151
Other equity	(6,968,694)	(58,836)	21,885	(21,169)	(103,184)	(5,151)

The Group has adopted the ruling NAFEM rate for the translation of financial assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies for period ended December 2023.

In view of the current global and domestic macro-economic trends/outlooks amidst the negative impact of the Russian-Ukraine war, the likely convergence of rates in the short to medium term is not unexpected.

The sensitivity analysis shows that the Group is positioned to record gain on its net financial assets denominated in foreign currencies in the short to medium term.



Notes to the consolidated and separate financial statements Operational Risk Management

Introduction

Regardless of its size or the economic sector, every organization faces internal and external factors and influences that make it uncertain whether and when the organization's business objectives will be achieved. According to the International Organization for Standardization (ISO), this uncertainty's effect on an organization's objectives is "risk".

Organizations carry out various activities in other to achieve various objectives. All these activities involve various risks and in diverse degrees. Risk management is inevitable in achieving organizational objectives. Risks are identified, analyzed, and evaluated for modification through risk treatment to satisfy set risk criteria. At every stage in this process, there is communication and consultation with stakeholders and monitoring and reviewing the risks and controls that modify the risk to ensure that no additional risk treatment is required.

Wema Bank's Operational Risk Management

Banks are exposed to numerous uncertain events which negatively impact the achievement of corporate goals and objectives. As a subset of enterprise risk management, which is coordinated activities to direct and control an enterprise with regard to risk, operational risk management aims to reduce losses resulting from inadequate or failed internal processes, people and systems or external events.

Inadequate or failed internal processes entail process risks such as process complexity, inadequate process documentation, and process flaws. People risks are risks associated with failures/inadequacies of bank staff, such as lack of experience and knowledge, insufficient resources, inadequate supervision, and lack of integrity. System risks are associated with system/IT failures, such as security breaches, programming errors, application failures, and system suitability.

External risks arise from events outside the Bank's control, such as natural disasters, terrorism, and other artificial forces.

Wema Bank's operational risk management processes encompass effective risk assessment, decision-making, and implementation of risk control to reduce such threats to acceptable levels.

Operational Risk Management Philosophy

The Bank's operational risk management philosophy is driven by the eleven (11) Operational Risk Management Principles defined by the Basel Committee on Banking Supervision. Adopting these principles has the advantage of strategically creating and driving a robust risk management culture in the Bank. It allows for greater sophistication and consistency in operational risk management.

Operational Risk Management Framework

Implementing a process-driven framework ensures that all principal risks in the Bank are proactively identified, assessed, measured, adequately mitigated, monitored and reported to Senior Management to aid effective decision-making.

The Framework documents: -

- Governance structures, including reporting lines and accountabilities;
- Operational risk management tools and usage;
- Operational risk profile, permissible thresholds or tolerances for inherent and residual risk, and approved risk mitigation strategies;
- Approach to establishing and monitoring thresholds or tolerances for inherent and residual risk exposure;
- Management risk reporting;
- Independent review and assessment of operational risk; and
- Revision of policies whenever a material change in the Bank's operational risk profile occurs.

Policies and Procedures

Operational risk management policies and procedures clearly define all aspects of management, documentation and communication of operational risk. These policies and procedures align with the overall business strategy and support the continuous improvement of the risk management function.

Wema Bank's Operational risk management policies and procedures address the process for review and approval of new products, activities, processes and systems. The review and approval process considers the following: -

- Inherent risks in the new product, service, or activity;
- Resulting changes to the Bank's operational risk profile and appetite and tolerance, including the risk of existing products or activities;
- The necessary controls, risk management processes, and risk mitigation strategies;
- The residual risk;
- Changes to relevant risk limits;



- The procedures and metrics to measure, monitor, and manage the risk of the new product or activity and
- Availability of human and technological resources before introducing new products.

Operational Risk Management Tool

Wema Bank adopts and uses some of the critical tools below for managing operational risk.

Business Process Mapping: Business process mappings identify the key steps in business processes, activities and organizational functions. They also identify the key risk points in the overall business process. Process maps can reveal individual risks, risk interdependencies, and areas of control or risk management weakness.

Scenario Analysis: Scenario analysis is a process of obtaining an expert opinion of business line and risk managers to identify potential operational risk events and assess their potential outcomes.

Risk & Control Self-Assessment (RCSA): Risk & Control Self-Assessment (RCSA) is the process through which the likelihood (probability) of identified risks (inherent and residual) occur and the impact in the event of occurrence. It enables process owners to develop a risk profile for their respective business/support functions and assess the effectiveness of mitigating controls.

Key Risk Indicators (KRIs): Key Risk Indicators are metrics used to show changes in risk profiles and are designed to monitor the development of significant risks. Key Risk Indicators are defined for the high or medium-risk area in each business/support unit as part of the Bank's approach to assessing operational risk and setting its risk appetite. Thresholds are also defined for each key risk indicator to serve as a proxy for risk appetite for each risk area and business/support unit.

Key Performance Indicators (KPIs): Key Performance Indicators are metrics used to define performance targets for a business/support unit based on its goals and objectives and to monitor its progress towards achieving these targets.

Internal Loss Data Collection and Analysis: Internal operational loss data, such as loss arising from fraud, forgeries, robbery, and system downtime, provides meaningful information for assessing a bank's exposure to operational risk and the effectiveness of internal controls. Analysis of loss events provides insight into the causes of significant losses and information on whether control failures are isolated or systematic.

External Loss Data Collection and Analysis: External loss data helps the Bank benchmark its risk management standards for peer review. This is to introspect and consider that if an event can happen in another bank, why would it not happen in Wema Bank. Collection and analysis of external loss events enables the team to devise preventive and control measures against the loss event.

Business Continuity Management

Wema Bank has continuously maintained and improved its business continuity management system to conform to ISO 22301:2019 standards in full compliance with the CBN IT standard blueprint. This enables the Bank to address the needs and expectations of interested parties and support the Bank's strategic priorities.

External auditors annually review the management system to ensure the Bank's control effectiveness against the risk of interruption to the Bank's business activities. There was no nonconformity raised against the Bank during the last audit in September 2023.

Strategic Risk Management Process

To adequately manage the strategic risks faced by the Bank, the strategic risk management process includes:

- Formulating strategic goals and objectives consistent with the Bank's corporate mission and values and translating the goals and objectives into a well-structured strategic plan for delivering and measuring desired outcomes.
- Personnel, technology, funding and capital resources allocation, and prioritisation is compatible with implementation strategies.
- Communication, implementation, and modification of strategies.
- Performance evaluation and feedback mechanism, and
- Design a strategic risk management framework for the Bank's risk profile and sophistication level to ensure that strategic risk is consistently and comprehensively identified, assessed, monitored, controlled, and reported.

Reputational Risk Management

Reputational risk is the potential for negative publicity regarding an institution's business practices and or its key officers, whether true or not, to cause a decline in the customer base, costly litigation, or revenue reductions. This risk may result from an institution's failure to manage other risk types effectively.

Wema Bank recognises that managing reputational risk begins with acknowledging that reputation is a matter of perception.

221



Management understands that the Bank's overall reputation is a function of its reputation among its various stakeholders (investors, customers, suppliers, employees, regulators, politicians, non-governmental organisations, the communities in which the firm operates) in specific categories (product quality, corporate governance, employee relations, customer service, intellectual capital, financial performance, handling of environmental and social issues). A strong positive reputation among stakeholders across multiple categories will result in a strong positive reputation for Wema Bank.

Wema Bank has established processes to properly articulate, analyse, and manage reputational risk factors in response to challenges.

Exposure to liquidity risk (MARKET RISK)

The key measure used by the Bank for managing liquidity risk is the ratio of net liquid assets to deposits from customers. This measurement complies with the regulatory requirement guideline of the Central Bank of Nigeria.

The details of the reported Bank ratio of net liquid assets to deposits from customers at the reporting date and during the reporting period were as follows:

	Group Bank 31-Dec-23 31-Dec-22 31-Dec-23 3			
In thousands of Nigerian Naira	31-Dec-23	31-Dec-22	31-Dec-23	31-Dec-22
At the end of the year	35.17%	30.51%	35.17%	30.51%
Average for the year	32.38%	32.78%	32.38%	32.78%
Maximum for the year	37.01%	35.76%	37.01%	35.76%
Minimum for the year	28.46%	29.78%	28.46%	29.78%

Capital Management

Regulatory capital

The Bank's lead regulator, the Central Bank of Nigeria sets and monitors capital requirements for the Bank. The banking operations are directly supervised by the Central Bank of Nigeria.

The Bank, in 2008 took a proactive step of commencing the process of disencumbering the books of doubtful and classified assets so as to lay a solid foundation for a more virile and prosperous Bank.

In the aftermath of this our capital management objectives have been to:

Stop further erosion of shareholders' wealth;

- Take all necessary measures to bring the Bank's capital to the level set by the regulatory authorities; and
- Sustain the Bank's capability to continue as a going concern.

The Bank has instituted effective mechanisms for the daily monitoring of movement in our capital base and measurement of our capital adequacy ratio by deploying techniques stipulated by the Central Bank of Nigeria (CBN) banks' supervisory guidelines. Throughout the reporting year, the Bank complied strictly with the requirement of monthly rendition of report on same to the CBN. The Auditors are also required to comply with the Nigeria Deposit Insurance Corporation (NDIC) requirement of submitting an annual certificate that consist the computed capital adequacy ratio of the Bank.

To align with the CBN current reforms, we are taking a multiple approach to raising the Bank capital base to the required level through:

Increasing the Bank's revenue base while ensuring efficient management of operating expenses. Vigorously implementing debt recovery strategies.

Our Bank's regulatory capital, managed by the Financial Control and Treasury Units is divided into two tiers.

Tier 1 capital, which includes share capital, share premium, other reserves and retained earnings. Tier 2 capital, which includes revaluation reserves and other borrowings

The risk weighted assets are measured by means of a hierarchy of five risk weights classified according to the nature of and reflecting an estimate of credit, capital market and other risks associated with each asset and counterparty, taking into consideration any eligible collateral guarantee. A similar treatment is accorded to off-balance sheet transactions with adjustments in line with the contingent nature of the underlining potential losses.

Capital Adequacy Ratio

The capital adequacy ratio is the quotient of the capital base of the Bank and the Bank's risk weighted asset base. In accordance with Central Bank of Nigeria regulations, a minimum ratio of 10% is to be maintained.



	31-Dec	31-Dec
In thousands of Nigeria naira	2023	2022
Tier 1 capital		
Ordinary share capital	6,429,078	6,429,078
Share premium	8,698,230	8,698,230
Statutory reserves	24,726,903	19,337,047
SMEIES	1,910,121	1,349,419
Other reserves	70,466,862	24,387,535
Total qualifying Tier 1 capital	112,231,193	60,201,308
Deferred tax assets	7,105,000	12,983,230
Intangible assets	2,988,602	2,859,593
Investment in capital of financial subsidiaries	-	-
	10,093,602	15,842,823
Adjusted Total qualifying Tier 1 capital	102,137,591	44,358,485
Tier 2 capital		
Other comprehensive income (OCI)	13,462,577	9,838,329
Sub-ordinated debts	4,058,438	10,093,383
Total qualifying Tier 2capital	17,521,015	19,931,713
		·
Investment in capital and financial subsidiaries	-	-
Net Tier 2 Capital	17,521,015	14,786,162
Total regulatory capital	119,658,606	59,144,646
Risk -weighted assets		
Credit risk	613,683,646	349,170,467
Market risk	23,065,793	22,158,676
Operational risk	109,272,232	93,009,010
Total risk-weighted assets	746,021,671	464,338,153
Risk-weighted Capital Adequacy Ratio (CAR)	16.04%	12.74%
Total tier 1 capital expressed as a percentage of risk-weighted assets	13.69%	9.55%

Capital allocation

The allocation of capital between specific operations and activities is, to a large extent, driven by optimisation of the return achieved on the capital allocated. The amount of capital allocated to each operation or activity is based primarily upon regulatory capital, but in some cases, the regulatory requirements do not reflect fully the varying degree of risk associated with different activities. In such cases, the capital requirements may be flexed to reflect differing risk profiles, subject to the overall level of capital to support a particular operation or activity not falling below the minimum required for regulatory purposes.

Although maximisation of the return on risk-adjusted capital is the principal basis used in determining how capital is allocated within the Bank to particular operations or activities, it is not the sole basis used for decision making.

Account also is taken of synergies with other operations and activities, the availability of management and other resources and the fit of the activity with the Bank's longer term strategic objective.



Other National Disclosures Statement of Value Added

		Group)			Bank		
In thousands of Nigerian Naira	2023	%	2022	%	2023	%	2022	%
Gross Income	226,914,538		133,503,047		225,746,689		131,083,309	
Interest Paid	(93,922,252)		(53,054,963)		(92,852,911)		(51,991,333)	
	132,992,286		79,246,351		132,893,778		79,091,976	
Write back/(Impairment) charge on financial assets	(10,563,367)		(4,808,387)		(10,563,367)		(4,808,387)	
Bought-in materials and services	(45,887,623)		(33,675,500)		(45,861,717)		(33,659,078)	
Value added	76,541,296	100	40,762,464	100	76,468,694	100	40,624,511	100
Distribution								
Employees								
Salaries and Benefits	26,755,149	35	21,332,578	52	26,755,149	35	21,332,578	53
Government								
Income tax	1,796,732	2	1,014,519	2	1,780,725	2	1,014,519	2
Retained in the Bank								
Deferred Tax	5'878'230	11	2,517,462	6	5,878,230	11	2,517,462	6
Assets replacement (Depreciation & Amortisation)	6,122,218	8	4,545,925	11	6,122,218	8	4,545,925	11
Profit to argument reserves	35,988,967	44	11,351,980	28	35,932,372	44	11,214,028	28
-	76,541,296	100	40,762,464	100	76,468,694	100	40,624,511	100

Other National Disclosures Financial Summary

In thousands of Nigerian Naira	Group 31-Dec-23	Bank 31-Dec-23	Group 31-Dec-22	Bank 31-Dec-22	Group 31-Dec-21	Bank 31-Dec-21	Group 31-Dec-20	Bank 31-Dec-20	Group 31-Dec-19	Bank 31-Dec-19
Assets:	31-Dec-23	31-Dec-23	31-Dec-22	31-Dec-22	31-Dec-21	31-Dec-21	31-Dec-20	31-Dec-20	31-Dec-19	31-Dec-19
Cash and cash equivalents	220,233,575	220,206,835	96,294,862	96,262,918	109,726,640	109,714,649	97,524,936	97,527,858	65,974,273	65,967,028
Restricted Deposit with CBN	503,320,833	503,320,833	386,993,380	386,993,380	313,847,420	313,847,420	246,974,959	246,974,959	137,392,701	137,392,701
Pledged assets	35,216,689	35,216,689	30,616,318	30,616,318	83,723,119	83,723,119	27,454,662	27,454,662	26,925,527	26,925,527
Investment securities	628,252,221	620,102,850	352,912,906	344,782,534	174,081,524	163,120,256	183,799,001	172,860,013	150,100,752	139,193,787
Wema funding SPV Plc	-	1000	-	1,000	-	-	-	-	-	-
Loans and advances to customers	801,103,117	801,103,117	521,430,696	521,430,696	418,864,303	418,864,303	360,076,079	360,076,079	289,239,870	289,239,870
Investment property	-	-	-	-	-	-	38,388	38,388	39,330	39,330
Right of use Assets	1,254,787	1,254,787	997,465	997,465	851,249	851,249	621,528	621,528	509,963	509,963
Property Plant and equipment	35,762,898	35,762,898	25,449,667	25,449,667	22,418,542	22,418,542	21,517,323	21,517,323	20,637,634	20,637,634
Intangible assets	2,988,602	2,988,602	2,859,593	2,859,593	2,170,640	2,170,640	1,391,549	1,391,549	974,069	974,069
Other assets	13,001,896	13,001,896	11,326,857	11,326,857	34,305,993	34,305,993	21,883,615	21,883,615	4,879,789	4,879,789
Deferred tax assets	7,105,000	7,105,000	12,983,230	12,983,230	15,500,694	15,500,694	18,236,111	18,236,111	19,195,906	19,195,906
	2,248,239,617	2,240,064,506	1,441,864,974	1,433,703,656	1,175,490,124	1,164,516,865	979,518,151	968,582,084	715,869,814	704,955,604
Finance by:										
Share capital	6,429,078	6,429,078	6,429,078	6,429,078	19,287,233	19,287,233	19,287,233	19,287,233	19,287,233	19,287,233
Share premium	8,698,230	8,698,230	8,698,230	8,698,230	8,698,230	8,698,230	8,698,230	8,698,230	8,698,230	8,698,230
Additional Tier 1 capital	21,000,000	21,000,000	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Retained earnings	36,585,528	36,608,707	11,449,605	11,529,379	11,023,900	11,241,627	7,103,647	7,314,727	3,254,018	3,450,262
Other reserve	66,585,833	66,585,834	55,965,988	55,965,990	31,137,254	31,137,254	24,052,644	24,052,644	23,921,126	23,921,126
Deposits from banks	20,863,530	20,863,530	19,153,500	19,153,500	40,700,000	40,700,000	-	0	3,638,400	3,638,400
Deposits from customers	1,860,573,537	1,860,573,537	1,165,934,019	1,165,934,019	927,471,175	927,471,175	804,873,392	804,873,392	577,283,469	577,283,469
Lease liabilities	45,951.72	45,951.72	31,583.15	31,583.15	26,879.00	26,879.00	22,875.00	22,875.00	72,584	72,584
Current tax liabilities	1,796,732	1,780,725	1,061,974	1,061,975	716,120	716,120	394,511	394,511	905,364	905,364
Other liabilities	142,585,099	142,575,102	102,430,977	102,359,237	63,697,672	63,637,777	41,562,147	41,522,098	30,039,084	29,996,610
Provision	2,609,348	2,609,348	1,254,489	1,254,489	-	-	-	-	-	-
Other borrowed funds	80,466,750	72,294,463	69,455,532	61,286,178	72,731,661	61,601,569	73,523,471	62,416,375	48,770,306	37,702,326
	2,248,239,617	2,240,064,506	1,441,864,974	1,433,703,656	1,175,490,124	1,164,517,865	979,518,151	968,582,084	715,869,814	704,955,604
Guarantees and other commitments	317,412,811	317,412,811	152,455,290	152,455,290	118,568,967	118,568,967	78,692,203	78,692,203	83,890,369	83,890,369
	Group	Bank								
	31-Dec-23	31-Dec-23	31-Dec-22	31-Dec-22	31-Dec-21	31-Dec-21	31-Dec-20	31-Dec-20	31-Dec-19	31-Dec-19
Gross earnings	226,914,538	225,746,689	133,053,047	131,083,309	93,632,481	92,137,078	81,382,795	79,876,995	94,890,127	93,389,811
Profit before taxation	43,663,929	43,591,327	14,883,961	14,746,008	12,377,495	12,384,142	5,931,687	5,946,523	6,760,021	6,770,828
Income tax	(7,674,962)	(7,658,955)	(3,531,981)	(3,531,981)	(3,450,940)	(3,450,940)	(1,354,306)	(1,354,306)	(1,560,080)	(1,560,080)





Create A Wealthy Future For Your Child **With A Royal Kiddies Account**.

Open one for your child & request a Prepaid (Utility) Card, all on **ALAT!**



Get started on ALAT today!



Download the ALAT app to enjoy seamless banking anywhere and anytime.

App Store Cooper pay Dial *945*1# Don't forget, payments are easier with *945# O-7000-PURPLE, 0803 900 3700 ∑ purpleconnect@wemabank.com Oustomer help desk ⊙0904 441 1010

Get social with us at:





wemabank.com | alat.ng

Wema Bank | 2023 Annual Report & Statement Of Accounts



KITS

- 228 Shareholder's Proxy Form
- 230 E-dividend Mandate Activation Form
- 231 Branch Network



Proxy Form

¢

(

Annual General Meeting to be held electronically via this link: https://wemabank.com/AGM/ on Tuesday, 28th of May, 2024 at 11:00am

I/We*														
being member/members of Wema Bank Plc hereby appoint**						or	failin	g him,	/her t	he Ch	airma	an of t	he me	eeting
as my/our proxy to vote for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Ar	eneral N AREHO	<u> </u>	d on T	uesda	ay, 28	Мау,	2024	and	at ar	ny adj	ourn	ment	there	eof.

Please indicate with an "X" in the appropriate box how you wish your votes to be cast on the resolutions set below. Unless otherwise instructed, the proxy will vote or abstain from voting at his/her discretion.

0	RDINARY RESOLUTIONS	FOR	AGAINST
1.	To lay before the meeting the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended December 31, 2023, together with the report of the Directors, Auditors and the Statutory Audit Committee thereon.		
2.	To declare a dividend.		
3.	To elect / approve the appointment of Directors Mrs. Yewande Zaccheaus Mr, Yusuf Kazaure Mr, Segun Opeke		
4.	To re-elect the following Directors retiring by rotation:		
	Mrs. Abolanle Matel-Okoh Mrs. Ibiye Ekong Mr. Adeyemi Adefarakan		
5.	To disclose the remuneration of Managers of the Company.		
6.	To authorize the Directors to fix the remuneration of the Auditors.		
7.	To elect members of the Statutory Audit Committee.		
SPI	ECIAL BUSINESS BY ORDINARY RESOLUTIONS	FOR	AGAINST
8. 9.	To approve the remuneration of Directors. To approve the sub-joined resolutions A to J authorizing the Directors to raise additional capital in the sum of N2OObillion or such other amount required by the Company to meet the requirements for a National license bank.		
S	PECIAL BUSINESS BY SPECIAL RESOLUTION	FOR	AGAINST
10.	To authorize the amendments of Clause 5 of the Company's Memorandum of Association and Clause 7 of the Company'sArticles of Association to reflect the new issued share capital of the Company.		
AD	AISSION CARD		
ANNL	IAL GENERAL MEETING to be held electronically via this link: https://wemabank.com/AGM/ on Tuesday, 28 of May, 2024 at 11:00ar	n	
Shar	eholder's Name (Surname & Other Names)		
Share	cholder's Account No. No. of Shares		
IMF	ORTANT		
a) b) c)	Before posting the proxy form, please tear off this part and retain it. A person attending the Annual General Meeting of the Company by his/her proxy should produce this card to secure admission to the meeting. Write your name in Block Letters on the proxy form where marked (*) and the name of your proxy where marked (**) and ensure the proxy form is dated and signed.	NATURE OF PERSC	ON ATTENDING

(c) It is a requirement of the Stamp Duties Act, Cap 411, Laws of the Federation of Nigeria, 2004 that any instrument of proxy to be used for the purpose of voting by any person entitled to vote at any meeting of the shareholders must bear a stamp duty.
 (d) The proxy form when completed must be deposited at the office of the Registrars, Greenwich Registrars & Data Solutions Limited, 274, Murtala

(d) The proxy form when completed must be deposited at the office of the Registrars, Greenwich Registrars & Data Solutions Limited, 274, Murtala Muhammed Way, Yaba, Lagos not less than 48 hours before the time fixed for the meeting.

(e) If proxy form is executed by a company, it should be sealed under its common seal or under the hand and seal of its Attorney.

	SIGN								
D	D	/	М	М	/	Y	Y	Y	Υ

PLEASE AFFIX POSTAGE STAMP HERE

THE REGISTRAR GREENWICH REGISTRARS & DATA SOLUTIONS 274, MURTALA MUHAMMED WAY YABA,LAGOS.



Affix Current Passport Photograph

E-DIVIDEND MANDATE ACTIVATION FORM

_

			Tick	Company Name	Shareholders Account No.
				11 PLC	
	Only Cleaning Pank			Abplast Products PLC	
Instruction	Only Clearing Bank	s are acceptable		Allianz Nigeria Plc (erstwhile Union Assurance Company Limited; Ensure Insurance)	
Please complete all sections of this form t	to make it eligible for processing a	nd return to the address below		Aluminium Extrusion PLC	
				Cashchew Nut Processing	
The Registrar GREENWICH REGISTRARS & DATA S	OLUTIONS			Industries PLC Chellarams PLC	
274 Murtala Muhammed Way, Yaba, Lag				Christlieb PLC	
I\We hereby request that henceforth,	all my\our Dividend Payment(s)) due to melus from mylour		DANA Group of Companies PLC	
holdings in all the companies ticked at the				Series 1 & 2 DN Tyre & Rubber PLC	
below:				-	
_				Ecobank Transnational Incorporated (Naira)	
Bank Verification Number				Ecobank Transnational Incorporated (USD)	
L				Ekiti State Bond Tranche 2	
Bank Name				EKOCORP PLC	
				Eterna PLC	
				FAN Milk PLC	
Bank Account Number				General Telecoms PLC	
				GlaxoSmithKline Nigeria PLC	
Account Opening Date				Global Biofuel Nigeria Limited	
				Great Nigeria Insurance PLC	
Shareholder Account Informatio	n			Ikeja Hotels PLC	
Surname/Company Name	First Name	Other Names		Impresit Bakolori PLC	
· · · · ·				Industrial & General Insurance PLC	
				IPWA PLC	
Address				John Holts PLC	
				Julius Berger Nigeria PLC	
				Kajola Integrated & Investment Company PLC	
			-	Lennard Nigeria PLC	
				Meyer PLC	
				Municipality Waste Management	
City SI	tate	Country		Contractors Limited Series I,II & III	
				Nestle Nigeria PLC	
				Nigeria Cement Company PLC	
Previous Address (if any)				Nigeria Reinsurance	
				Nigerian Enamelware Company PLC	
				Nigerian Lamp & Industries	
CSCS Clearing House Number				Nigerian Wire & Cable PLC	
coco cleaning nouse number				Okitipupa Oil Palm PLC	
				Oluwa Glass Company	
Mobile Number 1	 Mobile N	umbor 2		The Tourist Company of Nigeria PLC	
				Tripple Gee & Company PLC UBA Fixed N20 Billion Bond Series	
				1 Bond	
Email Address				UBN Property Company PLC	
				Unilever Nigeria PLC Union Bank of Nigeria PLC	
Shareholder's Signature	Company	/ Seal (If applicable)		Union Homes REITS	
				Union Homes Savings & Loans	
				PLC University Press PLC	
				WEMA Bank PLC	
	<u> </u>			WEMA Bank PLC Wema Funding SPV Plc Bond	
2 nd Signatory (Joint/Company A	ccounts)	elephone No/Contact Centre	L	Series I & II	
		for Issue resolution or			
	clarification:				
	+234-(0)1-2				

Lagos

ABULE EGBA BRANCH

- 15, Lagos/Abeokuta 0 Express Way, Abule- Egba,
- 01 2779906

AGEGE BRANCH

- 185, Old Abeokuta Motor Q Road, Agege **6** 01 2779897
- ALABA BRANCH
- 0 3a, Ojo-Igbede Road, Alaba International Market, Oio **6** 01 2779876

AWOLOWO ROAD BRANCH

- ♀ 35 Awolowo Road
- lkovi . **6** 01 2779863

DOPEMU BRANCH

- 0 60, Lagos/Abeokuta Express Road, Dopemu 01 2779899
- IDOWU TAYLOR BRANCH

8, Idowu Taylor Street, Victoria

Island Lagos **C** 01 2779861

OBA AKRAN BRANCH

- 24, Oba Akran Avenue, 0
- Ikeja **6** 01 2779907
- ILUPEJU BRANCH
- 48A, Town Planning Way I 0 lupeju, Lagos
- **6** 012779789

JIBOWU BRANCH

• 33, Ikorodu Road, Jibowu

6 01 2779890

LAPAL BRANCH

- Q 241, Igbosere
- Road, Lagos Island **G** 01 2779867

MARINA BRANCH

- Wema Tower, 54, Marina, Lagos 9 Island
- 01 2779862
- OBA AKRAN BRANCH
- 0 Plot 30, Oba Akran Avenue,
- Ikeja 01 2779896

OJUELEGBA BRANCH

- 4, Ajoke Dosumu Street Ojuelegba, Barracks. Lagos Q
- **G** 012779448

ADENIJI ADELE BRANCH

- 184, Adeniji Adele Road
- Lagos Island 01 2779868

AJAH BRANCH

- KM 23, Lagos Epe Express
- Road, Ajah **6** 012778605
- ALLEN BRANCH

0 33, Allen Avenue,

- Ikeia 01 2779902
- BADAGRY BRANCH
- Q
- Joseph Dosu Road, Badagrv
- **6** 01 2779881

BROAD STREET BRANCH

- Q 41/45. Broad Street. Lagos Island
- 01 2779860

EBUTE META BRANCH

- 52/54, Murtala Muhammed way. Ebute-Metta
- 01 2779889

IJEDE BRANCH

- 0 60. Ikorodu Road
- ljede 01 2779888
- IKORODU BRANCH 1
- 23/24, Sagamu Road. 0
- Ikorodu.
- 01 2779883

IPONRI BRANCH

- Iponri Shopping Centre, 0 Iponri, Surulere
- **6** 01 2779873

KAFI BRANCH

- Omatsola mall, 4 Ka fistreet, Behind Shoprite Mall, Ikeja Q
- 6 01 2779931

LASU BRANCH

- LASU Lagos State University Main
- Campus, Lagos-Badagry Exp. Ojo **C** 01 2779879

ONIRU BRANCH

- Odyssey Plaza, Plot 4,T.F. Kuboye 0
- Road, Oniru, Lekki 01 2779841

OSHODI BRANCH

- 455. Agege Motor 0 Road, Oshodi
- 01 2779886
- TINUBU BRANCH
- 27 Nnamdi Azikwe Street. 0
- Lagos Island. 01 2779869

ADMIRALTY BRANCH

Admiralty 26, Obafemi Anibaba Street, 0

AJEROMI BRANCH

01 2779475 LEKKI BRANCH

C 01 2779866

C 01 2779892

OGBA BRANCH

Ogba

01 2779898

OKE-ARIN BRANCH

C 01 2779865

OREGUN BRANCH

Oregun,

C 01 2779900

CLAP. Office-ligation 01 2779872

UNILAG BRANCH

Akoka, Yaba 01 2779891

MUSHIN BRANCH

Mushin , 01 2779887

O IOTA BRANCH

Complex, Ojota 01 2779893

Okoko

6 01 2779877

OKOKOMAIKO BRANCH

Q 29, Badagry Express Way

University of Lagos,

MAMMAN KONTAGORA BRANCH

House, Lagos Island 01 2779864

Q 236, Agege Motor Road

Odu'a Int'l Model Market

• 23, Broad Street, Mamman Kontagora

ORILE IGANMU BRANCH

Exp. Orile-Iganmu,

34, Opere Street, offLagos/Badagry

0

• 104, Alakoro Street, Oke

41, Kudirat Abiola Way,

Aarin Market, Lagos Island

MARYLAND BRANCH

1, Baale Street, olodi

Apapa Ajegunle, Lagos

2nd Roundabout Beside Texaco

Filling Station, Lekki.

Q 2, Mobolaji Bank-Anthony

Way, Maryland, Ikeja

Plot 45, Omole Industrial Estate

O ffAdmiralty Road Lekki Phase 1 **6** 01 2779868

AJAO ESTATE BRANCH

- Ajao Estate 2, Rasmon Close, O ffOsolo Road, Ajao Estate
- **6** 01 2779882

ASPAMDA BRANCH

- Slk 9, (Zone D) Aspamda Mkt.,
- Int'l Trade Fair Complex, 01 2779875

BARIGA BRANCH

- 60, Jagunmolu Street, 0
- Bariga • 01 2779884

COMMERCIAL ROAD BRANCH

117, Idimu Road, Orelope Bus

workshop. Ijora, Lagos,

Ijora Fisheries Terminal Behind Nepa

100, Lagos Road (Aruna bus stop)

- ♀ 2, Commercial Road,
- Apapa **C**01 2779874

stop, Egbeda

6 01 2779900

IJORA BRANCH

C 01 2779871

C 012779873

ISOLO BRANCH

Isolo

6 01 2779895

lkeja 01 2779905

LAWANSON BRANCH

Lawanson, Surulere

65A, Opebi Road, Ikeja

Klm 48 ,Opposite FRSC Office on

Lagos-Epe Expressway, After

WAREHOUSE ROAD BRANCH

32, Warehouse Road,

Арара. 01 2779878

23'

Lagos Business School, Olokonla

9 89, Itire Road.

G 01 2779885

OPEBI BRANCH

Lagos

C 01 2779840 SANGOTEDO BRANCH

IKORODU BRANCH 2

Ikorodu Lagos

24, Abimbola Street,

LAGOS AIRPORT HOTEL BRANCH

• 111, Obafemi Awolowo Road,

EGBEDA BRANCH

0

0

0

9

Abuia

AMINU KANO BRANCH

0 81 Aminu Kano Way Wuse II FCT , 01 2779913

LUGBE BRANCH

Q	House 168, 1st Avenue,
	Lugbe FHA, Lugbe FCT
C	01 2779908

Akwa Ibom

FKFT BRANCH

0 78, Eket-Oron Road, Eket

01 2779978

Bayelsa

YENOGOA BRANCH

9 Mbiama Road, Opposite INEC Office

Edo

AKPAKPAVA BRANCH

0 12. Akpakpava Street. Benin City

• 012779984

Ekiti

ABUAD BRANCH

- 0 Sport Complex Opp, Afe Babalola University, Ado Ekiti
- 01 2777851

IKERE EKITI BRANCH

- Oke-Aodu Street, Beside Ikere 0 Central Mosque, Ado-Ekiti Road, i
- 01 2779967

UNAD BRANCH

Q Ekiti State University, Iworoko Rd, Ado Ekiti 01 2779966

Kaduna

KADUNA BRANCH

Q	22, bida road, kaduna
	Kaduna

012778636

CBD BRANCH

- 0 Area, Abuja FCT 464, Central Business
- 01 2779908

NATIONAL ASSEMBLY BRANCH

- 9 NASS Complex, Three Arm Zone Abuja FCT
- 01 2779911

UYO BRANCH

GARKI BRANCH

- 0 Garki, Abuja FCT Dunukofia Street, Area 11.
- 01 2779908

RALPH SODEINDE BRANCH

0 Oyo House, Ralph Shodeinde Street, Abuja FCT **6** 01 2779912

Anambra

ONITSHA BRANCH

- No. 27, New Market Road, O Onitsha, Anambra
- 012779789

Delta

ASABA BRANCH

Q 407, Nnebisi Road, Asaba

Delta 01 2779981

UNIBEN BRANCH

0 University of Benin, Benin City



ARAMOKO BRANCH

0 Ilao Quarters, Aramoko Roundabout Aramoko 01 2779965

OKESHA BRANCH

Kogi

0

232

LOKOJA BRANCH

01 2778955

IBB Way, Lokoja Opposite

Kogi State Radio, Lokoja

- 0 2, Adekunle Fajuyi Road. Ado Ekiti.
- 01 2777850

WUSE BRANCH

36, Herbert Macaulay Way, Wuse Zone 5 01 2779913

Bauchi

BAUCHI BRANCH

- 0 Opposite Bauchi State Library
- 6 01 2779986

WARRI BRANCH



OMUO EKITI BRANCH

0 Kota, Omuo Oke Road, Omuo-Ekiti 6 01 2779968

OREREOWU BRANCH



Kwara

ILORIN BRANCH

- 371, Ibrahim Taiwo Road, Ilorin, Kwara State
- 01 2779921

- 39 Mission Road Benin City 01 2779985
- Aivedun Ekiti 01 2779963

IYIN EKITI BRANCH

46, Oba Owolabi Road, lvin-Ekiti

ENUGU BRANCH

- 73, Ogui Road, Opposite ACB, 0 Enugu, Enugu State
- **6** 012779889

Kano

KANO BRANCH

- Murtala Muhammed way, Beside 0 Fedex, Kano state
- 01 2779832

0 Plot 179, Aka Road, Uyo 01 2779986 **Cross River**

CALABAR BRANCH

0 39 /113, Murtala Mohammed Highway,

Calabar (Former Crossline Park) 01 2779979

MISSION ROAD BRANCH

0

AIYEDUN BRANCH

- Q Omuo Road,
- 0
- 012777859

Enugu

Nasarawa

MARARABA BRANCH

- 0 Kabai junction, along Abuja-Nasarawa Expressway,
- 012777707

Ogun

AGO IWOYE BRANCH

- 0 Fibigbade Street, Ago-Iwoye
- 01 2779955

IDUROKO BRANCH

- Q Lagos Road, ldi-Iroko 01 2779948
- IJEBU ODE BRANCH
- 0 201, Folagbade Street, ljebu Ode
- 01 2779953

LAFENWA BRANCH

- Q 2, Lagos/Abeokuta Road, Lafenwa, Abeokuta
- 01 2779946

BELLS BRANCH

- Bells University of Technology,
- Otta. **C** 01 2779904

Ondo

ELIZADE BRANCH

- Elizade university , 0
- ilara-mokin, ondo state.
- **C** 01 2779940

IRUN AKOKO BRANCH

- Opposite Anglican Church,Ado 0 Road, Irun Akoko
- 6 012779830

ORE BRANCH

- 1, O ffOndo Road, Opp. FRSC Office 9 Behind Sabo Market, Ore
- **6** 01 2779973

Niger

- MINNA BRANCH
- 0 Minna 35, Bosso Road, Minna
- 01 2779870

AIYETORO BRANCH

- 0 Avetoro Road Ayetoro
- 01 2779952
- IFO BRANCH
- Abeokuta 0

- OKE ILEWO BRANCH
- IBB Boulevard, Opp. 0 CBN, Oke-Ilewo, Abeokuta

OTTA BRANCH

6 01 2779949

- 💡 🛛 Idi Iroko Road, Opp Slot/MTN
- Building, Otta
- **6** 01 2779901

0

0

FUTA BRANCH

- Federal University of Technology (FUTA), Akure
- **6** 01 2779972

OBA ADESIDA BRANCH

- 54A, Oba Adesida Road, Akure
- 01 2779969

IKARE	BRANCH

- 34,Jubilee Road, 0
- Ikare Akoko **6** 01 2779974

ONDO BRANCH

- 4 Yaba Street, 0 Ondo
- **6** 01 2779975

OYEMEKUN BRANCH

- 0 34, Oyemekun Road, Akure
- 01 2779974

OWO BRANCH

- Idimisas Road, Opposite 0 Olowo's Palace, Owo
- **C** 01 2779976

Babcock University Ilishan Remo 01 2779959 LIEBULIGBO BRANCH

Adeboye Road, 0

ljebu Igbo

BABCOCK BRANCH

0

01 2779954

IPERU ROAD BRANCH

KAAF Building, Old Ibadan Exp 0 Road, Iperu Remo

01 2779950.

OWODE BRANCH

0 Fashina Square, Idiroko Road, Owode-Yewa 01 2779947



WAPCO BRANCH

Sagamu • 01 2779958

OOU BRANCH

Lafarge Cement Factory,

OOU, Ago Iwoye Olabisi Onabanjo

0

0

- GNI Building 0 Panseke, Abeokuta ,
- 01 2779944

- Motor Road Ifo
- 01 2779951
- ILARO BRANCH
- 0 Leslie Street, Ilaro,
- 01 2779943

Osun

EDE BRANCH

- 1, Owode Market Road, 0 Ede Osun
- **6** 01 2779939
- ILESA BRANCH
- 0 Ereguru Palace Square, Imo Roundabout, Ilesha
- 01 2779941
- STATION ROAD BRANCH
- 106 Station Road 0 Osogbo
- **6** 01 2779935

Oyo

AGODI GATE BRANCH

- Opposite Agodi Police Sattion, 0 Agodi Gate, Ibadan,
- 01 2779914
- COCOA MALL BRANCH
- 0 Beside Shoprite Cocoa House, Oba Adedipe Road, Dugbe.
- 01 2779989

IGBOHO BRANCH

- 0 Behind Oyo State General Hospital Oke Afin, Igboho
- 01 2779920

MOKOLA BRANCH

- Mokola Roundabout, 0 Ibadan
- 01 2779923

Rivers

ABA ROAD BRANCH

- 76, Aba Road, 0 Porthacourt 01 2778624
- **Cash Centers**

ABEERE CASH CENTRE. OSUN

0 Osun State Government Secretariat, Abeere, Osogbo, Osun State.

IYE EKITI ATM PLUS. EKITI

0 Ilejemeje Local Government Secretariat, Isan-oye Road, lye Ekiti, Ekiti State

IGBONA BRANCH 10b Awolowo Way, Igbona 0 Osogbo

- 01 2779932
- MODAKEKE BRANCH
- Q Ondo Road, Modakeke



IWO BRANCH 6 Station Road, 0 lwo 01 2779936 OAU BRANCH 0 OAU Campus, lle-Ife

01 2779942

OKUKU BRANCH

01 2779933

IRAGBIJI BRANCH

61 2779932

OLUBADAN BRANCH

Ibadan

01 2779925

SECRETARIAT BRANCH Secretariat

• 01 2779929

POLYTECHNIC BRANCH

01 2779926

SANGO BRANCH

Roundabout, Ibadan

Polytechnic South Campus,

The Polytechnic, Ibadan

Elewure Bus Stop.

01 2779927

Sango Road, Ibadan

New Ife Road, Opp New Garage,

ο

0

0

Offa-Osogbo Road,Beside

Market Square Palace

area, Iragbiji,

King Palace, Okuku

0

0

- BODIJA BRANCH
- 0 Oba Akinbiyi Shopping Centre, Bodija, Ibadan
- 01 2779916

IGBETI BRANCH

- 0 Market Square, Igbeti
- 01 2779919

KISHI BRANCH

- 0 Kishi/Igbeti, Ajegunle Kishi II, Kishi
- 01 2779922

OGBOMOSO BRANCH

- 0 Ibadan-Ilorin Road, Apake, Ogbornosho 01 2779924
- TRANS AMADI BRANCH



ABEERE CASH CENTRE EKITI

Osun State Government Secretariat, Q Abeere, Osogbo,

OOU ATM PLUS OGUN

0 OOU ATM Plus Center Permanent Site Ago Iwoye

ODUDUWA UNIVERSITY ATM PLUS. OSUN

0 Oduduwa University, Ipetumodu, Ile Ife, Osun State.

OYE EKITI ATM PLUS. FKITI

0 Behind Faculty Of Law, University Of Oye, Ekiti

- OLU OBASANJO BRANCH Q 66, Olu Obasanjo Road, BICS Mall, Porthacourt
 - 012779987
- ALABA CASH CENTRE LAGOS
- 9 D452 Opposite Block 13, Ojo Alaba Electrical, Lagos State

JEBBA ATM PLUS. NIGER

0 Life-camp By Ts Junction Before Jebba Bridge, Jebba, Niger State

Ibadan • 01 2779915 DUGBE BRANCH Sijuwola House, Plot 5. Old Dugbe Layout, Ibadan

Abeokuta Road, Apata,

• 01 2779917

0

APATA GANGA BRANCH

IGBO-ORA BRANCH

Opposite Methodist Church, Shagaun-Un, Igboora

01 2779928

NEW GBAGI BRANCH

- New Gbagi Market, New Ife Road, 0 Gbagi, Ibadan
- 01 2779918

Scan for pdf doc.



www.wemabank.com

Are you an ALAT user? Download the app to join the ALATrybe App Store Store Coogle Play Dial *945*01# Don't forget, payments are easier with *945#

O 0-7000-PURPLE, 0803 900 3700 ☑ purpleconnect@wemabank.com Customer help desk 🛇 09044411010







@ wemabank.com | alat.ng